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Chairman’s Message
Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you
the Annual Report of your Bank for the Financial
Year 2023-24. On this occasion | extend my
gratitude and appreciation towards my fellow
. Board Members, Bank of Baroda’s and Nainital
. Bank’s Management Teams for the efforts put in
towards taking the Bank on the path of steady
: progress. | am also grateful for the support from
all our stakeholders and Regulators who have constantly guided
us in strengthening Bank’s fundamentals and to ensure that we
also contribute towards the growth of the Indian Economy.

Inspite of uncertainties and weakness observed all around the
globe, Indian economy has met its desired benchmarks, which
has ensured stability coupled with growth - resulting in India
moving up the ladder in the world ranking on Largest & Fastest
Growing Economies of the world. Implementation of sound
policies with timely changes and regulatory involvement for the
monetary adjustments have guaranteed that all Banks are well
prepared to face any kind of inflationary and liquidity pressures.
The financial year gone by has seen the GDP in India grow at 8.2
per cent with growth projected at 7.2 per cent in the current
financial year. This growth has been supported by a boost in
infrastructure development, construction, manufacturing,
railways, housing, roads and highways and capital expenditure.
Further, timely assistance by the Governments to the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector through
Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) and
largescale manufacturing through schemes like Production
Linked Incentive (PLI) will ensure our growth at desired rate.
Your Bank is accordingly being positioned to comply and be
in synchronization with governmental, regulatory & market
requirements, which will enable us to reap the benefits arising
from these promising sectors.

Let us look at some of the key highlights of the year that have
shaped our forward path. Our CASA deposits have reached
¥ 3,452 Crores, while Total Deposits grew to ¥ 8,268 Crores.
Our Balance Sheet strength improved significantly, with Gross
Advances growing to ¥ 4,819 Crores. We also registered a Net
Profit of ¥ 47 Crores compared to ¥ 46 Crore in Financial Year
2022-23. Our Key Financial Ratios such as Return on Assets,
CASA, Net Interest Margin stood at 0.52%, 41.75%, 3.53%
respectively. Our GNPA and NNPA came down to 8.29% and
0.94% respectively witnessing a good improvement over 9.60%
and 1.84% in Financial Year 2022-23.

Banking Sector has been revolutionized by technological
advancements and your Bank is preparing itself well for
having multiple channels for delivering end to end e-services
to customers and also to ensure that sufficient protection is
provided from cyber challenges. In our endeavour to provide a
robust ecosystem, various transformational projects are being
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implemented in your Bank which will ensure that our services
are inclusive and accessible to a wide spectrum of our society
with adequate safeguards.

As a responsible financial institution, we strive to create
sustained value for all our stakeholders without compromising
on our core values of Customer Focus, Operational Excellence,
Product Leadership, People Focus and Sustainability in our day-
to-day operations. These values continue to be upheld as we
keep maintaining stringent standards of corporate governance,
placing significant emphasis on fundamental principles such as
independence, accountability, responsibility, transparency and
timely disclosure. As a Corporate Citizen we have also ensured
that our practices include activities for conserving resources,
reducing carbon emissions, implementing sustainable solutions
through our operations & supply chain and contributing
towards the welfare of the society at large. Therefore, your
Bank have also been actively involved in activities for Social
Value Creation through various initiatives under Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) for contributing to the development
and welfare of the communities in which we operate. It is, and
has been, our duty and responsibility as a socially conscious
and committed organization to give back to the society and
contribute towards progress and development.

The Board of Directors and Senior Management have a focused
approach towards attaining Good Governance, which ensures
competency and independence to contribute objectively and
responsibly towards the Bank’s progress. Ensuring quality
discussions and information sharing at the Board level, and
transparency in the disclosures have been the priority of the
Board. Your Board is continuously adhering to the commitment
of corporate governance, where various policies and
frameworks are being aligned with regulatory environment
and business needs, which helps us in maintaining oversight
over risk management and audit & compliances through
various channels and also contribute towards organic growth.
Board and its various Committees met throughout the year to
evaluate and suggest improvements over various aspects of
critical importance to the Bank, and to ensure that your Bank is
well placed to face upto the ebbs and flows of external events.
The Board of Directors are ensuring & adopting best standards
to look after the interests of depositors, employees and all
other stakeholders.

| place on record my sincere appreciation for the continued
dedication of our staff members in aligning with the strategies
and enabling the Bank to deliver on the promises. As the
banking environment is full of challenges, there is a need to
enhance the level of competence and efficiency at every level.

| extend my sincere thanks to our customers, investors and all
the stakeholders for the continued support, confidence and
above all, the trust reposed on us. | am sure with your strong
support; the Bank will continue to move to newer heights at a
faster pace than hitherto.
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102" REPORT OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS (2023-24)

Dear Members,

The Directors of your Bank feel immense pleasure in presenting
the 102" Annual Report of the Bank along with statement of
the Audited Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Cash-Flow
Statement and the Report on Business and Operations for the
Financial Year 2023-24.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS:

>

Total Business of the Bank which was ¥ 12,305.42 crores
as on 31/03/2023 increased to ¥ 13,086.87 crores as on
31/03/2024, showing annualized growth of 6.35%.

Gross Advances of the Bank increased from ¥ 4,623.59
crores as on 31/03/2023 to ¥ 4,819.13 crores as on
31/03/2024, registering annualized growth of 4.23%.

Total Deposits of the Bank increased to ¥ 8267.75 crores
as on 31/03/2024 in comparison to ¥ 7,681.83 crores as
on 31/03/2023 registering a growth of 7.63%.

Share of low cost deposit stood at 41.75% as on
31/03/2024.

C. D. Ratio of the Bank stood at 58.29% as on 31/03/2024
as against 60.19% as on 31/03/2023.

Bank’s Net Worth stood at ¥776.85 crores as on March
31%, 2024.

The Cost of Deposit increased from 4.24% as on
31/03/2023 to 4.85% as on 31/03/2024.

Yield on Advances was 9.05% as on 31/03/2024 in
comparison to 8.39% as on 31/03/2023.

Priority Sector Lending stood at 58.59% of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit (ANBC) against RBI stipulation of minimum
40%.

Operating Profit of the Bank stood at ¥ 107.28 crore as on
315t March, 2024 against ¥ 76.94 crore as on 31 March,
2023.

Net Profit of the bank increased to ¥ 47.10 crore as on
31st March, 2024, against Net Profit of ¥ 46.30 crore as
on 31 March, 2023.

The Capital Adequacy under Basel-lll norms stood at
15.22% as against 16.24% last year. Out of the Total
Capital Adequacy, Tier —I capital was 14.26% and Tier — Il
capital was 0.97% as on 31.03.2024.

Gross NPA to Gross Advances decreased to 8.29% as on
March 31, 2024 as against 9.60 % last year.
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> Net NPA to Net Advances decreased to 0.94% in
comparison to last year’s 1.84%.

» Net Interest Margin (NIM) increased to 3.53% in
comparison to last year’s 3.27%.

>  Average Return on Assets stood at 0.52% in comparison
to last year’s 0.54%.

»  Business per Employee decreased to ¥ 10.79 crore in
comparison to last year’s ¥ 10.99 crore.

»  Book Value per Share increased to ¥ 66.14 as on March
31, 2024 as against T 61.97 last year.

>  Earnings per Share (EPS) stood at ¥ 4.01 as on March 31%,
2024 as against ¥ 3.94 last year.

»  Opened three (03) new branches in the FY. 2023-24.

GLOBAL ECONOMIC SCENARIO

Growth in Emerging and Developing Economies (EMDEs)
held up better, expanding by 4.5% in 2023, after increasing
by 4.1% in 2022. Improvement in growth in China (from 3%
in 2022 to 5.4% in 2023), accounted for most of the pickup
in growth in this region. Revival in demand following removal
of Covid- 19 protocols and along with loose fiscal policy and
certain structural reforms announced helped improve growth,
However, reeling property sector crisis and threat to local
government financial crisis still remains.

On the prices front, Global inflation is forecast to decline
steadily, from 6.8 percentin 2023 to 5.9 percentin 2024 and 4.5
percent in 2025, with advanced economies returning to their
inflation targets sooner than emerging market and developing
economies. Core inflation is generally projected to decline
more gradually. The global economy has been surprisingly
resilient, despite significant central bank interest rate hikes to
restore price stability.

Divergence in global growth has become more apparent at
the start of 2024. Financial conditions still remain tight as
major central banks are yet to embark on their rate cut cycles.
However, as growth slows and inflation moderates, there
remains heightened expectation of easing monetary policy in
the coming months. Along with this, loose fiscal and monetary
policy in China and reform measures announced to deal with
the ongoing property sector crisis may help boost global
growth prospects.

Inflation is expected to moderate further in 2024, mainly due
to progress made in advanced economies (2.6% versus 4.6%
in 2023). While inflation for EMDEs is expected to remain
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unchanged at 8.3%. Oil prices are projected to decline further
by (-) 2.5% in 2024 (-) 16.4% in 2023, but non fuel commodities
may see a build up in pressure as they are expected to increase
by 0.1% in 2024. Following (-) 5.7% decline in 2023. This could
delay the timing of rate cuts by global Central banks, which in
turn may impact global growth prospects.

INDIAN ECONOMIC SCENARIO

India has emerged as the fastest-growing major economy in
the world and is expected to be one of the top three economic
powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its
robust democracy and strong partnerships. Growth in the
Indian economy remains on a strong footing as the domestic
economy continues to showcase resilience backed by strong
macro fundamentals. The economy clocked a robust growth
of 8.2% in FY 2024 compared with a growth of 7% in FY 2023.
For three consecutive years, India’s economy has recorded
above 7% growth despite global uncertainties, driven by strong
domestic demand and continuous government efforts toward
reforms and capital expenditure. Industry has registered a
growth of 9.5% against 2.1% in FY 2023 supported by higher
growth in both manufacturing (9.9% from -2.2%) and mining
activity (7.1% from 1.9%), Construction Sector registered close
to double digit growth at 9.9% against 9.4% in the previous
year on account of housing sector doing well.

Service Sector registered some moderation, but continue to
record above 7% growth as reflected by stronger PMI readings
for the year (60.3% in FY24 against 57.3 in FY23). Other
indicators including domestic passenger traffic, rail freight
and GST collections have registered strong growth during this
period.

On monetary policy front, RBI has kept the policy rate and
the stance unchanged in the first policy for FY25. It has also
retained its growth and inflation projections for FY 2025 at
7% and 4.5% respectively. We expect the economy to clock a
growth of 7.5%- 7.8% for the same period.

India is likely to experience improved capital flows, boosting
private investment and exports.

INDIAN BANKING SECTOR IN FY 2024-25 AND WAY AHEAD

As per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), India’s banking sector
is sufficiently capitalised and well-regulated. The financial and
economic conditions in the country are far superior to any
other country in the world. Credit, market and liquidity risk
studies suggest that Indian banks are generally resilient and
have withstood the global downturn well. The Indian banking
industry has recently witnessed the rollout of innovative
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banking models like payments and small finance banks. In
recent years India has also focused on increasing its banking
sector reach, through various schemes like the Pradhan
Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana and Post payment banks. Schemes like
these coupled with major banking sector reforms like digital
payments, neo-banking, a rise of Indian NBFCs and fintech
have significantly enhanced India’s financial inclusion and
helped fuel the credit cycle in the country.

RBIlin the Financial Stability Report for Dec.’23 noted the health
of the financial sector continues to be steady amist sustained
growth in bank credit, adequate capital, liquidity buffers, strong
earnings and lower NPAs. Balance Sheets of both corporate
and banking sector also strengthened . Apart from this, stress
tests results indicate that even under severe stress scenario,
capital reserves of scheduled commercial banks are expected
to remain adequate and GNPA ratios are also likely to inch up

only marginally.

Rating agency ICRA revised its outlook for Indian banks to
"stable" from "positive" for FY25, saying it expects credit
growth and profitability to moderate. The sector’s overall
profile is expected to remain healthy. Credit expansion in
absolute terms was the highest ever in FY24. The growth in per
cent terms year-on-year is expected to moderate to 11.7-12.5
per cent in FY25 from 16.3 per cent in FY24 as per ICRA.

While the compression in the banking sector’s interest margins
over the last 18 months has been driven by rising deposit costs,
the expectation of a rate cut in the second half of FY25 could
lead to margin pressure that is driven by a likely downward re-
pricing of advances.

Agrowthinloan book, despite margin compression, is expected
to translate into steady operating profits that will be aided by
benign credit costs.

BANK’S PERFORMANCE

Under the above scenario the Bank’s performance on various
parameters was as listed below:

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (% In Crores)

S. ) As on As on

No. Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1. |Total Interest Income 692.13 587.73

(a) Interest Income from Advances 421.43 354.98

(b) Interest Income from Investments 147.73 153.31

(c) Others 122.97 79.44

2. [Non Interest Income 62.79 14.82

TOTAL INCOME - A(1+2) 754.92 602.55
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faareer 3":;;7: gﬁgﬁ Nso Particulars 313;;;24 312;;223
@l @t S fear T 372.05 308.72 3. |Total Interest Expended 372.05 308.72
T) oM R RAT T @ 372.05 308.72 Interest Expended on Deposits 372.05 308.72
&) o= @ @ 0.00 0.00 Other Interest Expenses 0.00 0.00
@ ST 183.78 120.53 4. |Staff Cost 183.78 120.53
=T gR=TeT o Td 91.81 96.37 5. |Other Operating Costs 91.81 96.37
g Gd—dl (3+4+5) 647.64 525.62 Total Expenses—B (3+4+5) 647.64 525.62
aRearer @ (T—) 107.28 76.93 Operating Profit (A-B) 107.28 76.93
yTaeTe AR MHRABAG— 60.18 30.63 Provision & Contingencies -C 60.18 30.63
@ am () 47.10 46.30 Net Profit (A-B-C) 47.10 46.30
faha JrguTd FINANCIAL RATIOS
z: faawer g(:;;f: g(:;;fi ;o Particulars 313;;;24 313;;223
1 | ST 9 aiad ST (%) 4.85 4.24 1. | Average Cost of Deposits (%) 4.85 4.24
2. |arfimt ¥ 3iad 3 (%) 9.05 8.39 2. | Average Yield on Advances (%) 9.05 8.39
3. |gg & q‘rﬁh(%) 3.53 3.27 3. | Net Interest Margin (%) 3.53 3.27
4. |aRaal & sivaa wifed (%) 0.52 0.54 4. | Average Return on Assets (%) 0.52 0.54
5. | 3T BN A & % &1 2.02 141 5. | Staff Expenses to Avg. Working 2.02 1.41
ECEC] (%) Fund (%)
3igg e Y w alR=Ere= 1.18 0.90 6. | Operating Profit to Avg. Working 1.18 0.90
6. T (%) Funds (%)
7. |ufy IR oy (—&&[ﬁ-@;{) (W ﬁ) 4.01 3.94 7. | EPS(in Cr) 4.01 3.94
8. |gfy 9r o8 = (@S ) 66.14 61.97 8. | Book Value per share (in Cr) 66.14 61.97
golt gafwar CAPITAL ADEQUACY
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P 9 aY 15.22% o1 | fa7d 31.03.2024 BT B Yol gITwAT
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P 40.70% I TGHR Q1D 31,03 /2024 Th 41.75% BT AT |

STHT @Y ATTd {11 31 /03 /2023 BT 4.24% X 9GHR 31 /03 / 2024
Pl 4.85% BT TS |

aiffe Rt | 2023-24

The Capital Adequacy under Basel-lll norms stood at 15.22%
as against 16.24% last year. Out of the Total Capital Adequacy,
Tier —I capital was 14.26% and Tier — Il capital was 0.97% as on
31.03.2024.

DEPOSIT MOBILISATION

Deposits of the Bank has increased from I 7,681.83 crore
of last year to ¥ 8,267.75 crore as on 31/03/2024 showing a
growth of 7.63%. The Share of low cost deposit increased to
41.75% as on 31/03/2024 from 40.70% as on 31/03/2023.

The Cost of Deposit increased from 4.24% as on 31/03/2023 to
4.85% as on 31/03/2024.
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CREDIT DEPLOYMENT

The Gross Advances of the Bank increased to ¥ 4,819.13
crore as on 31.03.2024 from ¥ 4,623.59 crore on 31.03.2023,
showing an increase of 4.23% over previous year.

grafiear uta &= AT / Priority Sector Advances
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Priority Sector Advances

The Priority Sector Advances of the Bank continued to be
higher than regulatory stipulation of RBI @40%. The Gross
Priority Sector Advances of the Bank stood at ¥ 2860.03 crore
as on 31.03.2024 against ¥ 2477.28 crore as on 31.03.2023
representing 58.33% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC).
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NEW INITIATIVES AND DEVELOPMENT

NEW INITIATIVES

Extensive use of Information Technology has become a
necessity not only to carry out successful banking operations
but also to satisfy growing customer demands in present
globalized environment. In last two decades, the technology
has redefined the ‘Banking’. To serve the customer efficiently
and effectively, the way-out is to go for automation and make
maximum use of technology. Currently, Bank’s all branches are
functioning on Finacle 10.x CBS platform and also facilitating
customers by providing electronic payment facility like Bharat
Bill Payment Services (BBPS), RTGS, NEFT, UPI, IMPS, Net
Banking, PFMS and WLATM Services. Bank is issuing chip
based Rupay Debit Cards having “Tap & Pay” facility and also
providing the Alert services to its customers using SMS & email
channels.

Bank has identified following major thrust areas for achieving
business growth and to upgrade/ enhance the existing IT
platform so as to make the Nainital Bank Limited, a Digital
Bank —

o Bank is in the process of introducing Digital Platform
(eKYC) for customer onboarding remotely.

o Bank is in the process of getting on boarded on the UPI
platform as an acquirer.

o Bank is in the process of Onboarding of Payment
Gateway/Aggregator for doing on-line transactions.

DEVELOPMENTS

In its constant endeavor to ensure customer comfort and
regulatory compliance, the Bank has introduced following
applications —

o Bank has implemented Financial Inclusion Solution to
reach nook and corner of the area of operation, even in
remote villages using technology enabled tools.

. Bank has integrated NPCl’s Bharat Bill Payment System
(BBPS) Service to make utility bill payment for Bank’s
Internet Banking Application users.

o Bank has implemented NACH Mandate Management
System to increase collection efficiency in loan accounts
as a sponsor bank.

o Bank has introduced feature to send statement of ac-
counts through registered e-mail to the customers

o Bank has implemented and installed Self Service
Passbook Printing Kiosk in identified bank branches as a

Annual Report | 2023-24
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part of flagship programme of establishing Digital Service
Platform for customer ease and convenience.

o Bank has implementation of Auto Reconciliation of e-
channel transactions (iRecon) for faster settlement of
funds and resolution of delivery channel dispute with in
turnaround time prescribed by the Bank.

ASSET QUALITY MANAGEMENT

The Bank has a proactive approach towards tackling NPAs and
focused recovery efforts. Asset classifications of the Bank are
detailed below:

afa affexor (5. axs o) ASSET CLASSIFICATION (RinCr.)
31.03.2024 &Y 31.03.2023 &I As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
3T gfaea 3T yferea Amount % Amount %
% 4413.12 91.71 4175.86 90.40 Standard 4413.12 91.71 4175.86 90.40
TP 62.99 1.31 59.21 1.28 Sub-Standard 62.99 1.31 59.21 1.28
wfee 312.30 6.49 361.46 7.83 Doubtful 312.30 6.49 361.46 7.83
EIREaECIES] 23.37 0.49 22.59 0.49 Loss assets 23.37 0.49 22.59 0.49
RERECIDE] 4811.79 100 | 4619.12 100 Gross Advances 4811.79 100 | 4619.12 100

3R aiffevor / Asset Classification

31 9T 2024 &1/ As on 31 March 2024

(Z In Crores /3. ®xIs H)
31 9T 2023 @1 /As on 31 March 2023

31 st March, 2024

Loss assets
23.37
0.49%

Doubtful
312.30

6.49%
Sub- _\ /_

31 st March, 2023

Doubtful Loss assets
Sub-  361.46 22.59
Standard 7.83% 0.49%
59.21 ~N /

d% BT Ahel TAUIT T 31.032023 B T 44326 BRIS A HCHN
31.03.2024 Pl X 398.67 BRIS B AT| §b =Te] fa<d a4 & QR
R UG @1l & A7 BT 8§ gY UAUI @l # agell dR
3R T HRA BT RO AT BT B |

e \hd AYAl B gl H Wbl UG faATb 31 ATE, 2024
BT 8.20% &I, Safd fUBel a4 I 9.60% oI |

aiffe Rt | 2023-24

Gross NPA of the Bank decreased from ¥ 443.26 crore as on
31.03.2023 to ¥ 398.67 crore as on 31.03.2024. The Bank
endeavors to recover and upgrade recently added NPA
accounts along with old NPA accounts during the current
financial year.

. Gross NPA to Gross Advances stood at 8.29% as on March
31st, 2024 as against 9.60% last year.
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o Net NPA to Net Advances stood at 0.94% in comparison
to last year’s 1.84%.

INVESTMENT OPERATIONS

The total gross Investments of the Bank in various securities
stood at ¥ 1992.75 crore as on 31.03.2024 against ¥ 2164.58
crore as on 31.03.2023. Out of total investments, 52.23%
securities have been “marked to market” in “Available for Sale
(AFS) category & Held for Trading (HFT)” and rest 47.77 % is
classified under “Held to Maturity (HTM)” category.

The investment transactions were taken with a view to
maximize yield, protect portfolio against depreciation and
simultaneously ensuring sufficient liquidity.

PROFITABILITY

Operating Profit of the Bank stood at ¥ 107.28 crore as on 31st
March, 2024 against ¥ 76.94 crore as on 31st March, 2023.
After making all provisions for estimated liabilities, the Net
Profit of the Bank stood at ¥ 47.10 crore as on 31/03/2024,
against Net Profit of ¥ 46.30 crore as on 31/03/2023.

It is submitted that as on 31.03.2024 Sixteen (16) branches
were in loss.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

CIAD Department of the Bank is promoting effective control on
the affairs of the Bank at a reasonable cost. The ‘Risk Based
Internal Audit’ system has been suitably adopted to have better
supervision and control. Audit committee of the Board is also
being assisted by CIAD Department to discharge its obligations
more effectively. Bank has complied with the directives of the
regulator in respect of coverage of stipulated business under
concurrent audit system.

SOCIAL COMMITMENT

The Bank has maintained its focus on meeting commitments
under social banking even in the era of increased competition
and stress on profitability. Priority sector lending targets
continued to be surpassed. Lending to priority sector stood
at ¥2860.03 crore during the year and constituted 58.33% of
Adjusted Net Bank Credit. Whereas agriculture credit stood
at 1103.12 crore constituting 22.49% of Adjusted Net Bank
Credit, against the minimum norms of 18% laid down by the
Reserve Bank of India, for the purpose.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION PLAN (FIP)

The Bank has been implementing Financial Inclusion Plan
through Business Correspondent Agents in Sub Service Areas
allotted by SLBC & various other centres. As on 31.03.2024,
23 BC Agents have been deployed in Uttarakhand State, 08
BC Agents have been deployed in UP State, 04 BC Agents in

Annual Report | 2023-24
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Haryana, 05 BC Agents in Delhi & 01 BC Agent in Rajasthan
State. Bank is in process to appoint more no. of BC Agents
in other centres. BC Agents have opened 10137 Saving Bank
Financial Inclusion accounts and deposit in these accounts is
3 235.54 lakhs as on 31.03.2024.

Pradhan Mantri Jan DhanYojna (PMJDY)

For the implementation of Comprehensive Financial Inclusion
Plan, Hon’ble Prime Minister launched Pradhan Mantri Jan
Dhan Yojna on 28.08.2014 and decided to continue the
National Mission on Financial Inclusion namely Pradhan
Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY) beyond 28.08.2018, with the
change in focus of opening of accounts from ‘every household’
to ‘every adult’.

Bank has opened 56594 PMJDY accounts and mobilized deposit
of ¥ 1872.00 lakhs till 31.03.2024. Our bank has extended
overdraft facility in eligible accounts as per extant guidelines
and total amount outstanding in these accounts is ¥ 0.52 lakhs
ason 31.03.2024.

BRANCH NETWORK & EXPANSION PROGRAMME

The Bank had been successful in widening its network across
North India with 171 branches. The Bank has opened 03
new branches during the financial year 2023-24. The branch
network now covers 05 States/Union Territories. The Bank
plans to open 12 new Branches in the financial year 2024-25.

AREA WISE POSITION OF BRANCHES

AR ITE Area-wise Branches

@. IMETl Bl AT s. No. of Branches
|. A 2024* 2023* No. Area 2024* 2023*
1 |#r 35 35 1 | Metro 35 35
2 N 46 44 2 | Urban 46 44
3 3refergdy 34 34 3 | Semi-Urban 34 34
4 IJTHIT 56 55 4 | Rural 56 55

@l 171 168 Total 171 168

*STRTOMT 2011 & JAFAR RIS BT ETFAAR DT

I Y SuRerfer <97 & 05 ST F 2 | IETR B IrwaR Rerfa i
HRERS

affe RaY | 2023-24

* Area wise classification of branches as per Census 2011

The Bank is having its presence in -05- states of the country.
The State wise position on of branches is given below:
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T8 @) gHId WR IrEre’ &1 99k fa<R / Area-wise Spread of Branches at the year ended on

31 W 2024 B/ As on 31 March 2024

31 9T 2023 @1/ As on 31 March 2023

&L

Area wise Spread of Branches at the
year ended on 31st March, 2024
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year ended on 31st March, 2023
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STATE WISE POSITION OF BRANCHES

State-wise Spread of Branches at the year ended on

IRAR ATETY

TERN P G

o8- @ 2024 2023
1 | SoRREve 98 97
2 | WUy 46 44
3 | e 16 16
4 gRaron 08 08
5 NNEIG] 03 03

No. of Branches
S. No. Area
2024 2023
1 Uttarakhand 98 97
2 Uttar Pradesh 46 44
3 Delhi 16 16
4 Haryana 08 08
5 Rajasthan 03 03

T8 @ gHIitd 9X IREre &1 sudR favd} / State-wise Spread of Branches at the year ended on

31 AT 2024 1/ As on 31% March 2024

31 H1d 2023 1/ As on 31% March 2023

State-wise Spread of Branches at the year ended

on 31st March, 2024
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HUMAN RESOURCE POSITION

Human Resource is the single most important catalyst
for effective and efficient operation of any organization.
Competition has rendered this dimension still more critical. The
Bank has a team of committed, self-motivated and empathetic
workforce who strive to meet the customers’ requirements. To
augment the existing manpower in line with the Bank’s healthy
and sustained growth and expansion of network, the Bank has
continued its initiatives of major talent acquisition in the FY
2023-24.

The cadre wise strength of Bank staff was as under:

as on as on
- No. Cace 31.&)3.2024) 31.(03.2023)

1 Executive 29 30
2 Officers 552 464
3 Clerks 362 348
4 Sub-Ordinate Staff 132 137
5 Part Time Sub-Staff 95 139
6 Management Trainee 61 105

TOTAL 1231 1223

. . (31.03.2024 | (31.03.2023
®.9. dait
P IER) | D ITIAR)
1 | sriyres 29 30
2 CIECaR] 552 464
3 | ® 362 348
4 | g9-3iifSTe 132 137
5 | 3fErIferd SU—dHHAR] 95 139
6 | yder ufremelf 61 105
G 1231 1223

T¥ @ SRM Ga—aR HH=IRAT H FEAT / Cadre-wise Staff Strength at the year ended on

31 #2024 B/ As on 31 March 2024

31 ®Td 2023 @1/ As on 31 March 2023

As on March 31, 2024
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¢\II
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Staff, 95
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RIS ggel
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%, g9} 2023 TG BRAN) 2024 B HEH H I H 13 fO9ws
AP, 59 TEET UM R 50 AUl 7 HRIMR wEor
o |

Q. 108 yau U] Us /be— | H e 8T

aiffe Rt | 2023-24

Motivational Initiatives

Some of the initiatives undertaken by the Bank in order to
boost the morale of the Bank employees are as under:

A. 13 Specialist Officers, 59 Management Trainees and 50
Clerks were joined in the Bank in the month of November
2023 & February 2024.

B. 108 Management trainees absorbed in Grade/Scale- I.
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C. 10 Clerical Staff Members have been elevated to JIMGS
Grade/Scale- | w.e.f. 01.07.2023.

D. 30 Officers have been elevated to MMGS Grade/Scale- Il
w.e.f. 01.07.2023.

E. 21 Manager Staff Members have been elevated to MMGS
Grade/Scale- lll w.e.f. 01.07.2023.

F. 02 Senior Manager Staff Members have been elevated
to SMGS Grade/Scale- IV w.e.f. 01.05.2023, 01 Senior
Manager Staff Members have been elevated to SMGS
Grade/Scale- IV w.e.f. 01.06.2023 & 01 Senior Manager
Staff Members have been elevated to SMGS Grade/Scale-
IV w.e.f.01.08.2023

G. 01 Senior Manager Staff Member have been elevated to
SMGS Grade/Scale- V w.e.f. 01.05.2023.

H.  During the year under review — 1073 staff members at-
tended various training programmes, seminars/work-
shops on the subject of immediate concern to the Bank.

Cadre wise break-up as on 31.03.2024 is as under:

B9, GCR afger | gew Cc| S. No. Cadre Female Male Total

1 | ®rduTeI® 2 27 29 1 Executive 2 27 29
2 CIBEAR 115 437 552 2 Officers 115 437 552
3 | fafus 91 271 362 3 Clerks 91 271 362
4 | ydg yidieg 19 42 61 4 Management Trainee 19 42 61
5 | arEfRer wEr) 3 129 132 5 | Sub-Ordinate Staff 3 129 132
6 | SrerdIferd SrfvRer FHHeT 31 64 95 6 | Part Time Sub-Staff 31 64 95

el 261 970 1231 TOTAL 261 970 1231

Ry dsa Board of Directors

e dsad & Ax=An

qrS Bl T3 Ul A, 2013, T fAFET SrfRfraH, 1949,
IRA Ror@ 96 & Feel &R ®fuive uemes sraegsansi &
YT UaeTl & 31U © | a1 & 9e ufafted &fh 8, s
I, AT ST, U6, Y 3R 31 &3 # dieret gd 3iiR
9 B, ST o F91 R Bl & ded fafHfde 2

I B T B g § 9 WR W §edr fafdudr & e
3P Tcd & WY H < & | U fAfdy a1 # e & dier,
BT 3BT IUFNT BIT B |

Composition of Board

The constitution of the Board is in conformity with relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, Reserve Bank of India directives and Corporate
Governance requirements. The Board members are persons
of repute, having skills experience and knowledge in various
sectors such as Banking, Finance, Accountancy, Law, IT &
Digital Payments, Human Resource, Management, Agriculture
& other areas as specified under all applicable laws.

With a view to achieve sustainable and balanced development,
the Bank sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an
essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives. A diverse Board includes and makes good use of
differences in the skills, regional and industry experience,
background, race, gender and other qualities of directors.

Annual Report | 2023-24
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The Bank continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness of
its Board and to maintain the highest standards of corporate
governance and recognizes and embraces the benefits of
diversity in the boardroom. Diversity is ensured through
consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited
to skills, regional and industry experience, background and
other qualities. In informing its perspective on diversity, the
Bank also take into account factors based on its own business
model and specific needs from time to time.

During the period under reference, the strength of the Board
was not less than -6- Directors and the Board of the Bank was
Independent at all point of time, as mandated by RBI. Further,
the Chair on the Board is a Non-Executive Independent
Director.

Selection and Appointment of Directors

The selection and appointment of Directors of the Bank is done
in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the relevant Rules made thereunder, the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the Guidelines issued by the RBI and
as per Corporate Governance Frameworks, as amended,
from time to time. The Nomination & Remuneration and
Human Resource Committee (NRHR) considers, the skill set,
knowledge, regional and industry experience, track record,
expertise and other relevant information and adherence to
the fit and proper norms by each Director, before making
appropriate recommendations to the Board with regard to
their appointment/re-appointment, which is designed to
provide the Board with Members who have diverse knowledge,
practical experience and requisite set of skills to serve the
business interests of the Bank and enhance the overall
effectiveness of the Board. In terms of the Policy for Board of
Directors, the NRHR assesses the ‘Fit and Proper’ status of the
Director, before considering his candidature for appointment/
re-appointment as a Director of the Bank and annually i.e. as
at 31st March every year.

The Directors of the Bank also sign the deed of covenants
which binds them to discharge their responsibilities to the
best of their abilities, individually and collectively in order to
be eligible for being appointed/re-appointed as a Director of
the Bank. The prescribed information as stated in the forms/
declarations/undertakings/consent given by the Directors are
placed before the NRC and subsequently to the Board, for its
review and confirmation.

The Bank has also formulated and adopted the Succession
Planning Policy for the Board of Directors and Senior
Management (Policy) which has been subjected to an annual
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review by the NRHR and the Board. The objective of the Policy is
tointer alia assess, identify and nominate suitable candidates to
fill vacancies that may arise for positions of the Non-Executive
Chairperson, Independent Directors, Managing Director &
CEO (MD & CEO), Key Managerial Personnel and other Senior
Officials of the Bank from time to time, to plan for succession
of the said roles and to fill any vacancies that may arise out
of impending move or retirement or resignation or sudden
exit or for any reason whatsoever in such roles, incumbent or
named successors, significant changes in role accountabilities,
substantive changes in the business parameters and changes
to the role holder or successor’s aspiration.

Changes in the composition of Board

During the year and upto the date of this report, the following
changes took place in the composition of the Board of the
Bank:-

1. Pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration & HR Committee (NRHR), Board of
Directors approved the appointment of Mr. Sanjeev
Dobhal (DIN 10055078) as a Non-Executive-Additional
Independent Director of the Bank w.e.f. February 23,
2023 and was regularized by shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting held on September 27, 2023. His tenure
was for a period of -8- Years or superannuation in Bank of
Baroda, whichever is earlier. During the said period, he
was liable to retire by rotation, in terms of the provisions
of Section 149 (13) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further,
due to his posting as MD & CEO of BOB Caps Limited by
Bank of Baroda (Parent Bank), Mr. Sanjeev Dobhal has re-
signed w.e.f. July 25, 2023 from the Board of the Bank.

2. Pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration & HR Committee (NRHR), Board
of Directors approved the appointment of Mr. Gopal
Singh Gusain (03522170) as a Non-Executive-Additional
Independent Director of the Bank w.e.f. December 19,
2023 to hold office as such upto the date of the Annual
General Meeting. His tenure was for a period upto the
date on which he attains upper age of 75 years/five (5)
consecutive years/the date of completion of eight (8)
years and shall not be liable to retire by rotation in terms
of Section 152(6) of Companies Act, 2013. Subject to
above, once he completes a term of (5) five years, his re-
appointment is subject to the approval by the members
by ordinary/special resolution and having regard to the
provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the
extant guidelines.”

Annual Report | 2023-24
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Criteria for determining Independence of a Director

The criteria of independence of a director is determined based
on conditions as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013. The
Independent Director shall at the first meeting of the Board in
which he/she participates as a director and thereafter at the
first meeting of the Board in every Financial Year or whenever
there is any change in the circumstances which may affect his/
her status as an independent director, give a declaration that
he/she meets the criteria of independence.

All the Independent Directors of the Bank have submitted
the requisite declarations stating that they meet the criteria
prescribed for independence under the provisions of Section
149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 which were placed before
the Board. The Board has confirmed and taken on record the
declaration of Independence provided by the Independent
Directors, after undertaking due assessment of the veracity
of the same. In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent
Directors fulfil the conditions specific under the said norms
and are independent of the Management.

Performance Evaluation

The Bank evaluates the performance of the Directors including
Chairman, MD & CEO, Board and its Committees. Considering
the said provisions, the Bank has devised the process and
the criteria for the performance evaluation which has been
approved by the Board.

The criteria under which performance of Directors is Evaluated

Attendance and participations in Board & Committee
Meetings:

Raising of concerns to the Board. Safeguard of confidential
information; Rendering independent; Unbiased opinion and
resolution of issues at meetings; Initiative in terms of new
ideas and planning for the Bank; Safeguarding interest of
whistle -blowers under vigil mechanism; Timely inputs on the
minutes of the meetings of the Board and Committee’s, if any;
Contribution to the enhancement of brand image of the Bank;
Review of risk assessment and risk mitigation.

The criteria under which the performance of MD & C.E.O. is
Evaluated

Attendance and participations in Board & Committee
Meetings; Leadership initiative and raising of concerns to
the Board; Safeguard of confidential information; Rendering
independent; Unbiased opinion and resolution of issues at
meetings; Initiative in terms of new ideas and planning for
the Bank; Safeguarding interest of whistle-blowers under vigil
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B H g 7, T A8 R avE ¥ fafame arreaRer 3k a3
AT faera @ |r srErfad g7 Mol &I 918 &1 d8@l ¥ ugd
TS ) TS SIHGNT SURAT R fqaRor & ew § amue arverai
B R FBCA 2; e DT 98 39 e A AT &1 oIt 8 1 el
AR, A1eie UER] 3R el & AHI IR FHTE BT GIATed el
g, 9IS D 3reTeT T @ A IR IRIT BU F 9IS B 8Dl AR
IS @ N R AT Bt FT AJT SR GIRT IeH IR 8 A
3R camRien Rure, gded &1 ufafhamil ok gar &1 fawm §
HeAT IR ST BY A fIaR HRAT 8; 9IS T99 | FHEIG dP WS
TG WIeTdh BT HBT Bl @RI AT & AR WA olkdl WIed
B AT R TSI BT R B B {0 U Tt ufeman 2;
IS WS QMRS Ao R IR oxar g iR ReiRe gem
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mechanism; Timely inputs on the minutes of the meetings
of the Board and Committee’s, if any; Review of financial
statements; Driving business performance and contribution to
strategic decision making; Contribution to the enhancement
of brand image of the Bank; Review of Risk Assessment and
Risk Mitigation; Human Resource Initiatives in the Bank;
Compliance with policies of the Bank; Ethics, code of conduct
etc.; Reporting of frauds, violation etc.; Review of performance
Senior Management of the Bank; Overall performance of the
Bank.

The criteria under which the performance of Committees is
Evaluated

Number of Meetings, Proper evaluation and deliberation on
the agendas, Committee Meetings are conducted in a manner
that encourages open communication meaningful participation
and timely resolution of issues, Timely inputs on the Minutes
of the Meetings.

The criteria under which the performance of Board is
evaluated by Independent Directors

The Board of Directors of the Bank is effective in decision
making; The Board of Directors is effective in developing a
corporate governance structure that allows and encourages
the Board to fulfil its responsibilities; The Bank’s systems of
control are effective for identifying material risks and reporting
material violations of policies and law; The Board reviews
the organization’s performance in carrying out the stated
mission on a regular basis; The Board of Directors is effective in
providing necessary advice and suggestions to the Company’s
management, Is the Board as a whole up to date with latest
developments in the regulatory environment and the market?
The information provided to Directors prior to Board Meetings
meets your expectations in terms of length and level of detail;
Board meetings are conducted in a manner that encourages
open communication, meaningful participation, and timely
resolution of issues; The Board Chairman effectively and
appropriately leads and facilitates the Board meetings and
the policy and governance work of the Board; The Board
appropriately considers internal audit reports, management’s
responses, and steps towards improvement; The Board

oversees the role of the Independent Auditor from selection
to termination and has an effective process to evaluate the
Independent Auditor’s qualifications and performance; The
Board considers the Independent Audit plan and provides
recommendations.

Annual Report | 2023-24
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Meetings

Annual General Meeting - The Annual General Meeting of the
Bank for FY 2022-23 was held on September 28, 2023 wherein,
-6- agendas were placed before the members of the Bank and
were approved as under -

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements of the Bank for the Financial Year ended 31st
March 2023, together with the report of the Directors
and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend of ¥ 0.60/- per equity share (6% of
the Face Value of ¥10/- each) for the Financial Year ended
31st March 2023.

3.  To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nikhil Mohan (DIN
09655509) who retires by rotation and being eligible, has
offered himself for re-appointment.

4. To consider and appoint M/s A R & Company, Chartered
Accountants (FRN 002744C) as the Central Statutory
Auditors of the Bank and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification(s).

Special Business

5. To appoint Mr. Rakesh Nema (DIN 07207816) as Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director.

6. To appoint Branch Statutory Auditors in the Bank.

The minutes of the 101 Annual General Meeting along with
Scrutinizer’s report is available on the Bank’s website.

Extra Ordinary General Meeting - There was no Extra Ordinary
General Meeting in the FY 2023-24.

Postal Ballot - There was one Postal Ballot circuited on
08 February, 2024 to shareholders for approval in FY 2023-24
with following agendas summarized as under -

Memorandum of Association (MOA)

affe RaY | 2023-24

SIrsT T RIE ) Additions Justifications
$pT fafrE TE I @ 99 TRRRE B Bvy § g Section 6 (o) of It enables the Bank to carry out activities
Banking R lati i i

SRR, 1949 BT | T & R SITARY THI—THT TR AR Ai? 1';%19 eguiation tl"f’;'gr;on:iz'ebe permitted by RBI from

gRT 6 (°T) Rod d&  gRT & 1 Fadl B | ’ :

TR, G ST, gﬁ; ﬁq\m s H gl fodR 9 qouie =g Guarantees, As these were not being elaborated in

GAI] o T o1, TETTY IT SMavge FHS AT Insurance the existing clause, therefore, it was felt
& 59 e g 3R W fhar @y | Products, Cards necessary it to be more detailed and

expressive.
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SirsT AT 3t Additions Justifications
QUg G BT S e ey, Aiargd dfebT, TorR W, gfefere) Addition of Payment Gateways, Mobile Banking,
AT geR @ forg | SNUIR, GYH SEH — WErEd ufrl @ necessary for of various  Houses, Contractual
) T TRITIT, 19 | HEIG s—.{ﬁ[ J Eh_g B YRAT furtherance Employment, Establlshlng W’s -
Rord §5 @ uRust iR ey &g of the main Subsidiaries, Donations. Though many
SRl g SrEfy €1 o JE R, o obiective of these are being allowed by RBI
TP for W THeNY F e @ omawddr ) circulars & mandates, respective Acts,
g godl 2 but these may also require reference in
Ffe widiva 7 Sifgm faRe @ # the MOA ko
KSRl
frewel & gyl yem e @ g As NBL has proposed to provide a Policy
el & foiw te Y e T @7 for Directors for Indemnifying Directors
WA R 2 safery, ¥ @S @ e as Risk Mitigant, therefore, this clause is
faT ST 3Ia9as® 2| necessary to be included.
¥ @ wied Gof | 9fF Ted Y 2023 B IRM TEECA | Increasing the As during the Rights Issue 2023 NBL had
¥ fe He @\W 4 RIS T IR S U Authorized issued around 4 Crore new shares out
o N ’ S i Capital of the of the buffer, therefore, it was advised
' by the Board to increase the Authorized
qQM B Felre o | Bank . ;
: Capital going forward.
it STl Raf, SRFRE @ R 12 As Section 12 of BR Act stated that No
¥ e T B B A AR - 'banklr.lg compan.y sha.II(.:arry on busmgss
y ; - et in India, unless it satisfies the following
7T T , W9 TP q§ conditions, namely - that the subscribed
) hé A A BT qg[ :ﬁﬁm I % ST — capital of the company is not less than
PR 61 FiprEes Yol ofrpd ol & o one-half of the authorised capital, and
P T €, SR gt ksl DTS goft the paid-up capital is not less than one-
@ A W HH TE T SR Al ol 7 g half of the subscribed capital and that, if
TIAT 8, A1 98 39 @ # fuiRa ol &r v=f the capital is increased, it complies with
Ay & iR g7 Hclt ® o Red d% g1 the conditions prescribed in this clause
SRU] <l 9y o 3if¥s el 8l within such period not exceeding two
years as the Reserve Bank may allow;
afeny, Tive ¥ g el BT T 150 Therefore, NBL propose to increase
PRIS A ITH (15,00,00,000 AT A=Y H tche A;,thg”;?dt C?lpsltglo (ﬁ{)o(r)r(])oi 1?(0
; ) ¥ 230 j Wﬁaﬂc\ Sf:c;rris)“t/; ; ZIQOOCror’e d'ivic;ed intCC‘)UIZ;
8 o2 L IR A 8 Crore Equity Shares as the Present Paid
STafds arT g ‘Fﬁ % 117,44,62,50000 & - UP Capital is T 117,44,62,500.00 by
S 1174 PRI AR H TN 9T S F | issuing around 11.74 Crore shares.
e & Idf-ra Articles of Association (AOA)
ORT 83 | SgdISl ®1 Fgfe & forg wraem @1 werd E"_F\T Additionto | For enabling the provision for appointment
gRaefH % forg | s sremar, e 9l Rfams Fgfea Clause 83 of WTD. Further, for all other regulatory
% fow — e iR @rp oRuAl & ogaR appointments - provisions were being followed
TTAETAT T UTer AT ST &1 o, oifhe e bl as per Act and applicable circulars, but the
s aawd o1 R SaR e @ Y ant removal clause was necessary which required
SN that such classes of appointees to be removed
k _{E ) &N ECHT S SR by Board Resolution only. Therefore, the
AT | FHRAY, TIHY H TS SR W A WMASA B insertions of the clause and para was necessary
I o | in the AOA.
o Rod 9% @ IARITIHIN SR Hvdlidd The amendment is being proposed as per the
foar < <@ 2 | directions of RBI.

Annual Report | 2023-24




NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

A ot iR fafEl & og9R, S/ wauA B s 10 AT,
2024 1 AR & E SR SEddt @ Ruid d6 @ deEEe W
I % |
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IRAHR B &A1 T wifh ITH Yoiel ged & RIah AdeH
e SR TEIIR THRNY 3R TRiTY HeNSIT & 147 | $h FefTa,
TR Rord §6 & fafergas faarr 1 fe=ie 27 A, 2024 &7 §&
B 9 & IR | GRd [Far § — i TS 83 & uRaaTd IRTH
T UTgeT Sire & oy i HISal /"I S AR 3|
Bl ECH AT 30 THS! 3R AIS3l /vde e iR 92 SrRIdN
PR A e » forg Sel ff oy 8, O smawgs srgAe
YT B & Ty aaAre S H er fohar o @1 7 |

qME B 95 — dF < TEH H FH A FH —1— TH 9IS DI 95h
3R UF a¥ § [ATH —6— BT dIS Bl JoP| BT AT BT & |
FHemE focfm ad & <RM, A (9) 9IS A Jod oS TS *IR
JMNRIT B TS | 9IS B ISHT B 9 BT fRTA HUT A,
2013 3R @] fafeml & gga ffeiRa e@f & «fiar o) oy
P SR AT dodi &1 faaver g9 Ruid &1 R 99+ arel
eI H far B |

affa @) 388 — §6 & 9 BT —11— 7IRE Su—afAfrt € e
A € — 9IS B ofar e AfRfa (i), 918 & IRaw udeE
Ay (FMRTFRA); AR iR uTRsifie Tor A1va e At
(THIRTTRR); 9 @7 weed afafa (TRii); Raure & ey
fAfT (TemR); el I &R feftea daew wfafa (e
Te I); faoga vicer wen |ffd (SogSRM);, IR—Agar
SuURGAT aHer affa (@RIERD); diuRe amiTe STReria
ARy (TEeR); axgel Al (@mRd); ) qou A |fify
(@ANTERN) | 9§ & SR MARTT I3h! &1 fIaxor 39 Rurd &1
BRI a9 dTel Jgerd H QA W1 2| Sl d& Bis FHCT
(Terduee) o & SR SR ST @1 faaver g9 R & 97
@ W H el d | o T B |

CGIIREEEI

g8 & <RME, §o # golt fIwr gem, wreifes, d& @ gon |ver
JaRRafd @81 | famiies 31 A1, 2024 T §b BT AR LRIRETREr
e FFTgaR or—

RACNINEER % IR B qed
1. TR ot 100.00% | 2300000000
[BUIERReN 51.06% | 1174462500
vaT goi 51.06% | 1174462500
2. YREIeeT % IART DY RRE

affe RaY | 2023-24

AT

Directors’ Report

As per applicable ruled and regulations, the Postal Ballot was
approved on March 10, 2024 and the Scrutinizer’s Report is
available on Bank’s Website.

In relation to the above Postal Ballot - Item No. 1 which relates
to the amendments to the Main Objects to be pursued by the
Company was declined by Bank of Baroda as they voted against
the agenda item and accordingly the MOA & AOA stands
amended. Further, Department of Regulation, Reserve Bank of
India vide communicated dated March 27, 2024 has advised
the Bank - i. to add a proviso to the introductory paragraph of
Clause 83 ii. to either remove the term ‘CEQ’/‘Chief Executive
Officer’ or replace it with ‘MD & CEO’/Managing Director &
Chief Executive officer’ wherever applicable which is being
tabled in the present meeting for seeking necessary approvals.

Board Meeting - Bank holds atleast -1- One Board Meeting in
Two Months and minimum -6- Six Board Meetings in a Year.
During the Financial Year under review, Nine (9) Board
Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap
between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed
periods under the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable
Regulations. The details of the meetings held during the year
are set out in the annexure forming part of this Report.

Committee Meetings - Bank is having -11- Eleven Sub-
Committee of Board namely - Audit Committee of Board (ACB);
Risk Management Committee of Board (RMCB); Nomination
and Remuneration and Human Resource Committee (NRHR);
Management Committee of Board (MCB); Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee (SRC); IT Strategy & Digital Promotion
Committee (IT & D); Willful Defaulter Review Committee
(WDC); Non-Cooperative Borrower Review Committee (NCBC);
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR); Recovery
Committee (RC); Large Value Fraud Committee (LVFC). The
details of the meetings held during the year are set out in the
annexure forming part of this Report.

Capital Structure

During the year, there was a capital infusion in the Bank,
however, the capital structure of the Bank remained
unchanged. The category wise Shareholding Pattern of the
Bank, as on 31st March, 2024, was as under -

Composition particulars % of shares Amount
1. Authorised Capital 100.00% | 2300000000
Issued Capital 51.06% | 1174462500
Paid-up-Capital 51.06% | 1174462500
2. Share Holding % of shares Shares
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9% @ U TP Yol WOl © Siel §d A% gelal Bl 98.57%
R 21 39 IReRar & IRd Red @ g™ o faey
A & Y ¥ AgAfd & TS 21 96 @ S At s,
1949 ©RT 19 (2), ARCR fder wRdg Rod d& @fdT FHufi &
IRRY AT AAGT SMfABRT BT IERTE0T 31X &) fder, 2023 3R s
T AT 3T BT @ STl & 31l 2 |

CIKIRI

AN & wY H o B AdRor & o §o smRdieng & aRuat &1
Ul xal & | arieT faaxer ikaqr § vfdsy & e o1 aaeds
< @ U argedd Yol I §9IY @ Y MR B AH |
RRYRD] BT GREHI SIAT AMASA 2 | 4R H AIS[ET JAasiel i
@ forg =gaw wiead & Hay # W sawedr (RIS &
26 AR, 2021 1 U4 fa=fid) B srguTa &1 gHEa a3 & forg,
ot 9§ 202324 & T BIS AT YR ATET fhar ST ET 2 | I8
T AR § @ Yol g # 7es B iR ddbfoud wu A S
Gl ST U B & (o7 @ UIRYRS 8 DI &AAT H 4P
3iTth a<eT (ot de) @ <rer A ’IHET SO AT R |

SHRIRT

T dfhT BUAT B9 B AR, BUT JRAFTE, 2013 P GRT 73 3R
74 @& AT HUAT (@) IH, 2014 @ W 8(5) (v) R (vi) & dBA
SHRIRT ¥ HefRT YHSIaR S R A 78l 8 2 |

uiRRsifie fifa

g6 7 By AR, 2013 B GRT 178 B UNAATD UG, SHD

| faaxor % IART DY el Composition particulars % of shares | Amount
1) HRA AR 0.00% 0 1) Govt of India 0.00% 0
1) 9% / fofra <iRersT (TwhaTs) 98.57% 115769967 1) Banks/Financial Institution 98.57% 115769967
(FI)
111) ST o= 0.00% 0 1) Insurance Co 0.00% 0
V) (RIgerel s) TR /¢ S 0.00% 0.00 IV) (Mutual Funds) MFs/ 0.00% 0.00
g¥e 3 ReT (YEIIE) United Trust of India (UTI)
V) sifardt (el wRemma o 0.00% 0.00 V) Non Residents (Foreign 0.00% 0.00
(vparsars) / fagsh aiftrias Institu-tional Investors
P (siefe) /A7 Frarh (Flls)/Overseas
TR (TTARATTE) / TEITR) Commercial Bodies
(OCBs)/Non-resident
Indian (NRI)/GDRs)
VI) it spidive 0.05% 36256 VI) Private Corporate 0.05% 36256
Vi) s/ Reat qafos 1.37% 1629594 VII) Others/Retail Individuals 1.37% 1629594
Vill) SmEEdiTs 0.01% 10433 VIIl) IEPF 0.01% 10433
Cxl 100% 117446250 Total 100% 117446250

Bank is having a capital structure where Bank of Baroda is
holding 98.57% stake. This shareholding has been permitted
by Reserve Bank of India as a special case. Banks are subject
to compliance of section 19 (2) of The Banking Regulation Act,
1949, Master Direction Reserve Bank of India (Acquisition
and Holding of Shares or Voting Rights in Banking Companies)
Directions, 2023 and other laws applicable for the time being
in force.

Dividend

The Bank adheres to RBI’s Circular for distribution of profit
in the form of Dividend. The Dividend Distribution structure
encompasses rewarding shareholders through dividends while
retaining the capital required for supporting its future growth.
For ensuring compliance of the regulatory requirement (RBI press
release of November 26, 2021) w.rt minimum Net Worth for
existing Universal Banks in India, no dividend is being proposed
for FY 2023-24. This profit retention will help the Bank in capital
augmentation and alternatively the matter has been also taken
up with Bank of Baroda (Parent Bank) in the capacity of being the
major shareholder, for complying with the said RBI directions.

Deposits

Being a Banking Company, the disclosures relating to deposits
as required under Rule 8(5) (v) & (vi) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, read with Sections 73 and 74 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Bank.

Remuneration Policy

The Bank has formulated and adopted the Remuneration Policy

Annual Report | 2023-24
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for Non-Executive Chairperson and Non-Executive Directors of
the Bank in terms of the relevant provisions of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the relevant Rules made thereunder,
rules relating to Corporate Governance and the Guidelines
issued by the RBI, in this regard.

¢ Remuneration of Non-Executive Independent Chairman

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee recommends
the remuneration (honorarium) of the Chairman to the Board
which is considered and approved by the Board subject to the
approval of members of the Bank and applicable regulatory
approval. The remuneration (honorarium) payable to the
Chairman is subject to prior approval of the Reserve Bank
of India. Therefore, the remuneration (honorarium) or any
revision therein is payable to the Chairman only post receipt
of the approval from the Reserve Bank of India. The Chairman
is also entitled to reimbursement of expenses for participation
in the meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Apart
from the payment of sitting fees for attending meeting of the
Board of Directors or any Committees thereof, the Chairman
is entitled to a honorarium of ¥ 8.40 Lac per annum as per the
last approval granted by the Reserve Bank of India and the
members.

¢ Remuneration of Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer

The Board considers the recommendations of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and approves the remuneration of
the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer , with or
without modifications, subject to the approval of Members of
the Bank and applicable regulatory approval. The remuneration
payable to the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
is subject to prior approval of the Reserve Bank of India and
hence the remuneration or revision in remuneration is payable
to them only post receipt of the approval from the Reserve
Bank of India. Further, the remuneration payable to existing
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer is as per IBA
rules as applicable in his cadre.

¢ Remuneration of Non-Executive Independent Directors
(NEIDs)

The remuneration payable to Non-Executive Independent
Directors (NEDs) is governed by the Policy and presently the
Bank is paying ¥ 20,000.00 per committee meetings and ¥
35,000.00 per Board Meetings as Sitting Fees to its Independent
Directors only.

Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Bank has not entered into any materially
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significant transactions with its
Management or Relatives of the Directors/Management,
which could lead to potential conflict of interest between the
Bank and these parties, other than transactions entered into in

Promoters, Directors,

the ordinary course of its business. Transactions entered into
by the Bank with related parties in the normal course of its
business were placed before the Audit Committee of Board.
There were no transactions entered with related parties, which
were not in the normal course of the business of the Bank,
nor were there any transactions with related parties or others,
which were not on an arm’s length basis. A statement giving
details of all related party transactions, entered pursuant to
the omnibus approval so granted, is placed before the Audit
Committee of Board for their review at the beginning of the
Financial Year.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments

Pursuant to Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, except
sub-section (1), do not apply to a loan made, guarantee given
or security provided by a banking company in the ordinary
course of its business.

The particulars of investments made by the Bank are disclosed
in Schedule 8 of the Financial Statements as per the applicable
provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Information under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Bank has complied with the provisions relating to
the constitution of Internal Committee under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Key Managerial Personnel

In terms of provisions contained in Section 203 of Companies
Act 2013, as on March 31, 2024 Mr. Nikhil Mohan (Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Mahesh Goyal (Chief
Financial Officer) and Mr. Vivek Sah (Company Secretary) are/
were the Key Managerial Personnel’s of the Bank.

As mandated by the Board, Regulator and Bank’s requirement,
the following hold the key positions in the Bank as on 31
March' 2024.

Dr. Deepak Pant - Chief Operating Officer (COQ), Mr. Pushkar
Dutt Bhatt - Vice President (Head - Recovery), Mr. Mahesh
Jindal -Chief Compliance Officer (CCO), Mr. Deepak Singh
Bisht - Chief Technology Officer (CTO), Mr. Sachin Kumar -
Chief Risk Officer (CRO), Mr. Mukul Sanwal-Associate Vice
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President (Head Credit),Mr. Deepak Sanwal -Associate Vice
President (Head CIAD), Mr. Rahul Pradhan - Vice President
(Head-Operations), Mr. Praveen Singh Bisht - Chief Information
Security Officer (CISO), Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Head HR and Legal)
and Mr. Gaurav Sharma - Chief Digital Officer (CDO).

Green Initiative under Corporate Governance

“Green Initiative” was introduced by The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs as a part of Corporate Governance, in order to promote
paperless compliances through electronic mode. This is to
facilitate early communication of the documents and evade
loss of statutory documents in postal transit. In this regard, we
have initiated to send e-mail to the shareholders’ who have
registered their e-mail addresses with the Bank and facilitating
them with a link on the Bank’s website, providing free access to
documents of the Bank like Notice of Annual General Meeting,
Annual Report of the Bank which, inter-alia, includes Directors'
Report and Auditors' Report etc. in order to make it more
convenient to the shareholders of the Bank to access Statutory
documents.

In terms of Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, a company may send copy of
notice through electronic mode including e-mail to those
members who have registered their e-mail address either with
their depository participants (DP) or with the company.

In case of members whose email address has changed and
they have not updated the new e-mail address, the Bank would
send the said documents to their existing e-mail address and
the said documents shall be deemed to have been delivered in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. Therefore, members
are requested to register their email address or any change
thereof with their DP (shares held in electronic form) or with
KFIN (shares held in physical form) at the earliest.

However, in case any member wishes to receive a physical copy
of the annual report are requested to write to einward.ris@
kfintech.com or cs@nainitalbank.co,in quoting DP ID and client
ID or folio number, as the case may be, to enable the Bank
to provide physical copy of the said documents, free of cost.
Please note that the said documents are also being uploaded
on the Bank's website viz. www.nainitalbank.co.in.

Adherence to Secretarial Standards

The Bank is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on
meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and the Secretarial
Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India (ICSl). The Bank has also
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voluntarily adopted the recommendatory Secretarial Standard
on Dividend (SS-3) and Secretarial Standard on report of the
Board of Directors (SS-4) issued by the ICSI.

Dematrilisation of Shares

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has made it mandatory
for issuance of securities in demat form only by unlisted public
companies and that with effect from October 02, 2018, issue
of further shares and transfer of all shares by unlisted public
companies shall be in dematerialized form only. Following is a
gist of the same:

. Every holder of securities of an unlisted public company,
who intends to transfer such securities on or after October
02, 2018, shall get such securities dematerialized before
the transfer;

o Every holder of securities of an unlisted public company,
who subscribes to any securities of an unlisted public
company (whether by way of private placement or bonus
shares or rights offer) on or after October 02, 2018
shall ensure that all his existing securities are held in
dematerialized form before such subscription;

o Every unlisted public company shall facilitate demateri-
alization of all its existing securities by making necessary
application to a depository and shall secure International
Security ldentification Number (ISIN) for each type of
security and shall inform all its existing security holders
about such facility;

In relation to the above, the Bank has appointed M/s K Fintech
Private Limited as ‘Registrar and Share Transfer Agent’ for
dematerialization of shares of the Bank. The shareholders
were requested to get their shares dematerialized for smooth
uninterrupted services at our end.

Transfer of Shares to Investors Education Protection Fund
(IEPF)

In terms of section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting,
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (Rules), as amended
from time to time, shares of the Company (Bank) in respect of
which dividends for seven consecutive years or more remaining
unpaid or unclaimed are liable to be transferred to the demat
account of the IEPF authority.

It is further submitted that all the shares which are required to
be transferred to IEPF authority, whether held in dematerialized
form or physical form, to be transferred to the demat accounts
of IEPF authority by way of corporate action.
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Corporate Governance

Bank recognizes the importance of corporate governance
at all levels. The Bank is not only complying with statutory
requirements in this regard but endeavoring to serve
the best to all its stakeholders including Shareholders,
Customers, Government and Public at large. The Bank’s
philosophy on Corporate Governance is to stick to highest
level of transparency, all fair and accurate disclosures to the
Government & Regulatory Authorities and other Stakeholders’,
as required under relevant laws, to maintain a high level of
business ethics to maximize shareholders’ value and to protect
their interest. The Bank has formulated a Code of Conduct for
its Directors on the Board and its Senior Management including
personnel’s forming Core Management Team and functional
Heads of the Bank.

As a part of good Corporate Governance, a status report is also
placed before the Board each year for Board’s review at the
commencement of Financial Year.

Annual Return

In terms of Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014; the Annual
Return of the Bank in the prescribed Form MGT-7, is being
made available on the website of the Bank at https://www.
nainitalbank.co.in/ english/ About_Us.aspx.

Awards and Recognitions

During the Financial Year under review, your Bank was recipient
of the following awards:

Ministry of Pension Fund Regulatory and Development
Authority

o LEADERSHIP PINNACLE — First in Private Bank category
o RISE ABOVE THE REST — Second in Private Bank category

. APY ANNUAL AWARDS FY 2023-24 — Award of excellence
Achiever

Auditors

The Reserve Bank of India vide its Circular No. RBI/2021-22/25
Ref.No.D0S.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated April
27, 2021 had issued Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory
Central Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial
Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs) (‘RBI
Guidelines’). The provisions prescribed that Statutory Auditors
shall be appointed for a continuous period of three years,
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subject to the Audit firms satisfying the eligibility norms as
stipulated therein, each year.

The members of the Bank in 101st Annual General Meeting
(AGM) appointed M/s AR & Company, Chartered Accountants
(FRN 002744C) as Central Statutory Auditors of the Bank for
a period of -1- year (First Tenure) and to hold office till the
conclusion of 102nd Annual General Meeting. As per RBI
Circular of April 27, 2021 for Commercial Banks, the Bank’s
will have to appoint CSA’s for a continuous period of -3- Years
in order to protect the independence of the Audit Firms. In
this regard, the name of M/s. AR & Company Chartered
Accountants is being proposed to be appointed for -2- Two
Years (Second Term) i.e. from the conclusion of 102nd Annual
General Meeting upto the conclusion of 104th Annual General
Meeting, which is subject to approval from the shareholders in
the said Annual General Meeting.

The Audit Committee of Board and Board of Directors in
meeting held on July 26, 2024 and July 29, 2024 respectively
has approved and recommended the name of M/s A R &
Company, Chartered Accounts (FRN 002744C) for Bank’s
Central Statutory for a period of -2- Two Years, being Second
Term subject to approval from Reserve Bank of India. Further,
Bank has applied to RBI for seeking prior approval for M/s
A R & Company, Chartered Accounts for being appointed as
the Central Statutory of the Bank. Bank has also ensured that
there are no adverse remarks/disciplinary actions in respect of
professional conduct, etc., on the records of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and has also perused the
website (under notification section, specially w.r.t. AQR reports
and Orders) of the National Financial Reporting Authority
(NFRA), wherein no disciplinary action has been taken by the
NFRA against the aforesaid audit firm.

The Statutory Auditors have confirmed that they had subjected
themselves to the peer review process of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and they hold a valid
certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of ICAI. M/s AR &
Company, Chartered Accountants is having total experience of
37 years including Bank Audits. M/s. AR & Company, Chartered
Accountants is presently the Central Statutory Auditor of
Central Bank and was early associated with UCO Bank. Basis
the above and satisfactory audit completion of First Tenure,
Board of the Bank is of the opinion that M/s A R & Company,
Chartered Accounts (FRN 002744C) fulfils all the criteria as laid
down by the Companies Act, 2013 and RBI circular and it is
desirable to appoint them as the Central Statutory Auditors
of the Bank for a period of-2- Two Years, being Second Term
i.e. from the conclusion of 102nd Annual General Meeting
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upto the conclusion of 104th Annual General Meeting on
such terms and conditions, including remuneration, as may
be determined and recommended by the Audit Committee of
Board in consultation with the proposed Auditor and approved
by the Board of Directors in this regard. Board of NBL therefore
recommends the agenda as Ordinary Resolution to the
members for approval.

Pursuant to Section 204 of Companies Act 2013, the Board has
appointed M/s. T Chatterjee & Company, Practicing Company
Secretaries, Delhi as its Secretarial Auditors for the Financial
Year ended March 31, 2024. The Bank provided all assistance
and facilities to the Secretarial Auditor for conducting their
audit as prescribed under Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 is
annexed to this report.

During the financial year under review, your Bank has complied
with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. During the financial
year under review, neither the Statutory Auditors nor the
Secretarial Auditors have reported any matter under Section
143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the Audit Committee
or Board, therefore no detail is required to be disclosed
under relevant section of Companies Act, 2013. During the
Financial Year under review, there was no revision of financial
Statements and Director’s Report of the Bank.

Subsidiaries/JV’s and Group Company/ies

As on the date of this report, Nainital Bank is not having any
subsidiaries, joint ventures etc. of its own. Nainital Bank’s
parent and holding company is Bank of Baroda with 98.57%
stake and we are categorized under the group companies of
Bank of Baroda.

Significant and Material Order passed by regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
operations of the Bank

During the financial year under review, there were no
significant/ material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/
Tribunals etc. which would impact the going concern status of
the Bank and its future operations.

Bribery and Corruption

Your Bank has a responsibility both towards the members and
to the communities in which we do business to be transparent
in all our dealings. Bank’s Code of Conduct requires that we do
not engage in bribery or corruption in any form and explicitly
mentions that the Bank will not pay or procure the payment of
a bribe or unlawful fee to encourage the performance of a task
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Jop =1 =9l IR wicwHl & 9 F UEgal o fadig 94arg
U Bl ® iR g¥fery wwifad ik ar«fas fRal @ <o &t
AT BT 2 | Rl BT cdvrg v O Rerfey @ o1t v ar st
o forg I eR® 81 Aadl | 3AGT e HHATRAT iR fewrei
Bl o WRIR AR TS AP b FTAR BRI A H AEE PRAT
T 3R gaferw do 9 SR TAfARET § SO B9 arel et
A THIT BT HH B B o0 Th T 9918 & | DI HHARI ST
I AR AR SIS AT & R sl A
ITRIMAATHS BRATS & 3Fef T Seam |

Agaqyl uRada ik gfdegang

9% & foi af & 3fd I 31 #1d, 2024 IR FAqwrdt & RuIe
P fafSr a1+ 31 3R, 2024 & I I B foxirg Rerfer &1 wfag
TR aTel BIg 1 A aRads ok ufdagarg 781 g2 €, fam sa
it RaE & qarg 7 | g9 3rAal, d& i geiar (a1 9&) o
TS # e fRier) @ fafvder @ ufhar g% @ 2, S e
4 § d6 @ e 3R w@ified ¢ BT 95l Fahdl 2|
fafder gfshar fame Ml TRT IRER IR IRRYRST (STt
L B & AR orgHTes & o1efe /8 Fadl 2
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or one which is intended or likely to compromise the integrity
of another. Bank & its employees will not accept any payment,
gift or inducement from a third party which is intended to
compromise our own integrity. Bank also follows procedures
for dealing with Gifts & Entertainment, Conflicts of Interest
and other important matters.

Conflict of Interest

Bank as an institution by regulation is designed to perform
public service with utmost Trust, Credibility and Integrity in
its approach and it is governed by Board, Committees, Policy,
Processes and People and Systems.

Bank provides customers with financial services through a
variety of channels and platforms and hence faces potential and
actual Conflicts of Interest. A Conflict of Interest is a situation
where one or more persons or entities have competing
interests and the serving of interest may be detrimental to
another. The objective is to help Employees and Directors to
act in accordance with high professional and ethical standards
and therefore Bank has put in place a Policy to mitigate any
conflict arising out of the above activities. An employee who
knowingly violates the internal policies and guidelines shall
be subjected to disciplinary action, including dismissal as per
- Conduct and Disciplinary Regulations.

Material changes and commitments

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting
the financial position of the Bank that have occurred between
the end of the Financial Year of the Bank i.e. March 31, 2024
and the date of the Directors’ Report i.e. 31 August, 2024
except as disclosed in this Annual Report. Further, Bank of
Baroda (Parent Bank) has initiated the process of divestment
of its stake in NBL, which may change the organizational
and ownership structure of the Bank in the near future. The
divestment process is/may subject to various approvals from
the Regulatory Bodies, Government of India and shareholders
(wherever applicable).

Annual Report | 2023-24
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faxhm ot 2023—24 ¥ SIS 3k Afafa & dea H1 G=AT
NUMBER OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS IN FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

.. qrs it IEd | IRum e | uexft | weRii ARl | THARHY | SeySl | gAY | WivEaIR | TAdiv®m
/SN. | /Board /ACB /1T /RMCB / NRC /MCB /RC /SRC /WD /NCB / CSR /LVF
1 27.04.2023 27.04.2023 | 27.04.2023 | 27.04.2023 -
2 | 28.04.2023 28.04. 2023 - - - - -
3 - 22.05. 2023 -
4 - 08.06. 2023 - - - - -
5 23.06. 2023 - -
6 07.07.2023 - - 07.07. 2023
7 10.07. 2023 - - - . B
8 | 14.07.2023 - - - - - -
9 28.07. 2023 - - - 28.07. 2023 28.07.2023 | 28.07. 2023 -
10 | 29.07.2023 -
11 28.08. 2023 28.08. 2023 - 28.08. 2023 -
12 01.09. 2023 01.09. 2023 - - -
13 02.09. 2023 - - - - -
14 | 04.09.2023 - - - - - - 04.09. 2023
15 | 17.10.2023 | 17.10. 2023 17.10. 2023 - -
16 03.12. 2023 - - -
17 04.12.2023 - - - - 04.12. 2023
18 - 07.12. 2023 - - - -
19 08.12. 2023 B - B
20 09.12. 2023 - - 09.12.2023 | 09.12. 2023 - - - 09.12. 2023
21 | 16.12.2023 - - - - . - B
22 17.12. 2023 B - B
23 - - - -
24 | 25.01.2024 | 25.01.2024 25.01. 2024 -
25 | 09.02.2024 - - - - . B
26 26.02.2024 - - 26.02.2024 | 26.02.2024 - - -
27 27.02.2024 27.02.2024 - -
28 02.03.2024 - 02.03.2024 - -
29 | 05.03.2024 - - - - . - B
30 20.03.2024 - - -
31 - - 27.03.2024 -
32 - - - . - - 30.03.2024
1. 91 O oENe A (@) 1.  Audit Committee of Board (ACB)
2. 9IS @ yded afafa (@A) 2. Management Committee of Board (MCB)
3. drs @ SiRgq ygeq afafa (QTRUERTE) 3. Risk Management Committee of Board (RMCB)
4. JMEET UHIfT 3R fSRtee waeq afafy (emseie) 4. T Strategy & Digital Promotion Committee (ITD)
5. fRauR® ey ARl (THRIR) 5. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (SR)
6. dEieg IR URsfe ik OHg 99 9y 6. Nomination & Remuneration and Human Resource
(TTRTRTFAR) Committee (NRHR)
7 e fewfees Al () 7.  Wilful Defaulter Committee (WD)
8. Frafke AiTe HricT Al (@ewHerr) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR)
9. 91 <RRET @ e il (qerdes) 9. Large Value Fraud’s Committee (LVF)
10.  iR—wEA wOl (TA) 10. Non-Co-Operative Borrower (NCB)
1. g aRf (@) 11. Recovery Committee (RC)

aiffs Rt | 2023-24
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2

o % & UEHI DI &I BT DI YR HIAT

e TUMKYY WAl UM FRS TeH! @ wyol Agfe gifea
HRAT

. AHITH—3MIND AT DI qeTar o1

e fRR orERe gl & Ieem 9 s o w
Hareoe Ret <=1

. b @ FHATRAT BT Nfp AR HRIAX Feell ATHieTal Br
TRT FHRAT

o YD AR R A TR W A Tbg I |

e dsd

¥ &1 9IS P ARFRE, 2013 IR FHI-—THT W AT HAIT

D T8d 9 Y et S fafee arffeeE, 1949, aTRees

Frerferd &R fed b Srar 2 |
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A1 ve fafder 91 & A BT uERn B, S S e & forg
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Corporate Governance Report

Good Corporate Governance relates to systems of supervision
and monitoring that maximize long-term shareholder value of
a company, apart from addressing in the interest of all other
stakeholders in the enterprise. It is also a combination of three
key elements viz:

1. Transparency - a commitment that the business is man-
aged along transparent lines

2. Disclosure - of all relevant financial and non-financial in-
formation in an easily understood manner

3. Supervision and monitoring - of the Bank’s activities by
a professionally competent and independent Board of
Directors.

Good Corporate Governance also depends on the ability of the
management of the Bank’s to build trust with customers and
investors and such trust should enable them to repose faith in
the management of the Bank that the Bank will be managed
properly will successfully perpetuate its business, will protect
and enhance the capital of its investors and will increase
corporate value for its shareholders.

CORPORATE VISION

The Corporate philosophy of the Bank is: “Profitability and
Competence”. Bank’s vision is to:

o Meet growing aspirations of the customers of the Bank

Bring about total customer’s satisfaction providing
quality service

o Promote socio-economic strength

. Post a satisfactory return on equity investment through a
sustained profitable growth

. Meet the economic and career aspirations of the
employees of the Bank

o Strong hold on grass root customer base.
Board of Directors

The Board of the Bank is governed and constituted in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder as amended from time to time,
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, RBI Governance Circular and
the Articles of Association of the Bank.

The Bank has always embraced the importance of a diverse
Board with an optimum combination of Independent & Non-
Independent Directors, equipped with appropriate balance of
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fafderr & I dged 9 o ©; ey 96 & f2aurel & ufd
30 gl <RIl @1 ferdee @R 8¢ Wl 9 A gieREd
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T, fafder SR e 3w 3R @ATud UReR ARd, FaeIRS
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both technical and behavioral skills, experience and diversity
of perspectives as relevant for the banking business; thereby
ensuring effective Board governance while discharging its
fiduciary obligations towards the stakeholders of the Bank.

In line with the above, the Board of the Bank is well structured
and comprises of eminent personalities having wide, diverse
& practical experience and comprehensive professional
credentials, behavioral skill sets and knowledge, which helps
the Bank to gain insights for strategy formulation and direction
setting, thus adding value to its growth objectives.

eI 31 |, 2024 dP, IS BT Aol 39 IR ol / As at March 31, 2024, the composition of the Board was under-

B9, M U9 g Senge 5. | adaE Rerfy I e ug / agadt BifesT
S. No. Name and Designation DIN No. Present Status Other Directorships/LLP Holding
L s . B, AR (R—FTIET 3ree) 2409731 EERE 3 SRed fafics Mgl
Mr. N.K. Chari (Non-Executive Chairman) Independent Epack Durable Ltd. Nil
. . 8000
2. o0t fafeaet A (e o <) 9655509 A K gfer / aett
Mr. Nikhil Mohan (MD & CEO) Non-Independent Nil
Spouse
3 S e ome (R—aier) feers) 1538965 RELE a1 s (@) o 2000
Mrs. Binita Shah (Non-Executive Director) Independent Supa Biotech (P) Ltd
s |7 e T (e 0 Freere) 9085665 S K K
Mr. Manoj Sharma (Non-Executive Director) Independent Nil Nil
5. s g, EeT (R-FEar fFwrd) 8533075 EERE Nl Nl
Mr. U.C. Nahta (Non-Executive Director) Independent Nil Nil
6. st AW THIERT (IR—ardarN Hews) 7759291 RERET SHemgHl TR wrw fo. Mg
Mr. Neelam Damodharan (Non-Executive Director) Independent GIC Housing Finance Ltd. Nil
7. | %0 TR (e I Fraere) 7207816 A K 150
Mr. Rakesh Nema (Non-Executive Director) Non-Independent Nil
1. T3S U s forfics
2. TSRS BIgw fafics
g 2N e g gas (R—aReN Few) 03522170 EERE 3. Yl e forfics Mgl
Mr. Gopal Singh Gusain (Non-Executive Director) Independent 1. LIC Pension Fund Ltd Nil
2. STCI Finance Ltd
3. PNB GILTS Ltd

9 UBR &% 31 A/, 2024 TP —1— YOIBNAId Fawd (THS!
g ¥S3N), —6— wac+ fee (areuer ud Afger fewre wAfed) e
—1— IR—HRGRT IR—Gaa e qer —2— Fewe & ug R6
| (WA B ARIH B ATAR 3ffebad Ui s —10—
<9 faeers €)

d% & ezl o1 e faeRer den S9al g @1 fafdy e &
TS B
A D, A (R—prieR W@dd sue)

ART S Y g8 §b, R e 96 (THa1Rmg) § dfdhT uRare=
3R T # 39 I8 & fafder argwa arel HRIR Fav & | S 2016 |
THEIATE o WAl e dh 3t #RR (qHdien) # gder e @
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Thus as on March 31, 2024, there was -1- Whole Time Director
(MD & CEOQ), -6- Independent Directors (including Chairman
& Woman Director) and -1- Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director and -2- positions of Directors were vacant. (Maximum
Directors authorized as per Articles of Association is -10- Ten
Directors)

The Brief Profile of the Directors of the Bank along with their
date of appointment, are furnished hereunder:

Mr. N.K. Chari (Non-Executive Independent Chairman)

Career Banker with 39 years of varied experience in Banking
Operations and Credit in the biggest bank of India, State Bank
of India (SBI). Was on deputation as Managing Director to State
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Bank of Mysore (SBM) an Associate of SBI, from June 2016 and
led it through a seamless merger with the parent bank as on
31st March 2017. After completing formalities post-merger for
data and human resources assimilation with SBI, reverted to
SBI and retired as Deputy Managing Director (DMD) on 31st
August 2017.

Strong banking background with wide experience in branch
banking, performance budgeting, monitoring and control
over branches and regions, in various capacities. Handling of
Retail and Corporate Credit in both domestic and international
scenarios. HR management as part of every assignment held.
Close interactions in various positions with Board of Directors.
Constant association with Department of Financial Services,
Government of India on banking issues.

Served as the Chief Operating Officer (DMD) in National
Banking Group, the Retail Network of SBI. This Network
covered 16000 branches across the Nation with business level
of 17,000 billion (November 2015 to May 2016). Headed Mid
Corporate Vertical of SBI, dealing with a Loan Book aggregating
¥ 2,500 billion (November 2013 to October 2015). Regional
Head of SBI (Chief General Manager (CGM), Chandigarh Circle)
covering the 4 Northern Indian States of Jammu and Kashmir,
Punjab, Haryana and Himachal Pradesh with 1100 branches
and ¥ 1,100 billion in business (November 2011 to October
2013). Head of Nepal SBI Bank Ltd - an overseas subsidiary of
SBI - as Managing Director for 4 years from September 2007
to October 2011. During this tenure, took the branches from
15 to 50, employees from 200 to 600 and achieved threefold
business. Transformed the bank to become a Top Tier Bank in
Nepal and the best overseas subsidiary of SBI.

Previous Directorships -

MD of State Bank of Mysore. Permanent Invitee to the Board
in SBI as DMD. Part of Local Board as CGM Chandigarh. MD
of Nepal SBI Ltd, Kathmandu. Also held Directorships in two
subsidiaries of SBI, SBI Cards and Payment Services (Credit
Card Company) and SBI Capital Market Securities (Dealing in
Securities Market).

Mr. Nikhil Mohan (Managing Director & CEO)

During his 23 years of Banking career, he has worked as Branch
Heads in Nandurbar- Maharashtra, Bareilly-UP, Hajipur-Bihar
and London-United Kingdom. Apart from that he also had the
distinction of establishing the Retail Loan Factory (known as CPC
at that time) and Marketing Department in Bareilly and Pune
District Region as its 1st Regional Head. Prior to taking charge
of this Bank, he was heading the Mumbai Metro West Region
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of Bank of Baroda, which is PAN India 2nd largest Region of the
Bank in terms of total Business. He was also discharging his
duty as Executive Secretary of one of the Executive Directors
of Bank of Baroda from 2017 to 2019.

He has till date, worked in various Branches, Regional Offices
at Bareilly and Patna, Zonal Offices of Western UP, Bareilly and
UPU, Lucknow, Corporate office and at Overseas Centre at UK.

Mrs. Binita Shah (Non-Executive Independent & Woman
Director)

Leads SARG Vikas Samiti, a not for profit organization since
2005 for the promotion of Organic and Biodynamic Agriculture
across three states of the country. SARG works with 100,000
farmers’ country wide. SARG is a training partner with the
Skill Development Mission, Uttarakhand as well as with the
National Skill Development Council, GOI since 2016. SARG is
a Regional Council & Service Provider for Paramparik Krishi
Vikas Yojna (PKVY) for Organic Agriculture in Maharashtra,
Uttarakhand & MP.

She is Secretary - Sustainable Development Forum
Uttarakhand. Independent consultant with Uttarakhand
Agriculture Marketing Board.
number of Organic Food Export companies. Founder member
Biodynamic Association of India, Bangalore. Founder member
All India Biodynamic and Organic Association of India, Indore.
India Representative in ‘Circle of Representatives’ International
Biodynamic Forum, Geotheanum, Switzerland. Consultant
with UNDP State office Uttarakhand for preparation of Strategy
for Organic Uttarakhand 2018-19. She is also Founder member
and CEO of the (first ever in the country) State Uttarakhand
Organic Commodity Board (UOCB), Dehradun.

International Consultant with

Mr. Manoj Sharma (Non-Executive Independent Director)

Retired as Chief General Manager from Reserve Bank of India.
Has vast Regulatory and Supervisory experience - on - site
& Policy making. Extensive hands-on Policy & Operational
experience of new Risk based Supervisory Approach. Major
role in redefining Policy on detection, mitigation and reporting
of frauds. Headed the Quick Response Team of Frauds. Have
internal & external knowledge transfer on Conceptual and
Operational aspects of RBS model.

He possesses expertise in conceptualization, design and
implementation of Risk Based Supervisory approach for
Scheduled Commercial Banks in India. Headed RBI team for
implementing the small bank variant RBO model for assessment
of small foreign banks - from conceptualization, design to
stabilization of the model. Have expertise in Policy Making,
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TERE Hu fafics & IR—aRieR fFees W (\RT WaR
BT fg7h) — 14.08.2017 ¥ 11.10.2019 TF |

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

Quality Assurance Functions and related aspects of SPARC
process. Headed Internal Working Group for bringing out the
framework on fraud detection, monitoring and reporting for
Banks in India. Have experience in Risk Based Supervision of
Foreign Banks, Public Banks, Private Sector Banks etc.

Mr. U.C. Nahta (Non-Executive Independent Director)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India as a Class
| officer in the Ministry. Retied in August 2014 at the scale of
Additional Secretary to the Govt. of India (Served for about
16 years at the Level of Joint Secretary and above) at various
important positions. He had held various Senior positions in
the Ministry including Director of Investigation & Inspection,
Regional Director, Registrar of Companies etc. August 2014 to
August 2019 Member, Competition Commission of India- at
the level of Secretary to the Government of India.

Professional Exposure

Corporate Governance Advisory, Corporate & Management
Consultancy, CSR Advisory, Companies Act 2013, Advisory
services in corporate laws, Accounting and related areas,
Capital markets and financial services, Arbitration under
the Arbitration and Conciliation Act,
Companies Act, 2013, National Company Law Tribunal matters,
Competition Laws including The Competition Act, 2002 etc.

Mediation under

Mr. Neelam Damodharan (Non-Executive
Director)

Independent

He was Executive Director in Bank of India from 16th Feb 2017
to 30th Nov. 2019 and was in-charge of - Human Resources
Development/Management, Learning and Development,
Credit Monitoring, Recovery, International Operations,
Mid Corporate Business, MSME, Retail Banking, Fraud Risk
Management and Disciplinary action.

In Bank of India, he was also a Member of various committees
of the Board:

Management Committee of the Board, Audit Committee of the
Board, HR Committee of the Board, NPA Recovery Committee
of the Board, Risk Management Committee of the Board,
Executive Committee of the Board, IT Committee of the Board,
Customer Service Committee of the Board, Executive Member
of ALCO, Chairman, Learning & Development Governing
Council of BOI and Executive Member of Policy Committee.

He was Chairman, BOI Merchant Bankers Ltd for 2.5 years,
Director, BOI (New Zealand) Ltd. for 2.5 years and Non-
Executive Director on New India Assurance Co Ltd the Board - 2
years (Appointed by GOI) - 14.08.2017 to 11.10.2019.
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He is a former General Manager of Bank of Baroda with and
was associated with the Bank for 34 years.

Highlights of career in Bank of Baroda:

General Manager (International Operations), General Manger
(USA Operations), GM/ Zonal Head (TN & Kerala Zone),
Regional Manager (Baroda, Kanpur and Kerala), Dy./ Asst.
General Manager (Sharjah and Dubai), Asst. General Manager
(MSME), Corporate Office, Branch Head of 6 different branches
across India and Director, Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Ltd (A
Subsidiary of BoB)

He is/was a Guest Faculty in NIBM on invitation and External
member of Special Staff Accountability Committee (DMD
Level) of IDBI.

Mr. Rakesh Nema (Non-Executive Non-Independent Director)

He possesses Postgraduate in Applied Physics and Computer
Applications, DIP in Computer (Advanced), JAIIB, CAIIB, Anti-
Money Laundering and KYC and has certification in IT Security.

He joined as a Manager in Bank of Baroda on 07.08.2000
Mumbai Corporate Office. Portfolios handled by him are IT
Compliance (2006-2009), IT Projects (2009-2014) and Digital
Banking (2017-2018). On 25.03.2019 he took charge of Bank of
Baroda Disaster Recovery Site, Hyderabad and also took charge
as DGM, IT Operations (2019-2022). On 01st August 2022 he
took charge as Head of IT Operations- General Manager, IT
Operations, Bank of Baroda.

He was early associated with Nainital Bank as a Non-Executive
Director from June 26, 2015 till December 22, 2017.

Mr. Gopal Singh Gusain (Non-Executive Independent Director)

He possesses degree of Institute of Cost and Management
Accountants of India, Certified Associate of Indian Institute
of Bankers, India, Diploma in treasury, Investment and Risk
Management from Indian Institute of Bankers, and Bachelors
of Science.

Professional Exposure -

Union Bank of India: September 2018- Jan 2022 (Executive
Director), Punjab National Bank October 1994 till September
2018 (Joined as Specialist officer in credit vertical and rose
to the rank of General Manager), Worked for three years in
Hong Kong as Chief Executive (2013-2016) for HK and China
operations of the bank. Bank had USD 7 billion assets under
the portfolio. Branch alone collected FCNR deposits of over
1 billion USD in the 2013 FCNR scheme, Nominee Director-
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Asset Reconstruction Company of India Limited - Banks owned
and promoted first ARC, Nominee Director- Experian Credit
Information Company Private Limited, Nominee Director- DFL
Infrastructure Finance Limited. A NBFC. Handled it at the time
for its management change after the company became sick,
Single point for investigation, reporting, liasoning with various
agencies like Government, CBI, ED, SFIO for unearthing and
concluding Nirav Modi Fraud Case and Copyright holder for the
risk rating models developed by the bank.

His Association with other institutions are as under -

Member Board - Reserve Bank of India, Independent Director
and Chairman Audit Committee of Board - LIC Pension Fund
Limited, Independent Director and Chairman Audit Committee
of Board - STCI Finance Limited, Senior Risk Consultant - PSB
Alliance Private Limited, Promoters’ Nominee Director - Union
Mutual Fund and PNB Gilts Ltd.

Composition of Committees
1. Audit Committee of Board (ACB)

The ACB to be constituted with only Non-Executive
Directors (NEDs). The Chair of the Board shall not be
a member of the ACB. The ACB shall meet with a quo-
rum of -3- Three members. At least Two-Thirds of the
members attending the meeting of the ACB shall be
Independent Directors. The ACB shall meet at least once
in a quarter. The meetings of the ACB shall be chaired by
an Independent Director who shall not chair any other
Committee of the Board. The Chair of the ACB shall not
be a member of any Committee of the Board which has
a mandate of sanctioning credit exposures. All members
should have the ability to understand all financial state-
ments as well as the notes/reports attached thereto and
at least one member shall have requisite professional ex-
pertise/qualification in financial accounting or financial
management [e.g., experience in application of account-
ing standards and practices, including internal controls
around it].

The ACB shall normally meet without the presence of the
executives or senior management functionaries except
for the Secretary. However, at its discretion and as/when
needed shall invite any of the WTDs, Head of Finance
function, Vigilance Function, Risk Function, Compliance
or any Senior Management functionary or any executive
or a representative of an Auditor/Audit Firm including
Statutory Auditor to be present at its meetings in whole
orin part.
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Risk Management Committee of Board

The Board shall constitute an RMCB with a majority of
NEDs. The RMCB shall meet with a quorum of -3- Three
members. At least half of the members attending the
meeting of the RMCB shall be Independent Directors of
which at least one member shall have professional exper-
tise/qualification in risk management. Meetings of RMCB
shall be chaired by an Independent Director who shall not
be a Chair of the Board or any other Committee of the
Board. The Chair of the Board may be a member of the
RMCB only if he/she has the requisite Risk Management
expertise. The RMCB shall meet at least once in each
quarter.

The RMCB shall normally meet without the presence
of the Executives or Senior Management functionaries
except for the Secretary. However, at its discretion and
as/when needed shall invite Head of Compliance and
representative/s of the management to be present at its
meetings in whole or in part.

Nomination and remuneration & Human resource
Committee

The Board has constituted an NRHR made up of only
NEDs. The NRHR shall meet with a quorum of -3- Three
members. At least half of the members attending the
meeting of the NRHR shall be Independent Directors, of
which one shall be a member of the RMCB. The meetings
of the NRHR shall be chaired by an Independent Director.
The Chair of the Board shall not chair the NRHR. The
meeting of NRHR may be held as and when required.

Management Committee of Board

The Board constitute/have constituted committee(s) such
as Management Committee and/or Executive Committee
and/or Credit Committee and/or Investment Committee
or any other Committee by whatever name called which
has a mandate to assume risks, then it shall consist of
Directors who are not part of either ACB, RMCB or NRHR.
These Committees which has a mandate to assume risks
will exercise powers delegated by the Board as recom-
mended by the RMCB. The Non-Executive Chairperson
of the Board shall not be part of the Committee. Should
such committee(s) include more than one WTD, then no
WTD shall have a role in the performance appraisal of the
other WTD.

Stakeholders’ relationship Committee

In addition to its extant mandate as per Companies Act,
2023, the SRC shall also have oversight on matters of de-
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positor interest, customer service, suitability and appro-
priateness as well as various grievance redressal mecha-
nism thereto.

IT Strategy & Digital promotion Committee

Reference - Working Group on Information Security,
Electronic Banking, Technology Management
and Cyber Frauds. RBI/2010-11/494 DBS.CO.ITC.
BC.N0.6/31.02.2008/2010-11 dated April 29, 2011.

The Board to constitute an IT Strategy Committee with a
minimum of three directors as members, one of whom
should be an Independent Director. All members of the
IT Strategy Committee would need to be technically com-
petent while at least one member would need to have
substantial expertise in managing/guiding technology ini-
tiatives.

Wilful Defaulter Committee

Committee to be headed by the Chairman/ MD & CEO
and consisting, in addition, of two independent directors
of the Bank/Fl and the order shall become final only after
it is confirmed by the said Review Committee.

Non-Co-Operative Borrower Committee

Committee to be headed by the Chairman/ MD & CEO
and consisting, in addition, of two independent directors
of the Bank/Fl and the order shall become final only after
it is confirmed by the said Review Committee.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the Board to
constitute a CSR Committee consisting of three or more
Directors out of which atleast one Director shall be an
Independent Director.

As per standards, it shall consist of atleast -3- Members
having atleast -1- Independent Director. The Committee
shall be chaired by an Independent Director.

Recovery Committee

In order to have a focused approach on Recover System,
Board has directed the Bank to formulate a Recovery
Committee at Board level.

As per standards, it shall consist of atleast -3- Members
having atleast -1- Independent Director. The Committee
shall be chaired by an Independent Director.

Large Value Fraud Committee

The Special Committee is to be constituted with five
members of the Board of Directors, consisting of MD &
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CEO, two members from ACB and two other members
from the Board excluding RBI nominee. The periodicity of
the meetings of the Special Committee may be decided
according to the number of cases involved. In addition,
the Committee should meet and review as and when
a fraud involving an amount of X10 million and above

AIRT 3R e Bl ARy |

comes to light.

feie 31 wrd 2024 a9 Afafa’ &) W=@AT /  Composition of Committees as of March 31, 2024

A T | RGN | TRIRGHRIR | TS | TR | S8l | S<US | TR | GUWeiR | R | Todie®
/ NAME /ACB /RMCB /NRHR /MCB /SRC /D /WD /NCB /CSR /RC /WWF

Sl v B TR,
(areTie) « NESVA NESVA « « e / « « « TSR/ | 9e™ /
Mr. N K Chari, Member Member Member Member | Member
(Chairman)
i fARaer are,
(TY 3R ¥Ea) « « « 3rege / « e/ | armer/ | armer / « « RE
Mr. Nikhil Mohan Chairman Member | Chairman | Chairman Member
(MD & CEO)
EIERIRCRIR] ng%ﬂgé RESS A X eI / X X X X RESSA eI / X X
Mrs. Binita Shah-ID Member Chairperson Member | Chairperson
A TR X X X 4 /| sy X X / X X
Mr. Rakesh Nema-NED Member | Member | Chairman Member
o AT I IS e/ | e/ e/ < et / < « « « e/ | aed )/
Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID Member | Member Member Chairman Member | Member
RS : s/ X X X / X X X / X X
Mr. U C Nahta-ID Chairman Member Member
o oM TR S « « « e/ « TH,/ | 9/ | e/ « T/ | IrTE )/
Mr. Neelam Damodharan-ID Member Member | Member | Member Chairman | Chairman
A Torer g e —amget e/ | eme/ | As|/ « « « dew /| e/ « « e/
Mr. Gopal Singh Gusain - ID Member | Chairman Member Member | Member Member
ExIELY]
Total Members 4 3 4 3 3 4 3 4 3 3 5

fog ad 202324 @ fou fARwal & SuRerfd / Attendance of Directors for FY 2023-24

f3<ra / DIRECTOR 9IS /Board |fifr / Committee

sl T & @I, (31eTeE) / Mr. N K Chari, (Chairman) 100% (9/9) 100% (26/26)
it ARaer wrgm, (TS 3R Higam) / Mr. Nikhil Mohan, (MD & CEO) 100% (9/9) 100% (14/14)
ST fa-T TME—aMEET / Mrrs. Binita Shah-ID 100% (9/9) 100% (27/27)
MW T —U=sS! / Mr. Rakesh Nema-NED 89% (8/9) 80% (20/25)

2 T IWT —MSS! / Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID 100% (9/9) 97% (32/33)
£ g WA FEeT —3MEST / Mr. U C Nahta-ID 100% (9/9) 100% (15/15)
2N e IFRRT —3MEE! / Mr. Neelam Damodharan-ID 100% (9/9) 100% (18/18)
8 et g RS —3mELT / M. Gopal Singh Gusain - ID 100% (3/3) 100% (5/5)

2 Hollg SMI—TAse! / Mr. Sanjeev Dobhal - NED 50% (1/2) 100% (4/4)

aiffe Rt | 2023-24
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foa ad 20232024 @ feou @i #Afer H1 suRerfa e
Attendance Register for the Board Meeting FY 2023-2024

fS3er® / Director 28.04.23 | 14.07.23 | 29.07.23 | 04.09.23 | 17.10.23 | 16.12.23 | 25.01.24 | 09.02.24 | 05.03.24
Mt T B A, (reue) Sgferd IufRerd Suferd SuRerd Suferd SuRerd Iuferd Suferd IufRerd
Mr. N K Chari, (Chairman) P P P P P P P P P
it FRaer g, (TS &k Aigan) SuRRerd SuRerd SuRRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SufRerd SufRerd SuRRerd
Mr. Nikhil Mohan, (MD & CEO) P P P P P P P P P
Sl T ame—engS SuRerd IufRerd SufRerd SuRerd Sufera SufRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd
Mrs. Binita Shah-ID P P P P P P P P p
Y FANT TS ST SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SufRerd Sufkerd Suferd SuRerd Suferd
Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID P P P P P P P P P
2 g ¥ TrEer —anE SuRerd | SuRerd | SuRerd | SulRed | SuRem | SuRed | SuRera | SuRed | SuRem
Mr. U C Nahta-ID P P P P P p P p P
8 e IHIERT —eTSS! SuRerd | SuRerd | SuRed | SuRerd | SuRem | SuRed SuRerd | SuRerd | SuRerd
Mr. Neelam Damodharan-ID P P P P P P P P P
S e A (TEL)) —amES Suferd SuRerd | IR SuRerd | Suferd Suferd Suferd SufRerd SuRRerd SuRerd
Mr. Rakesh Nema (NED) P A P P P P P
Mr. Gopal Singh Gusain - ID NA NA NA NA NA NA P P P
2 Hollg SMTe-Ts el SuRerd | IR SuRerd | e 98 | @ e | ArL e | ar TS | en S | @ Ael | «np e
Mr. Sanjeev Dobhal - NED P A NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

fo<ira a9 20232024 @ fov €IS @ WifRgw ydew afafa @ suRafa e
Attendance Register Risk Management Committee of Board for the FY 2023-2024

fS3er® / Director 27.04.2023 07.07.2023 28.08.2023 17.10.2023 03.12.2023 02.03.2024
A T B T, (@reTeE) Sufkera Sufkera Sufkerd SuRerd SuRerd Sufkerd
Mr. N K Chari, (Chairman) P P P P P P
A FET I IS SufRerd SufRerd Suferd SuRerd Suferd Suferd
Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID P P P P P P
Mr. Sanjeev Dobhal P P NA NA NA NA
Mrs. Binita Shah NA NA P p p NA
Mr. Gopal Gusain NA NA NA NA NA P

faa ad 2023-—2024 @ fou 9IS H A@r whar dfafa 7 sSuRerfa e
Attendance Register Audit Committee of Board for the FY 2023-2024

fAew® / Director 27.04.23 10.07.23 28.07.23 28.08.23 17.10.23 04.12.23 25.01.24 27.02.24
Sl R wme s Suferd Suferd Sufkera Safkera SuRerd Sufkera Saferd SuRerd
Mrs. Binita Shah-ID P P P P P P P P
S w7 Tl 3T Sufkera SufRerd SuRerd SufRerd SuRRerd SuRerd SufRerd SufRerd
Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID P P P P P P P P
£ g AW TEer —mES Suferd JuRRerd Sufkerd JufRerd SuRRerd Sufkerd JufRerd JuRerd
Mr. U C Nahta-ID P P p p p P P p
Mr. Gopal Gusain NA NA NA NA NA NA NA P
Mr. Sanjeev Dobhal P P NA NA NA NA NA NA
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facia af 20232024 @ fog 9 @ “Wiea 3R uRsf® sk w9 warE wffa & sSuRefa WWrex
Attendance Register Nomination and Remuneration & HR Committee of the Board for the FY 2023-2024

faeer® / Director 27.04.23 | 23.06.23 | 28.07.23 | 01.09.23 | 08.12.23 | 17.12.23 | 25.01.24 | 27.02.24 | 20.03.24
ol T B TR, (@ree) SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SufRera SuRerd Sufera SuRerd SuRerd
Mr. N K Chari, (Chairman) P P P P P P P P P
Sl faeeT omE —emse Suferd Suferd Sufkerd Suferd Suferd Suferd SuRerd Suferd SuRerd
Mrs. Binita Shah-ID P P P P P P P P P
E i k| I ) SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SaRRerd SuRerd SqRRerd
Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID P P P P P P P P P
Mr. Gopal Gusain NA NA NA NA NA NA NA P P

faa ad 20232024 & fay 9IS @1 ydga wfafa =g SuRefa WeR
Attendance Register for Management Committee of Board for the FY 2023-2024

f4ewr® / Director 27.04.2023 22.05.2023 28.07.2023 28.08.2023 09.12.2023 26.02.2024
ot faRaet wed, (TrST oiR Wigal) Sufera Sufkera SuRerd Suferd Sufkera SuRerd
Mr. Nikhil Mohan, (MD & CEO) P P P P P P
£ e TR NS SuRRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRRerd SuRerd SuRerd
Mr. Neelam Damodharan-ID P P P P P P
&Y MBI TH —TAsS! Suferd SufRerg SulRerd Suferd SufRerd SufRerg
Mr. Rakesh Nema-NED P P P P P P

fag adf 2023—2024 & fou 9 & feaure e Gfafa &7 SuRerfad <Riex

Attendance Register Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board for the FY 2023-2024

e / Director 28.07.2023 07.12.2023 02.03.2024
A T o —esSr SuRerd SufRerd SuRRerd
Mrs. Binita Shah-ID P p P
Y AT I IS SuRerd SuRRerd SuRerd
Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID P p ]
5 3 A ATEeT —anger SuRerd SuRerd SufRerq
Mr. U C Nahta-ID P P ]
o ABI T TS R suRera SufRerd SuRRerd
Mr. Rakesh Nema-NED P p P

foa adf 20232024 @& fau 9IS @ AFA WwrAifa iR SRica yaie wfifa 2q SuRefa e
Attendance Register for IT Strategy & Digital Promotion Committee of the Board for the FY 2023-2024

f4ew® / Director 28.04.2023 02.09.2023 09.12.2023 26.02.2024
s v & aN, (3reue) SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd SuRerd
Mr. N K Chari, (Chairman) P P [ P
it FRaer g, (AL &k Aigan) SuRerd Sufkera SuRerd Safkera
Mr. Nikhil Mohan , (MD & CEO) P P p p
2 et THRRT —3SS! SuRerd SqRerd SuRerd SqRRerd
Mr. Neelam Damodharan-ID P P p 2]
1 RIS TAT TS SoRerd SuRerd SoRerd SuRerd
Mr. Rakesh Nema-NED P P P [
foa af 20232024 @ fau 9IS @ Read G@fafa @& fav sSuRafa ReR
Attendance Register for Recovery Committee of the Board for the FY 2023-2024
fSeer® / Director 08.06.2023 01.09.2023 09.12.2023 26.02.2024
Al T B T, (3reTe) SufRered SuRerd SuRerd SqRerd
Mr. N K Chari, (Chairman) p p p p
A 7T I IS SufRerg Suferd SufRerd SuRerd
Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID P P p p
S e qHIERT —3NSST SuRRerd SuRRerd SuRRerd SuRRerd
Mr. Neelam Damodharan-ID P P P p
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faa af 20232024 @ fau 9 @ & g grEEE G@fifa @ fag suRefa e
Attendance Register for Large Value Fraud Committee of the Board for the FY 2023-2024

e / Director 04.09.2023 09.12.2023 30.03.2024
Sl v B TR, (QreTe) Suferd Suferd Suferd
Mr. N K Chari, (Chairman) P p p
ot FRaer Are, (Tl iR ¥irsan) IuRerd IufRered SuRere
Mr. Nikhil Mohan , (MD & CEO) P P p
A AT I —3TSST Suferd AR Sulerd Suferd
Mr. Manoj Sharma -ID P A p
2 e TR —aTEe Suferd SuRerd SuRerd
Mr. Neelam Damodharan-ID P P p
ST e e —amset SufRerd NA AT, T
Mrs. Binita Shah-ID P NA
A DB T —TASE ElugeE SuRerd BNkl
Mr. Rakesh Nema-NED NA P NA
St et JaT @ 78 @ uferd
Mr. Gopal Gusain NA NA P

fag ad 20232024 & fay 9IS @ fAaga fewicer wiien wfifa & fag SuRefa W
Attendance Register for Wilful Defaulter Review Committee of the Board for the FY 2023-2024

fAQe® / Director 28.07.2023
ot FRaer Are, (Tl ok Wsan) Suferd
Mr. Nikhil Mohan , (MD & CEO) P
A oM THERRT —aTgST Suferd
Mr. Neelam Damodharan-ID P
2N g A TR Suferd
Mr. U C Nahta-ID P

fa<frr adf 2023—2024 @ foau 9IS @7 g wfafa @ far suRerfa e
Attendance Register for CSR Committee of the Board the FY 2023-2024

e / Director 07.07.2023 04.12.2023 27.03.2024
STl 9T 2mE —amsS SuRerd SufRerd SuRerd
Mrs. Binita Shah-ID P p ]
5 3 A ATEeT —amger SuRerd Suferd SufRerd
Mr. U C Nahta-ID P P P
ot DI T TS SuRerd SuRerd SuRRerd
Mr. Rakesh Nema-NED P p P

fawe R td Wvaor iy @EEgfive) § g@ar 9
feu U FMATY SR AT BT EETARVT

HUT SRR, 2013 B IRT 124 3R 125 & UG & AR
T e vd ReTOT DI UTIIdROT (olRET, oIl URIetT, SAiaRol
3R aroed) fRM, 2016 (‘SmEsd® W) (@ gdEE d @ng
il o denfeies eier, |RieE, aRddd a1 4. e |fed)
@ IR, & BT AT (7) a6l B Fafy & forg grar 7 g 1w wf
e BT Fidered R vd e By @rEsdivn) ¥ iR @
[ifafdres w9 | Mawad 2 |

o<t @ 2015—16 TP & AT Ul B1 3MMSSUNH ¥ AN fhy ST
gd & | 3D 3TATaT, Job B YAD! H 11,68,035 TUY B AR <TaT 7
e w7 aImier @ w9 A 9 g8 B

Transfer of unclaimed dividend and shares to Investor
Education & Protection Fund (IEPF)

As per the provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and Protection
Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,
2016 (“IEPF Rules”) (including any statutory amendment(s),
modification(s), variation(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force), the Bank is statutorily required to
transfer to the Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF) all
dividends remaining unclaimed for a period of seven (7) years.

Dividends for and up to the Financial Year 2015-16 have already
been transferred to the IEPF. Further, amount of Rs 11,68,035
remains as unclaimed dividend in the books of the bank.
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e e ud RefvT Iy UIfSreRoT (oRk@n, oiRaTaNen, 3faRvr
Ud g9 o) fgH, 2016 @ A 9fed wuAr SrfSfeE, 2013 @
gRT 124(6) & AR SfAAC! R, o9 Fde # AR AT aut
e @ # EaRd wx e v 2| gmar 7 fev Ty anny
3R ST § wrEiaRa SRS IRRY T STaT SMSEUNG @
qeTSe I www.iepf.gov.in ¥ IUcTel aiRa yu=r & emded
HRe [HAT ST Fba © | AMSUIE & Uaeri & ded (ged Arse
BB b1 v d B EERIE https://nainitalbank.co.in I}
SUALT B |

TEIAR, 10433 SfAECT R, e Feg § AR A aul o
AT BT 74T &l fhar 1 8, &l fUwer auf § snggiive urferaor
& ST T H IFIIRT $R fear 7 g |

fewart gaTOH

e dsa
Aarer 9@ forfics

Adrer 9@ forfies & R oe dsd & 99197 9= |

e d% fofics (59 s9e d1] d%7) @ wew IR (A
g ) 91 o1 g o &
%, fedie 31 9, 2023 @& 9E@ o 9§ & forw s

foci faaRo 8fik Aol yarg faaRor &1 IHe @7 g 3R
I8 BRI TSN R fIear & 3gaR &

i, 39 faaRon § B N Teayl wU 9 o wUe TEl
1 BIs A1 HE@yel Td E VLT © AT U AT ol ©
ST 9THE B Fahd g

i. ¥ fAaRer v A 9% & AWl BT FEl SR et
SfePIoT IR BRI © AR AISET i AP, AR

FTAT SR fafrasl & argurer # 2
W@ TR A 9M IR fIea & oER, a4 & IRM 4%

ERT BIS VAT oF—<d 781 o a1 @ 1 eamergge,
AT B AT §b B AR GfRAT BT Seciod BT 8T |

T B9 R RuféT & forg oridRe i wenfid ave oiiR
A0 W P e WeRr axd 2 R gaq fxig
gTERITeTdT Pl Hedih B € 3R 89 ol RieTd| 3iR
ofET Wen 9ffa B 0 endRe e & fesied ar
Ao ¥ Sl afe @18 8, @ IR H 9/ B e
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Pursuant to Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016,
equity shares in respect of which the dividend has not been
claimed for seven consecutive years have been transferred
to the designated demat account of the IEPF Authority. The
unclaimed dividend and the equity shares transferred to IEPF
can be claimed by making an application in the prescribed
form available on the website of IEPF i.e. www.iepf.gov.in.
The details of Nodal Officer appointed under the provisions
of IEPF are available on the website of the Bank at https://
nainitalbank.co.in.

Accordingly, 10433 equity shares in respect of which the
dividend has not been claimed for seven consecutive years
have been transferred to the designated demat account of the
IEPF Authority in previous years.

CFO Certification

The Board of Directors
The Nainital Bank Limited

Certificate to the Board of Directors of The Nainital Bank
Limited.

Mahesh Goyal (Chief Financial Officer) of The Nainital Bank
Limited (hereinafter “the Bank”) hereby certify to the Board that:

a.  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow
statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair
view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Bank’s code
of conduct.

c.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems
of the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we
have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken
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IR H B THSR g SR 3T BHA B R A B o
FoTU U IT ST S dTel HEAl & IR § i 2|

g A o WEal IR o wen |afifa @1 ded &
2 () 9 @ IRE i Rufér w endRe =
# #Agayof uRadw; (i) 9¥ & IRME o@ied Aifoal |
Aeaqul gRade ok o faexont & et # 9@
gorrr fFar T 2 iR (i) wEEyrl dErl & A
& IR 4 & uar 9o 2 &R S99 weu ar o
RaiféT = 96 o orfaRes frEer yomell & wgcayget
ST T arel fHdl By @ Irfierd, afe &g 2@y

g/ —
(Frerer Trere)
=1 facii STy
RAT: AT
f&T1: 30 3T, 2024
UG EEE |

SR §fhT eI &1 Af= 3T B 3R I b1 SEwd SRaw
3R wfdremil & g va S dder wnfid & 7 | I faf
SIRIH BT ATHAT DR 8, S foelt i1 S sy & afafifed
3T BT € | WRT SReH FuT SIRgH, IR SiRad, FHa) SiRad
3R uRares SiRew €| gl &Rk gea 9fg gifed &1 &
U §& 7 ve Aoqd SIRew yee dren fasiid fdar &, aifes 96
ERT Bfedd SRHT BT 3T 3Mber MR AR 81 9 | TRadd
2 for SIRew ydere St wfid & &1 o_A <1 96 & feers
Hed @1 & | Fous #ead 7 #ed @ e SIRgd ydes Afifa
fed @t g, S fafr=T yeR & SIRawT & drar siar el o1 feror
FRA T |

9% @ TS e INidRe Yo uafedr adhe ufhar iR gard
TRIETT AT B | AHal SIRgH, N &R SIRIH, Fdg0T kgA iR
ol yafaar 91 fieR 2 & SIRgAl &1 \M 3IR a9TasRa /i
Retfert & adam ol & SR e fhar ST 21 &6 &
iR fafr= SIRaAl @ ugam, sMdhel iR UdeM &1 & a3 &l
U Wl wuvdl R g

If¥a <gar 9§ (YUaAgH)

Tedr SIRgH Ifad aTa WRSMfEd iR menfd Fwdr SR
HUTi¥ae SRl BT GRT B H 99T & | b H Adhal SARaA BT
A9 SR FRET Rod & & Hiser feendel & ogar wie
T iR g faemyet sgavensii & wraw ¥ @ Wt 21 9% A
Ahal AGS! IR d9 |1l E UR Adhal Havel U (TAIRR),
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or proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies.

d.  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit commit-
tee: (i) significant changes in internal control over finan-
cial reporting during the year; (ii) significant changes in
accounting policies during the year and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial state-
ments; and (iii) instances of significant fraud of which we
have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
of the management or an employee having a significant
role in the Bank’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

Sd/-
(Mahesh Goyal)
Chief Financial officer

Place: Nainital
Date: 30 August, 2024

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is an integral part of the banking business and the Bank
aims to achieve an appropriate trade-off between risk and
returns. The Bank is exposed to various risks that are an
inherent part of any banking business. The major risks are credit
risk, market risk, liquidity risk and operational risk. To ensure
sustainable and consistent growth, the Bank has developed a
sound risk management framework so that the risks assumed
by the Bank are properly assessed and monitored. It may be
noted that the ultimate responsibility for setting up the risk
management framework lies with the Board of the Bank. The
Board has also constituted a Risk Management Committee of
the Board which oversees the interlinkages among different
type of risks.

The Bank has a comprehensive Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process and stress test policy. The Pillar 2 risks
such as Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Concentration Risk,
Reputational Risk, Pension Obligation Risk, Business and
Strategic Risk and Capital Adequacy under both normal and
stressed conditions are assessed as per the extant policies. A
brief outline of the mechanism for identifying, evaluating and
managing various risks within the Bank is as follows:-

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT (ALM)

Liquidity Risk is the inability to meet expected and unexpected
cash and collateral obligations at reasonable cost. At the Bank,
the liquidity risk is measured and monitored through Stock
Approach and other prudential stipulations as per RBI’s extant
guidelines. The Bank has implemented the Basel Il Framework
on Liquidity Standards - Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR), Liquidity
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qPhal SIRgH FRFT TRT 3R TARIBIR UdHeIaRl AMGS| B
PRI AT 8| VeRiieR Aes! &1 Sexg I8 gARad axr
2 fb 99 U1 qR—RMET SeerpurEdn QUi SMRAl &1 Ud Sugh
TR H1IH I, S Wderd! gR1 fAffds safee 1R T6dl gara
IREeT # 30 DefSy—Al B FHI—HT B ThI—IaTIHASI B
9fd & Y Fal H 98l O 9o | 9 Had TR & FEiiRd
TR W qafe SR T B |

R T faAB 01 IracER 2021 ¥ TAUAUKIR (A€ wad
BT IREM) WY ey fHar ¥ o A eafy @ f@ifosr wR eAierud
P QAT AT & N df B FRaR R R aftie Rer
|rdt @ | e Tfafaffat w1 [ < 3 sravaddar Bl 2
3w doiv ofic & R Tfafaftal & b6 # ta Rer BfET rwrse
AT I | § BT TITAUHRIR 100% & FEiRT WR T BT SR
T T

BT g H T IR ARIA (SMSIRIRAN) FHa-efier uRufrar
3R TIARI & 9 ST & HRUT ST BT 8 AT A &= H
JEATT B AT b B AT B M/ 3fE ew R Ul ua
A AHAT 2| I6 BT 98 H @ R SR BT de SR
R @ forr SReY gded SURRTT O WWIRITT 3R fageryor,
SIRgA R A iR 33 & HeNfaa rafyy &1 SUINT HRaT B |
Y€ TS A (), W TS &R B SAR—AGIT B BT eID YT
BT ITUFT SIRGA TR T’ EHIT & ARIH | Bl SR © | ATof &%
% IAR—AST & STHdIeTd YA Pl 3fFac] & IR Jed (TAITE)
H geATd & AIH F AT 3R Afex fhar SIrar ¥

AHaT IR TS TR SIRIH YaeH & forg ifenTa Sfam §& a1 vuereH
Hf # wenfia fFar srar 2, S fffeme s @ FdRa el
2| 9% 31 T <uar AT (Ted!) gRREd o=l & & Foal
SIRgA 3R & &% SRew ge=irgdr &) HHRl & sidid ¥E |
IR & &R SIREA HaR FHRA Tl a1 TR0 HRIHA &, S
faferame feenfader & oy 21

FoT SifRg

T SIIREH 98 SR & [T SR & 0T BT IIoTedl H AT
31, ufcuel & srMe fShlee AT dICHiferdl # &4 4 |
BT @1 FITEAT & 9 # aRIT f5am 127 2 | 0T SR e
TP AUe gd GuRHIT o1 ifd & grr i gar § 9ifs
IS gRT WPpd $I T 2 | UICHIferdr H Sgfad dsid=or SiRkad
& AR & fog 9% 7 =T SErT, Y9 9 SuRGdisll & oy
faqegel W @@ @ € | wRdE Red @ @ fRenfeet & argeu

& g # For SIRgA & ol U AMaIgd gfediv R wRi
B EE |
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Risk Monitoring Tools and LCR Disclosure Standards. The LCR
Standard aims to ensure that banks maintain an adequate
level of unencumbered High - Quality Liquid Assets that can be
converted into cash to meet liquidity needs for a 30-calendar
days’ time horizon under a significantly severe liquidity stress
scenario specified by supervisors. The Bank has always been
well above the stipulated level of LCR.

The RBI has also introduced NSFR (Net Stable Funding Ratio)
with effect from 01st October 2021 which promotes resilience
over a longer-term time horizon whereby Banks are required
to fund their activities with more stable sources on an ongoing
basis. The NSFR seeks to ensure that Bank maintains a stable
funding profile in relation to the composition of its assets and
off-balance sheet activities. The Bank’s NSFR has been well
above the stipulated level of 100%."

Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB) arises due to
mismatch between rate sensitive assets and liabilities which
may adversely impact the earnings/economic value of equity
of the Bank with the change in interest rates. The Bank uses risk
management tools such as Traditional Gap Analysis, Earning at
Risk and Modified Duration of Equity for the measurement and
monitoring of Interest rate risk in the banking book. The short
term impact of interest rate movements on Net Interest Income
[NII] is calculated through the ‘Earnings at Risk’ approach. The
long-term impact of interest rate movements is measured and
monitored through change in Market Value of Equity (MVE).

The policy framework for liquidity and interest rate risk
management is established in the Bank’s ALM Policy and LCR &
NSFR Policy which is guided by regulatory instructions. Bank’s
Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) ensures that liquidity risk and
interest rate risk are within the tolerance limits. Additionally,
our Bank has a comprehensive Board approved stress testing
programme covering liquidity and interest rate risk which is
aligned with the regulatory guidelines.

CREDIT RISK

Credit Risk is defined as the possibility of losses associated
with the reduction in the credit quality of borrowers or
counterparties from outright default of reduction in portfolio
value. Credit Risk management is governed by a comprehensive
and well-defined Loan Policy and Credit Risk Management
Policy which is approved by the Board. To manage the undue
concentration risk in the portfolios, the Bank has put in place
prudential caps across industries, sectors and borrowers. In
accordance with the RBI guidelines, Bank is currently on the
Standardized Approach for credit risk.
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CIN IRV I IECE: |
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MARKET RISK

Market Risk implies the risk of loss of earnings or economic
value due to adverse changes in market rates or prices of
trading portfolio. The change in economic value of different
market products is largely a function of change in factors
such as interest rates, exchange rates, economic growth and
business confidence. The Bank has well defined policies to
control and monitor its treasury functions which undertake
Market Risk positions. The Bank measures and monitors
interest rate risk in its trading book through modified duration
approach on quarterly basis. At a transaction level, stop loss
limits have been prescribed and implemented. Under its stress
testing framework, the Bank conducts comprehensive stress
tests of its trading book portfolio on a quarterly basis.

Mid-Office as a part of Risk Management, measures and
monitors investment cap limits portfolio wise as per the defined
prudential limits on a daily basis. The market risk capital charge
for the Bank is computed as per the Standardised Duration
Approach (SDA) in line with the regulatory guidelines.

OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational Risk implies the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems
or from external events. This includes legal risk, but excludes
strategic and reputation risks. Bank has a well-defined
Operational Risk Management Policy where Bank has defined
the Basic Indicator Approach for calculating the Risk weighted
assets for Operational Risk as per BASEL Il guidelines. Bank
has also defined the Key Risk indicators for analyzing the
Operational Risk at Bank level.

LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (LCR)

The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) is a global minimum standard
for bank liquidity. The ratio aims to ensure that a bank has an
adequate stock of unencumbered high-quality liquid assets
(HQLA) that can be converted into cash easily and immediately
to meet its liquidity needs for a 30 calendar day liquidity stress
scenario. In June 2014, RBI released Basel Ill Framework on
Liquidity Standards- Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR), Liquidity
Risk Monitoring Tools and LCR Disclosure Standards. Based on
the guidelines, LCR became effective on January 1, 2015 with
minimum requirement for the ratio was at 60%, increasing in

equal annual increments to reach 100% on January 1, 2019.
In order to accommodate the burden on banks’ cash flows
on account of the Covid19 pandemic, RBI in its circular dated
17.04.2020 permitted to Banks’ to maintain LCR as under:
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9RYA & aNie 9 fde¥ 30, 2020 b — 80 ufdera From date of circular to September 30, 2020 - 80 per cent
1 JACER 2020 ¥ 31 AT 2021 AP — 90 gfrera Oct 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 - 90 per cent
1 310l 2021 3R 9D 1€ — 100 ufera April 1, 2021 onwards - 100 per cent

NET STABLE FUNDING RATIO (NSFR)

The RBI has also introduced NSFR (Net Stable Funding Ratio)
with effect from 01st October 2021 which promotes resilience
over a longer-term time horizon whereby Banks are required
to fund their activities with more stable sources on an ongoing
basis. The NSFR seeks to ensure that Bank maintains a stable
funding profile in relation to the composition of its assets and
off-balance sheet activities. The NSFR ratio should be equal to
at least 100% on an ongoing basis. The Bank’s NSFR has been
well above the stipulated level of 100%.

BASEL Il IMPLEMENTATION

The Basel Il capital regulations have been implemented by
Indian banks with effect from April 1, 2013. To ensure smooth
transition to Basel Ill, appropriate transitional arrangements
have been made with capital requirement and disclosures
at consolidated level which are to be disclosed with the
publication of financial results, have been provided for meeting
the minimum Basel lll capital ratios, full regulatory adjustments
to the components of capital. This implementation requires
enhanced quality and quantity of capital on one side and more
elaborate disclosure on the other. The bank is adequately
capitalized as per the current requirements under Basel Ill.

NAINI REPO LINKED LENDING RATE

RBI in its circular RBI/2019-20/53 DBR.DIR.
BC.N0.14/13.03.00/2019-20 dated 04.09.2019 made External
benchmark based Interest Rate mandatory for all new floating
rate personal or retail loans(housing,auto,etc) and floating rate
loans to Micro and Small Enterprises extended by Banks with
effect from 01.10.2019.

In view of the above mentioned Circular, ALCO in its meeting
dated 26.09.2019 decided to compute lending rate based
on external benchmark i.e. Repo Rate on monthly basis
w.e.f.01.10.2019, which will be link to all new floating rate
personal or retail loans (housing,auto,etc.) and floating rate
loans to Micro and Small Enterprises extended by Banks from
01.10.2019 as per RBI directives.

Further RBI in its circular dated 26.02.2020, made mandatory
for the Banks to link all new floating rate loans to medium
enterprises with external benchmark based lending rate with
effect from 01.04.2020. In view of this, ALCO in its meeting
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dated 23.03.2020 approved the external benchmark based
lending rate i.e. Naini Repo Linked Lending Rate NRLLR to all
new floating rate loans to medium enterprises also with effect
from 01.04.2020. Naini Repo linked lending rate will be reset
on monthly intervals i.e.10th of every month.

RISK BASED SUPERVISION (RBS)

Bank has a Risk Based Supervision function as per the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India to implement a
supervisory framework for banks operating in the country. RBS
is designed to enhance the effectiveness and efficiency of the
supervisory process by focusing on areas of higher risk within
bank. RBI has put in place a risk assessment model which
considers various risk parameters, such as capital adequacy,
asset quality, management quality, earnings, liquidity, and
sensitivity to market risk, to identify banks that pose a higher
risk to the stability and health of the financial system. Bank’s
RBS Department having reporting lines to the Chief Compliance
Officer (CCO) is responsible for following the RBI prescribed
framework and accordingly submitting various reports/data
to the regulator and coordinating the annual onsite audit of
the bank by the SSM team of RBI. Bank’s aggregate risk score
was assessed as 2.279 by the RBI for FY. 2022-23, which has
increased against the 2.241 as of 31.03.2022. All returns are
being timely submitted to the regulator. Bank’s RBS department
is working in close coordination with Compliance department
to supervise key areas which may pose risk. Strict adherence
to regulatory guidelines is our top priority so as to further
improve the Bank’s risk score.

CREDIT MONITORING

Credit Monitoring is an integral part of lending activity and
monitoring of credit portfolio is an important aspect in the
banks in today’s scenario for ensuring quality of advance assets
of the bank to prevent the slippages of advance accounts and
enable the bank to take timely corrective actions to improve
the quality of its credit portfolio. In an effort for a regimented
approach for monitoring of credit portfolio, a full-fledged
department headed by an Associate Vice President at Head
Office level along with senior officials at Regional Offices
specifically designated for the recovery and credit monitoring
is functional in the bank. The bank has put in place an effective
monitoring of credit portfolio which includes account specific
monitoring, stock audits as per board approved policy to have
constant watch over borrowal accounts and taking remedial
steps at appropriate time to arrest deterioration in the quality
of loan asset.
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MARKETING

Marketing Department of the Bank continues to be a driving
force in generating new business, facilitating customer
acquisition, and promoting the Bank's growth. With a strong
focus on customer-centric campaigns, the department has
played a pivotal role in product development and successful
promotions, creating widespread awareness of our diverse
range of offerings.

Bank maintained its impactful presence across the media
spectrum, reaching out to its customers through Digital and
Physical marketing. During the year, Bank initiated railway
station marketing in the five major railway station of Kumaon
region where bank has displayed its advertisement in boards
given that our bank has major branches in the Kumaon area
and the head office is located in Uttarakhand, this initiative
is expected to provide substantial visibility, especially during
the influx of people visiting the Kumaon region. Bank also
ran advertisements on the ZEE (UP/UK) channel for its loan
products. In addition, Bank has started a "Banking on Wheels"
initiative, where the bank's marketing vehicle visits various
villages that lack banking facilities and conducts marketing
activities in those areas. Additionally, Bank has conducted
various offline and online campaigns for its products.

WEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Our Wealth Management Services have been tailored to cater
to the varied needs of our esteemed customers. In this regard,
we have established strategic collaborations with reputable
companies to offer an extensive portfolio of insurance
products, encompassing life insurance, general insurance, and
health insurance.

For life insurance, we are corporate agents for HDFC Life
Insurance Company, India First Life Insurance Company, and
Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company. This enables us to
provide our customers with a wide array of choices and the
security of leading insurance providers. Similarly, for general
insurance, we have partnered with Future Generali India
Insurance and National Insurance, ensuring comprehensive
coverage and peace of mind for our customers in times of need
and stress. To address the critical aspect of health insurance,
we have tie-up arrangement with Care Health Insurance
Company.

Bank is constantly improving its wealth management segment
by adding new products and tie up with different service
providers. We aim to cater to our customers in all segments and
provide all financial services under one roof. In continuation of
this, the Bank has tied up with BNP Paribas Mutual Fund and
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added mutual fund products to its portfolio. The Bank has also
partnered with SMC Global to provide 3-in-1 Demat account
services to its customers.

The Bank is gearing up to deliver efficient and seamless services
to its customers by focusing on product, process, and people.
Leveraging the vast network of branches, the Bank collected
premiums of INR 598 lakh under life insurance, 237 lakh under
general insurance, and 99 lakh under health insurance under
the bancassurance segment.

Our commitment to offering an unparalleled range of insurance
options stems from our dedication to meeting the financial
aspirations and security needs of our clientele. Through
strengthened tie-up arrangements with insurance providers
and the implementation of the Multiple Corporate Agency
Model, we strive to deliver unparalleled customer satisfaction
and reinforce our position as a trusted financial partner.

APPRECIATIONS FROM GOVERNMENT BODIES DURING FY
2023-2024

o Awarded Certificate of Excellence for Winning Wednesday
in recognition of achievement of targets and contribution
towards Atal Pension Yojana by PFRDA.

o Award of Exemplary Leadership for Best Performing MD
& CEO in the Private Bank category in the APY campaign
launched by PFRDA.

o Award of Achievement in Campaign 2 and Award of
Excellence in Campaign 3 of the MISSION UPGRADE
CAMPAIGN launched by PFRDA.

. Award of Excellence Achiever in APY Annual Awards FY
2023-24 launched by PFRDA.

COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT

The Bank has institutionalized a strong compliance culture
and mechanism across the organization, along with a well-
documented Compliance policy and compliance manual,
pursuant to its strategic goals to enhance the Bank’s reputation
on in the eyes of all the stakeholders such as Regulators,
Customers, Investors, Government, Employees and Public at
large by achieving efficiency and effectiveness in matters of
Compliance. The focus of the compliance function is adherence
to regulatory compliance, statutory compliance, compliance
with fair practice codes and other prescribed codes, government
policies, the Bank’s internal policies and prevention of money
laundering and funding of illegal activities. The Bank has a
dedicated and independent Compliance Department at Bank’s
Head Office headed by Chief Compliance Officer, besides
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Regional Compliance Officersinall the three regions, committed
to adopt and implement the best practices and standards in
the areas of accountability, transparency and business ethics
to promote sustainability and for ensuring regulatory and
legal compliance, across all its businesses and operations.
The key functions of this Department include, dissemination
of regulatory & statutory guidelines, new and revised, to the
respective Corporate functions, carry out on-site & off -site
compliance test checks of all branches & verticals, review of
processes from a regulatory compliance perspective, provide
guidance on compliance-related matters, impart training to
employees on compliance aspects and strengthen compliance
culture in the Bank. Periodic compliance test checks are put
in place for effective implementation of mandatory guidelines.

The Bank is in process to implement a Compliance package to
monitor, control & follow up communications received from
various regulators which would also include a reporting system
to ensure regulatory and statutory compliance through a self-
certification process; a Compliance certificate to be submitted
by branches and verticals to the Compliance Department.
Apart from that, Bank is under process to implement an
integrated dashboard aimed to provide status of compliance
against Bank’s internal and regulatory guidelines, for ready
reference of Senior Management and Board.

Plan and status of Ind AS implementation

The RBI had issued a circular in February 2016 requiring banks
to implement Indian accounting standards (Ind AS) and prepare
standalone and consolidated Ind AS financial statements with
effect from 1 April, 2018. Banks were also required to report
the comparative financial statements for fiscal 2018, to be
published along with the financial statement for the fiscal year
beginning 1 April 2018. However. the RBI in its press release
issued on 5 April, 2018 deferred the applicability of Ind AS by
one year (i.e. 1 April. 2019) for scheduled commercial banks.
Further, RBlin a circularissued on 22 March, 2019 has deferred
the implementation of Ind AS till turther notice.

During fiscal 2017 the Bank had undertaken a preliminary
diagnostic analysis of the GAAP differences between
Indian GAAP vis-a-vis Ind AS. The Bank has also identifed
and evaluated data gaps, processes and system changes
required to implement IndAS. The Bank is in the process of
implementing necessary changes in its IT systems wherever
required and other processes in a phased manner. The Bank is
also submitting proforma Ind AS financial statements to RBI on
a half-yearly basis.
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In line with the RBI guidelines on Ind AS implementation,
the Bank has constituted a Steering Committee comprising
members from the concerned functional areas, headed by the
Managing Director of the Bank. A progress report on the status
of Ind AS implementation in the Bank is presented to the ACB
and the Board on a quarterly basis.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The appended Auditors Report is made part of this Report.
Auditors Report contains opinion of auditor and confirms that
the financial statements contain all the information required
by The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as The Companies
Act, 2013, in the manner so required for the banking
companies and give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Bank as at 31st March, 2024 and of the Profit/loss for
the year ended 31st March 2024. Further There has been no
delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Bank.

As regard, Branch Statutory Audit, 28 audit firms were
assigned the audit job (including Central Statutory Auditor)
of 76 branches, covering a total of 80% credit portfolio of the
bank as a whole.

We don’t want capital to
be barrier in expanding
We empower enterprises and inspire growth.

Naini Udhyog Prasar Scheme.

& www.nainitalbank.co.in

@ Nainital Bank Ltd

EZ4 marketing@nainitalbank.co.in
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
The Nainital Bank Limited

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial
statements of The Nainital Bank Limited (‘the Bank’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information in which are included the Returns for
20 branches audited by us and returns for 56 branches for
the year ended on that date audited by the branch auditors
of the Bank’s branches located at Rajasthan, Haryana, Delhi,
Uttarakhand and Uttar Pradesh.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required for banking
Companies and are in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India and give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2024, and its profit
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
3. We draw attention to:

a) That the Bank needs to ensure the completeness
and integrity of the automated Asset Classification
(classification of advances/investments as NPA/NPI and
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their upgradation), Provisioning calculation and Income
Recognition processes.

However, our opinion is not modified in respect of above
stated matter.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
management report and chairman’s statement, if any. Our
opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance or conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit
of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, and provisions of Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, Bank’s Board
of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless Bank’s Board of Directors either intends to
liguidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial
Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit.

We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Bank has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
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related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underly-
ing transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in
the standalone financial statements that, individually or
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of
a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning of the scope of our audit work
and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or

Annual Report | 2023-24



NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

1Y Tt fF A1 B &1 AU aRome 89 &R g9 @)E @l
T A AT 8T G B Bl FHraT 8l & |

I A

7. & 9% & s faxiig faaxont # enfier 56 wmeamstt & faxig
faaxott / gaemeit &1 Siffse el fovan, wa i faver / faxfra
SHEN e 31 A/ 2024 TF % 161259 IS & Gl Dl
IR 3R I A B T 99 & Y X 155.26 RIS B Bl
oG BT S B, ST 6 Reerel= fa<ir faaxort & a/Hr Siran
2| a7 31 A/ 2024 TP I ATV 33.46% 3N, 42.99% STHT 1A
3R 27.91% IR—Fwrfea skt qer fe=iid 31 Ard 2024 BT AT
Y & foTT 34.30% ORGP HAR BT & | 39 AR & fad
faaRT / @1 BT G URIET0T I WG] oAl WieThi gIRT foham 1am
2 et Rurd & wvgd @1 T8 2, 3R S8t d& Iraredf & wde 3
WA JIRRT SR YHCIHRo A Haed 8, BARI I [ @8 9 W
T T wetdt @1 R oR 3menla 2 |

8. Y TGN & HdATe H, B9 Wdfdd oam & Uded gy
IO 93 TIRATRH & Wder H Sreradifed Red wR e fam 8,
e =i faeRor /= faTids 31 ATE 2024 T T 983.13 TRIS
& F{ Fha A IR IW Y I FA< 99 & foU T 97.43
RIS B Rl JIold Pl TR & | T feiRaToRiferd emamg =i 31
AT 2024 TH 20.40% 3NIH, 28.32% ST 3MR 14.06% IR—fwrfed
gREURE! iR S 979 99 99 @ T 21.52% ToRG Bl $Hax
P 2| 39 eIl & faRi faeRvr /gae &1 Wefta e &
U&e gIRT YA fhar 711 2 |

3 A & e H SR T I T8l 7
3= fafsre uwd fafsame smazaearen wx Ruid

9. I UH 3R SAT—EI oIkl Shepiel A e S1fSif=rad, 1949 &1
&1RT 29 3fR HU AT, 2013 BT GRT 133 B YL B JJAR
TR faam T 2

10. a1 fafam= ffd, 1949 @Y &R 30 BT SU-LRT

IR, &9 Rl a4 © o

(@) T W gAY R IRy ) forg € S gER
wafdd o iR fIva & SUR, TR dERen &
TS @ forT siazae o iR S Falvee Url ©;

@) @

affe RaY | 2023-24

oigr wiierep! o1 Rard

Auditor’s Report

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters

7. We did not audit the financial statements / information of
56 branches included in the standalone financial statements
of the Bank whose financial statements / financial information
reflect total gross advances of ¥ 1,612.59 crores as at 31st
March 2024 and total revenue of ¥ 155.26 crores for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial
statements. These branches cover 33.46 % of advances, 42.99%
of deposits and 27.91 % of non-performing assets as at 31st
March 2024 and 34.30 % of revenue for the year ended 31st
March 2024.The financial statements / information of these
branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

8. In the conduct of our audit, we have taken note of the
unaudited returns in respect of 93 branches certified by the
respective branch’s management whose financial statements/
information reflect total gross advances of ¥ 983.13 crore as
at 31st March 2024 and total revenue of I 97.43 crore for the
year ended on that date. These unaudited branches cover
20.40 % of advances, 28.32 % of deposits and 14.06 % of
non-performing assets as on 31st March 2024 and 21.52 %
of revenue for the year then ended. The financial statements
/ information of these branches has been certified by the
respective branch’s management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013

10. Asrequired by sub-section (3) of section 30 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, we report that:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were nec-
essary for the purpose of our audit and have found them
to be satisfactory;
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(b) the transactions of the Bank, which have come to our no-
tice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

(c) the returns received from the offices; and branches of
the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of
our audit;

(d) the profit and loss account shows a true balance of profit
for the year then ended.

11. Further, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate
for the purposes of our audit have been received from
branches not visited by us;

c) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the
bank audited under section 143(8) of the Act by branch
auditors of the Bank have been sent to us and have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

d) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with in this report are
in agreement with the books of account and with the
returns received from the branches not visited by us

e) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, to the extent
they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies
prescribed by RBI;

f)  onthe basis of written representations received from the
directors as at 31 March 2024 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
at 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

g)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Bank and the op-
erating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepa-
rate Report in “Annexure A”

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, Section 197(16)
of the Companies Act, 2013 we report that

The remuneration paid by the bank to its directors is in
accordance with the provisions of this section.

Annual Report | 2023-24
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with respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opin-
ion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

the Bank has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements - Refer Schedule 18, Note 14 r to the
financial statements;

i. the Bank did not have any long-term contracts

including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses

there has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Bank;

The management has represented that, to the best of
its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Bank to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the bank ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented, that, to the best
of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the Bank from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Bank shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

. Based on such audit procedures that were considered

reasonable and appropriate by usinthe circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub clause (a)
and (b) contain any material misstatement.

The final dividend paid by the company during the year
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in respect of the same declared for the previous year is in
accordance with Section 123 of the Act as applicable.

The Bank has used such accounting software for

maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
been operated throughout the year for all transactions
recorded in the software and the audit trail feature
has not been tampered with and the audit trail has
been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.

AEipe AUeddR & SYANT fhar 8, R sfifse oo
(Fures @t gleer RafS wwt @ Flaer 7 iR dfvedR
# gl 9l oF-<d @ folt WX 9¥ & SRM SHGT HaTeld
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P AWH QIR U SN
RECIICECICAR
BH ToiThRoT HT 00274430

For M/s A.R. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 002744C

WW e CA Anil G
ni aur
. Partner
1017546 M. No-017546
FEISTT T 24017546BKASEL7411 UDIN No. 24017546BKASEL7411
RIRHE; CF
&ld: 30—04—2024 Place: Mumbai

Date: 30-04-2024
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Need financial support
in difficult times?

Naini Sahyog Personal Loan

The friend you can count on!

dNainital @ Nainital Bank Ltd
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xure A to the independent auditor’s report of even date

on the standalone financial statements of The Nainital Bank
Limited

(Refe

rred to in paragraph 11(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal

and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even

date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to standalone financial
statements of The Nainital Bank Limited (‘the Bank’) as
at 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Bank for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

2.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Bank considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“the ICAI').”] These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Bank’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act’).

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’)
and the Standards on Auditing (‘the Standards’), issued
by the ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
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internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting
6. A bank’s internal financial controls over financial

reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A bank’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the bank; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the bank are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the bank; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the bank’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud

Annual Report | 2023-24



NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

ST |Hhar | viaw & e § faciy Roffér wRoeriRe
R FRIAYT & el &1 PIg AFAM I8 SAIRIH I
g ¥ i Reffer w= =i frefEor aRRerfat § qeema
S W A B Wbl § A1 Afqdl vd prifafEl &
Fd # U BT WR °C FhdT |

XTq

8. TANI Y H, % & U faxfia Ruifé R vatw sraR® faxia
foRI=roT omTet ® &R o Ruifér R 39 ke & endRe fadi
fori=vr fadie 31 A/ 2024 TF YAT ST W B PR W A, SN
fora RIfeT AFESl W onfaR® MEav & R R venfud faar
TR o7 | e TERAaTE gRT SN ATew Aie ¥ gary Ty sriake
foRIZI0T & 3MIead Tehl R faIaR B 8T 2|

9. B 4% & AP 31 A4, 2024 & A fa<ig fAaRvl B
AN SIRATORIET H AT, oIaToNier g<iefoil &1 Ufa, 99 iR
BT FERT B § GUR & S & W AR far g, 5 W
JATY AR 3R AT XA ) JAIIHT 2 | Bladifh, YR & A
&3 9 B WA faxiy [qeRvll R AR [ Pl guIfaa el
H B |

I A

10. AT & aRT 143(3)(0) & AT 76 ARIRN & FSITAN
o faaror & e # oridRe faxfa fdzon @ gatwar 8iR
IRt TMTaRiierdl IR R SIRIh RUIS, 39 wraneli & deafid
DT Aifafdres orRar wRierd / Aifafdrd ST orRar uRieTdht Bl T
Ruret o amenRa 2|

39 A1 © G B gIR) g 9o T 2

P AW TIR. U SN
IS TR R
BF ToflhpyoT HT 00274430

Ay arfre

AR

AT AAT—-017546

JSIMSTT AT 24017546BKASEL7411

RIH CF
feie: 30—04—2024

affe RaY | 2023-24

AT

Directors’ Report

may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Bank has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting ,except that the framework of internal financial
control over financial reporting needs improvement by suitably
updating Risk Control Matrix ,and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Bank considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAI.

9. We have considered the areas of improvement identified
which needs further strengthening as reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests
applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024 standalone financial
statements of the Bank. However, these areas of improvement
do not affect our opinion on the standalone financial
statements of the Bank.

Other Matters

10. Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone financial
statement of 76 branches, is based on the corresponding
reports of the respective Central Statutory Auditors / Statutory
Branch Auditors of those branches.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For M/s A.R. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 002744C

CA Anil Gaur

Partner

M. No-017546

UDIN No. 24017546BKASEL7411

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30-04-2024
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Nainital Bank Limited has always been committed to social
development. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has been
a long-standing commitment of the Bank, forming an integral
part of Social activities. The Bank believes for good corporate
governance in corporate social responsibility for strengthening
the trust of its shareholders and other stakeholders preferring
prominence for growth of all. Corporate Social Responsibility
is the commitment of businesses to contribute to sustainable
economic development by working with employees, their
families, the local community and society, to improve their
lives in ways that are good for business and for development.
The Bank is committed to identifying and supporting programs
aimed at Developing and advancing the community and in
particular, those at the bottom of the pyramid and reducing
negative impact of its operations on the environment.

DETAILS OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESONSIBILTY
Amount Spent during the Financial Year 2023-24

A.  Total amount, which was to be spent in the Financial Year
-363,07,903 /-

B. Amount spent by bank during the Financial Year
- ¥60,33,965 /-

C.  Amount which remained unspent in the Financial Year
-¥2,73,938 /- (which has transfer to a Fund specified in

Ra fear a1 8) Schedule VIl to PM CARES Fund)
q o 9¥ & SRME @E P TS RN BT d¥eT T fear D. Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial
T Year is mentioned below-
fa<ia o 2023—24 & <A HgwaR wfafaferal & aga fee v g @ A
List of Expenses incurred under CSR activities during FY-2023-24
RTRT o ®) /(% in Lakh)
gRFSET a1 srimd
Mo RS (1)(2) "ﬁ 'ﬁ$ m' Em' P <
z' a7 wfafafer # ggam e el A Lo afRera afdr il g ”glﬁ'?ﬁﬂ 5' Soft yfrera
: P TS . (gv1e) Cumulative - Percent-
S. q ayn Purpose Project or Program (1) . Sanctioning Au- Category
CSR Project or Activity Amount outlay | expenditure . age
No |dentified Local area or others. (Budget) project thority
(2) State and District or ri rapm-vjvise
where the projects were prog
undertaken
1 | #fte AeRbIHRoT P R TTHIR Fofd gRT | b RIS AP T, 20,000 20,000 | ge=r uREme URAR® Hell 3R 0.32
Women Empowerment | 71 feaw wrisd maiford ERINI KIEcaN TPT /T
Mother’s Day Programme Lake City Welfare Club, Chief Traditional art
Conducted By Lake City Nainital Operating Officer and culture /
Welfare Club Other
2 | WRey AT 3R fARS | ISt aToRT (37 1) Hell | fcHIST 25,000 45,000 | =g gfReTer R TS 0.40
TR [AT BT GGTAT ST | BTIHH Almora KIEcan Healthcare
Promoting healthcare & | Almora Millets ( Shree Anna) Chief
preventive healthcare Mela Programme Operating Officer
3 | W vd QR e | aiftifue aRel o e | cTegR fem saw, 14,500 59,500 | ez uRare R e 0.23
U™ BT P O & foy §F @ | TR KISEaN Safe Drinking
Providing clean and safe | IWTaT™ Tanakpur Depo Chief Water
drinking water Bank contribution for Roadways , Tanakpur Operating Officer
Installation of Commercial
Ro Water Purifier
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gRFeET a1 srimd
(1) verreita $ g;w gREsEm ar
Mo RArSHT &) e . EQUERGIN 2
a1 TR A ggar o Srel ARATTE L& | ooy iy | wohy g | NPI S el gRrera
B TE hedl . N (gvic) Cumulative quElibT\"I A Percent-
CSR Project or Activity IREOEE Bioiecteybice i) Amount outlay | expenditure Sanctlon{ng oy Category age
No. |dentified Local area or others. (Budget) project thority
(2) State and District e
where the projects were
undertaken
4 | woe vd GRRET e | At oTRel W@ ¥ue | R deER quies, fead 18,000 77,500 | #r= gfErer SNGEREEES 0.29
SUART PRI P WO & oy §6 B | Tedra KIEcant Safe Drinking
Providing clean and safe | IFTE™ Nagar Panchayat Chief Water
drinking water Bank contribution for | Tapovan, Tehri Garhwal Operating Officer
Installation of Commercial
Ro Water Purifier
5 | gufaRer ReRar &1 ggrar | TR uiferer gRye 91 gRT | TR urfereT gRyg 9 20,000 97,500 | wwg gfkarer TafaRor 032
Egll el I Nagar Palika Parishad SYHTRY Environment
Promotion of environ- Cleanliness Drives By Nagar Pauri Chief
ment sustainability Palika Parishad Pauri Operating Officer
6 | frem wiafafeel ok oad IR FAS oad IR FAS 25,000 1,22,500 | =g uRErer e 0.40
Dreret fams wriwA & | favafderey, A9 & faeafderera, S=are SIEcaN Education
qQraT 3T <-|R<g>|clch BRIHH BT YRS | DSB Campus Kumaun Chief
Promoting Education Sponsoring for cultural University, Nainital Operating Officer
Activities and programme of DSB Campus
skill development Kumaun University, Nainital
programme
7| vy a7 § 9 Afrarer ® vt few are | AT 70,000 1,92,500 | 7 gfkarer e 111
Tffafrat @1 gerar I | Hedfd gt B urae Nainital RIBEar Sports
Promoting Sports Sponsoring Independence Chief
Activity In Local Area Day Children Football Operating Officer
Tournament At Nainital
8 | fRrem wfafafry & TR 3R Pierst & e BRIGICH 39,800 2,32,300 | weg gfErerd e 0.63
qerar < BT B BIAGRT Y& ST | Nainital SIEEaN Education
Promoting Education Providing Scholarship To Chief
Activities Meritorious Students Of Operating Officer
School And College
9 | Rrem wfdfafry o fder gforifirar &1 urae | Siohend T, 25,000 2,57,300 | 7w gRErer e 0.40
ggrar g Sponsoring Of Essay Toeliard, A-iarer SYHTRY Education
Promoting Education Competition GGIC School, Tallital, Chief
Activities Nainital Operating Officer
10 | welr 3R ARRAT BT BHEl B AT 99 gfedifiar | o R dehIR T, 15,000 2,72,300 | 71 uRErerd IRAR® Hell 3R 0.24
SCiE| YR H_AT ERISIGH feHTY WGl / =
Upliftment of art and Sponsoring Fancy Dress Lake City Welfare Club, Chief Traditional art
literacy Competition of students Nainital Operating Officer and culture /
Other
11 | wos ok GRdW Taoia | IR & Ugora T # 2 RIS 20,000 2,92,300 | ¥ uRErer BNGEREEE] 0.32
EECCIGNE qIeR HeR Bl QAT Pauri SIEcaN Safe Drinking
Providing Clean And Installation Of 2 Water Chief Water
Safe Drinking Water Cooler At Peyjal Operating Officer
Department, Pauri
12 | zoiig & # @ FnRr ¥ AT At gAfite | SR 20,000 3,12,300 | 7 uRerer e 0.32
wffaferat @1 gem@ar <1 | BT ureH Devidhura [SIECaN Sports
Promoting Sports Sponsoring Various Sports Chief
Activity In Local Area Tournament At Devidhura Operating Officer
13 | e SR weRar & 53 ¥RET HH Hell Gffirar RISEICIN 35,000 3,47,300 | 7= uRener IRURE Herr fR 0.55
EiiEl 2023 & WA 2g AFTEH | SLTAY RSBl BT ISEaN] qpla /=
Upliftment of art and Contribution For Sponsoring | ==idTel Chief Traditional art
literacy 53 Sharda Sangh Art Municipal Garden And Operating Officer and culture /
Competition 2023 D.S.A Basketball Court Other
Nainital
14 | g o= ¥ ¥ TS, feed 8% 1M 2023 | IR 15,000 36,2300 | 7w gfRErer e 0.24
Tffafern @Y qgraT <A | YoM ARHROT B URISH @ Ranikhet SIEEan Sports
Promoting Sports forg arTe™ Chief
Activity In Local Area Contribution For Sponsoring Operating Officer
The Kumaon Hills Half
Marathon 2023 1 St Edition
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gRFeET a1 srimd
(i S48 9| o
# | aRRR @ ugar ot AT A | R ey | wredt ar | R A afera
b Y TS s N (svTe) Cumulative A Percent-
S. q ayn Purpose Project or Program (1) " Sanctioning Au- Category
CSR Project or Activity Amount outlay | expenditure . age
No. |dentified Local area or others. (Budget) project thority
(2) State and District e
where the projects were
undertaken
15 | i Fal SR AP | gl Aelcdd & SR el SRINIC] 51,000 41,3300 | 7= uRemer IRURS Pl 3R 0.81
BT gTaT I AR WY & ST & fow | Nainital RIEaN] qpla /=
Promoting local art and | IFTE™ Chief Traditional art
culture Contribution For Upliftment Operating Officer and culture /
Of Art And Culture During Other
Durga Mahotsav
16 | fRrem wfafaferat @r =i & forg faRiy Rrem & T WS freg 4,36,800 8,50,100 | wx<l ud Higah fRer 6.92
qQraT S g @ for e HISST TERIGH MD & CEO Education
Promoting Education Contribution For Sponsor- The Mountain Children’s
Activities ing Special Education To Foundation Dehradun
Children
17 | S &l iR AP | STRIES I feaw el 25,000 8,75,100 | 7= uRene IRURS el AR 0.40
BT gerdr T Uttarakhand Foundation Day | Bareilly [SIEEaR WPIT / T
Promoting local art and Chief Traditional art
culture Operating Officer and culture /
Other
18 | Rrem wfafafr @1 AT # fbaa ifae” | T T9e < W 25,000 9,00,100 | #z= uRemer R 0.40
goTaT I & IR e $1 I B, AGHT ATfed KIEcaN Education
Promoting Education Upliftment Of Education Guru Nanak Dev Degree Chief
Activities During" Kitab Kautik" At College , Nanakmatta Operating Officer
Nanakmatta Sahib
19 | e wfafaferat or 6 Ut fAHve et BeR, 2 THGST Bl gegT 1,58,000 10,58,100 | 7wz gRETer fRrem 2.50
EEEICE) BRITTT AR, 1 FAR Mbpg College Haldwani KIEcan Education
Promoting Education He AR TS Biot gog Chief
Activities ™ # i w e & Operating Officer
fore arTe™
6 Oil Immersion Room Heat-
ers, 2 Office Almirahs , 1
Floor Mat And Contribution
For International conference
At Mbpg College Haldwani
20 | I der iR WP | SRR O wemT |fafa | el 1,00,000 11,58,100 | 7= gREmer URYRE Hell MR 1.59
DI FeTar <=7 T AT SRl Har | Bareilly KIEEan [P /A
Promoting local artand | aXeft Chief Traditional art
culture Uttarayani Mela Organised Operating Officer and culture /
By Uttrayani Jan Kalyan Other
Samiti Bareilly
21 | 3=g FaTer ¥ Are Rrerd SRIGIG 18,00,000 29,58,100 | HivHaR afafay HuER fagy 28.54
Other AR UPTS @Y WU S | Nainital CSR Committee Irgaf
fore Suw @1 = CSR Special
Donation To D.M For Estab- Permission
lishment Of Public Grievance
Redressal Cell In Nainital
22 | vy @el SR Wpfa | wddg wemRye gRr TGS, 40,000 29,98,100 | == uRerrer IRAR® Hell 3R 0.63
BT geTar <=7 AT SRt ST Lucknow SfHRY WP / =
Promoting local art and | 2024 T WIS Chief Traditional art
culture Sponsoring Uttarayani Operating Officer and culture /
Kauthig -2024 Organised By Other
Parvatiya Mahaparishad
23 | wWRed WaT 3R RS | Mgy U BICER & PICER 2,00,000 31,98,100 | qz=1 uR=mer TR I 3.17
R AT BT gerar forT aanferd S™Rex &7 & | Kotdwara BT Healthcare
Egll Donation Of Automatic Chief
Promoting healthcare & | Generator For AYUSH Operating Officer
preventive healthcare Hospital Kotdwara
24 | wog SR GRRT ord | e, ufed o A | At 22,000 32,20,100 | qz=1 uRerer NGERR Y 0.35
U PR H FARRIS 3RS aTex Nainital SIEcaN Safe Drinking
Providing Clean And TRIHRIR BT AT Chief Water
Safe Drinking Water Installation of Commer- Operating Officer
cial Ro Water Purifier At
D.R.Public School Nainital
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gRFeET a1 srfwd
@) e $ g;m gfRFrsET ar
Wegamr aRArsH=T (2). Wﬁ N . HRIHIAR 2
a1 wfafafr &) vgam =l T gfRerg Il Sicnifc: e sl dreit yftrera
) e SiAu] EIRIE . grferrY Aofy
5 (g1e) Cumulative . Percent-
CSR Project or Activity RUIPOSS BlolestonE s i) Amount outlay | expenditure Sanctmntng L Category age
No. |dentified Local area or others. (Budget) project thority
(2) State and District T
where the projects were
undertaken
25 | g del R W0 | 96T WEId IR @ forg | IR 21,000 32,41,100 | 7z uRares URURE Fer MR 033
BT geTar <7 Ramnagar SYHRY ApiT /I
Promoting local art and | Contribution For Basant Chief Traditional art
culture Mahotsava Ramnagar Operating Officer and culture /
Other
26 | moq BrEl @ forg Ruem | Iorer werfie e IR 1,00,000 33,41,100 | 7z=1 uRare e 1.59
Tfefaferat @ gerar <97 | ARG, I & faenfmt | Ranikhet CIECaN Education
Promoting Education BT e T IS BT Chief
Activities For Poor Providing School Bags To Operating Officer
Students Students Of The
Government Primary School
Tadikhet, Ranikhet
27 | I @l iR WP | Beqdls Werkdd & forg Boq@R, WTerdRat 20,000 33,61,100 | 7z uRemer IRARS Pl 3R 0.32
BT gerdr T IRTETH Halduchaur, Lalkuan [SIECaR TP /T
Promoting local art and | Contribution For Halduchaur Chief Traditional art
culture Mahotsav Operating Officer and culture /
Other
28 | g1 faserd gRASHG | YT @ deed | od | e 1,46,615 35,07,715 | gz uReme URAR® Hell 3R 2.32
Rural Development 9 B QAT BRAT Ranikhet [SIEEaR [PT /A
Projects To Establish An Open Gym In Chief Traditional art
Tarikhet , Ranikhet Operating Officer and culture /
Other
29 | 79 B & forg Rem | Hemuad g dfaw BRIGICH 5,48,700 40,56,415 | warer wfafa e 8.70
PT gGTAT <7 AT Afiaret @ <o iR FRE | Nainital Steering Education
RINIEER ST BRI | Committee
Promoting Education Provide Table And Chairs To
Activities For Poor C.R.ST Inter College Nainital
Students
30 | A FerhIHROT |YH A g AR BB | eI 10,000 40,66,415 | Tz gRaTe URURD Pl 3R 0.16
Women Empowerment | & forg amrem Dehradun KiBean TPIT /T
Contribution For Sasakt Nari Chief Traditional art
Samridh Nari Program Operating Officer and culture /
Other
31 | fyemem # Wa YRA e A e fAemem | A-ars 1,00,000 41,66,415 | g1 uReme farem 1.59
wfafafdat @ ggrar 1 | AaTe B Wt | Nainital [SIECaR Education
Promoting Sports ST HRIHAT Chief
Activity In school Providing Sport Material Operating Officer
To Bhartiya Saheed Sainik
Vidyalaya Nainital
32 | garelt # Rem afafdf | waq e ok Safiar & | dswgT 5,00,000 46,66,415 | THl 3R e forem 7.93
Td Pieret e SR | forg garslt o1 wRrh a9 Dehradun MD & CEO Education
BT FETaT I BN
Promotion Of Education | Contribution For
Activity & Skill Develop- | Empowering Youth For
ment Program Among Sustainable Development
Youth And Entrepreneurship
33 | ufaRor Rerer @ik A S & AR @R ERIGIGH 4,77,900 51,44,315 | THSl IR WS TRITaRoT 7.58
gRRf Wgerd & | I 9IS B U Nainital MD & CEO Environment
qerar AT Establishment Of
Promotion of environ- Information Board Around
ment sustainability and | Nainital Lake
ecological balance
34 | Ry @I, YaeBdT | favafdere & wareg TS faeafermem, 23,000 51,67,315 | Tz uRares TR SGHTA 0.36
AR R TR & | ST, waewan, waeedr T ARy Healthcare
qerar <. e GG IS PR SSJ University, Almora Chief
Promotion of health Providing Health Care, Operating Officer
care, hygiene and Hygiene, Sanitization items
education activities. to university
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gRFrsET :;13 EavER
1) I a1 I Rat
Wegamr aRArsH=T ( )(2) Wﬁ ﬁaﬁ'\v forer amfmr?
F | R @ geaw =l T gfRerg Il Sicnifc: e PRl 39 e yftrera
. ) e SiAu] EIRIE . TR Sofy
S. . .. Purpose Project or Program (1) ) Cumula.tlve Sanctioning Au- Category e
CSR Project or Activity Amount outlay | expenditure . age
No. |dentified Local area or others. (Budget) project thority
(2) State and District T
where the projects were
undertaken
35 | gRuURE Fer IR WP | URURE Fer T WHia 5N M I |1 AT 20,000 51,87,315 | gz uRare URURE Fer MR 032
f &1 Haeia AR faer | drdsa B gEifi & | Shree Ram Sewak Sabha, SYHRY ApiT /I
Promotion and Sponsoring traditional art & | Nainital Chief Traditional art
Development of culture programme. Operating Officer and culture /
traditional Art & Culture Other
36 | uRuRSE Fer iR i vorelfed ok Ta— | STRIES ade 20,000 52,07,315 | Tz uRare URURE Fer MR 032
HPT HT FaeH iR ARG IS FRIHH UTAIT fereafdemerd, <exTg ATBIRY T/ =
fawm Eagll Uttarakhand technical Chief Traditional art
Promotion and Sponsoring Annual athletic university , Dehradun Operating Officer and culture /
Development of and techno — cultural event Other
traditional Art & Culture
37 | Rrem 7f3fAfy o1 qer@T | AAGH SRS AT & | ITRIES 4,88,400 56,95,715 | wal 3R el e 774
T forg d& @1 arTeE Uttrakhand MD & CEO Education
Promotion Of Education | Bank’s Contribution for VOT-
Activity. ING AWARENESS CAMPAIGN
38 | v &7 § Wd ofer o gedte aforifiar | Sfara 1,00,000 57,95,715 | qz=1 uReme AR 1.59
wfafafrat @1 gerar 1 | B grIRig BRa @ foru §6 | Nainital SIEEaR Sports
Promoting Sports BT ATEH | Chief
Activity In Local Area Bank’s Contribution for Operating Officer
sponsoring Lando League
football competition.
39 | Rrenm wffafy o qerar | ISTeN qreE I wafis | A 81,200 58,76,915 | wxdl 3 Wigal e 1.29
< faemerg, AT ¥ dgex Nainital MD & CEO Education
Promotion Of Education | 3R fifex @ gfrardy dvamm
Activity. B FEIRIT oA B forw da
BT AN
Bank’s Contribution for
Sponsoring Basic
Infrastructure of Computer
and Printer at Government
boys Higher Primary School,
Nainital
40 | fem ffafy @7 ger@T | ISR ATed Sod wrRIfe | ST 81,200 |  59,58,115 | wHe) sk Wiga e 1.29
< e, e 3 dgex Nainital MD & CEO Education
Promotion Of Education | 3R fifex 31 g dvemm
Activity. BT GRTT B B forg &
&1 AT
Bank’s Contribution for
Sponsoring Basic Infra-
structure of Computer and
Printer at Government Girls
Higher Primary School,
Nainital
41 | e wfafafr o1 agmar gfewr el o gegaril 75,850 60,33,965 | THST SR el forerm 1.20
oL AR dioh Bicist &t Haldwani MD & CEO Education
Promotion Of Education | ®IF, EcgI ®T 10 Iet
Activity. I7 SUTR I B foy b
BT ANEH
Bank’s Contribution for
providing 10 steel bench to
Indira Priyadarshini Govern-
ment Girls PG College of
Commerce, Haldwani
o Rt we = (R
42 | PMCAREFund 273,938 | 63,07,003 | TS AR AN | o) 434
MD & CEO Other (Special
permission)
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AoflarR Uifeda gfafaferca 2023—2024
CATEGORY WISE GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION 2023-2024

(ﬂﬁT KIEC) 1i')/(? in Lac)

a1 / Category ¥ uRera gRarsEr ar gfereradar %/
HRIsH—dR / Amount of project Percentage %
f31e1T / Education 26.85 42.56
qIfaRoT / Environment 4.98 7.89
ey T / Healthcare 2.48 3.93
gfera goret / Safe drinking water 0.75 1.18
W / Sport 2.05 3.25
URARSE well 3R AP /379 / Traditional Art & Culture/ Other 5.24 8.30
3 (faRiy argAfa) / Other (Special permission) 20.74 32.88
& I/ Grand Total 63.08 100.00
120.00
100.00 —
80.00 -
60.00
40.00 - I
20.00 '
0.00 —_ — e e F==vrsa - i
Safe Traditional Other
. Environme . artand (Special Grand
Education Healthcare  Drinking sports ..
Wat culture/  permission Total
ater Other )
B Amount of project 26.85 498 2.48 0.75 2.05 5.24 20.74 63.08
M Percentage 42.56 7.89 393 1.18 3.25 8.30 32.88 100.00

m Amount of project

afredig Ry

AR RSd §% &I AT gfde g=iare @b &_dl & | ars ol
Heayof el IR S9a AFTGRA &R el TRe § T W F9iT
R a1 §6 & e adam faem ura w1 w9a 78 81| a1
U FRAR HReT0T & oY 9% & HogdT IRRERDI, AT ATeh]
AR =y A) RauR® & Ui o+ TSR W MR =h el
21 9IS U FAfdd W1 @ oY 9 & UAD HHARY B RIS
ff HraT B

e ded 9o gRT HWahid gel R SMediv & ure |HeiH ok
Anfee & Refs # v 2 |

fewre ded & forg 3k STaT AR I
RQIT: ATl (FRerer wirE=)
fa=Tiap: 28.08.2024 THeT 3R Agen

aiffe Rt | 2023-24
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors expresses its sincere thanks to the
Government of India, Reserve Bank of India for the valuable
guidance and support. The Board also acknowledges with
gratitude and especially thanks Bank of Baroda for their
valuable guidance and well-timed support on all vital issues,
without which it would not have been feasible for the Bank
to achieve present growth. The Board also records its sincere
gratitude to the Bank's valuable shareholders, esteemed
customers and all other stakeholders for their continued
patronage. The Board also expresses its appreciation for every
employee of the Bank for their dedicated service.

The Board of Directors places on record the support and
guidance received from IBA on the issues referred by the Bank.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Place: Nainital
DATE: 28.08.2024

(Nikhil Mohan)
MD & CEO
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B &7 THIR—3
afada deradear Raid

31 rd, 2024 &1 gurd fa<iig 9o @ ferg

[®Ul orffed, 2013 @1 &RT 204(1) R HuH (FIRE iR
TRs1fe H1fHe) MY 2014 & 79 61 9 & ST9R]

HaT ¥,

GESIN

Afara 9@ fafics

I § Brew, Aed b

HeeldTel, ST,

IIRIES —263001

(TS T: 65923 31MR192201T¥1000234)

FAT AT § b forfics, STaa HIemgue: U65923UR1922PLC000234
2 (39 399 uvard ‘d% HET SIQ) §RT AN AifAfdd graemi
@ T AR S PIUNT TN & UTe B! AT i@
P 2| AR ETONET 3 NP H B TS N 76 PruiRe
3ATeRYT / A JIFUTE BT JRH B AR I IR 37 I
H B D oIy U S MR v fobar |

d% gR1 I S afEl, FrTel, FRigd ge, UUF SR
fqeRell dorm o QAffeRdl & BAR AQUA qAT @ T3 AfId™
JETRIET & SRM dd, S SIERAl Tolel ok ufdrgd
ARl gRT Ue™ &1 T8 IMeRI & MR W), 89 Rue &
g fo & H, d% 9 1% 31 A, 2024 BT @A foxfg
Pl HIR HI ATl of@l T 7@l (‘olRam TielT @afdy) & IR
I gArag Aifafdies wraemt &1 rgurer forar R € &R Tg o
% o & s IfyT 91 ufhaTg 3R sruTe o HigE €, o f
341 A1 b, T A SR g gD 918 Bl 19 RAfET @ el
&

gAY faIie 31 AT, 2024 &1 FATG foxig a9 & forg §o gRT <&y
TS YADI, BTSN, HRIGT qedd, TuF iR faawel den =y
el Bl FEfeRad wTee i & AR T4 @l 5

(i) DU AfSfH, 2013 (IfRfTE) Ton SEe 9 g9w MU
e |

(i)  ufeefr srgee (Rfvme) sifafae, 1956 (THRAIRIRY) qeI
I9G JUF gAY MY W (@R T2, R d6 gHes
& )

(i) feufreds srfdfa®, 1996 dem S9a 3refl9 §9T¢ U
fafam @ik Sufres;

(iv) faoeh ga1 udem aifdfem, 1900 Tem SHa SRNA §9Y
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act,2013 and
Rule no.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
Personnel) Rules,2014]

To,

The Members,

The Nainital Bank Limited

Naini Bank House, Seven Oaks
Mallital, Nainital, Uttarakhand-263001

(CIN: U65923UR1922PLC000234)

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to the good
corporate practices by The Nainital Bank Limited having CIN:
U65923UR1922PLC000234 (hereinafter called “the Bank”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliance and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
bank and also the information so provided by the bank, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, We report that in our opinion ,
the Bank has during the audit period covering the Financial
Year ended on March 31, 2024, (‘Audit Period’) complied with
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the bank
has proper board processes and compliance mechanism in
place to the extent , in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Bank
for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 according the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder.

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’)
and the rules made thereunder; (Not applicable as the
Bank is not a Listed)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-
laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
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and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings

U M SR fafem, ye faeeh o, aqsurie uwe
fer o qre arftrioae Surl @1 M 96

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed un-

(v 9RdE gfofa ok fafma < sfafm, 1902 (| (V)

affm) & desa feiRa f=faRea ffes ek der the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
feamfarder, (‘SEBI Act’);
F. AR gy 3R fafw 91 (SrRY &1 gt arfergor a. TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Substantial

AR THeMR) faferaw, 2011; (6 R o] =78 & wAife
I8 YHag Tl ©)

. IR aRMf iR fafre 9 (Sarsse SR )

faferae, 2015; (§& W o] 6l & RIS I8 GAag T
©)

AR gferffar iR fafem are (4ol i &iR et
amaggedr) fafem, 2018; (d& W R 7E & Fifes a8
qdag T8l 8)

AR Ui iR g a6 QR SemRd wHamrT
o 3R e gfaad) fafram, 2021 (§@ wR oy & ®
Fife a7 gheag 8 )

. T aRARY ok RfE 4 (R—aRada sRmf

o1 frf 3R gErevon) faf e, 2021; (@@ W o &
2 Rifs a8 gdeg T3 ?)

AR gfenfar &R i 9 (e IBRER @ik IRR
IR Yoie) fafad, 1993 wus ifdfm @ik uEs
@ I IR B Hag H ([ R o] 6 ¢ w@ife I8
qAdg el 7)

| RN SRR iR RRE O @RED R @ &

faRew) fafrm, 2021; @@ w® oaFp 78 € Fifs I8
qAEE e 7)

. R ufrfa ofiR fafa a1 (ufengfal @1 gaeRie)

fafe™ 2018; (% R oW T8I © i I8 Fdag T8l
?)

Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011; (not applicable to the Bank as it is not a Listed)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (not applicable
to the Bank as it is not a Listed)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018; (not applicable to the Bank as it is not a Listed)

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share

Based Employee Benefits and Sweat equity)
Regulation, 2021 (not applicable to the Bank as it is

not a Listed)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulation,
2021; (not applicable to the Bank as it is not a
Listed)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars
to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and Dealing with
Client(not applicable to the Bank as it is not a Listed)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (not applicable to
the Bank as it is not a Listed)

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback

of Securities) Regulations 2018; (not applicable to the
Bank as it is not a Listed)

The Management of the Bank represented that fiscal, la-

i) 5 @& wEeed 9 @ 5 AR sm ok wafaxer e (Vi)
TAT I FTA o §% W AN 8 8, IThT ;MM dR W
SguTer BT e 2 |

(vi) T FEfIRed & or] Eef & srgurerd @ o @ & (vil)

bour and environmental laws and other Statutes which
are applicable to the Bank, are generally complied with.

We have also examined compliance of the applicable
clauses of the following:

P, IRAT b AR HRRAF gRT SN 91 986 (TATH—1)

IR M d5& (THYE—2) & Hey H WRA da dfea
TR ERT SR Afd™T A4 |

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Bank
Secretaries of India with respect to Board Meeting (SS-
1) and General meeting (SS-2) issued by the Institute
of Bank Secretaries of India.
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@ Wih gRTdsll & 9 d6 gr1 fhy v falkeT avR;
(@] =S, Fifs do Gheg 6 T R)

AFD! A & WG BT ST (BT 3 |

g9 I Ruid axd & fo:

HIGN e, IR—prier! fewre iR W Ao
PT ST Ao I9IY I@T AT & | FHIET JE b IR
e wed @ RemT d S uRade 8y, 9 sifafeE &
araeTt & rguTer § e e F

@ 9 o Joa FEiRT v @ fog ot el @1 gata
I &1 SRl B, PRI R BRIgAl R fR7ga Al $9
A FH AT T gd # 49 I €, iR I8d § qd BRI
Hqal W AT B AEGRI 3R TR0 U PR 3R
o ¥ Afe ARfiel & fog U gomel Hige 2 |

T 9gAd @ T BT N e Oar B, Sefe srEHf
STaM dTel Feddl & fJaRl & fircd & 1 @ wu #
TSl foar Sfar 2

g do 7 fEfaRed € &1 grae e e

() B e B e & IRE wE T AT qT BN
IRC Afed 4 ARl & Y M ST BT UTED A
ye R W AW fen—feel &1 srues T @R
% foIy RIS PR 1 % 40250.00 BT JAMT 37T fbar
T |

(i) fRAT =@ U gRfd SISl & SR @R H S
% fau dfdT drurer % 10,000.00 BT STAAT I7QT BRA
&1 fawr feam |

(i) Rreradeal & KT @1 suse HA § T A b forg
JfdT AT 71 % 10,000.00 HT JAAT 3T&T HIA BT FAawr
e

(iv) Rreraaedt & Rifed o amse wxa § 1 & forg dfb
SRt F T 25,000.00 Y BT SAMT 37&T BT HT fAawr
fem

B T RUE o= & b TRamuRien 3afy & SR 9 o fAforRad

HrIhY / HRATSTT BT &

() d I /P qAUA B HEGH W MUY U AR G B
sfafram & FoeE fhar ?1

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Bank with
the Stock Exchanges; (Not applicable as the Bank is
not a Listed Bank)

During the period under review the Bank has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards etc.

We further report that:

a) TheBoard of Directors of the Bank is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of Board of Directors that took place during
the period of review were carried on in compliance with
the provisions of the Act.

b)  Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the
Board Meeting, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists of seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

c¢)  Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting
members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

d) The Bank has paid the following penalties:

(i) Penalty of ¥ 40250.00 paid to RBI Kanpur for
Deficiencies observed during the inspection of
currency chest and non-compliance to regulatory
guidelines in providing customer service to the
general public for bank branches including currency
chests.

(ii) Penalty of ¥ 10,000.00 imposed by Banking
Ombudsman for delay in release of mortgaged Security
Documents

(iii)Penalty of ¥ 10,000.00 imposed by Banking
Ombudsman for delay in updating CIBIL of the
complainant

(iv)Penalty of ¥ 25,000.00 imposed by Banking
Ombudsman for delay in updating CIBIL of the
complainant

We further report that during the audit period, the Bank has
undertaken the following events/actions:

i The Bank has amended its Memorandum and Articles of
Association through the postal ballot.
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AT

Directors’ Report

(i) % 7 o Wi TR YSH 150,00,00,00000 (TF A ii.  The Bank has increased its Authorized Share Capital from
T BRIS) BT W QBN 230,00,00,000.00 (&7 AN T ¥ 150,00,00,000.00 (One Hundred and Fifty Crores) to
PRIS) U R o1 B ¥ 230,00,00,000.00 (Two Hundred and Thirty Crore)

) B/~ Sd/-

ﬁ A. et _Qg -q SUNLCA For T. Chatterjee & Associates
T Ul Whey Practicing Company Secretaries

UHh3TRUA . — P2007WB067100 FRN No. - P2007WB067100
fafrar uis — urdR Binita Pandey - Partner

TAIUE: 41594, AL 19730 ACS : 41594, CP : 19730
?J:\‘ﬁ?ﬂ SUA:A041594F000984228 UDIN: A041594F000984228

Date: 16.08.2024

&Tid: 16.08.2024 i
Place: Delhi

o feoel

59 Rurd @ 89N I9 f3F® & U3 & I UST &I 8, W1 This report is to be read with our letter of even date which
I H ‘® P ®U H el © 3R 39 RUIE T U fi=1 [T is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this
gl report.

Nainital Bank

a vishta fa ateat bandhan
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e

= ; ‘;_‘—L B 7-' . = i -
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ATATTH—B

e sufl afia g SN wfrda own

ar ¥,
I

wer Raid &1 IgerTs

NESS

Aara 9 fafads

(HIMETH: Fp592333TR1922UTUHI000234 )
RISIRCASIEEIRICH
JTRIES —263001

9 fafer & g9 RAd 39 v9 & 9121 gt S AR v |

1.

fedia:

AR rergl BT WeREE §6 B ydue B e 2|
AR R 59 afedy afferal &R 89R oraTiem &
IR TR Up G A<h BT 2 |

g Afadr sferal o Al @ gear @ IR # Sfia
LA YT R+ & foly Ssigsens aiifsfer AP,
3fffse gomell ok wfthatell wR #Anfee™ wiel &1 ureH
frar 21 9 gilea & @ fog & afeda aifteral &
TE Ty uRAfd BT €, Fae T & MR W fhar
AT o7 | BART #1941 8 6 gAR gRT 301 TS ufharg
AR YUTT AR T B foIv T IRT IR uee B
g

HeAlRll & BM o @ IgUIed b dR H YEEd &l
gfafeferes ura fvar 21

TRl & TguTed TdeE @ R 71 g R SfE
TRV & MR WX Ufhamell & qodd ad Afad off |

IRrda dEasier 9 a1 96 B 9 gagRiar © aR H
AMTANE B, 7 & S JATGRIRGT AT JHaadt & IR H
e 12 yege 3 96 @ Al BT ddrerd fhar 2 |

YT/ —
Fa 1. gl g gaifiued
YT Buel Ted
UH3TRYA . — P2007WB067100
fafar i — urd=R
THIUS: 41594, 4T 19730
JIRMET:A041594F000984228
16.08.2024

I faeet

To

The Members
The Nainital Bank Limited

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

ANNEXURE -A

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY

COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

(CIN: U65923UR1922PLC000234)

G B Pant Road Nainital

Uttaranchal-263001

1.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility
of the management of the Bank. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

We have followed the Guidance Notes on ICSI Auditing
Standard, audit practices and processes as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and
other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the Bank nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Bank.

Sd/-

For T. Chatterjee & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries
FRN No. - P2007WB067100

Binita Pandey - Partner
ACS : 41594, CP : 19730
UDIN: A041594F000984228

Date: 16.08.2024
Place: Delhi
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9 11l fUeR 3 UHEAHIUT (31.03.2024)
arferdT SIYH— 1: AT BT ST

BT W @ vaE &1 W, 99 W g efar anp gdr
B

f& Jhaa 99 fafics:
i)  YUITcHD YHIIHROT:
®. DT g AR ¥ fav ¢ wyE gergAl @) g

T PIE T 8 L O R IHET B oEihT SR B Adid
foar far <7 9 |

Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

BASEL Il PILLAR 3 DISCLOSURES (31.03.2024)

Table DF- 1: Scope of Application

Name of the head of the banking group to which the
framework applies:

The Nainital Bank Ltd.
(i)

a.

Qualitative Disclosures:
List of group entities considered for consolidation

There is no such entity which may be considered under
accounting scope of consolidation.

ARAT BT T IHIS AADB WAHT &) Al | 71 3618 e @ | GHDHT DY DT DI afs aieT &
A/ (A &1 | & dEied QR 7 | 9ASIsy faffamwe R A fafSr wwsmsy | fafer F afav DAl Uh TR
<3) e @ (g1 /1EY) e @ (g1 /1EY) @ SRV d | & Ifavad wAfea
AT B foar s 2 ar
9D BRI IdIY
Name of the Whether the entity Explain the Whether the entity Explain the Explain the Explain the reasons
entity/(Country of is included under method of is included under method of reasons for if consolidated
Incorporation) accounting scope of consolidation regulatory scope of consolidation difference in under only one
consolidation consolidation method of of the scopes of
(Yes/No) (Yes/No) consolidation consolidation
?H/Nil

. e Rl o gA e deied ik aied & faffame sRR @ dsd edea @ fag @ A

b. List of group entities not considered for consolidation both under the accounting and regulatory scope of consolidation

e BT TP DI yqE d gad ua sfdadl | @ sfad 4 9@ TPIE @ Yolvld | g god ud

™ / (e &1 | fafafer (S f& S A e o1 % | 9 A 9% @ 9w | aREuRmn @ e

E29)) ShIS B AWihd @1 faf s g1 | S sa18 @ e
Aow efic & qamn foar o SyA T | gad v #® qanrn
T 8) T B)

Name of the Principle activity of the | Total balance sheet % of bank’s holding in Regulatory treatment of | Total balance sheet

entity/(Country of entity equity (as stated in the total equity bank’s investments in the | assets (as stated in the

Incorporation) the accounting balance capital instruments of the | accounting balance
sheet of the legal entity) entity sheet of the legal entity)

IR/ Nil

g H U ®E 3hE T8 8 RN ogie iR e aWed SRR QM @ Sfdia e & forg famw faar e

There are no entities in the group which are considered fo
consolidation.

ii) WIS BB /(i)
1.

Qualitative Disclosures:

r consolidation under both accounting and regulatory scope of

WP & forg faar @1 ¥ Wz "t &1 gAl / c. List of group entities considered for consolidation

e 1AM / e &1 < | 3618 @1 g afafaf

(ST f $ux () @ § qurlan
T ?)

e goid U3 sfaad) (S &
DA SPIE DI A@T god U

# qarar AT 2)

Fd god U3 aREuRmEr (SEr
f& S sH18 B dEr oA
U3 § 9T AT 2)

Name of the entity / country of
incorporation (as indicated in (i)
a. above)

Principle activity of the entity

Total balance sheet equity (as stated
in the accounting balance sheet of
the legal entity)

Total balance sheet assets (as stated
in the accounting balance sheet of
the legal entity)

3/ Nil

o @ DI TEE B el 2, gAreg fHA o TEre du # IOl B HH B B orswr T8 2

There is no such entity which may be considered for consolidation.

affe RaY | 2023-24



NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

g g Igefar 4 gl § il @) 9ea ¥ 59 w9 & fafame R A wife 98 fear w2, siefq ™
I AT 8:

d. The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all subsidiaries which are not included in the regulatory scope of
consolidation i.e. that are deducted

e & aE /e | 3@ @) yga afafafe B o uF gfdad) wd sfaadt & 9% @t gofl & &
qw (et & s R &1 %
TPIE D dGiHT dd¥
efie § qarr 1 2)

Name of the subsidiaries / Principle activity of the entity Total balance sheet equity % of bank’s holding in the Capital deficiencies
country of incorporation (as stated in the accounting | total equity
balance sheet of the legal
entity)
¥/ Nil

9% B VAT BIs Wl TRl € SAfeY (BT sgwil H Yol & 311 BT ST 80 ® |

Bank does not have any subsidiary as such there is no scope of capital deficiency in any of subsidiary.

g i e § 96 & gd fRal @ ga AR (G adae 9@ qeu), W sifRaw—aiRa

e. The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the Bank’s total interests in insurance entities, which are risk-

weighted
I ¥ &1 AW /| 3@ &1 yqgE afafafer o goad 93 sfdadd Hd sfaadl § §9 o1 | SifRem W fafr s gof
e &1 Qur (o f& S fewter) &1 % weld fafsr &1 su=r
3PS D AGHT dd9 a3 9 fafEme gelt w
sfie ¥ qarr 1T 2) AATHAS GATT
Name of the insurance Principle activity of the entity | Total balance sheet % of bank’s holding in the Quantitative impact on
entities / country of equity (as stated in the total equity / proportion of | regulatory capital of using risk
incorporation accounting balance sheet voting power weighting method versus using
of the legal entity) the full deduction method
[/ Nil
&b ®71 97 RIS F BIs f2d B B The bank has no interest in insurance entity.
4. T wyg @ Nx ARt @ Afame s @ f.  Any restrictions or impediments on transfer of funds or
SRRV WR B gfager ar qrend regulatory capital within the banking group
I8 ufddy =&l 21 There is no restriction.
drfoldT SIuh—2: q\\—,ﬁ ggiwadr TABLE DF-2: CAPITAL ADEQUACY

%) B T GO SdHerT 3R T SimdHeRer W S a) The .Bank has .put in place a robus.t Risk .Ména.gement
~ . . Architecture with due focus on Capital optimization and

S @ AT Th Aolgd SliRgd Yeed R U 3
s ol SRR s e . ﬁ on profit maximization, i.e. to do maximum business out
Rest @1 aif 3| §o of the available capital which in turn maximize profit or
FITJ;;TE; EN 3 < lr\ ) return on equity. Bank is benchmarking on globally ac-

Il IgeY RIS wU A WiHd Gge SiRgd Jded

_ _ ) _ cepted sound risk management system, conforming to
qoTTell TR eI BY jer B, Rraw wHerl o aifde Basel Ill framework, enabling a more efficient equitable

R, AR 3R fAdbqol sirdes wwa & & | and prudent allocation of resources.
gott e ufsear # do fFrefaad @1 e o & In Capital Planning process the bank reviews:
. d& @1 IAA Yol aeFeH e Current capital requirement of the Bank
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. TG YOI R SIRgY S P eHaT b Ged H
dferd iR fears goi |
ydu afafa gRT IHa—aHa W B o 21 i, e o

T, uRETer o afe ¥ erufér gig & e # <@ g¢ goll
BI ATTLIRAT BT AFA dTM¥es IR TR AT ST € |

9% SIRgH, PREAR 3 & od H JHAM S SAIRIH DI BH PR
% oY Yoll e € AT STTehdial 3R A SR &l JHaAr
A AR S 9@ | 96 & U 9 SIRIA] BT TS I 3R
AT g A (@rEeed) 2

IRAR Rofd §6 & feen—fFeell & o/gwu, 9% 1 HRRTIR &1
AT & forg wfee S & foy weaigd giicaror, aReEres
SiIRgA & fo gl daas gftediv ik IR SiRew & forg
ADIHA A FREHIT BT U ¢ |

Tfafaftrt & o= SiRew & ywifad &l 2| & @ golt fFrares
BT I Feordl e Rerfel, @gf a@ & onfde 48 & W
# ot oo 31 gt gEREd w2 | Yol e ufdsar #§ 96
g1 ferfaRad @1 e &1 o 2

o J& B IIHAM Yol STaDHT |

. TG I R SIRgY SS™ P eHaT b Ged H
Sferd SR it Yol |

o I B YO ARNH 9 A B gRCHIOT W B RN

Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

° The targeted and sustainable capital in terms of business
strategy and risk appetite.

Capital needs are monitored periodically by the Internal Risk
Management Committee comprising Top Executives. Capital
requirement is projected annually considering the expected
growth in advances, investments, Deposits, NPA, Operating
Profit etc.

Bank maintains capital to cushion the risk of loss in value of
exposure, businesses etc. so as to protect the depositors
and general creditors against losses. Bank has a well-defined
Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Policy (ICAAP) to
comprehensively evaluate and document all risks.

In line with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, the
Bank has adopted Standardised Approach for Credit Risk, Basic
Indicator Approach for Operational Risk and Standardized
Duration Approach for Market Risk for computing CRAR.

The capital requirement is affected by the economic
environment, the regulatory requirement and by the risk
arising from bank’s activities. The purpose of capital planning
of the bank is to ensure the adequacy of capital at the times
of changing economic conditions, even at times of economic
recession. In capital planning process the bank reviews:

. Current capital requirement of the bank.

° The targeted and sustainable capital in terms of business
strategy and risk appetite.

° The future capital planning is done on a three-year

2 outlook.
i) HiAI D Y beul ii) Quantitative Disclosures
) ¥ dxs #) S. Amount (T in
- e 31032024 No. Items Crores) 31.03.2024
(@) |or siifaw @ oy gof smawada g (b) | Capital requirements for Credit Risk
o AFGIPA GRCHIT & T o Portfolios subject to
TIcwiferar 473.54 Standardized Approach 473.54
o Uf[CIepROT TaRAUTSR - e Securitization Exposures —
(M | wifew & fog goit srazaemay (c) | Capital requirements for Market Risk
o Standardized Duration
o AFBIGT A gfieamror 43.20 Approach 43.20
o IS €% SIRgH 43.20 o Interest Rate Risk 43.20
~ ~ . Foreign Exchange Risk
o faceh ga1 SiRew (Wt |fea) (including Gold)
. gfaadr SiRaw 0.00 e Equity Risk 0.00
(=) |uRETeFToe SifRem @ foag goft smagaaany (d) | Capital requirements for Operational Risk
. g daas giedro 56.71 e Basic Indicator Approach 56.71
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darfaser vH—3: FoT SifRkgH

(i) TOTIHD YHSIHRIT

&, d% @ Fwor uREURTET &1 Fffea s o 95 >
Hfa g 2:
A fwfea oRwufat  (gadio):
gReafrl (TAdIY) U o1 a1 AfH €, el

o AR U & HaT H AN 3R /AT o dl fhed 90
fot @ aifdrp Y eafy & foru sfady & @,

R frefed

o JNARFUC/THa FUT (B /RN & dag H @
o TRIT Y IR YA MY Gl & Ael H faet 90 &=l &
ey & erafr & forg rfeey <&dm 2

o 3T AW H HHA B oIy JogH AT IH W AT &
e 1 B WAl & forg eTfey vE<dl §,

o JHEN B wHAl B fU YoRE A S W A B
foped Uep B HIE & foru aifaey e 2

AT /ARG W BY IASE i STSY AT ST 8, afe g
<137 et AT/ 3TEROT 9IfRh W AR Sfers e B | O ArHadt
d el g uReardd @ H o gerr IR Wigd M/ T8R0T
ks | B B, oifd deiv e @1 fafr R 90 A 9@ AR
PIg dfee T8 g a1 I 3@afy & SRM Sfe fry U @ @
3T AT STl B | el ot hfee Jfoen & dga & @1 <3 Al
ey’ € e o gR1 FEiRa Fred aRRg R 9T YA T80
b Sirar 2

o @ R—fwfed Raal &1 ot N9 At § affea @
TS &

(®) |[wm= sfaadt fear 1, feax 1 dom ga goi sruma: (e) | Common Equity Tier 1, tier 1 and Total Capital ratios:
« B URIRYAR e Group CRAR
- W 1 Srgad « CET 1 Ratio
o fear 1 srgum - e Tier 1 Ratio —
o fEIR 2 3uEa - e Tier 2 Ratio -
o HRIRUR ¢ CRAR
o WA HTRUSMR e  Standalone CRAR
o WEIT 1 ST 14.26% e CET 1 Ratio 14.26%
o feaR 1 U 14.26% * Tier 1 Ratio 14.26%
o IR 2 srgua 0.96% e Tier 2 Ratio 0.96%
o IBRYR 15.22% * CRAR 15.22%

TABLE DF-3: CREDIT RISK
(i) Qualitative Disclosures

a. The policy of the bank for classifying bank’s loan assets
is as under:

NON PERFORMING ASSETS (NPA): A non performing
asset (NPA) is a loan or an advance where;

e interest and/ or installment of principal remain
overdue for a period of more than 90 days in respect
of a term loan,

e the account remains ‘out of order’ in respect of an
Overdraft/Cash Credit (OD/CC),

¢ the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days in the case of bills purchased and discounted.

e the installment of principal or interest thereon
remains overdue for two crop seasons for short
duration crops,

e theinstallment of principal orinterest thereon remains
overdue for one crop season for long duration crops.

An OD/CC account is treated as 'out of order' if the outstanding
balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned limit/
drawing power. In cases where the outstanding balance in the
principal operating account is less than the sanctioned limit/
drawing power, but there are no credits continuously for 90
days as on the date of Balance Sheet or credits are not enough
to cover the interest debited during the same period, these
accounts are treated as 'out of order’.

An amount due to the bank under any credit facility is ‘overdue’
if it is not paid on the due date fixed by the bank.
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o @ IR Fwee sRaal o1 o A=l = aftrr #
wffgd far T

IqUTH  ATRTAT

g IR 98 Bl €, S 12 W8 | &H AT SHS aRIR
37afy & forg TAdIg g+ el € | ST SRl § W el avgelt
Iu U 2| A Ahe agel & ArId | Gyl gerr [y
A P RN ©, A WK Bl gR A= AN H s fhar o
|HAT © | 341 AxE, AR PIS WIAT dH-id] BRI F TAUIY & wY
H il fohar ST 8, A diia] SROT & FHEM & 918 @R
Bl AUUS HAT S|

daegrme 3Ifadr

T Radr S 12 wEM 9@ sraAHa ooft # ' § a1 5%
g & wu d Tfiga B S| s iR Wl @,
S g/ GAEROT & Sl €, S =TS AT Yofe | Bl gl
YT, S Y ggel 8 < Y 9 ue a¥ @) afy & arg &
A S0l 7 S A S Fehet 2, 9ed 99 3@y & SRM
EENEERRIESECIRG

e IrRadr

g1 o a8 &I & s da o sriaRe ar aredt oikar wdierat
I AReTE Feror gRT B B ugE @t € 8| Ef anRad
d, SucTel GRET Bl Il AN Hed gHMET/ <Y R B 10%
s € BT B 1 df JRem 9% 3" Suoter =g 8, gwfory
I 3Maed® B dl YAvied / gar IR e e | faar
[ERIRCIGIES

Yorfifaat @i gfspan:

¥% & 9N U 8] dRE ¥ gR9Ig ko1 N, Feor SiRkaw i
3R e fq & S o1 SRew ydes & Agaqul &t &l dwex
EXGIS

. sefarazen @ fAf=r &, faf= ToR @ SuRdatell iR
ITD TR AR &N & forg SiRew &1 aifdrad A

. F 0T fJavor # fwe sgagR dfear|

. 5 @ U= W=t @ fov fagerlw =0 < @
IIRRpaT |

. Fol faavor # enfha gfard — wefa ¥ gga e,
el |

. PAT BT iR

I &1 %01 Wil <24, argder R yonferdl Frrgar

e

FoT Sy <gf=:

o ®mfST AR URIAM BT sgHfeld P B forw aRFeIT B

affe RaY | 2023-24

Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

Non-Performing Assets of the Bank are further classified in to
three categories as under:

Sub standard Assets

A sub standard asset would be one, which has remained NPA
for a period less than or equal to 12 months. All the recovery
measures are relevant in substandard assets also. If the entire
overdues are recovered by way of cash recovery, the account
can be upgraded to standard category immediately. Similarly,
if an account is classified as NPA due to technical reasons, the
account shall be upgraded on clearance of technical reasons.

Doubtful Assets

An asset would be classified as doubtful if it remained in the sub
standard category for 12 months. Substandard and Doubtful
accounts which are subjected to restructuring/rescheduling,
can be upgraded to standard category only after a period of
one year after the date when first payment of interest or of
principal, whichever is earlier, falls due, subject to satisfactory
performance during the period.

Loss Assets

A loss asset is one where loss has been identified by the bank
or internal or external auditors or the RBI inspection. In Loss
assets, realizable value of security available is not more than
10% of balance outstanding/ dues. Since security back up will
not be available, the restructuring/ rehabilitation, if required,
is considered with utmost care.

Strategies and Processes:

The bank has a well defined Loan Policy, Credit Risk Policy &
Investment Policy covering the important areas of credit risk
management as under:

o Exposure ceilings to different sectors of the economy,
different types of borrowers and their group and industry

o Fair Practice Code in dispensation of credit.

o Discretionary Lending Powers for different levels of au-
thority of the bank.

o Processes involved in dispensation of credit — pre sanc-
tion inspection, rejection, appraisal, sanction, documen-
tation, monitoring, and recovery.

o Fixation of pricing.

The Credit Risk philosophy, architecture and systems of the
bank are as under:

Credit Risk Philosophy:

o To Optimize the Credit and return envisaged in order that
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TE & dIfh IWRYURST & oy e Hegaes aifdraaq &
IR o & FORHEl B YR B W BiuRe e &R
i gRRed &1 & F—dr 99 RduRs & fal
BT & DI S FD |

gAaRd &A1, dlfes A= 9at §& & |\ ded 8iR
IR BT U FRA H [eH B D |

seiaeer & faf Saes &=l d MR e
BT U PR W G UG B B oy A o
B AR b A H IS grifedrell @1 erguTer
FRAT|

JTH—ATAT 0T FIHIT BT AT UaT HRAT 3R IRAT
HHATRAT BT ASTIAT PR |

faff~1 SuRedt 9t BT AMTTTRAT—IMEIRT AR THT W
T YTl BRI |

T YEEd BIRA BT Aol d_A1, oI b AoRl I UB,
RS FHOT AHA B geral fear &1 de iR & H
ool 0T UICHIfeRr I1¢ @M ST 9 |

ORI {—ied, A iR AlEr e & gol
JUTAT B AT FT UKIEl Bl ARG THEl ST |
ISECEEIN

faferT faferame smavg@anll @1 srguTed o<1, faviy wu
A TSR AMGS, GRIfEdl &5 AMes, A qgdl 3R
Ry aeffexor feenfrder, dofl wafaar, amRdleg /o1
TSRO & 0T SiRed wde feemfaer anfe |

9% @ agaar AR gonfer:

¥ # SIRgw ydvd el @ a9y wu 9 g 3R
JaIg B b U die gRT el & te Su—<afafa
3T @1 TS B

Feor ife afafy @ e Fwor Aot wfka fafs o
SIRgH IO TR v 3R AR FH7 e afia R
W §b & SR gdeT FEd B FAARE I B fow @
TS B

WRIRTART (o SNRgH weerd Affy) FufRa et
IR el 9 g FuiRa fRaeget dmel & fior @
TR B AT BT GARTT B B forg R B

o7 yxrdl, i argadi, ST Al iR deF e & forg
AP TR ARl B1 fEfoT |

o fourT fiRa et & fiar o1 SIRa| &1 uga,
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the Economic Value Addition to Shareholders is maxi-
mized and the interests of all the Stakeholders are pro-
tected alongside ensuring corporate growth and prosper-
ity with safety of bank’s resources.

To regulate and streamline the financial resources of the
bank in an orderly manner to enable the various channels
to incline and achieve the common goal and objectives of
the Bank.

To comply with the national priorities in the matter of
deployment of institutional finance to facilitate achiev-
ing planned growth in various productive sectors of the
economy.

To instill a sense of credit culture enterprise-wide and to
assist the operating staff.

To provide need-based and timely availability of credit to
various borrower segments.

To strengthen the credit management skills namely pre-
sanction, post- sanction monitoring, supervision and
follow-up measures so as to promote a healthy credit cul-
ture and maintain quality credit portfolio in the bank.

To deal with credit proposals more effectively with qual-
ity assessment, speed and in full compliance with extant
guidelines.

To comply with various regulatory requirements, more
particularly on Exposure norms, Priority Sector norms,
Income Recognition and Asset Classification guidelines,
Capital Adequacy, Credit Risk Management guidelines
etc. of RBI/other Authorities.

Architecture and Systems of the Bank:

A Sub-Committee of Directors has been constituted by
the Board to specifically oversee and co-ordinate Risk
Management functions in the bank.

Credit Policy Committee has been set up to formulate
and implement various credit risk strategy including
lending policies and to monitor Bank’s Risk Management
function on a regular basis.

The CRMC (Credit Risk Management Committee) is re-
sponsible for measuring, controlling and managing the
credit risk within the prescribed limits and to ensure
compliance to functioning within the prudential limits set
by the Board.

Formulating of policies on standards for credit proposals,
financial covenants, rating standards and benchmarks.

Credit Department deal with identification, measure-
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ment, monitoring and controlling credit risk within the
prescribed limits.

Credit Risk Management department does the portfolio
analysis on quarterly basis as per the defined methods
under credit risk policy.

o Enforcement and compliance of the risk parameters and
prudential limits set by the Board/regulator etc.,

o Laying down risk assessment systems, developing MIS,
and monitoring quality of loan portfolio, identification of
problems, correction of deficiencies.

o Improving credit delivery system upon full compliance of
laid down norms and guidelines.

The Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting and/or Measurement
System:

The Bank has in place a robust credit risk rating system for
its credit exposures. An effective way to mitigate credit risks
is to identify potential risks in a particular asset, maintain a
healthy asset quality and at the same time impart flexibility
in pricing assets to meet the required risk-return parameters
as per the bank’s overall strategy and credit policy. However
Bank has a separate Credit Risk Policy where portfolio credit
risk is analysed on quarterly interval on the basis defined
methods.

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures

b) Total Gross Credit Risk Exposure

affe RaY | 2023-24

fqavor Ll (m 5. ﬁ') 31.03.2024 Particulars Amount (% in Crores) 31.03.2024
ffSr menRa g@rn 5351.35 Fund Based Exposure 5351.35
IR amenRa gorar 55.68 Non-fund Based Exposure 55.68
Bl Ghal FIT 5407.03 Total Gross Credit Exposure 5407.03
) YT TFEUIGR &1 Hifas faavor: c) Geographic Distribution of Exposures:
lr (Fs ©. A) Amount (% in Crores)
LESEIT N fofer amenfRa Ax fAfer amenfRa Exposures Fund Based Non-fund Based
THIET IHTAT Outstanding Outstanding
gﬁ(—i gRETeq 5351.35 55.68 Domestic operations 5351.35 55.68
foesh gRare - — Overseas operations - -
el 5351.35 55.68 Total 5351.35 55.68
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d) Industry Type Distribution of Exposures
(¥ BIs H) /(T in Crores)

o Raalf HA HA FUT SAIRgH
- 2 IR AR—faarda (evaifa siv
S. -NO- ST/ et Total Funded ol S R—far W)
Credit Exposure Total Non-funded Total Credit Exposure
Credit Exposure (Funded and Non-Funded)
T/A W9 3R S Minning and Quarrying 90.22 0.84 91.06
T/A1l | BT Coal 0.00 0.00 0.00
T/A2 I Other 90.22 0.84 91.06
/B | @R YHEHIOT Food Processing 25.98 0.00 25.98
/1 | AN Sugar 0.03 0.00 0.03
/82 | @H BT I R AT Edible Oils and Vanaspati 1.39 0.00 1.39
di/83 |@ Tea 0.48 0.00 0.48
/B4 | BT Coffee 0.00 0.00 0.00
d1/B5 |3 Others 24.08 0.00 24.08
@ /c U ugref (mam aﬁ‘\' BBl | Beverages (excluding Tea & 31.11 0.00 31.11
B BISHI) 3N da1H Coffee) and Tobacco
?ﬁ/ c1 qHITd, 9 THITR, TS Tobacco and Tobacco Products 0.00 0.00 0.00
@W/c2 |3 Others 31.11 0.00 31.11
/D SReEd Textiles 32.81 0.00 32.81
/D1 | g Cotton 1.71 0.00 1.71
g /D2 | lute 0.00 0.00 0.00
/D3 | BT H T W Man-made 0.00 0.00 0.00
/D4 | Others 31.10 0.00 31.10
SRR I (H_I:‘I, Bl q9) Ou.t O.fD(I.?., Total Textiles) to 0.00 0.00 0.00
wdrs el @l Spinning Mills
st/E qHsT 3N %Fﬁ,} $ IdIe Leather and Leather Products 1.74 0.00 1.74
T%/F dbel IR dhSl © IUIg | Wood and Wood Products 7.88 0.00 7.88
/6 SISl 3R DIl @ SUrg | Paper and Paper Products 4.69 0.00 4.69
ﬁ?ﬁﬁ'ﬂ'ﬂ (ﬁ\'—m) Petroleum (non-infra), Coal
Ta/H | BIgaT S (AX—==-) | Products (non-mining) and 0.00 0.00 0.00
3ix RETY] oA Nuclear Fuels
3]13( A IR e Chemicals and Chemical 16.92 0.00 16.92
/1 Sare (T, de, Inf) Products (Dyes, Paints, etc.) ’ ' :
Arg /11 | SRb Fertilizers 0.89 0.00 0.89
AS /12 | §79 U9 wHgfedmed Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 10.18 0.00 10.18
ard U I—Ra CREIE T BT | Petro-chemicals (excluding 0.00 0.00 0.00
/13 W) under Infrastructure) ’ ’ '
IS /14 |3 Other 5.85 0.00 5.85
= Nds wiicd 3R 3T Rubber Plastic and their 5.91 0.00 5.01
/) IS Products ) ' '
®id, BId & 99 UaL Glass, Glassware and other
= of ik s IR—enfeas non-metallic mineral products 4.89 0.00 4.89
/K gfier s (@ 3R (Except Cement and Cement : ' )
e Saret &t sresy) | Products)/
T /L | ¥We 3R diic © ST | Cement and Cement Products 2.50 0.00 2.50
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et Rl | Gl FOT SAIREIH
2 =
e e am ot | R | o
S. No. Total Funded — )
Credit Exposure Total Non-funded Total Credit Exposure
Credit Exposure (Funded and Non-Funded)
/M eI °Tg U4 o Scdig Basic Metal and Metal 15.27 0.00 15.27
Products
TH/M.1 | 8T Td 3T Iron and Steel 10.11 0.00 10.11
SR Tq EIGESIIES Other Metal and Metal
TH/M.2 Products 5.16 0.00 5.16
/N | gt shfafRar All Engineering 115.68 0.24 115.92
TI/N.1 gﬁ’c@'ﬁﬁ’cﬂq Electronics 0.57 0.00 0.57
TT/N.2 I Other 115.11 0.24 115.35
at /o qrEd, 918 9 AR Vehicle, Vehicle Parts and 10.84 0.00 10.84
gRasgd SuYHvor Transport Equipment's
/P I U9 AT Gems and Jewellery 0.14 0.00 0.14
®/q | i Construction 4.09 2.03 6.12
AR /R gﬁﬂlﬂl ETilT (?ﬁaa GEIE Infrastr.ucture (Pertaining to 62.11 0.00 62.11
a7 ¥ "&fem) Industries Sector Only)
IR /R1 | uRaEq Transport 16.48 0.12 16.60
IR /R.1.1 Nerd Railways 0.00 0.00 0.00
IR /R.1.2 | Asd AT Roadways 0.00 0.00 0.00
IR /R.1.3 GLIEE] Aviation 0.00 0.00 0.00
AR /R.1.4 | SRt Waterways 0.00 0.00 0.00
MR /R.1.5 | =g uRags Others Transport 16.48 0.12 16.60
3R /R.2 Easil Energy 12.02 0.00 12.02
MR /R.2.1 R HRONT FHoll Non-Renewable Energy 12.02 0.00 12.02
R /R2.2 BCIR P Hol (?ﬁ? qd-, Renewable Energy (Solar, Wind, 0.00 0.00 0.00
STetfdg) Hydel)
R /R.2.3 /ﬁﬂ, . Oil & Gas (Storage & Pipeline) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(HUSIRUT Ud UrgUells©)
AR /R3 | I Other 33.61 0.12 33.73
IR /R.3.1 aﬂgﬂ%ﬂ'\’ Telecommunication 0.00 0.00 0.00
3R /R.3.2 | STcT Wzwdl Water Sanitation 0.00 0.00 0.00
AR /R.3.3 | TEMID 3R arfoias Social and Commercial Infra- 33.57 0.12 33.69
STERIRET structure
3R /R.3.4 | =T THAT Other Infrastructure 0.04 0.00 0.04
wa/s ¥ T g Other Industries, pl. specify 327.28 7.72 335.00
el OTHER 327.28 7.72 335.00
Ift SenT (T J T9) All Industries (A to S) 760.06 11.07 771.13
oY 3=y IAfyH Residuary other advances 4591.29 44.61 4635.90
e &= Aviation Sector 0.00 0.00 0.00
TR NBFC 35.00 0.00 35.00
3=y rafdre afim Other residuary Advances 4,556.29 44.61 4,556.29
o =0T AR AfAw Total Loan & Advances 5351.35 55.68 5407.03
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I S BT K0T SR, DT 9611 K0T §F & G Gdd F0T AIRIH T 5% 4 3e® 2 & Frrgar 2:

Credit Exposure of industries where outstanding exposure is more than 5% of the Total Gross Credit Exposure of the Bank is as

follows:
G ST FA (USR] /95T A9 (B0 PR H) Gl Ahal K0T ARG B1%
S. No. Industry Total Exposure/(O/s bal.) (in Crores) % of Total Gross Credit Exposure
A /NIL A/ NIL T/ NIL
¥) uRagwfaal &1 saf¥re uRugaar faaxor
(e) Residual maturity breakdown of assets (F as #) /(T in Crores)
MRy @ U | I §B & U AW eI =T
THdY Td AN/ | HIT TG 3T YA U I foraer/ AfF/ |3 et/ | enfRai / | Sits /
Cash & Balances |3f3r1 / Balances with other Banks | Investments Advances Fixed Assets Other Total
with RBI & Money at call & short notice Assets
12 /1 pay 191.44 17.13 515.54 14.28 0.00 1.41 739.80
2-7 &< /2-7 Days 0.00 160.00 0.00 85.67 0.00 29.73 275.40
8-14 f&77 / 8-14 Days 0.00 17.00 0.00 100.59 0.00 5.02 122.61
15-30 f&97 / 15-30 Days 41.60 45.00 169.09 202.14 0.00 9.65 467.48
31 — 2 e 7% / 13.74 74.00 64.77 120.81 0.00 2062 | 293.94

31 days — upto 2 Months
2 ATE | AfP iR 3 A TP/

16.98 110.00 64.28 222.33 0.00 20.62 434.21
Over 2 Months upto 3 Months
3 e 4R 6 e 44.58 454.00 178.07 332.14 0.00 83.53 1092.32
TP / Over 3 upto 6 Months
6 e A SR 12 e 90.93 765.01 363.81 175.32 0.00 10.10 1405.17
TP / Over 6 upto 12 Months
1 ok 3 127.80 0.09 571.11 1763.30 0.00 206.48 2668.78
dd / Over 1 year upto 3 Years
3a A ok 5 1.70 0.00 6.78 431.70 0.00 79.62 519.80
dd / Over 3 upto 5 Years
59Y ¥ 31fdd / Over 5 Year 1.21 0.00 55.62 1069.56 79.06 81.86 | 1287.31
Gﬁ’\t_,'/TOTAL 529.98 1642.23 1989.07 4517.84 79.06 548.64 9306.82

(® s ®) /(T in Crores)

.?N“;) gRAURT A0f / Asset category 131 / Amount
®/a) | gAdiy (W)*Z NPAs (Gross)*: 398.67
REEIBEY Substandard 62.99
wfewe 1 Doubtful 1 40.58
Sfere 2 Doubtful 2 81.78
Jfere 3 Doubtful 3 189.94
HIGGT Loss 23.38
@ /b) | P& YT Net NPAs 41.88
T/c) | RN U NPA Ratios
Hhol T § Fbol TAGT (%) Gross NPAs to gross advances (%) 8.29%
N g o NEs TAUT (%) Net NPAs to net advances (%) 0.94%
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?;qu gR™AURT oM / Asset category R / Amount
"/d) | gafig (ade) - SdR—ded Movement of NPA(Gross)
yRME Y Opening balance 443.26@
gfg Additions 97.25
HH Reductions 141.84
ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬂ'&[ I Ed Eﬁ hHIROT Eﬁl’s‘ 3 E’q‘ﬂ:ﬁﬁ:{ Any other adjustments due to Exchange Diff 0.00
sifeq 9y Closing balance 398.67**
s /e) | fafl¥re yraum= SPECIFIC PROVISION
TT & forU grae= § ISaR—agT Movement of provisions for NPAs
yRfE Y Opening balance 300.96
Iafy o ?ﬁ?l:f %Q MU YTgegm- Provisions made during the period 64.74
&ﬁ'ﬁ?ﬁ ‘;rl—cF&TFﬁ Eﬁ[ NEM sﬁ'tﬁ/?ﬁ_c’ é’cﬁ BHNAT | Write offs/ Write back of excess provisions 72.84
& d= et Eﬁg o Any other adjustments, including transfers between provisions 0.00
3ifay oIy Closing balance 292.86
NATHTT YTdETH GENERAL PROVISION
a/f) | NN & fag gyaeml 4 SdaR—ded Movement of provisions for NPAs
yRfE Y Opening balance 62.85
(ﬂ'crfﬁ EF% ?N'F{ %JJT AT YTdEm Provisions made during the period 0.00
gec @ Write offs 0.00
3Ry Yraem =l &l 9199 Bl Write back of excess provisions 0.00
m’q’m:ﬁ Zﬁ Eﬁ%[ 34?1?'01? QT%H Ebﬁ’g‘ 3 QTHTEﬁG:[ Any other adjustments, including transfers between provisions 0.00
RIRE ‘\ﬁ'q Closing balance 62.85
ge—3iTh St NI My fIavor # gof fohu Ty & | Write-offs that have been booked directly to the income statement 44.93
?R:Eﬁ SF T s R 8 oadl @) TI_Q; 3 ;ziz\seri:ts that have been booked directly to the income 3.99
B/g) iY fasures fder @) iy Amount of Non-Performing Investments 0.00
o1/ h) j;r_m Frawr & m Al R wraeTE Amount of provisions held for non-performing investment 0.00
/) forder wv HeAg ™ P ﬁvrq YTaeT=l &I Hdel+l | Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments
yRY® 3T Opening balance 29.35
S]El'fé[ ‘cﬁ ?ﬁ?‘l:[ ﬁv_q T YTaem Provisions made during the period 0.83
sc—3H Write-off 0.00
3R yraem=T &1 NE 3% Write back of excess provisions 26.50
3ifad oIy Closing balance 3.68
31/j) ERAE] ST AT SIS YhR D TR By major industry or counter type
GTHIY RIf3r / Amount of NPAs UGG
oMY 5 ST Top 5 Industries 121.61 121.61
z/k) | "imfas g7ar fazayor Geographic-wise breakup HHe TAUIT / Gross NPA ICIG]
TN, Domestic 398.67 292.86

@3 447 TS D TS TR DI BIEDPY **T 7.33 PRIS & AT AT BT BISHY

@Excluding interest suspense of T 4.47 crore

aiffe Rt | 2023-24
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Table DF-4: Credit Risk Disclosures for portfolios subject to
Standardized Approach

i)

a)

Qualitative Disclosures

For portfolios under the Standardised Approach:

The Bank has recognized following credit rating agencies for the
purpose of rating of an exposure & assigning risk weights for
computation of capital charge under standardized approach.

Domestic credit rating agencies:

Credit Analysis & Research Limited (CARE),
CRISIL Limited,

ICRA Limited,

India Ratings (Formerly FITCH India)

Brickwork

SMERA

Types of exposure for which each agency is used:

All the above agencies are recognized for rating all types of
exposures.

A description of the process used to transfer public issue
ratings onto comparable assets in the banking books:

(i)
(b)

Bank has used short term ratings for assets with maturity
up to one year and long term ratings for assets matur-
ing after one year as accorded by the approved external
credit rating agencies.

Bank has not used one rating of a CRA (Credit Rating
Agency) for one exposure and another CRA’s rating for
another exposure on the same counterparty unless only
one rating is available for given exposure.

The Bank will comply with the Basel norms in respect of
obtaining rating from RBI approved external agencies in
caseof fresh creditexposures having aggregate sanctioned
limit above %20.00 Crore. However, an undertaking
from the borrowers having sanctioned aggregate credit
facilities of ¥7.50 Crores and above and up to 320.00
Crores to be obtained for obtaining/submitting of such
ratings as & when the same is required as per regulator’s
guidelines.

Bank has used only solicited rating from the recognized
CRAs.

Quantitative Disclosures

Amount of the Bank’s Exposures- Gross Advances
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(Rated & Unrated) in Major Risk Buckets -under
Standardized Approach, after factoring Risk Mitigants
(i.e. Collaterals):

The amount of exposure including non-fund based after
risk mitigation subject to Standardized Approach (rated and
unrated) in the following three major risk buckets are as under:

Outstanding Amount (T in Crores)

. f5fer amenRa | Mefiax smenfRa

. faa=or

9. 31.03.2024 31.03.2024

1 | 100% SRIT IR F HH 2595.04

2 | 100% STRIA WR 1529.54 55.64

3 | 100% STIRIH WR A 31fdrd 91.02

4 | WRIRTH Hrd 596.19 29.80
LSRRI 4811.79 85.44

S. particulars Fund Based Non—Fund Based
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
Below 100 % risk weight 2595.04
2 |100 % risk weight 1529.54 55.64
3 |More than 100 % risk weight 91.02
4 |CRM Deducted 596.19 29.80
Total Exposure 4811.79 85.44

arferdr UG5 FoT SIRET BT AFDIGA
gfeaion & foay gyadiavor

i) TUTHD UDHIHROT
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Table Df-5: Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for Standardized
Approaches

(i) Qualitative Disclosures

Policies and processes for collateral valuation and
management: The Bank is having a Board approved collateral
management policy which lays down the process, objectives,
accepted types of collaterals and the framework including
suitable management information system for effective
collateral management. The Collaterals and guarantees
properly taken and managed that would serve to:

. mitigate the risk by providing secondary source of
repayment in the event of borrower's default on a credit
facility due to inadequacy in expected cash flow or not;

. gain control on the source of repayment in the event of
default;

° provide early warning of a borrower's deteriorating
repayment ability; and

. Optimize risk weighted assets and to address Residual
Risks adequately.

Bank uses a number of techniques to mitigate the credit risks
to which it is exposed. Collateral Management process and
practices of the Bank cover the entire activities comprising
security and protection of collateral value, validity of collaterals
and guarantees, and valuation /periodical inspection.

VALUATION:

Assets obtained to secure the loans granted by the Bank are
subjected to valuation by valuers empanelled by the Bank.
Monetary limits of the accounts, asset classification of the
borrower, which is to be subjected to valuation, periodicity of
valuation, are prescribed in the Banks’ policy guidelines. Bank
reviews the guidelines on valuation periodically.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE MAIN TYPES OF COLLATERAL TAKEN
BY THE BANK:

The collateral commonly used by the Bank as risk mitigants
comprises of

1. Moveable assets like stocks, moveable machinery etc.
2. Immoveable assets like land, building, plant & machinery.
3.  Bank’s own deposits

4.  NSCs, IVPs, KVPs, Govt. Bonds, RBI Bonds, LIC policies,
etc.

5. Cash Margin against Non-fund based facilities
6. GoldJewellery
7.  Shares as per approved list

The bank has well-laid out policy on valuation of securities
charged to the bank. The Bank has applied securities mentioned
at sr.no.3 to 6 above as Credit Risk Mitigants.

Main types of Guarantor counterparty and their

creditworthiness:

The main types of guarantors against the credit risk of the
bank are :

. Individuals (Personal guarantees)
° Corporate

. Central Government

. State Government

. CGTMSE

CRM collaterals are mostly available in Loans Against Bank’s
Own Deposit and Loans against Government Securities, LIC
Policies/ Shares.

CRM securities are also taken in non-fund based facilities like
Guarantees and Letters of Credit.

Credit Risk Mitigation recognized by the Bank for the purpose
of reducing capital requirement under New Capital Adequacy
Framework

The Bank has recognized Cash, Bank's own Deposits, Gold &
Gold Jewellery, LIC Policies with a declared surrender value,
securities issued by Central and State Govts. as Credit Risk
Mitigations for the purpose of reducing capital requirement
under the New Capital Adequacy Framework.
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i) HAEATH® YDHSTdhRoT

Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

ii) Quantitative Disclosures

NINNCRICI )| Amount (% in Crores)
% 9. | faavor 31.03.2024 S.No. | PARTICULARS 31.03.2024
(@) | B SiRgw (Sel o €1, def¥ e o a1 doiv 625.99 (b) | The total exposure (after, where applicable, 625.99
e | 9% AT & 919) S IS ATT—3TeT T on- or off balance sheet netting) that is cov-
yhfed Bise SiRaH NIEwIferal & foy gavee ered by eligible financial collateral after the
@ 3ded B 915 U Ay Hu¥ad gRT Hax application of haircuts for each separately
fpar ST 21 disclosed credit risk portfolio.
@m Bl SiRgH (STet GITJLET Joig 3Ne o= o7 9o - (c) The total exposure (after, where applicable, on- or —
e F e AT & q1q) Sl Udd 3TeRT—3TelT off balance sheet netting) that is covered by guar-
yafed UcHIforr & forw TRE /Bse SRa. antees/credit derivatives (whenever specifically
fea (Sfe f RS gRT Aoy wu eqﬂ'qﬁf permitted by RBI) for each separately disclosed
4 IR B) §RT Ba” far SIram 2 portfolio
drfardl  SIUh—6: gﬁrqﬁmw STiRa: qﬁﬂﬁgﬁ Table DF-6: Securitization Exposures: Disclosures for

gfeaplnn & fau gsdiaor

i) TUITHD UDHCIHROT

iy feenfrder fdt 1 ufpgfoever SiRem &1 enfie 81 &al
g

i) AATH® YHSITHIOT

Standardized Approach
(i) Qualitative disclosures

The policy guidelines do not undertake any securitization
exposures.

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures

ST 99 Banking Book
%. 9. faavor 31.03.2024 S.No. Particulars 31.03.2024
Nl NIL
2T 9 Trading Book
. 9. | faquor | 31.03.2024 S.No. Particulars 31.03.2024
T NIL

eI 31.03.2024 TP I & U U URKURRT & FferfcreRor
HT Py AHAT Tel 2|

difest SIw-7: ST 9@ 4 IR SiRaw
i) TUITHD UDHIHROT

d& IR SIRgH BT FWIfad JHa™ & wu § gR9IAT wear 8 o
& BT IR g # ufare e & SR IS U8 FhT ¢ |
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wdfed Sifgw gderm @i @l WReT SR Wied: % H AR

o~ . . o
GITIRGH e AT TR =
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The bank does not have any case of its assets securitised as on
31.03.2024.

Table DF-7: Market Risk in Trading Book
(i) Qualitative Disclosures

The Bank defines market risk as potential loss that the Bank
may incur due to adverse developments in market prices.

Bank has put in place a proper system for calculating capital
charge on Market Risk on Trading Portfolio as per RBI
Guidelines, viz., Standardised Duration Approach. The capital
charge thus calculated is converted into Risk Weighted Assets.
The aggregated Risk Weighted Assets for credit risk, market risk
and operational risk are taken in to consideration for arriving at
the CRAR.

The structure and organization of the relevant risk management
function: The Market Risk Management Structure in the Bank
is as under:
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Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

o fIQurd Aved e Board of Directors
o IS P SIReH Yeu AR (GTRTAI) * Risk Management Committee of the Board (RMC)
o Tom! QMY ¢ ALCO Committee
o aiiaRe Sfkm geuT affy ¢ Internal Risk Management Committee
o faur wfafy ¢ |nvestment Committee
o 9 aiv SfRgw o ¢ Investment and Risk Department
i) HETHS GHEHIT: ii) Quantitative Disclosures
(@31S A #) (i Crore)
w e B s | | Aot saremer
®) | e ) AR 43.20 a) | Interest Rate Risk 43.20
@) | gfaad) Refer o= Sikaw b) | Equity Position Risk
M | faceh gar Sfew c) | Foreign Exchange Risk
diferdr Sve—8: aR=rad wifgw Table DF-8: Operational Risk
i) ot TP BT i) Qualitative Disclosures
ot ik ufmard Strategies and processes :

b B uReTer SIRGH Yee UfhaT o Horqd Wve-cad Wepfa  1he Operational Risk Management process of the Bank
3R S uRerem ulbaell Rt duiferd e & R efuRe is driven by a strong organizational culture and sound
Yo, gieapiv, draan, siaRe FriEe G, g aidRe operating procedures, involving corporate values, attitudes,
ﬁf%" i ' N FI N @’cﬁ’[%\’lﬁ’cﬁﬁ’ R NS competencies, internal control culture, effective internal

- N : ey @ reporting and contingency planning. Policies are put in place
@ e B fore gl for effective management of Operational Risk in the Bank.

grafard Sifaq gavee &ral @) a¥a=r 3R 9Ue: The structure and organization of the relevant risk
management function

d& # uRares SIRed yawe WRe FTgaR - The Operational Risk Management Structure in the Bank is as
under:

o fwd "oed e  Board of Directors

d IS Bl WIReH gee At o Risk Management Committee of Board

. SMSIRUAAT (@TiaRe SRew wdee afif) e |IRMC (Internal Risk Management Committee)

. SIRew eer® e Risk Managers

° gREred SIRgA gde & oy Aerar g o Support Group for Operational Risk Management

sifRgw Ruifénr sk /ar amga yonferal &1 sdaT 3k The scope and nature of risk reporting and/or measurement
AR systems

SR ROFST 3 St uftrar SrefTe ok ares gl & el The Risk reporting consists of operational risk loss incidents/

S /et 5_5‘ R YR =Y " /e events occurred in branches/offices relating to people, process,
frer 2| technology and external events.

Wfe & & W dR/A HU HW @ AR stk Policies for hedging and/or mitigating risk and strategies
RET /9w A PR gwraeheaar # Frreh @ forg and processes for monitoring the continuing effectiveness of
<orfifret st wfwerd | hedges/mitigants

S o RO S g 6 oueie A pre R ae S Bank has put in place policies for management of Operational
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gREuREAT fadid 31.03.2024 T T 493.15 IS of |

arferdr uw—9: dfdT a8 A = ) onfew
(CIERIRSIREIE]))

i) UMD YHDROL:

dfbT 98 7 e ¥ ARgH  (AEARIARA)

g ) GIREH 98 SIRgA § S8l doiR @l &% # uRadd
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Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

Risk management. The policy framework contains various
aspects of Operational risk management such as identification,
management, monitoring & mitigation of Operational risk
areas.

In order to address risks involved in Outsourcing of activities,
bank has put in place policies for management of Outsourcing
Risk.

Operational Risk capital assessment

The Bank has adopted Basic Indicator Approach for calculating
capital charge for Operational Risk.

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures

Capital charge for operational Risk as on 31.03.2024 was
T 56.71 Cr. and Risk Weighted Assets for Operational Risk as on
31.03.2024 was ¥ 493.15 Cr.

Table DF-9: Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)
i) Qualitative Disclosures

Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book (IRRBB)

Interest rate risk is the risk where changes in market interest
rates affect a bank’s financial position. As the bank holds
rate sensitive on and off balance- sheets items of different
maturity/repricing, currencies, markets and benchmark rates,
and any adverse movement in these parameters exposes bank
to interest rate risk. Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book (IRRBB)
reveals the impact on bank’s earnings (short-term impact) and
net worth (long-term impact) due to adverse movement of
interest rates and is measured on a monthly basis.

Organizational Framework

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank
is responsible for developing, implementing and managing
interest rate risk management strategy as per the risk tolerance
established by the Board of Directors/Risk Management
Committee.

Strategies and Processes

The Bank strives to match the price of its assets and liabilities
coupled with proper maturity matching in-order to reduce the
gap in different time buckets which are maturing or getting
repriced. For measurement and management of interest rate
risk, Bank adopts both the Traditional Gap Analysis (TGA) and
the Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) to its domestic position of
assets, liabilities and off- balance sheet items, which are rate
sensitive.

The interest rate risk arises on account of re-pricing, yield
curve change, basis risk. The Bank aims at capturing these risks
arising from the maturity and re- pricing mismatches both
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from earnings perspective and economic value perspective
using techniques viz.,

1. Gap Analysis: The basic tool for measuring interest rate
risk is preparation of Interest Rate Sensitivity Statement
(IRS) by grouping various items of Rate Sensitive Assets
(RSA) and Rate Sensitive Liabilities (RSL) and off balance-
sheet items into different time buckets according to the
residual maturity or next re- pricing, whichever is earlier
and arriving at the net gap (i.e., RSA - RSL).

A positive or asset sensitive Gap means that an increase
in market interest rates result in an increase in NII.
Conversely, a negative or liability sensitive Gap implies
that the Bank’s NIl could decline as a result of increase in
market interest rates.

2. Earnings at Risk (EaR): Earnings at Risk (EaR) indicates
whether the bank is in a position to benefit by the rise
in interest rate by having positive gap or benefits by fall
in interest rate by having a negative gap. The impact of
repricing risk on the earnings due to the parallel shift in
interest rate is assessed for different rate shocks. Impact
on the earnings is also estimated for yield curve change
and basis risk.

3. Market Value of Equity (MVE): A long-term impact
of changing interest rates is on bank’s Market Value of
Equity (MVE) or Net-worth as the economic value of
bank’s assets, liabilities and off balance sheet positions
get affected due to variation in market interest rates.
The estimated drop in the Market Value of Equity (MVE)
as a result of prescribed rate shock is estimated by the
Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) arising from changes in the
value of interest rate sensitive positions across the whole
Bank.

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures
Earning at Risk (Traditional Gap Analysis) (Short Term):

The immediate impact of the changes in the interest rates on
net interest income of the bank is analyzed under this approach.
The Earning at Risk is analyzed under different scenarios for
domestic operations as under:

. Yield curve risk: A parallel shift of 2% is assumed for assets
as well as liabilities.

. Bucket wise different yield changes are assumed for the
assets and the same are applied to the liabilities as well.

(% in Crores)
200 bps
22.65

-200 bps
-22.65

Earning at Risk
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Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

Economic Value of Equity (Duration Gap Analysis) (Long term)

° Economic Value of Equity is done by calculating modi-
fied duration of assets and the liabilities to arrive at the
modified duration of equity. Impact on the Economic Value
of Equity is analyzed for a 200 bps rate shock at monthly
intervals for domestic operations through Duration Gap

Method.
ST B
—200 94U 200 dYITE -200 bps | 200 bps
sfdadl & anfeie 4 gRads Change in Economic Value of Equity
K (-)0.70% 0.70% (-)0.70% 0.70%
arfeTer Slte—10:  ufdugiedrR o1 iRy 9§ g€t Table DF-10: General Disclosures for exposures related to

TRUIoRl & fav 9= gy daxur
i) TUITHD UDHIHROT
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0T UTSAT BT ATl fhar Sy |

i) HAEHS YHdIHIT

Counterparty Credit Risk
(i) Qualitative Disclosures

Counterparty Credit Risk is defined as the risk that the
counterparty to a transaction could default before the
final settlement of the transaction’s cash flows and is the
primary source of risk for derivatives and securities financing
transactions. Unlike a Bank’s exposure to credit risk through
a loan, where the exposure to credit risk is unilateral and
only the lending bank faces the risk of loss, the counterparty
credit risk is bilateral in nature i.e. the market value of the
transaction can be positive or negative to either counterparty
to the transaction and varying over time with the movement of
underlying market factors.

An economic loss would occur if the transactions or portfolio
of transactions with the counterparty has a positive economic
value at the time of default.

Banks ensures all the due diligence are to be adhered to viz.
KYC norms, satisfactory dealing, credit worthiness of the party
before extending any derivative products to the party.

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures

¥ RIS . A (Amount Tin Crores)
®. ; wfead NI | 9d9 TRIdIoiR S. Particulars Notional Amount | Current Exposure
1 | RIS BRFT Divgded 1 | Forward forex -
Contracts
2 | A TR Currency Future -
3 | HvlY s - Currency Options - ----

4 &Il @R BT - -

Interest rate future — —

5 | B BRI AT R WY - -

v W N

Cross Currency - —
Interest Rate Swap

6 | RiTar ovell = <} WU

6 | Single Currency - —
Interest Rate Swap

Total - ---
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ARl SIYH—11 : Yol S |0

AT |: eWle T SYAIT ddd 31 AT, 2024 A fbar e

Table DF-11: Composition of Capital
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Part I: Template to be used only from March 31, 2024

(Fwa fafem=s /) /(R in Million)

Ddd 31 Hd, 2017 4 YA & foIU s9a— Il AMHFE YhSIHROT difeidr

5 O sReml f=Tar 9§ SO B9 drell IRIfidaR
SRt

ferences

. .
. . . . Rk
% | am wear feax 1 gl forea vd siRfga i ey
S. | Basel Il common disclosure template to be used from 31st March, 2017 Ref. No
No. | Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
= $fdadt fear 1 gslt - fama @il amsféra it
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
1 | A o & TN eredr Ui EHRT IR goft 3R Hgforq | Directly issued qualifying common share capital plus | 2548.66 a=al
©TH IR @IR’ lfITﬁPP:I) related stock surplus (share premium) +a2
2 | yfauRa sma Retained earnings
3 T o (Gﬁ? o o AR ) f:::rrceu;fted other comprehensive income (and other 4753.98
4 | A 1 9 IR I B9 @ Smefie ey Sy @ T YW | Directly issued capital subject to phase out from CET1 (only
@ga R WH wIe FHUal & fog @) applicable to non-joint stock companies)
5 | IES W ERT SR &1 TRY 3R TN et (?{I ?gé 1 {Hg | Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by
e A ?Tf?r) ERT a1Rd I IR) iﬁﬁ third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)
6 | R Yort @ 3 _s,& R 1 t{\Gﬁ ggjr:;:;:ntlsiqulty Tier 1 capital before regulatory 7302.64
= $fdad fear 1 ¢Sl - fafamies wwrateE
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
7 ]‘%ra"cﬁtfrf qeTHT FHRISTE Prudential valuation adjustments
8 @ﬁ?{ (Sl o= IAT BT BES)) Goodwill (net of related tax liability)
9 ;gxﬁ (glg Heferg By é‘q?ﬂ) Intangibles (net of related tax liability) 190.79
10 | g &Y HufRy Deferred tax assets
11 | e —ydarg gof Rod Cash-flow hedge reserve
12 | suferd eify & 7T graem=y & oY Shortfall of provisions to expected losses
13 | fgpg ©R qﬁpﬂ%{aﬂw AT Securitisation gain on sale
14 | Ifa g TIareil WA T SiRgw § URadT & HRUT | Gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk on fair
A B3R ' valued liabilities
15 | gRYIIg—amy Uee iy fHae wulRy Defined-benefit pension fund net assets
16 | fAoh 2R ¥ fAae (ﬁcﬁ?f fw T et ud # IfY g8l W & | Investments in own shares (if not already netted off paid-in
uad Yol @l RIS | far T ED) capital on reported balance sheet)
17 | 9@ s § RER pra—aifesT Reciprocal cross-holdings in common equity
18 | Jfdhr, foxfra @ik frr wverd, St faf e 8e— & SRR ¥ | Investments in the capital of banking, financial and
TRE D ti\Trﬁ § Ry FRIY &7 U e g fied, o8 insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory
. ! ; . 3 . "ﬁ consolidation, net of eligible short positions, where the
d% B TN q;Gﬁ 10% & T 8 (10% Eal bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share
A ¥ srfers wfd) capital (amount above 10% threshold)
19 | Jfdh, foxfa @ik a1 e, St fafe e a8e- & SRR ¥ | Significant investments in the common stock of banking,
e L B GEE IR H "'E'cql‘i\ui %7 37 gy Treurfrers | financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope
; R ; ? ] of regulatory consolidation, net of eligible short positions
(10% @ kil ) (amount above 10% threshold)
20 | HrST AfdRET PR (10% @ URfIS HHET I 3rfere <0f3r) | Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshold)
21 | R f=ar 9 S IMRAMTT w) Fufy (10% T URME | Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences
| 9 31 fd, Gefdra &Y gar ar ﬁa@[) (amount above 10% threshold, net of related tax liability)
22 | 15% & URfS A F 31fdd Amount exceeding the 15% threshold
23 | d O i Sl & 99 IR ° ﬂg?q‘l{u’i’ fraeT of which: significant investments in the common stock of
financial entities
24 | REH 9 73S AfaReT siferR of which: mortgage servicing rights
25 of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary dif-
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D 31 Hd, 2017 A AT & fA¢ 99— 1l GHT=I YbIBROT difersdt

. . . Rkl
[ waar R 1 goh: faea vad amféra fftr wy
Basel 11l common disclosure template to be used from 31st March, 2017 Ref- No
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
National specific regulatory adjustments
26 | s faRre fafarme @RIt (267 + 2691 + 2269 2690) | (56,406h+26¢+26d)
262 | o W aTHfhd AT UER—IG HUAl B sfdac] goit % | of which: Investments in the equity capital of the uncon-
e solidated insurance subsidiaries
26b | g W aqafepd IR—faxig der™me wul~al & Sfaady ggit | of which: Investments in the equity capital of unconsoli-
3§ fyeer dated non-financial subsidiaries
26c | o9 O 9 & G IR—9fhd T ool fo-fra wwerrari | of which: Shortfall in the equity capital of majority owned
g‘ﬁa—@r : : financial entities which have not been consolidated with
i Q\Gﬁ il the bank
26d | o H : uRenfeg vee A e of which: Unamortised pension funds expenditures
27 | syt aifafRs fear 1 3R feR 2 Feld) & R A9 D Regulat.ory a.dj_ustment_s.applie.d to Comrr_wn Equity Tier 1
AT éﬁrﬂ?ﬁ PR 1 W RS T due to insufficient Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover de-
fere L ductions
28 | | $faad) feax 1 4 o fafame gwmres Total regulatory adjustments to Common equity Tier 1 190.79
29 | g sfead) feax 1 t{\\—xﬁ A 1) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) 7111.84

Jifaf fear 1 yofi: fa@d / Additional Tier 1 capital: instruments

30 | g o feu e g eifafRe fear 1 foraa siiv e | Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments plus
3oy @—q—\, ;ﬁ'ﬁ‘-rq‘q) (31 + 32) related stock surplus (31+32)

31 | o E 9 AL TG eh=T ATIDT & T SiFac! B BuH q—rﬁw of which: classified as equity under applicable accounting
(W IR SR W) standards (Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares)

32 | o E W ma@fﬂﬂ HEHI & fdd <Iar & B § q’xﬁqﬁ[ of which: classified as liabilities under applicable accounting
(@aa o ma) standards (Perpetual debt Instruments)

33 | arfafRss foar 1 qg,ﬁ A IWOEE B9 q 9= (q‘,a W) 29 | Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase out
& el S o) Ry U qﬁﬁ R from Additional Tier 1

34 a@uﬁ?ﬁ ENT STRY 92T R U&] gNT (Qé’[ 1 T k1 A Additional Tier 1 instruments (and CET1 instruments not
R ﬂ?ﬁ) aiRe iR oo 1 foreag (\,’ﬁ_{ 547 4Ry § omirer included in row 5) issued by subsidiaries and held by third

) parties (amount allowed in group AT1)

& fpy v Wigdn foraa)

35 | /g8 & TNUNE ¥Y 9 98N (qm 3ms<) B @ amefe | of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to
WD BUAT gRT WY by v foraa phase out

36 | faframe ware & | gd afalRe® fear gsht 1 Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments

afaRaa feax goft 1: faframe wwmas=

Additional Tier 1 capital : regulatory adjustments

37 | faoh erfafRss feaw 1 formda & faasr Investments in own Additional Tier 1 instruments
38 | arfafes feaw 1 foradl § uRuRe hra—glfoe™d Reciprocal cross-holdings in Additional Tier 1 instruments
39 | dfdhw, faxia siv |7 Gvend, o faf e @@e- & RN | Investments in the capital of banking, financial and
IR 2 B GEE IR A9y FRY @1 urE 9e i insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory
s . A\ . & consolidation, net of eligible short positions, where the
e, STET d% BT W B SN q\Gﬁ (10% EI% bank does not own more than 10% of the issued common
AT ¥ erfere © 5) P 10% 3 3NfAbdT T 2 2 | share capital of the entity (amount above 10% threshold)
40 | dfpm, fa<ia siv |7 wved, S fafare a8e- & <y o | Significant investments in the capital of banking, financial
IR E P GER IR H‘E-cql;!\UT rer &7 urF oe GifSrerg | @nd insurance entities that are outside the scope of
&1 B ! | regulatory consolidation (net of eligible short positions)
41 |y faftre faframe aEroE 41T + 41) National specific regulatory adjustments (41a+41b)
4la | o8 | I—gafed 91 T8e wufal & orfafRss fegw | Of which: Investments in the Additional Tier 1 capital of
1 q\Gﬁ F ey unconsolidated insurance subsidiaries
41b EELN) & W el [T SRRl & faRe foax 1 %ﬁ ¥ | Of which: Shortfall in the Additional Tier 1 capital of
A DT 6 @ |1 Gfea 98 fhar T & majority owned financial entities which have not been
consolidated with the bank
42 | B BT PIR B P folU Ui fear 2 & wRor 3ifafh | Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1 due to
R 1 W AT RfTTE TS insufficient Tier 2 to cover deductions
43 | aifaR feax 1 ¥ ga faframe guroE Total regulatory adjustments to Additional Tier 1 capital
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%. | Dad 31 914, 2017 @ YA & fAQ 99— Il GF YHSHOT drfeasdr —
. | g wan feax 1 goi: foma vd sRfEra iR 5./
S. | Basel Il common disclosure template to be used from 31st March, 2017 .
I i Ref No
No. | Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
44 | arfafR<s feav 1 tLG—ﬁ (Tw@1) Additional Tier 1 capital (AT1) 0.00
45 | feax 1 qsht (@1 = HEE + w1) (29 + 44) Tier 1 capital (T1 = CET1 + AT1) (29 + 44) 7111.84
feur 2 goi: faea @ gr@gm=
Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions
46 | N o feu u erfafRsh fear 1 forad ok Hdfdia werep | Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments plus related
1oy stock surplus
47 | femx 2 gl ¥ TRUEE U A 9TER (BT 3MmS<) € & 3mefie | Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase out
W S Y T gl foraa from Tier 2
48 (’:Tj'ilﬁ?ﬁ ERT 9N fbd T ug a@-q Tl g7 enRe (R1fdr | | Tier 2 instruments (and CET1 and AT1 instruments not in-
R 2 § W) R 2 forag (G URRaT 5 R 34 F o cluded in rows 5 or 34) issued by subsidiaries and held by
T B T W ok @ R ) third parties (amount allowed in group Tier 2)
49 Yo of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to
UG BT H dER (BoT 3M8T)
STERT gRT Y fby v foraa phase out
50 | grgum= Provisions 479.48
51 | faframe g9l 9 ugd feax 2 goft Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 479.48
feaw 2 goft: faframmes gwraoE
Tier 2 capital: regulatory adjustments
52 | ool four 2 forga & fAoor Investments in own Tier 2 instruments
53 | feax 2 foradl § yR@Re Hra—aifoer™ Reciprocal cross-holdings in Tier 2 instruments
54 | Jfhw, fa<ia i | Geend, o fafame @®e- & RN | Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insur-
T IR E B G IR A9y FRY @7 93 9e oifsrer | ance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory con-
L . . solidation, net of eligible short positions, where the bank
A, STET ¥R §IRT SN ¥R T’ﬁ (10% Eﬁ R ¥ | does not own more than 10% of the issued common share
3w ) B 10% I 31d BT Wi T8 7 | capital of the entity (amount above the 10% threshold)
55 | dfdhwr, foxfra @ik far e, i fafeamae 8e- & SR ¥ | Significant investments in the capital banking, financial and
e T I IR F HE-CCI%\UT 1T B e NREE insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory
& ! consolidation (net of eligible short positions)
56 | ¥y fafdre fafframe wHrioE (56T-+564T) National specific regulatory adjustments (56a+56b)
56a | fgH W IR—Hfhd 9¥T 9Ee Hufal & feax 2 ggft | of which: Investments in the Tier 2 capital of unconsoli-
F ey dated subsidiaries
56b | forgd W qgAd P WA arelr faNg gl & feux 2 goit of which: Shortfall in the Tier 2 capital of majority owned
¥ o9 e 9% @ | Wfed T8 fear T £ financial entities which have not been consolidated with
the bank
57 | feax 2 il e Hel faframe gHrars= Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital
58 | fegw 2 t[\\—rﬁ (Eﬁz) Tier 2 capital (T2) 479.48
59 | ga goit (@ = & + d2) (45 + 58) Total capital (TC = T1 + T2) (45 + 58) 7591.32
60 | @l e wiRa snfxaai (60T + eodl + 60%A) Total risk weighted assets (60a + 60b + 60c) 49864.75
60a | forgd = Exyl wfee SiRaq wiRa sRaar of which: total credit risk weighted assets 41176.90
60b | oTEH = EagACININ SReH vika sl of which: total market risk weighted assets 3756.40
60c | T & g aRdTe Sikgd Ra Rt of which: total operational risk weighted assets 4931.45
Ll 3[UTd / Capital ratios
61 | g faad fer 1 (SRgw wiRa enRait @ ufcrerg @ | Common Equity Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk weighted as- .
o1 4 sets) 14.26%
62 | fewR 1 (SRgw wiRa el & wftera & wu #) Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 14.26%
63 | FHat gl (STiRaw TIRe nRaal & ufoerd & $u #) Total capital (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 15.22%
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Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

@ad 31 A/, 2017 9 YA & fay 99— Il GFI UHSIHROT diferadt st
[ waar R 1 goh: faea vad amféra fftr wy
Basel 11l common disclosure template to be used from 31st March, 2017 Re f No
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
64 | ey fafdrse gwr T (W S e 3R q\T’ﬁ GRequr | Institution specific buffer requirement (minimum CET1 8.00%
AR wRe gBR ey, SReH wiRkd enRadl @ wferd requirement plus capital conservation and countercyclical
& 3 ) ’ buffer requirements, expressed as a percentage of risk
°q H 2D weighted assets)
65 | forTH W Yol WReTT IR 3TUey of which: capital conservation buffer requirement 2.50%
66 | forgd A do fafdre ufearsdia 9By sy of which: bank specific countercyclical buffer requirement
67 | for® W S—vaanmgd gHY Sueg of which: G-SIB buffer requirement
68 | gHY T Vel T B B folU IuTer A=Y Sfaact fear 1 | Common Equity Tier 1 available to meet buffers (as a per- .
(Gﬁ'f%rq WIRT TRAS & uhe & B9 ﬁ) centage of risk weighted assets) 6.26%
AT AT (qr8d @ B g an)
National minima (if different from Basel-lll)
69 | i g e fear 1 R[ATH JAFUTT (qﬁ 991 111 | National Common Equity Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different 8.00% | Including
[T I o 8 ‘__ﬁ) from Basel Ill minimum) ccB
70 | feR 1 RIATH U (aﬁ{ Ersrcllll RATH ¥ 9= | National Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel IIl 9.50% | Including
S minimum) ccB
71| s g gol AW ergud (afy IS Il RAqH | fi= | National total capital minimum ratio (if different from Basel ., | Including
111 minimum) 11.50% ccB
&)
Fekdt @ fag aftreaq e @ i o af¥ @Rew TR 9 vga)
Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting)
72 | 3=y o GRemal @t T’ﬁ ¥ ﬁq_qgapluf IEEE Non-significant investments in the capital of other financial
entities
7 i 7 of Significant investments in the common stock of financial
73 RASAE NATHT T Hecdqul
entities
74 | WS AR Wged (Hafda o) <aar &1 faq) Mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)
75 | 3R fa=Tarl ¥ SO RARTT &R MRaAr (GEIENRCDY Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net
AT @7 ﬁﬂ?'f) of related tax liability)
feaw 2 ¥ yraumEl & e 53 9w arp A (@)
Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2
76 ‘:ITWW zérfﬁg—cm-u-[ ® 3 TRIUIOR P Fey § feuR 2 q\cﬁ Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of expo-
§ oS o %ﬂ IS U (@Tﬂ AT SRR T‘D sures subject to standardized approach (prior to application 479.48
of cap)
77 ]:n:rqﬁ% ?{W ® FTd foa] 2 ¥ yrau i & 9mfier faey | Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under standardized
S @ AT TR DY approach
78 | araRe ST Ry f{f&g—dﬁm ® i TAUISk & e | Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of expo-
¥ foaw 2 W ¥ it e ?ﬂ IS 9T (?ﬁ'HT @ 25y | sures subject to internal ratings-based approach (prior to
3 Ti) application of cap)
79 | ariaRe ST amenRa %f@cqﬂw ® FTid feax 2 ¥ yrgyrEf & | Cap for inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under internal rat-
iSO &) < ings-based approach
Bl ATSHe Aqensit & I gofl forma (@aa 31 wrd 2017 &R 31 7rd 2022 & dr= @)
Capital instruments subject to phase-out arrangements (only applicable between March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2022)
80 | BT SMSHe aReNai & M ST 1 forai wR Hisqar &y | Current cap on CET1 instruments subject to phase out
arrangements
81 | &y B BRI WS 1 § 8T Iy & 78 Il (qiq-rq 7 3fk | Amount excluded from CET1 due to cap (excess over cap
31‘6@'{“‘[ foradi @ 9 3 @ Gﬁ?iﬁ\_—ﬁ) after redemptions and maturities)
82 | B9 3MEHe FaRM3N B SN Ul 1 foRgdf W) :ﬁ@ Gl Current cap on AT1 instruments subject to phase out
arrangements
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%. | dad 31 A, 2017 F YANT B foIU 99— 1l GHETI YHEHIOT difeidT —
. | g wan feax 1 goi: foma vd sRfEra iR wy
S. | Basel Il common disclosure template to be used from 31st March, 2017
I i Ref No
No. | Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
83 | %Yy B PRI T 1 9 onfier 8 P 1-5—2‘ Ukl (’Jfﬂ'q QY 3R | Amount excluded from AT1 due to cap (excess over cap
m‘f@l‘{[ﬂf Rredl & qre 39 @ Gﬁ%lﬁ?ﬁ) after redemptions and maturities)
84 | B TS IR & M= & 2 forgd O® qﬁq\f{ ol Current cap on T2 instruments subject to phase out
arrangements
85 |y & SN I 2 H TE IfET Bl Trg NUEl (ql—.rrq by 31k | Amount excluded from T2 due to cap (excess over cap after
m‘f@l‘{ﬂf Rredl & qre 39 @ Gﬁ%lﬁ?ﬁ) redemptions and maturities)
erge & fely -1/ NOTES TO THE TEMPLATES
Srdle [ i - fora
e @l dfad o faazv1 / Particular (e A 1/
Row No. of the template (% in Million)
10 g gl @ dag STReira wY siRaar Deferred tax assets associated  with -
accumulated losses
IR PR IAT I TS TS (Q:ﬁ%m gifear <7 | Deferred tax assets (excluding those associated -
ﬁ—\é}r E—si BT BIEHR IRIAT HY Raat with accumulated losses) net of Deferred tax
liability
ufad 10 & g fer Eayl Total as indicated in row 10 -
19 Ife 4M1 Fege du=al | a9 ar q\T,ﬁ 3 w If investments in insurance subsidiaries are
TWE TE USR] AT SN SEd g9d Hedr @ not deducted fully from capital and instead
3 2 : - & considered under 10% threshold for deduction,
: 10 . ?ﬁ @ the resultant increase in the capital of bank
AT AT 6 BT goll # IR iy
s @ 9= $fady fear 1 ooft # qﬁg of which: Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 —
capital
o O faRad x4 tl\_yﬁ b1 qﬁg of which: Increase in Additional Tier 1 capital -
o O feaw 2 qg,ﬁ k-l q‘% of which: Increase in Tier 2 capital —
2691 /b gfe IR—Tufha R-foca e $ufaal o) | If investments in the equity capital of -
?}ﬁa—a q\ﬁ-ﬁ ¥ ey 7 981 wery T 8k ?{\’Tﬁ*l'(’ unconsolidated non-financial subsidiaries are
N — not deducted and hence, risk weighted then:
i) A= sfad) fear 1 q\sﬁ B zﬁ%’ (i) Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 capital -
ii) SiRgy wiRa anfaar o qﬁ&r (i) Increase in risk weighted assets J—
50 fear 2 T,I\G-ﬁ H o Ut yraeE Eligible Provisions included in Tier 2 capital 479.48
fear 2 tl\—yﬁ ¥ orfiel U g:pi@qm,—r[ Rord Eligible Revaluation Reserves included in Tier 2 -
capital
Yyfad 50 &1 @ Total of row 50 479.48

arefl Suw—12: goft &1 G- Sdel ey

Table DF-12: Composition of Capital- Reconciliation Requirements

90T 1 /Step 1

&1 %, fafera /) /(% in Million)

facia faawon & agErR
goq v3 Raifewr fafsr a5
Refa @& argar

Balance sheet as in financial
statements

As on reporting date

W1 & fafEmes SRR
3 Iaita god g3 Raifd
fafr @t Rerfa & sgaER

Balance sheet under regulatory
scope of consolidation
As on reporting date

A | qoft dorm duag

Capital & Liabilities

Paid-up Capital

1174.46

1174.46
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Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

facha faason & ogaR | Wed @ fafEme IR
go u3 Ruifew fafyr &) | & sfavfa gas o3 RuifdT
Reafad & agar fafr &1 Rerfa & agaR
Balance sheet as in financial Balance sheet under regulatory
statements scope of consolidation
As on reporting date As on reporting date

IRfEra fHfer gorr srfeey Reserves & Surplus 7002.88 7002.88

37T IRR IRAT BT AT Minority Interest

@l q\Gﬁ Total Capital 8177.34 8177.34

i | SR Deposits 82677.44 82677.44
N 9 §BI B STEHRIRRIT of which: Deposits from banks 4624.09 4624.09
INEGESHRIEE IR A RS GINIER of which: Customer deposits 78053.35 78053.35

ﬁ: o (Z of which: Other deposits (pl. specify) - -
e )

i | IYUR Borrowings 0.00 0.00
R SvRdg Red 96 9 of which: From RBI — -
N O o of which: From banks 0.00 0.00
O I e vermet qen of which: From other institutions & . L
iRt & agencies
R W g (FoT W ) of which: Others (pl. specify) - -
T 9 golt foraa of which: Capital instruments f— —

iv | 3 TIATC U4 g Other liabilities & provisions 2213.44 2213.44
B Total 93068.22 93068.22

B | arrR<ar Assets

i | o vd AR Rod 9o @ Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of 5299.76 5299.76
qrg oY India

i | §®I ® g 99 3R | 3R | Balance with banks and money at call and 16422.28 16422.28
IS AT W gfrea <fdr short notice

i | frder Investments: 19890.74 19890.74
NGRS RGN gfergfer of which: Government securities 18828.98 18828.98
o & 3= orgwifaa uftrgferat | of which: Other approved securities —- —
R 9 IR of which: Shares — -—
R O fed=R gor 9ve of which: Debentures & Bonds 1098.57 1098.57
o @ orgwih wufrai /g of which: Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures / L L
Y / FearfT dweng Associates
ot &1 3 QQIWIMC{? EES of which: Others (Commercial Papers,

RIG3T H$ M) Mutual Funds & shares etc.)
el Yeug™ Less Depreciation 36.81 36.81

iv | sor aar frH Loans and advances 45178.44 45178.44
O 9 §pf BT T gor IH | of which: Loans and advances to banks J— J—
R 1 UTEdT B 0T gerr o3 | of which: Loans and advances to customers 48191.26 48191.26
RIS Je Netting items 3012.82 3012.82

v | 3raa sniaar Fixed assets 790.58 790.58
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Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

facha faaeen @ gER
god ua RaifeT fafsr a0
Refa & srgar

Balance sheet as in financial

e & fafames TR
% fqta o um RafdT
fafsr @t Rerfa & sgaER

Balance sheet under regulatory

statements scope of consolidation
As on reporting date As on reporting date
vi | e=g et Other assets 5486.42 5486.42
N 9 9 (ﬂ@ﬁ(—.{) qo 34-;1(-} of which: Goodwill and intangible assets | ... | ...
SR
R @ e ox anfRaar of which: Deferred tax assets — —
vii | gHeT W) ﬂ@ﬁ?«[ Goodwill on consolidation - -
viii | oW g B @ H AW 9y Debit balance in Profit & Loss account |  —— |
Bl anfaar Total Assets 93068.22 93068.22

IRT 2 / Step 2

R %. fafera %) /(R in Million)

facia faavot @ | wed @ e sRR | dad
IER aua |$ iavia gead Ruifés| g
Ruifé fafr @t | fafr @t Rerfd @ srgar | RefNo.
Rerfad =« AR Balance sheet under
Balance sheet as in regulatory scope of
financial statements consolidation
As on reporting date As on reporting date
A q\gﬁ' qAqT SIdIe Capital & Liabilities
i g q;;ﬁ Paid-up Capital 1174.46 1174.46 al
fored @ A 1 & forw urw wfdr | of which: Amount eligible for CET1 1174.46 1174.46
s & vy 1 @ forw ur 3fdr of which: Amount eligible for AT1 - -
arfara ffer a2ar sifersiy Reserves & Surplus 7002.88 7002.88
ora of which:
— gifafsre smefarfaat — Statutory Reserve 1977.73 1977.73
— 3R fift —Share Premium 1374.19 1374.19 a2
— ®fhea Rad — Capital Reserve 218.07 218.07
o WITE MRTAT BT GAH i e Revaluation of Fixed Assets 218.07 218.07
o 3= it e Other Reserve 0.00 0.00
— Qa‘n{\ 3NN =g axfErfaar — Revenue and Other Reserve 3432.89 3432.89
o RIS a1 Wrg 3N Giewer sxur| © Reserve or Bad and Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00
o Y RIS IT—3TIRTT BHY e Other reserve-deferred tax 0.00 0.00
— 31y IIRfefT e Other Reserve 2758.78 2758.78
o 99T SAR—ded IRfET ¢ Investment Fluctuation Reserve 212.47 212.47
o o9 yRfera Afer @rar ¢ Investment Reserve Account 188.35 188.35
o RT 36 & =Vd A9y fRf&G | © Special reserve u/s36 273.29 273.29
— gduE 9ug B - Current period Loss —_—
Bl q\cﬁ Total Capital 8118.62 8118.62
i | SRR Deposits 82677.44 82677.44
INEGISHCEIRC RSB INIER of which: Deposits from banks 4624.09 4624.09
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Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

facha fagwo &
SR el 19
RaifT fafsr a5y
Rerfad @ argar
Balance sheet as in
financial statements
As on reporting date

e & fafame IR
@ siqita geua Raifdr
fafr &) Rerfa & e
Balance sheet under
regulatory scope of
consolidation
As on reporting date

aH
|7
Ref No.

o 9 e @ STHRIRET of which: Customer deposits 78053.35 78053.35
o Aema SERIRRN (Guar wee | of which: Other deposits (pl. specify) - -
)

il |SyR Borrowings 0.00 0.00
R 3 IR Rod § & of which: From RBI
5= & Jof & of which: From banks 0.00 0.00
9 9 o= geerai g et || of which: From other institutions & 0.00 0.00

agencies
T W o (FUT W ) of which: Others (pl. specify) — -
ot < goit foraa of which: Capital instruments

v |3 2IdIC TG Yraem Other liabilities & provisions 2213.44 2213.44
R sfaa & wafda Sidiva | of which: DTLs related to goodwill - —
T ¥ orqdt oMl | Hefe of which: DTLs related to intangible
AT T HTey <Iarg assets
ol Total 93068.22 93068.22

B |aRaar Assets

i |9vRd Rotd § & U dhe ud viy|Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of 5299.76 5299.76

India

i |d0f & 9 9y SR HET 3R 3arey|Balance with banks and money at call 16422.28 16422.28
I W ufered afdr and short notice

i | fyger Investments: 19890.74 19890.74
T W wRer ufonfoat of which: Government securities 18828.98 18828.98
o 9 o srgAifRa ufenyferat of which: Other approved securities - -
R 3 IR of which: Shares - -
R 3 fed=r gorr avs of which: Debentures & Bonds 1098.57 1098.57
s @ et wufar /wges|of which: Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures
S /eI Ay / Associates
o o 3=y (Em%‘ﬁqiﬁ T3, TgegaTel of which: Others (Commercial Papers, ——-- ——--
HE 3Mf) Mutual Funds, shares etc.)

T g Less Depreciation 36.81 36.81

v |=mor g fire Loans and advances 45178.44 45178.44
o8 QT BT T g i of which: Loans and advances to banks 0.00 0.00
RH & Uted! B o g7 i |of which: Loans and advances to 48191.26 48191.26

customers
FHETSTT He Netting items 3012.82 3012.82

v e et Fixed assets 790.58 790.58

o & e e engd enfRaai | of which: Goodwill and intangible assets 190.79 190.79
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Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures
faciha faazon @ | e @ fafams R | Aasd
ITER gaua |@ Ifavia gaua Ruiféw| d@n
Ruifér fafer @ | fafsr 9t Rerfd @ srgar | Ref No.
Reifad = AR Balance sheet under
Balance sheet as in regulatory scope of
financial statements consolidation
As on reporting date As on reporting date
Vi e enfRaat Other assets 5486.42 5486.42
o & e e engd e | of which: Goodwill and intangible assets — —
5 W smerfig & aniRaar of which: Deferred tax assets
vii | g R TTefaa Goodwill on consolidation — e
vii | g 81T @ ¥ 9™ 9y | Debit balance in Profit & Loss account — -
@l afRaar Total Assets 93068.22 93068.22
I}V 3 /Step 3
9 Il G YSdeReT Srde (Wiis Y wW o w9fRa) @1 Sevr —arel gw—11 @Rt o/ St WY g ®@)

T 3fdad) fear 1 goi: foaaa dom amféra fiftrn

Extract of Basel 1ll common disclosure template (with added column)

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves

— Table DF-11 (Part | / Part Il whichever, applicable)

(wfr =. faferast ) /(% in Million)

¥ g1

Raid &1 T
faframe gsit
@ HTh
Component of
regulatory capital
reported by bank

=R0T 2 | e o faframe
TRR @ A JATIA S G
T /93 UR AEIRT aid
Source based on reference numbers
/letters of the balance sheet under
the regulatory scope of consolida-
tion from step 2

Tefat (HfRd o= STar &1 faa)

Ay i 5 T e WM R (e | Directly issued qualifying common share 2548.65 311 T 32
Wyad—TR—%eT® Fufrl @ forw THIA) ol (and equivalent for non-joint stock com- al & a2
oI R R BT S panies) capital plus related stock surplus
2 | yfoenRa ama Retained earnings
3 | dafda oM @MU 3y STRfIT (T or=y | Accumulated other comprehensive in- 4563.19
ﬁ'@'&ﬁ) come (and other reserves)
4 7 Directly issued capital subject to phase -
1 gcly 37
Il emg‘cﬁ-[' 99 W BT W) ?'IT‘I) out from CET1 (only applicable to non-
( joint stock companies)
5 1 7 i Common share capital issued by subsidi- -
IRTRAT gIRT RN
: i d held by third parties (amount
ERT aiRT AT ¥R g figen # | ares an
I‘I\Gﬁ ( allowed in group CET1)
SEERRUR)
6 | fafframe a9 ‘{\71; 9T $fead) | Common Equity Tier 1 capital before 7111.84
o 1 t{\?rﬁ regulatory adjustments
7 qe Prudential valuation adjustments -
J
8 Goodwill (net of related tax liability) -
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THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

et Su—13: fafrme qot faaal @1 g= faeivag
Table DF-13: Main Features of Regulatory Capital Instruments
o 7 foxlt g & faferame goft forad o =18t fag €
Bank has not issued any kind of regulatory instruments.
do A fedl yor @ faframe ot fowa o & feg &

Disclosure template for main features of regulatory capital instruments

1 SIME Issuer

2 RRIED rgSewR (391, ol wide & farw CUSIP, ISIN | Unique identifier (e.g., CUSIP, ISIN or Bloomberg identifier for private placement)
7 Bloomberg 3MgSCHRR

3 Governing law(s) of the instrument

A & IR HEE ()

@ suar,/Regulatory treatment

4 @Wﬁﬂ a1 1 B Transitional Basel Ill rules

5 e gifSree a9 Il o Post-transitional Basel Ill rules

6 Thd / GYE / g — Udd ¥ g Eligible at solo/group/ group & solo

7 IYP] GpR Instrument type

8 e doi H Ar=rar urd i (Fexy grferar Raifée fafer | Amount recognised in regulatory capital (% in million, as of most recent reporting
B IR, M T #) date)

9 A BT RER A Par value of instrument

10 | orgiee affe<or Accounting classification

11| SR &= &) fafer Original date of issuance

12 | 9reaq a7 it Perpetual or dated

13 o Ryeaar f&fer Original maturity date

14 | St Bfe gd widell argHe @ orfe Issuer call subject to prior supervisory approval

15 | Jpfouss wial fafY sefR¥e el fafdra 3tk d=m wfer Optional call date, contingent call dates and redemption amount

16 Subsequent call dates, if applicable

e @ id fafm, afe ey e

®Y,/A1419,/ Coupons / dividends

17 | froes o1 YIS ol / 9+ Fixed or floating dividend/coupon

18 | o R IR B W HEa gawia Coupon rate and any related index

19 | SieT | @7 IR Existence of a dividend stopper

20 @ TRE A faderl=, o wu ¥ faderei= ar sifvard Fully discretionary, partially discretionary or mandatory
21 | RS e B U WU 319 A7 37 Yiedrgd bl IR Existence of step up or other incentive to redeem

22 | IR—T=RY I SR Noncumulative or cumulative

23 | yRad=g a1 IR—uRadg Convertible or non-convertible

24 | gfe gRadg 8, a1 wuiaRT foTR If convertible, conversion trigger(s)

25 | gfe uRada &, @1 O @Re a1 off¥es wu 9§ If convertible, fully or partially

26 | gfe yRad=1g 2, d ®UidRY &% If convertible, conversion rate

27 | gfe oRqd<i, ifFard a1 Jefous wuraRor If convertible, mandatory or optional conversion

28 | gfe uRaddm 2 a Susxy yer fafde &% it sad | If convertible, specify instrument type convertible into

gRad=a 8
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NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

¥ @8 uRafda e &

29 | gfe yRad<ig 2, I SS9 SUSNU & WRIGhdl &I Hfee &3 | If convertible, specify issuer of instrument it converts into

30 | jrge—sTa gfaEn

Write-down feature

31 | afe ford, O ford—smsH fomR

If write-down, write-down trigger(s)

32 | afy ford, oot am o

If write-down, full or partial

33 | gfe ford, emft a1 aRemi

If write-down, permanent or temporary

34 | gfe SRR WZT—STSH B, T NI3T—3MU T BT faaxor

If temporary write-down, description of write-up mechanism

IS ITFRT YBR[ HW)

35 | oRemME ¥ arefiear ueTgsma # Rt (@M & forg gRa | Position in subordination hierarchy in liquidation (specify instrument type
immediately senior to instrument)

36 | IR—aruTe HHAMTT Gy

Non-compliant transitioned features

37 | ufy o, @ R QT Riffe %

If yes, specify non-compliant features

arefl iU,
YHTho—

fafaer wie @& 99g ST @ fau M 9o (Tawwd),
fae 3g Sudte Sofl (Tuwud) dom uRugadr oEfy a@ <
T e @dH) oo § fied 5 § 91 6 aRdlemE. &
ARER URYF—TTHRY & forg fagegel Args, fafder dfewmT &
AR HedTep SR UReEmed & oy fadeyel Aes & JrgaR
21 AR fRen—dell & SgaR WERd HHAl Ud A
Sed B gfdadt § fafde gerdion sioft & st aiiga @1 ST
AR | Goil T S ¥, ARALAS. & Q- & IgaR
arta aiffepa 21

96 & U™ T g5 B id BIs sfdac! ufnyfa & 2
faRs U

9 Il & A eltavel Yoil SU (R ave dfica wdds
@ A CIR—1 Yol) & UHCIARY AFGs A faviford o s
U BT UfTeTd ¥ AT 8 | § | 37Uer Bl Sl & b =_aH
3.50 HIererd oflavsl U a1 W | JRALSME. & faRm—frden
31 91, 2024 H1 fy=faa &—

16: sfdadionr dfd6T g Reafa &1

Table DF-16: Equities: Disclosures for Banking Book Positions

Investments are classified at the time of purchase into Held
for Trade (HFT), Available for Sale (AFS), Held to Maturity
(HTM) categories in line with the RBI master circular-
Prudential Norms for classification, valuation and operation
of investments portfolio by Banks. In accordance with the
RBI guidelines, investments in equity of subsidiaries and joint
ventures are required to be classified under HTM category. For
capital adequacy purpose, as per the RBI guidelines, equity
securities held under HTM category are classified under
Banking book.

Bank does not have any equities under banking book
Leverage Ratio Disclosures

The Basel Ill leverage ratio is defined as the capital measure
(Tier-1 capital of the risk based capital framework) divided
by the exposure measure, with this ratio expressed as a
percentage. The Bank is required to maintain a minimum
leverage ratio of 3.50%. As per RBI guidelines, disclosures
required for leverage ratio for the Bank as of March 31%, 2024
is as follows::

IRvfl UG 17— AW@iH AMRAAT 97 favsl FJUTd (FHUIGR ATHAT BT FoAdTd AR

DF-17: Summary Comparison of Accounting Assets vs. Leverage Ratio Exposure Measure

SRt

.. > (Riferas o)
S.No. S (% in Million)
93068.22

1 yelRa iy Qoo & ITAR  F/A THfepa | Total consolidated assets as per published financial

statements

TFATM TREih Aol & o1 R aHe fhar mar 2|

2 dfbw, fahg, |7 srerar aiftiicge wvemsnt & U fader | Adjustment for investments in banking, financial, insurance -
& e aEESE o RfETEe SieT & SRR B 9] § or commercial entities that are consolidated for accounting

purposes but outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Annual Report | 2023-24



NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

9. 7%/ Item »ua (Rrferas #)
S.No. (% in Million)
3 yadl ogies GEAT B IR el I @ J=uar g | Adjustment for fiduciary assets recognised on the balance -—
TRl RaET B 31T FHRISH St o vt U sheletdp:rfsuantt:]o tlhe operan;e accounting framework but
. y excluded from the leverage ratio exposure measure
TRTUIGR AThe § WM el far 721 © | & P
4 Rafeg g forgdl & o 9aRIISH Adjustments for derivative financial instruments -
5 g-f%—mcﬁ—qﬁ & foxiae Adeft ol & fory Famior (3reaf | Adjustment for securities financing transactions (i.e. repos -
T iR =i aE B ﬁ?‘@l’d IIR) and similar secured lending)
6 Waﬁ—\r ]l & forg FwTe (3reriq SGREERERGREIIN Adjustment for off-balance sheet items (i.e. conversion to 8688.97
2 IR B gEHE Diee ‘OL”TNUI) credit equivalent amounts of off- balance sheet exposures)
7 I g™ Other adjustments -5630.07
8 CIGESS| qUTd TR Leverage ratio exposure 96127.12

ARl SIu% 18: GRS FUId AR UHSIHRIT Sl

Table DF-18: Leverage Ratio Common Disclosure Template

@R 5. fafer= /) /(R in Million)

& |, ARl 3rguTd WY1
S. No. FR L Leverage ratio framework
GGELERCI TEIYIoR On-balance sheet exposures
1 GEELCES :ﬁgl—c; * (eRafeg THATHST On-balance sheet items (excluding derivatives and SFTs, but
i : il ( sl kil ; ; 93068.22
BreH R FUfSas @1 oiel o EQ) including collateral)

2| (@Fa Il R 1 golt & fuiRor § "er$ 7 | (Asset amounts deducted in determining Basel Il Tier 0.00
et &1 <af) 1 capital) )

3 g ua W :ﬁq\a HA TqauleiR  (SRafea | Total on-balance sheet exposures (excluding derivatives 93068.22
TAT TAYHST BT BISHY) (URH 1 3R 2 BT A1) | and SFTs) (sum of lines 1 and 2) )
SRAfeq Targuior Derivative exposures

4 e SRaAfeT o eAt & I ufiRenyd @FTa | Replacement  cost  associated with all  derivatives 0.00
(@rITa UTH Tl BUTRET IR ®T Gt Sifg) | transactions (i.e. net of eligible cash variation margin) '

5 T SRafeq oF e 9 Gﬁ ditms & forw | Add-on amounts for PFE associated with all derivatives 0.00
R R transactions )

6 yadf oRgiee a¥aq T Y JATIH anfkaaj | Gross-up for derivatives collateral provided where
¥ "ew v eRdfeq Tuifae & forv @9 | deducted from the balance sheet assets pursuant to the 0.00
YTae=T operative accounting framework

7 (SRafea @=eAl # <@t 7T F&d] w9 | (Deductions of receivables assets for cash variation 0.00
Ao & forg e SRRt @ wekd) margin provided in derivatives transactions) )

8 (ITEP—TATNRT PRIIR] TRIAoR & g BT (Exempted CCP leg of client-cleared trade exposures) 0.00
Ty ARG <)

9 foRaa #fee SRafeq & v TaIRTT w9y | Adjusted effective notional amount of written credit 0.00
AT IR derivatives ‘

10 | (faRaa wfse sRafea & forg F@mIRTT ywrdl | (Adjusted  effective  notional offsets and add-on 0.00
AT FERIRT oIl YR delfer) deductions for written credit derivatives) '

11 | gor SRAfea yaauioR (UfdT 4. 4 | 10 &7 ©irg) | Total derivative exposures (sum of lines 4 to 10) 0.00
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O </ ttem v e e

gfefar faaaisor |9 vauieR Securities financing transaction exposures 0.00

1 AHd THUHET IMRadl (AT & forg #=r =), | Gross SFT assets (with no recognition of netting), after 0.00
YT TRATh SFeT BT FHAT d) & 919) | adjusting for sale accounting transactions

13 GE RSN aTﬁa'qﬁ & forv o <7 WY | (Netted amounts of cash payables and cash receivables 0.00
AT ey IRRN @ fraer ) of gross SFT assets)

14 | vauwer iRadl & fory WRMSIR yaRdIoR CCR exposure for SFT assets 0.00

15 Toie oiFe TaRIUIoR Agent transaction exposures 0.00

16 |ga yfrfa faaoisor @99 gawgior | Total securities financing transaction exposures (sum -—
(ufe &.12 @ 15 &1 W) of lines 12 to 15)
I GATUATR TFAUIGR Other off-balance sheet exposure

17 | §%a JFAIT IR TR JeTIaaR AUl Off-balance sheet exposure at gross notional amount 8688.97

18 G e <l S SR R R ;?;iits:::;znts for conversion to credit equivalent 5630.07

19 | gauaar we (Ufdd 9. 17 3R 18 &1 W) | Off-balance sheet items (sum of lines 17 and 18) 3058.90
qofl 3R {d gauuieR Capital and total exposures

20 |feaw 1 ysht Tier 1 capital 7111.84

21 E’TZ)W (dfed ¥ 3.11.16 31X 19 T Total exposures (sum of lines 3, 11, 16 and 19) 96127.12
ofaRS arguTd Leverage ratio

22 | 99a Nl RS U Basel Ill leverage ratio 7.40%

Follow Us » I £ BEETS

£8 www.nainitalbank.co.in

4
Nainital @ Nainital B

R marketing@nainitalbank.co.in

Follow Us » JN £ REETRNE

#8 www.nainitalbank.co.in

Annual Report | 2023-24

Apna Ashiyana
Scheme & g1y !

telNainital @ Nainit

marketing@nainitalbank.co.in



NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD. W—l” ﬁ?’l—\’—(‘}q—Cb_Cﬁ—CWUT

Basel-lll Pillar-3 Disclosures

AT / CIN U65923UR1922PLC0O00234
31 9Td 2024 &I A-drd 9 fafids &1 o u=

BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 OF THE NAINITAL BANK LIMITED

(39 'R #) /(T in Thousands)

< A A 31.03.2024 &1 Reifa 31.03.2023 @1 fRerfa
Iﬁﬁ s // CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES SCHEDULE As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
ot / Capital 1 117,44,63 117,44,63
RoTd 3R 31fALT / Reserves & Surplus 2 700,28,79 647,34,09
STHT <031 / Deposits 3 8267,74,44 7681,82,73
IR / Borrowings 4 - -
=1 TR @i UG / Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 221,34,34 210,05,96
a\i’a/Total 9306,82,20 8656,67,41
H[ufkTAT / ASSETS
P IR Rord & @ o sfoRry 6 529,97,62 412,52,62
Cash & Balances With Reserve Bank of India
T SARTAT IR AN U AT S AN TR A & 7 1642,22,76 1328,98,25
Balances with Banks & Money at call and Short Notice
ﬁa? /Investments 8 1989,07,34 2130,23,87
3]'&,]’1:[/ Advances 9 4517,84,44 4317,03,82
3Fel IMRAAT / Fixed Assets 10 79,05,84 81,48,53
3 I %aa'/o'cher Assets 11 548,64,20 386,40,32
@H/Total 9306,82,20 8656,67,41
JMMHRHAB TIATY / Contingent Liabilities 12 106,37,09 107,14,72
qug & foru ﬁ?ﬁ'/ Bills for collection
AEayol orRar Nt / Significant Accounting Policies 17
rdl W feHfORI / Notes on Accounts 18
IR IfeatlRad SR Jo—usl &1 i 3T F |
Schedules referred above form an integral part of Balance Sheet
WD, g Mo greRA faRaa #ga fa=iar wire
N.K. Chari Neelam Damodharan Nikhil Mohan Binita Shah
IR PRIGNT o 3reTeT R PRGN w@da Feed y§er e g Higen IR PRGN WaF eerh

Non Executive Independent Chairman

SI3MSTH / DIN - 07409731

Non Executive Independent Director

SITSTH / DIN - 07759291

Murer Riw Targ = i
Gopal Singh Gusain Manoj Sharma
IfRad w@ds s IR eR @dd FHeus

Non Executive Addional Independent Director

SI3METT / DIN - 03522170

Non-Executive Independent Director

SITSTH / DIN - 09085665

Lo, Mad fads wms
M.K. Goyal Vivek Sah
= i srierer Ho |fa

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

QI / Place : SHIdTel / Nainital
fe=iip / Date: 30.04.2024

aiffe Rt | 2023-24

Managing Director & CEO

SITSTH / DIN - 09655509

Non Executive Independent Director

SI3MSTT / DIN - 01538965
a9 dg ATger DI AT

Uttam Chand Nahta Rakesh Nema

R RGN w@aa Feee IR BRIGN /R W Feo®
Non-Executive Independent Director Non-Executive / Non Independent Director

SITSTH / DIN - 08533075 SI3MSTH / DIN - 07207816
AN e RUIE & rgeR

as per our report of even date

Fd Q. AR. TS HUAT

For For AR & Co.

AT ETHR

Chartered Accountants

UHARYA 00274431

FRN-002744C

(e arfre WiR) /(CA Anil Gaur)
/ Partner

TA.TA. ./ M.N.No. 017546
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Basel-lll Pillar—3 Disclosures

mSTI—{:’FQ:I/CIN U65923UR1922PLC000234
31 #1d, 2024 1 I 3Gfy & forw o 9 I A
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2024
(¥93 'R #) /R In Thousands)

YAl | 31.03.2024 HI GATK d | 31.03.2023 FHI WA o
SCHEDULE Period Ended 31.03.2024 Year ended 31.03.2023
. 3Ma /INCOME
fta TS / Interest Earned 13 692,13,26 587,73,38
3T 3T / Other Income 14 62,78,63 14,82,45
%ol / Total 754,91,89 602,55,83
Il. &/ EXPENDITURE
e foar T &IT9T / Interest Expended 15 372,04,58 308,71,95
ke W@d / Operating Expenses 16 275,58,97 216,90,34
UTaeT 3R dilcr:@'ldndlk"/ Provisions & Contingencies 60,18,68 30,62,67
el / Total 707,82,23 556,24,96
l. <ITH / PROFIT
9 & g Y& o™ / Net profit for the year 47,09,66 46,30,87
fafisT & foTg SueT®r oIt / Profit available for appropriation 47,09,66 46,30,87
Iv. fafSrISI=T / APPROPRIATIONS
wifaferes RSTd / Statutory Reserve 11,77,42 11,57,72
ST 3R 3= mﬁ'ﬂTi/Revenue & Other Reserves: - -
1) forgrer sRfera WTdT / Investment Reserve Account 14,40,65 3,38,05
ii) ATHT JTRfETT / General Reserve - -
iii) RT 36 (i) (viii) & Tga =T TAT faRw Rerd 179,35 )
special reserve created u/s 36(i)(viii)
YRR AT / Proposed Dividend - 4,66,97
FSRRE! # of S T$ YRR/ Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 19,12,24 26,68,13
&l / Total 47,09,66 46,30,87
Ui ¥RR @MY (%) / Earnings per Share ()
el / Basic 4.01 3.94
]/ Diluted 4.01 3.94
Ta. 9y e qmERA frfere ave= fafrar wme
N.K. Chari Neelam Damodharan Nikhil Mohan Binita Shah
IR BRIGNT W reaer R FIGRN wWoa e yeaer e va Wigan R BRIGN wWda fFeve

Non Executive Independent Chairman

SI3MET / DIN - 07409731

Non Executive Independent Director

SIMSTH / DIN - 07759291

Managing Director & CEO

SITSTH / DIN - 09655509

Non Executive Independent Director

SI3MET / DIN - 01538965

Turd R gars =S Tl ELLECCEE O] (S AT
Gopal Singh Gusain Manoj Sharma Uttam Chand Nahta Rakesh Nema
R PRGN AR W Feee R dRieN Wy e R PRGN wW@aa e R PRGN /IR w@aa e

Non Executive Addional Independent Director

SI3METH / DIN - 03522170

Non-Executive Independent Director Non-Executive / Non Independent Director

SIMSTH / DIN - 08533075 SI3METT / DIN - 07207816

Non-Executive Independent Director

SITSTH / DIN - 09085665

TS, TR faas e BARI 37ET RUIE & gdR
M.K. Goyal Vivek Sah as per our report of even date
= facf ey FUA A FI Q. AR, G HUA
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary For For AR & Co.

NEEIRSICIEaN

Chartered Accountants

UWHRTRTA 00274430

FRN-002744C

(*ru. arfrer w1R) / (CA Anil Gaur)
/ Partner

TA.GA. ./ M.N.No. 017546

eI / Place : A=I1dTeT / Nainital
1% / Date: 30.04.2024
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f3TETT / CIN U65923UR1922PLCO00234
31 91d, 2024 &I GHIW Al & fIU FHd) yarg &1 fqaxor
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2024
(¥ o ) /(% in Thousands)

AT 9 31.03.2024 | WHTW 99 31.03.2023
Year Ended 31.03.2024 |Year Ended 31.03.2023
®)/A) dR=TeTa Tfafaferai @ e d) udrg / Cash flow from operating activities :
P Jd g ™/ Net profit before taxes 74,11,99 50,76,87
ARSI / Adjustments for
Iraet HURTIT WR U8 / Depreciation on fixed Assets 14,59,71 14,37,51
yftreiRad 9% IR g8/ Depreciation on investment Written back -306,675 19,68,21
9991 R 3 31 9raE / Provision made on Investment - -
T & WY H UTGeE / Provision in respect of NPA 40,89,52 2,00,762
YIfSd Ae Uy @ foTT wraems / Provision for standard assets restructured -1,136 -10,626
37 Hal & fIU urgem= / Provision for other items - -
Irad HuRrt @1 9 ™ @™/ (819) / Profit (Loss) on sale of fixed Assets -101 -408
T 9§ & foU g &%/ Deferred Tax for Current year -36,853 4,02,86
yTae ST yfetRad fBam 1T/ Excess Provision written back - -
95,13,57 107,82,74
fer=ifaRaa @ fag wratsi= / Adjustment for
foaent § (afE) / 1/ (Increase)/Decrease in investments 171,83,28 141,17,58
1R # (@fg) /FN/ (Increase)/Decrease in advances -2,008,062 -40,02,105
3y MRt # (afs) /N / (Increase)/Decrease in other assets -1,622,389 4,80,51
SuR # 9f& / (@) / Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings - -
SHRIBRIT # 9fg / (@) / Increase/(Decrease) in deposits 585,91,72 195,94,88
7Y I IR waEEi # gfE / (@) / Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities and provisions -258,126 -4,16,806
WA 31 g1l H7/ Direct Taxes paid -270,231 -4,46,00
yRara-rra fafaferal @ 3g Fadl (T) / Net cash from operating activities (A) 437,00,47 3,40,61
w)/B) fdewr wfafafer & w4l 9ar / Cash flow from investing activities
sradt dukradl § & (@) / (Increase)/Decrease in fixed Assets -63,097 -2,03,576
IR A TG 99 d§ uRad=/ Changes in Trade related investments - -
AT /30 W UT AT / Dividend received from subsidiaries/others - -
fraw wfafafrat @ 5o d) garg () / Net Cash from investing activities (B) -63,097 -2,03,576
)/c) fax<ha wiifafert & & warg / Cash flow from financing activities
IR Yol /IR WA/ Share Capital / Share Premium 0 99,86,56
SIS / Dividend - -46,697
SRRfET Uiy 9ISt W T / 33 91/ Interest paid/payable on unsecured redeemable bonds - -
fa<ha wfafaferiy @ 3@ Td< (}f1) / Net Cash from financing activities (C) 0 95,19,59
N moremse o & s e oy 430,69,50 78,24,44
A9g AR Tdha G9HE BT URMTH A9 / Opening Cash & cash equivalents 1741,50,87 1663,26,43
A®q 3R Tha AHABH BT 3R AW/ Closing Cash & cash equivalents 2172,20,37 1741,50,87
. A Ao gMeRT faReaar wrga fa=irar ume
N.K. Chari Neelam Damodharan Nikhil Mohan Binita Shah
RERERS 26 R FRIeN wWda e yeer e g Wigen IR BRIGR wWda e
Non Executive Independent Chairman Non Executive Independent Director Managing Director & CEO Non Executive Independent Director
/ DIN - 07409731 @@T?Q:l/ DIN - 07759291 it / DIN - 09655509 @W/ DIN - 01538965
Ture Riw Targ ol et W G AATEeT BT AT
Gopal Singh Gusain Manoj Sharma Uttam Chand Nahta Rakesh Nema
R PRGN AR wWad fFRees R PRieN wWay fHeve R PRGN o Fees R PRGN /IR w@ad e
Non Executive Addional Independent Director ~ Non-Executive Independent Director Non-Executive Independent Director Non-Executive / Non Independent Director
/DIN - 03522170 <13 / DIN - 09085665 <13 / DIN - 08533075 II3TMETA / DIN - 07207816
TS, I faas e BRI 3T RUIE & ogaR
M.K. Goyal Vivek Sah as per our report of even date
q facig Ty FHUA A Fd Q. AR, S HUA
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary For For AR & Co.
AT ETHR

Chartered Accountants

URTRUA 002744

FRN-002744C

I / Place : SHIdTeT / Nainital (g srfrer WR) /(CA Anil Gaur)
&% / Date: 30.04.2024 / Partner
THUA. 4./ M.N.No. 017546
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

T 1—9a D1 JIYAAT / Schedules to Balance Sheet
Al 1—gSil / SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL (69l ¥R #) /(% in Thousands)

31.03.2024 &) ReIfl & IR | 31.03.2023 @1 Reafa & IFAR
As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

uTferga goft (23,00,00,000 AT TWR) | 10 /— FH TS
(froel a9 . 10/~ YA b 15,00,00,000 FfFET IAR)* 230,00,00 150,00,00
Authorised Capital (23,00,00,000 Equity Shares) of ¥ 10/- each
(Last year 15,00,00,000 Equity Share of Rs 10/-each)*

SR @ TS GOl 11,74,46,250 33T TRR B. 10/ — IS

Issued Capital 11,74,46,250 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 117,44,63 117,44,63
e golt 11,74,46,250 3fAAET IR 5. 10/ — TS

Subscribed Capital 11,74,46,250 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 117,44,63 117,44,63
ART TS Yo 11,74,46,250 AT IR T, 10/ — TAD

Called Up Capital 11,74,46,250 Equity Shares of T 10/- each

({ offp ISeT ® U 98,57 HfAw BRER 2) 117,44,63 117,44,63
(Bank of Baroda holds 98.57%)

e T NIL NIL
Calls Unpaid

e / Total 117,44,63 117,44,63

e — 9§ & AR, 95 DI TG Yol 150 HRIS W TGTHR 230 HRIS 81 T |

Note - *During the year, the authorized capital of the Bank was increased from 150 crore to 230 crore.

Il 2 — RfAfAT SR 3Iferely / SCHEDULE 2- RESERVES & SURPLUS (®9 &R W)/ in Thousands)
31.03.2024 @& Reif @& TR | 31.03.2023 @Y Reifa & TR
As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
! wifafere R1d / statutory Reserve :
URfA% AT/ Opening Balance 185,99,88 174,42,16
qf % SR IRaTEH / Addition during the year 11,77,42 11,57,72
3ifaw ‘ﬁ'q/ Closing Balance 197,77,30 185,99,88
l dfed RWd / capital Reserve : 21,80,67 16,08,67
%)/ a) W'I—cb_—{ fRSTd / Revaluation Reserve
URfA% AT/ Opening Balance 16,08,67 16,24,14
¥ B SR Gﬁ??’FiT/%‘C’HT/addition/deletion during the year 5,85,03 -
Depreciation pertaing tozrzvm :ﬁsi:?ﬂ (1,303) (1,547)
3ifa| 99 / Closing Balance 21,80,67 16,08,67

) /b) | 399 / Others
a9 & RM tIﬁfl‘?j:f/Addit:ion/delet'ion during the year - -

3ifaM 29/ Closing Balance - -
mn IR IR / Share Premium :

RS AT/ Opening Balance 137,41,94 77,50,00
¥ ® SR R H Eﬂcla’ / Addition During the Year - 59,91,94
T & SRE Eh_a'f%l?’l'f*/Deduct‘ion During the Year* - -
3ifow ‘ﬁ'q/ Closing Balance 137,41,94 137,41,94

v IToIG 3R 30 ARFARTAT / Revenue & Other Reserves - -

(i) e fager ARFRIRIAT / Investment Fluctuation Reserve :
URAF Y/ Opening Balance 21,24,74 21,24,74
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

31.03.2024 & ReIfd & AR | 31.03.2023 &Y Reifd & AR
As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
9§ & SRM Eﬂ%’/Addit‘ion During the Year - -
T : T UTaaTE § iR / i i
Less: Transferred To General Provision
3f*a9 29 / Closing Balance 21,24,74 21,24,74
(ii) fder aTRfETT =TAT/ Investment Reserve A/C
URM® 9T/ Opening Balance 4,42,84 1,04,78
9 B IRME qﬁa'/Addition During the Year 14,40,65 3,38,06
9§ & SR B/ Deduction During the year -
31f~<d9 A9/ Closing Balance 18,83,49 4,42,84
() faey am=féra &=t 36 (1) (VIN) & A/ ) i
Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (Vi)
URM% AT/ Opening Balance 25,53,58 25,53,58
I & IRH qﬁa'/Adition During the Year 1,79,35 -
99 & SRM Eb_cﬁ?ﬁ/ Deduction During the year - -
3fee 29 / Closing Balance 27,32,93 25,53,58
SIS / Total (IV) 67,41,16 51,21,16
(v) ot 3R B WA T A9/ Balance in Profit & Loss Account - -
YR AT/ Opening Balance 256,62,45 229,78,84
mi;f::gsﬂliﬁ jrcg'f&r& Loss Account 19,12,24 26,68,13
Sire : / Addition : Depreciation pertaining to revalued Assets 1,303 1,547
31f*q¥ 29/ Closing Balance 275,87,72 256,62,44
B (LI, IV 3R V) / Total (LILIL, IV & V) 700,28,79 647,34,09

@ﬂﬂ\%ﬁ 3 — \_!‘F:IT&/SCHEDULE 3 -DEPOSITS (¥9 'R #) /(T in Thousands)
31.03.2024 &1 Reif @& AR | 31.03.2023 @1 ReIfy & IFAR
As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
@ /A | 1)¥iT 9819 / Demand Deposits
i) §PT I/ From Banks 64,37 1,25,45
i) 3T &/ From Others 500,76,69 439,34,87
@l / Total 501,41,06 440,60,32
I EEG 9% S / Savings Bank Deposits 2950,20,66 2685,64,43
1) ATAfEr STHTE / Term Deposits
i) ST | / From Banks 461,76,54 370,09,74
i) 3T @/ From Others 4354,36,18 4185,48,24
@l / Total 4816,12,72 4555,57,98
e (1, 1130 1) /Total (1,11 & 11l) 8267,74,44 7681,82,73
/B 1) RO ¥ IIRITST & STATE / Deposits of Branches in India 8267,74,44 7681,82,73
1) TIRA & dT8x IRETR & SN / i i
Deposits of Branches outside India
A (1311 11) /Total (1&11) 8267,74,44 7681,82,73
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@ﬂﬂiﬁ 4— 3R / SCHEDULE 4 -BORROWINGS

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

(¥9d 'WR ¥) / (Z in Thousands)

31.03.2024 @ ReIfd & IR
As on 31/03/2024

31.03.2023 & Reafd & ITaR
As on 31/03/2023

HRd ¥ SR / Borrowings in India

i) YR RSTd % / Reserve Bank of India

i) 31 ¥ / Other Banks

iii) 3T HRIU g ot ?‘IZI'/Other Institutions and Agencies

AR & dER Y </ Borrowings outside India

e (131 11) / Total (1&11)

IR | A wnfire g sur

Secured Borrowings Included in | above

YA 5 — 3=y <TRI 3R YTET / SCHEDULE 5 -OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(¥9d 'R #) /(% in Thousands)

31.03.2024 & RIfd & IFER | 31.03.2023 # Rerfy & IqER
As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
I < f3a /Bills Payable 26,58,72 22,76,53
I TR BT FARIIS () / Inter Office Adjustments (Net) -
1 IR =TT/ Interest Accrued 10,20,14 8,81,73
v I (UTGei1 AfEd) / Others (Including Provisions) 184,55,48 178,47,70
e (1,1, W3R IV) /Total (11,111 &1V) 221,34,34 210,05,96

ITYAl 6 — AHal AR ARG Rod 9@ 4 srfareiy

SCHEDULE 6 -CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(¥1d VR #) / (Z in Thousands)

31.03.2024 & R & AR | 31.03.2023 & Reafd & AR
As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
I @d) (fraeh ga1 Ml wfa) 18,26,47 25,07,12
Cash in hand (Including foreign currency notes)
I aRd Red 99 & ura sy
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i) @Te], @t # /In Current Accounts 511,71,15 387,45,50
ii) 3= Wi ¥ /In Other Accounts
A (1371 11) /Total (1&11) 529,97,62 412,52,62
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THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

YA 7 — 9@ A JfAY 3R AT W dAT Iy AT W YT o
SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

Schedules to Balance Sheet

(¥ ®IR ¥) /(% in Thousands)

31.03.2024 &1 Reafd & IFAR

31.03.2023 &1 Reafd & AR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

. HRd ¥ /In India

i) SpT § 9T/ Balances with Banks

EICN 9rar ﬁ/ In Current Accounts 17,21,76 16,52,25

=g STHT @Il H / In Other Deposit Accounts 1503,01,00 1262,46,00

@ el / Total 1520,22,76 1278,98,25

if) /T WR 3R 3o T W U €

Money at call and short notice

da1 ¥ / With banks 47,00,00 -

3= Heemmsll H / With other institutions 75,00,00 50,00,00

@l / Total 122,00,00 50,00,00

e (131 11) / Total (1&11) 1642,22,76 1328,98,25
Il | 9RT & STER/ Outside India I /NIL I /NIL

@ (130X 11) /Total (1&11) 1642,22,76 1328,98,25

3gdl — 8 1A / SCHEDULE 8- INVESTMENT

(¥7d §9IR #) /(T in Thousands)

31.03.2024 &1 Refd & IFAR

31.03.2023 &1 Refd & AR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

: NIRRT H 999 (Ad) / Investments in India (Gross) 1992,75,47 2164,58,75

ey : YoueT™d @ foTU UTEEI / Less : Provision for Depreciation 3,68,13 34,34,88

ARd ¥ Y& 99/ Net Investments in India 1989,07,34 2130,23,87

JTT—3TeTTT faaRT / Break up

i) IRBRI R / Government Securities 1882,89,78 2001,27,01

ii) 31 3rgAIRT URNMIRIAT / Other Approved Securities

iii) TR / Shares

iv) fEd=r 3R ElTCtR:l/ Debentures and Bonds 106,17,56 128,96,86

v) FEIE 3R /AT YD e

Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures

vi) I (Y T3S, BT IeH 3R 31 RFSTel B, afviisd ax ) )

(’ﬂTﬁ)/Others (units of UTI and other mutual funds comm. papers)

Eas ) / Total 1989,07,34 2130,23,87
I HRd ® 98} 991/ Investments outside India T/ Nil I /Nl

A (131 11) /Total (1&11) 1989,07,34 2130,23,87
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Al — 9 3IAMUH / SCHEDULE 9- ADVANCES

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

(¥9d 'WR ¥) / (Z in Thousands)

31.03.2024 & Reifd & IR

31.03.2023 &1 Reifd & IgaR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

®) /A i).Eﬁ% 3R Y T e 4,69,61 2,63,48

Bills Purchased and Discounted

glsh Credit,'0verdrafts ;nqdp:o::s ?’:gzlja:?:—ina::nand 2528,82,57 2522,31,77

iii) ATAfer 0T / Term Loans 1984,32,26 1792,08,57

%,cl / Total 4517,84,44 4317,03,82
E[)/B i) “ﬁ TR gRT W/Secured by Tangible Assets 4421,40,81 4103,30,62

i) 96/ WRER GRT HaR &1 T4 TR i i

Covered by Bank/Govt. Guarantees

iii) Cﬂ?j,’\’f@lﬂ/ Unsecured 96,43,63 213,73,20

%cl / Total 4517,84,44 4317,03,82
m/cC 1) TRT # 9T/ Advances in India

i) qTIfidT &5 / Priority Sector 2197,90,03 1941,34,29

qs grefiedr gra &84 / Net Priority Sector 2197,90,03 1941,34,29

ii) TSI &1 / Public Sector - -

iii) % / Banks - -

iv) 37 / Others 2319,94,41 2375,69,53

3[& 314/ Net Others 4517,84,44 4317,03,82

Il) TIRA & T8} 31 / Advances outside India

B,c1 / Total 4517,84,44 4317,03,82

YAl — 10 3rdcl IATRAAT / SCHEDULE 10- FIXED ASSETS

(¥9 'R #) /(T in Thousands)

31.03.2024 & Refd & AR

31.03.2023 & Refd & AR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

I gfRER / Premises

(fﬁl’&ﬁ 9§ & 31 AT Bl X (‘I/W <Tf) / At cost/revalued 22,54,58 22.22.66

amount as on 31st March of the preceeding year

Iafer & SR IRaE / Addition during the Period 5,85,03 31,92

Iaf B <R Bl / Deduction during the Period - -

AT RIE — (T & HRYT gigeiiel Jeasr™ |fed)

Depreciation to date (including incremental depreciation due to 3,25,18 3,08,71

revaluations)

T | BT 37RFT 2N / Closing Block | 25,14,43 19,45,87
It | s srae "uftar (weitax iR fraaar wfea)

Other Fixed Assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)

ai & 31 A W . 128,84,97 108,77,06

At cost as on 31% March of the preceeding year

3y & SRM qf& / Addition during the period* 6,32,43 20,10,11

My & SR Bl / Deductions during the period 39 2,20

3[EIdT He=4 / Depreciation to date 81,25,60 66,82,31

&I 1| &I 3fad 29/ Closing Block II 53,91,41 62,02,66

A (131 11) / Total (1&11) 79,05,84 81,48,53
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

YAl — 11— 3=y ATRCIAT / SCHEDULE 11- OTHER ASSETS

(¥9d 'WR ¥) / (Z in Thousands)

31.03.2024 &1 Reifd & AR

31.03.2023 &I Reifd & AR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

| 3R HRATAT TARIISH (<€) / Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 27,54 27,31

I arfTa 19T / Interest Accrued 91,03,28 69,13,40
A\ A raE fF W wR/ G W IR BSKN ([EETE B

1l gﬁw) 14,08,09 5,30,62

Tax Paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net of provisions)

IV | IR 3R ¥/ Stationery and Stamps 86 70

Vv IS THRT TIC / Deferred Tax Asset - -

Vi 31T / Others 443,24,43 311,68,29

e (1,1, 11, 1V, V 3R Vi) /Total (1, 11, 111, IV, V & VI) 548,64,20 386,40,32

YA — 12 MHRHAP LAY / SCHEDULE 12- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(¥9d 'R #) /(T in Thousands)

31.03.2024 & ReIfd & IR

31.03.2023 & Reafd & IaR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

| Jo @ foog ad o o1 & ®©U § WeR T8l fhy 7U 4978 4978
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debts ’ ’

g | SRIe U gTarT fg g fraer @ Qe . .
Liability for partly paid investment

11 Sl aﬁ—" g R — ) T 55,63,88 63,04,45
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents - IN INDIA

| TR, e o o wfiE ; 19,81
Acceptances, Endorsements and Other Obligations

v | ‘Tq\' R %Q EEg HHRAS Y Kl SRRl 5 50,2343 43,40,68
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable
@l (I 0,00,V 3Rv )/ Total (1, 11,111, 1IV&V) 106,37,09 107,14,72

AT — 13— 3T AT / SCHEDULE 13- INTEREST EARNED

(¥9 'R #) /(T in Thousands)

31.03.2024 & Reafd & IR

31.03.2023 &1 Reafd & AR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
|| /e W et ge 421,43,31 354,97,56
Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills
| ;a;w AT (El@’)/lncome on Investments (NET) 148,81,30 154,82,57
<R afenfer @9 Al -10,849 -15,130
Less:amount amortised during the year
AR Rord d% § srfoerst oiR o ereR—da e o
1] &ITST / Interest on Balances with Reserve Bank of India and other 111,19,47 72,72,19
Inter Bank Placements
\Y 319 / Others 11,77,67 6,72,36
Gl (10,10 3R v )/ Total (1,11, 1 &1V) 692,13,26 587,73,38
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@ﬂﬂiﬁ — 14— 39 31U / SCHEDULE 14- OTHER INCOME

Schedules to Balance Sheet

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

(¥9d 'WR ¥) / (Z in Thousands)

31.03.2024 &1 Reifd & AR

31.03.2023 &1 Refd & IR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
I PHRTT, TR A SR AHS 1,46,60 1,64,93
Commission, Exchange & Brokerage
e @ I w® e /8
" Proﬁ'F/ Loss on sale of investments 2,49.40
em: faer o s w gy -6,020
Less: Loss on sale of investments
99 & YT edidT R o™
" Proﬁ.t on revaluation of |.nvestments 25,67,08
e e & geeT R g1 -2,09,463
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments
I, a9 iR o HuRrl @ fae R o
W Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 101 408
TeTg: 4, o 3R oy Hufrat @ e w 'y ' ’
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets
\% fafaer 3T / Miscellaneous Income 34,02,60 29,96,36
Vi ?ﬁﬁ'& YHR HHIYH / Third party commission 2,21,54 1,62,31
A (1,1, 1,1V, V3R VI) /Total (1, I, 11l IVV & V1) 62,78,63 14,82,45

317\13:[\??[—15— sgTol <UY / SCHEDULE 15-INTEREST EXPENDED

(*7 ®9R ¥) /(X in Thousands)

31.03.2024 &1 Reafd & IR

31.03.2023 & Reifd & IR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

| ST TR 191 / Interest on Deposits 372,00,21 308,68,31

g | STRARIE /SR I SURT R @ 4,37 3,64
Interest on RBI /Inter Bank Borrowings

i 319 / Others - -

e (1,1 3R 1) /Total (1,11 &111) 372,04,58 308,71,95

Al — 16— UfRATelT <Y / SCHEDULE 16- OPERATING EXPENSES

(¥9d 'WR ¥) / (Z in Thousands)

31.03.2024 & Refd & IFAR

31.03.2023 &1 Refd & IgaR

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
| o 1 3ﬁ'\f %I'Q 183,77,89 120,53,29
Payments to and Provisions for Employees
Il HRTAT, DY AR ATSIET / Rent, Taxes and Lighting 18,03,01 17,11,77
Il | g5OT 3R TR/ Printing and Stationery 1,24,55 80,94
I\ IS 3R YR / Advertisement and Publicity 58,13 1,09,82
do #1 FuRy HeIgIN / Depreciation on Bank's Property
v eTe: ol 91 ¥ T AR IR & TS & DR 14,59,71 14,37,51
[CIN %(‘I/Less: Depreciation adjusted from Capital reserve on
account of revaluation of premises
vi DT BT I, W AR 2 34,53 22,88
Director's Fees Allowances and Expenses
TGRS BT B FR I (AT TGRS & Yob AR
vl | g ?T%FT)/Auditor's Fees & Expenses 52,98 77,00
(including Branch Auditor's fee & expenses)
Vil | fafer TR / Law Charges 90,07 72,68
X SIh, ISIE) H, T e 1,06,76 97,06
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc
X TRET 3R ERETT / Repairs and Maintenance 1,45,68 93,99
Xl 1T/ Insurance 9,04,02 8,68,21
Xl 3= Y / Other Expenditure 44,01,64 50,65,19
@ (19 XII) /Total (1to XIl ) 275,58,97 216,90,34
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A 17 — wWeyel o fear

1.

4.1

gesHfH

e o fafice, ¥ 1922 # AlidTel, STREE A
foerfia, dfd faftrms sfdfrm, 1949 g1 wfRia v
BT U B SR alviiue BT &R oot ere
|fed 4T iR =iy Famll @1 ve fORga s@ar g
& H ol g B

AN BT IATER:

foxfig foaror Ve aTd & QIR TR MET Ha+
IRV & 9% dIR fBy o € &R wRd # oA dR
W Wed o Rigial Gheedl) & o geu &g € R
IR Rod 96 ((MRdIeE) N1 w—wg R fFiRa
e wrauE, e wes e B g1 S
JRRM, 2013 B ORT 133 & T8 N ARIT o
AMG  (QUd), dUT (or@n) W, 2014 & R 7 B
-1 IRd § dfh T SeEnT | vafed vemsnt @1 <
Td | faxig faaRer IR BT H oo TS ogi it
fwel a¥ # g 78 ANt & srgey |

IFAET BT SUANT:

fRim fERol &1 I & fou ydem @1 fa<ig
fazoi @1 aRg ik Ruifér s@afy & fag Rad @t
(emaRmeE eIl wfza) @ Rurd &1 78 AR # A
3R ST TFM &1 AeIHAT B B | YEEH BT AT
g & faciy faaRor duR @9 # SN By MU orgH
faaeyet ok Sfoa ¥ adfds uRom &= oAl |
Tl a1 o gl # fdl +ff deies &
JAAM IR AfaS @7 @Rl § FuIfdd w9 | A=gar
Sl ® 59 a5 QT 7 et AT B

foraer:

fraet & f9 afry & affea fear ™ 2-
(i) gRugaar a@ a1iRd (HTM)

(i) =R & forg e (Taewa) sl

(iii) a1 & forw Sucter (AFS)

IR Rod @ & kel & ogar, 9| e
H UHCHOT B Seed W, e @1 erggdl 8 ()
# Tffepd ok uwe fFar S 2w o & dgd
IU—THRUT & W BE FHel d dsd () WA

affe RaY | 2023-24

Significant Accounting Policies

SCHEDULE 17 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

BACKGROUND

The Nainital Bank Limited, incorporated in Nainital,
Uttarakhand in the year 1922, is a banking company
governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The
Companies act, 2013 and other applicable regulations/
guidelines issued from time to time by regulator(RBI)
and Govt. of India, the Bank is engaged in providing a
wide range of banking and financial services including
commercial banking and treasury operations.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements are prepared following the
going concern concept, on historical cost basis and on the
accrual/mercantile basis of Accounting, unless otherwise
stated and conform to the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India which encompasses applicable
statutory provisions, regulatory norms prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, notified
Accounting Standards (AS) issued under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the extent
applicable and current practices prevailing in the banking
industry in India. The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of financial statements are consistent with
those followed in the previous year.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of date of
the financial statements and the reported income and
expenses for the reporting period. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the
current and future periods unless otherwise stated.

INVESTMENTS:

Investments are categorized into three categories —
(i) Held to Maturity (HTM),

(ii) Held for Trading (HFT) and

(iii) Awvailable for Sale (AFS)

For the purpose of disclosure in the balance sheet, in-
vestments are classified and disclosed in Schedule 8
(‘Investments’) under six groups with sub-classification
under each category viz., (i) Government Securities, (ii)
Other Approved Securities, (iii) Shares, (iv) Debentures
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EI'[%Y{%HT, (i) s mﬁ'ﬂ Hﬁ“ﬂ?ﬂ[ (iii) (iv)
feder 3R df<, (v) Wer&d iR dg® S aﬁ'\f (vi)
- YIS BE DI TSI, SH BT YATT UF,
aiforfres =, wfergfer wiftaan ofR sy e

42 AU P ARG

SAETEOT & THY YA by MY R A AT Five, $HRE
3R uferdfer aFiee v (TR mfe o &R =1 w@re & yviRa
fory o €

43 P @ =g siavr

g gt & ofaeia faen &1 afiga fdHar S, SHar Aok
31feRrEYT & wHY frar e ® | 9 o R S uRueear d& v
T ST 2 | 9w 9 g7 wU | w¥e 3 aRg 9 90 Al &
IR 9391 & oY W I ©, S AR & oY Suael” & w9 H
it faar rar 2 |

ARdTE B ReTRE B IR, AT RIEIRES S 00
Rt 1 srafy & forg S =T oT ¥, O v T B v
RIgIRES & 9 ¥ Fiipa fron wmar 1 FRe o SR )
STt % @ el 3 ol =81 ¥, Rl & forg e & g
3 e faer T 2 |

SR & 1 UfRfR & RIFIARYT &I RIFIARY & NG Bl
Tafer SIEEYT AN / 981 Hed / IR Hed, Sl A 8l, & AR
fram ST 8 3R U MR R JeIg, afe H1g 8, &1 guid
T T ST © | Taeied Aot & ofaita aifigd fraer st
EINGRA AR I

44 yfeegfaal &1 qeAaio

WHN gfergforll & siferEer wR B ff N &1 ufengfa &
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& Bonds, (v) Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures and (vi)
Others — Units of Mutual Funds, Certificate of Deposits,
Commercial Paper, Security Receipts and other invest-
ments, in accordance with RBI guidelines.

4.2 Cost of acquisition

Brokerage, commission and securities transaction tax
(STT) etc., pertaining to investment, paid at the time of
acquisition are charged to the profit and loss account.

4.3 Transfer between categories

The category under which the investments would be classified
is decided at the time of acquisition. Investments which the
bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as “Held to
Maturity”. Investments which are primarily held for sale within
90 days from the date of purchase are classified as “Held for
Trading”.

As per RBI guidelines, HFT Securities which remain unsold for a
period of 90 days are classified as AFS Securities on that date.
Investments which are not classified in either of the above two
categories are classified as “Available for Sale”.

Shifting of securities among the categories is accounted at
the least of the acquisition cost / book value / market price
prevailing on the date of shifting and depreciation, if any, on
such shifting is fully provided for. Investments classified under
HTM category are carried at acquisition cost.

4.4 Valuation of Securities

Any premium on acquisition of government securities are
amortized over the remaining maturity of the security on
a straight line basis. Investments classified under the AFS
and HFT categories are marked-to-market. The market / fair
value of quoted investments included in the ‘AFS’ and ‘HFT’
categories is measured with respect to the Market Price of
the Scrip as available from the trades / quotes on the stock
exchanges, SGL account transactions, price list of RBI or prices
declared by Financial Benchmark India Private Limited (FBIL),
periodically. Net depreciation, if any, within each category
of investment classification is recognised in Profit and Loss
Account. The net appreciation, if any, under each category
of Investment is ignored, Except in cases where provision for
diminution other than temporary is created, the book value of
individual securities is not changed consequent to the periodic
valuation of Investments.

The Bank follows settlement date method of accounting for
purchase / sale of investments, and weighted average cost
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method for determining cost and accounting of profit on sale of
investments. Broken period interest on debt instruments and
government securities is treated as a revenue item. Treasury
Bills, Commercial Paper and Certificate of Deposits, being
discounted instruments, are valued at carrying cost. Units of
Mutual Funds are valued at the latest repurchase price / NAV
declared by the Mutual Fund. In case of unquoted bonds,
debentures and preference shares where interest / dividend
is received regularly (i.e. not overdue beyond 90 days),
the market price is derived based on the Yield to Maturity
(YTM) for Government Securities as published by Financial
Benchmarks India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL)/Fixed Income Money Market
and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA) and suitably
marked up for credit risk applicable to the credit rating of the
instrument. Non Performing Investments are identified and
valued based on RBI guidelines.

4.5 Disposal of Investments

Sale / Redemption of Investments Profit or loss on sale /
redemption in respect of securities in HFT and AFS category
is included in the Profit and Loss account. Profit on sale /
redemption of investments in HTM category is included in the
Profit and Loss Account and is appropriated to Capital Reserve
after adjustments for tax and transfer to Statutory Reserve, as
per RBI guidelines.

Investments for which such rates / quotes are not available are
valued as per norms laid down by Reserve Bank of India.

Based on RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements -
Presentation and Disclosures issued on August 30, 2021:
Provision for depreciation on performing standard investments
earlier classified as part of provisions and contingencies has
been reclassified as part of other income.

4.6 Investment fluctuation reserve

To ensure building up of adequate reserves and protect against
increase in vyields, RBI through circular number RBI/2017-
18/147 DBR.No.BP. BC.102/21.04.048/2017- 18 dated April 2,
2018, advised all banks to create an IFR with effect from the
FY 2018-19.

Transfer to IFR will be lower of the following (i) net profit on
sale of investments during the year or (ii) net profit for the year
less mandatory appropriations, until the amount of IFR is at
least 2% of the HFT and AFS portfolio, on a continuing basis.

5. ADVANCES AND PROVISIONS THEREON:

Advances are classified as standard and non-performing
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assets and provisions are made as per the prudential norms
prescribed by RBI. Advances stated in the Balance Sheet are net
of provisions, interest suspense, claims received from credit
guarantee institutions and recoveries pending appropriation
and held in sundry account. Interest on non-performing
advances is transferred to an unrealized interest account
and not recognized in profit and loss account until received.
Amounts recovered against debts written off is recognised as
income and provisions no longer considered necessary based
on the current status of the borrower, is reversed to the profit
and loss account. In respect of restructured / rescheduled
assets, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines,
including diminution in the fair value of the assets to be
provided on restructuring, as applicable.

Provision for standard assets, is made in accordance with
the guidelines and at levels stipulated by RBI from time to
time. Transfer of advances through inter-bank participation
is undertaken with and without risk in accordance with RBI
guidelines. In case of participation with risk, the aggregate
amount of participation sold / purchased by the Bank is reduced
from / included in advances. In case of participation without
risk, the aggregate amount of participation sold / purchased by
the Bank is classified under borrowings / investments.

6. FLOATING PROVISIONS:

The floating provisions are utilized only for contingencies under
extraordinary circumstances specified in extent guidelines of
RBI and in with prior permission of Reserve Bank of India.

7.  FIXED ASSETS:

Premises and other fixed assets are accounted for at historical
cost as reduced by depreciation written off. The cost includes
cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation,
installation cost, expenditure incurred for development of
software, and GST (net of ITC). Subsequent expenditure
incurred on the assets already in use are capitalised only
when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their
functioning capacity.

Revaluation of Fixed Assets

Premises are revalued periodically (every 3rd year) by two
independent valuers, to reflect current market valuation.
Appreciation, if any, on revaluation is credited to Revaluation
Reserve under Capital Reserves. Additional Depreciation on the
revalued asset is charged to the Profit and Loss Account and
appropriated from the Revaluation Reserves to Other Revenue
Reserve. A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset arising
on revaluation should be charged to the statement of profit
and loss. However, the decrease should be debited directly
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revaluation surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing
in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

amﬁ SRy Intangible Assets
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- It is an identifiable asset without physical substance form
which future economic benefits are expected to generate and
meets recognition criteria as prescribed in Accounting Standard
26 issued by ICAl and applicable guidelines of Regulator viz RBI.
Example — Software License fees (CBS, Treasury/Third party
applications). Implementation cost.

8. HouURTH: 8.  DEPRECIATION:
. . L ¢
8.1 3rdel AUREl W HeugN [IREMH 7 H Walid & et 8.1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets [other than those referred
SN SARTH, 2013 BT YA 1| & JTAR AR qe in Paragraph 7] is provided in accordance with Schedule
TSl & guR, FfaRad aiforer & IgaR, JiHedia Il to the Companies Act, 2013 as per written down value
& A W, e ddg § g 39 Gedifed method, as per following table, except in case of revalued
Hufrat & AT STAE Sfia & SR W waE fhar assets, in respect of which depreciation is provided on
ST R the basis of estimated useful life of these revalued assets
AR /oy Method of
B . H\ng/ ethod o ful | D ..
- SEERLIRRIEY aReert ICET gRenes Sr. Description of fixed charging Us-e u epre(:.latl-on/
. o Life amortization
q faaxor ATt B ( EI'ISf) =% No. assets depreciation/ (Years) -
&Y fafer / Amortization
1. | FugeR (@ SuRirTedr Aeft wEr 3 33.33% 1. |Computers (End user Straight Line 3 33.33% Per
IR SRY AU SwHT) afr &SI device such as laptop, Method annum
desktop)
2. | PR {ﬁchqy BSaIR | ATt Ay 3 33.33% 2. |Computer software’s, Straight Line 3 33.33% Per
BT U A 3T a1 B |1 forming an integral part Method annum
REl & of hardware
3. | AR 3R < /cdd I IRSCIAGIE] 6 16.67% 3. |Servers  and networks/| Straight Line 6 16.67 % Per
%m (@ET Aex &Tl%) B Tel Network devices (Data Method annum
Centers/Data Recovery
_ Centre etc)
413 rQISE SR e v fafer 6 16.67% 4. |Intangible Assets Straight Line 6 16.67 % Per
B NdTel
Method annum
>R 7 e SN e SRl kSl 10 52.89% 5. |General furniture and Written Down 10 25.89 % Per
e fittings Value method annum
6. | BraTery SUHRT R He 5 45.07% 6 |Office Equipment’s Written Down 5 45.07 % Per
fafr B Nle Value method annum
7. | | 3R TR JaRe 4o 15 18.10% 7 |Plant and Machinery Written Down 15 18.10 % Per
fafer B e Value method annum
8. | a8 — Hiex wigfdhd, Jalkre g1 | 10 25.89% 8 |Vehicles - Motor cycles, | Written Down | 10 25.89 % Per
TheN IR o7 2 ufgar fafer ENSIE Scooters and other 2 Value method annum
qre- wheelers
9. | greq — HIeY B 3R SEINS 8 31.23% 9 |Vehicles — Motor Cars Written Down 8 31.23 % Per
3T TR uf2dr are- IEIo) B N\l and other four wheelers | Value method annum
8.2 @ (dUc /Swheiu/fifer) iR HRer SRR &1 8.2 Depreciation on Computers (Laptops/Desktop/Printer)

TEh AT 3T g9 dTel AUCRR R IR, ARAIE
% feenfden & SI¥IR, 33.33: U a¥ @I &% I e X
g W ye fhar Sirer 21

and Software forming an integral part of Computer
Hardware, is provided on Straight Line Method at the
rate of 33.33% p.a., as per the guidelines of RBI.
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Depreciation on additions is provided proportionately
from the date of purchase/put to use.

9. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Revenue and other Reserves include Statutory Reserves,
capital reserve, share premium, Investment fluctuation and
Investment reserves, surplus accumulated in profit and loss
account.

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10.1 PROVIDENT FUND

Provident fund is a statutory obligation as per The Nainital
Bank Limited PF Rules, the Bank pays fixed contribution
at pre-determined rates. The obligation of the Bank is
limited to such fixed contribution. The contributions are
charged to Profit and Loss Account. The fund is managed
by The Nainital Bank Limited Provident Fund Trust.

10.2 GRATUITY

Gratuity liability is a statutory obligation being higher
of gratuity payment as per The Nainital Bank Limited
Gratuity Fund Rules and Regulations and Payment of
Gratuity Act 1972. This is provided for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation.

10.3 PENSION

Pension liability is a defined benefit obligation under The
Nainital Bank Ltd (Employees) Pension Regulations 1995,
and is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation, for
the employees who have joined Bank up to 31.03.2010
and opted for pension. The pension liability is funded
by The Nainital Bank Limited (Employees) Pension Fund
Trust.

New Pension Scheme the Bank contributes 14% of the
total basic salary + DA of certain employees enrolled
under National Pension Scheme (NPS), a defined
contribution plan, which is managed and administered
by pension fund management companies. The amounts
so contributed/paid by the Bank to the NPS during the
year are recognized in the profit and loss account.

10.4 Wage revision- The wage revision of Bank employees
takes place after every five years through bilateral talks
between Indian Bank Association (IBA), (a representative
body of management of Banks) and Employees Unions &
Officers’ Associations. The last wage revision had become
applicable w.e.f. November 01, 2022.

11. REVENUE RECOGNITION
In respect of existing NPAs, where suit is not filed,
recoveries effected in the account (including recovery
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under Public Money Recovery Act.) from time to time
shall be appropriated in the following manner:

i. Towards all costs, commission, charges and expenses
paid or incurred by the Bank

ii. Towards interest, additional interest, further interest,
penal interest due to the Bank.

iii. Towards Principal (Instalment).

Recovery in suit filed/decreed accounts shall be appropri-
ated as per the directives of the Court, in case of absence
of directives, as applicable to non-suit filed account.

In case of Resolution/Settlement through NCLT or
compromise sanctioned account, recovery should be
appropriated as per the terms of compromise sanction/
resolution settlement.

The appropriation of recovery in Standard Accounts
is effected as per the date of demands raised and the
earliest demand is being satisfied in the following order:

e Towards all costs, commission, charges and expenses
paid or incurred by the Bank

e Towards interest, additional interest, further interest,
penal interest due to the Bank

¢ Towards payment of the principal money

Commission on bank guarantees / letters of credit, locker
rent, banc assurance and third party products, Priority
Sector Lending Certificate trading, annual fee on cards
are accounted on receipt basis.

Processing / other fees collected on loans approved /
disbursed, along with related loan acquisition costs are
recognised at inception / renewal of the facility.

In view of uncertainty of collection of income in cases
of Non-performing Assets/Investments, such income
is accounted for only on realisation in terms of the RBI
guidelines.

Income (other than mentioned above)/ expenditure is
generally recognised on accrual basis. Dividend income
and interest on Income Tax refund is recognised when
the right to receive payment is established. Goods &
Service Tax input credit is accounted for in the books
within the time limit prescribed under CGST Rules, 2017,
as amended.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses (if any) on Fixed Assets (including re-
valued assets) are recognised in accordance with AS 28
(Impairment of Assets) issued by the ICAl and charged off
to Profit and Loss Account.
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S PR YWl DI T 8Y) B oIy wrae Wi €, o
o QSRS ™1 IR UO™ 22 (3 W @i @ forg
i) & AR FEiRa fsar w31 smeafid & &t
A IR g P Wl b ey H fAdd & AR & el
AT <1 S @ S Uh 09 H S 8l & 3R Usp ar
fdd a1 B S § Rad ax= # Werw B €1 3rRer
firg o~ aRuRmt ok SHeRal & S9 anf § 3= g
I TR AR B aTell JIRFRMAT #R &I BT ST BRd
AT ST § OH 9 @ ok @l Radd fRy 9 @
ST 81 PR SR H deod Bl RAMIT wx uReufr
3R <eIREl W ywg &Y aRadd & ST &) rafy
¥ 3 faavor § Ar=ar urd

gfa TR s

o SmEHivens g Y fhy Y vew 20 @Y TR 3rA)

13.

14.
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The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based
on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recog-
nised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the assets net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax dis-
count rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.
After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount of the asset over remaining useful life.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax
provision made after due consideration of the judicial
pronouncements and legal opinion (i.e. the amount of
tax for the period determined in accordance with the
Income Tax Act, 1961, the rules framed there under and
considering the material principles set out in Income
Computation and Disclosure Standards) and the net
change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the
year.

Deferred income taxes recognize timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Assets are
recognized in the books of account to the extent of their
future reversibility. Deferred Tax Liabilities are recognized
fullyinthe year of accrual. Deferred tax is measured based
on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

This comprise of provision for Income tax and deferred
tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing
differences between accounting income and taxable
income for the period) as determined in accordance
with AS 22 (Accounting for taxes on Income) issued by
ICAIl. Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration
of prudence in respect of items of income and expenses
those arise at one point of time and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
the timing differences are expected to be reversed. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change
in tax rates is recognised in the income statement in the
period of enactment of the change.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity
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S AIJAR U 3T TR o 3R SEcs o @l Ru.
2 Fxar 21 Ul SfEd R g oMy @ UM Sraf &
fou g@rn SfeEdt WRRi @ WIRT id =T ¥ gg I
B g a=a o 78 2| ufa 3faadl IR uden ema
B TUET SfFaST IR B ARG Sid <vaT SR srafyy @
SR 9B HAGIR FATfad 3faadl IR & STANT BB
B TS B

JagE,  AMHRAH g MR meReEd
dafam

JMEATTE §RT SR UTH 29 (U™, SMbRAD <IaATy
IR MHRHH HuRl) & IJAR, §b ddd UEE™l Bl
AR ST & o9 fUwell el & URUHRa®y  adHe
afgale BT <R &7 fAue™ & forw amawgs 2 R o9
ST @1 R BT U fAad=-1g SIHA TR ST Aehdll
2| AHRAP SRAE BT YA 9 T AT ST 2 g
TR T® 9 B MHRHS ARaal B facia faaron #
AT T8l <1 O ® Rilfe $96 URUTRG®Y 3 Bl
g B Wehdl & RN B ur e fhar ST wehar ¥

s Ruifé

ITEATATE §RT SN OGN A 17 & IuTerd ¥ Faarg
T o yeifie RAféT we ok Wmifers @ @1 fdis
RaiféT wWe & wu & Awar <ar 2

IJHbdl AR dbe GHBE

The) 3R THGE The), YRAG Rord §6 & a9 99, =g
Il o AT AT 3R Piad AR TR Afed R o= WA
=l

diufye aEfIe <

HU AMRFH, 2013 & ATAR DIUNS FHITH <TRIE
B U »iuRe AMIfye SRR g &l oy 3R g1
Qg § Hr=gar € e 2

3= / fafaer
gRUFadr rafy 12 A8 ¥ BH B W FUT B AcUTAR b
wY H qIfipa fdar ST § | sredafy & orarar o ol

®I AeBIed B WA H qHihd fbar ST |
AT o9 a1 B H 9w & fifmr @& fow ws
difoRiuRe Ifod emer (M) & R & & folg 37erT

@ G B I8 IR IRURSGT A7 diferfiuRe! B 9o
e & dg R amdfed & @ O B 9w @
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19.

Notes of Accounts

share in accordance with the AS 20 (Earnings per Share)
issued by the ICAI. Basic earnings per equity share have
been computed by dividing net income by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the pe-
riod. Diluted earnings per equity share have been com-
puted using the weighted average number of equity
shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the period.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND

CONTINGENT ASSETS

As per AS 29 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets) issued by the ICAI, the Bank recog-
nises provisions only when it has a present obligation as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation can be made. Contingent
liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of in-
come that may never be realised.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the
Primary reporting segment and Geographical segment
as the Secondary reporting segment in accordance with
the RBI guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting
Standard 17 issued by ICAI.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances
with the Reserve Bank of India, balances with other banks
and money at call and short notice.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility, in
accordance with Companies Act, 2013 is recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account.

OTHERS/MISC.

Loan are classified as short term in case the maturity is
less than 12 months. Loans other than short term are
classified as long term.

The funds for future appropriation in the participating
fund represent the surplus assets in excess of the
liabilities set aside to meet Policyholder Reasonable
Expectation (PRE). This amount is not allocated to the
shareholders or policyholders at the balance sheet date.
The funds for future appropriation when allocated in the
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fafrmr & forv o9 o9 diferiiuRe! o wfosy & amdfeq
fopar Srrar &, 1 faffeme grr FeiRa s/ura § RRuRS
P A 3R B W@ § gxAaRoT fhar SR |

ST B SIS SRl B ITOET T AT, 1938
B SMgTIGAnR iR 99 W AR, dmr faframe
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future to policyholders would give rise to a transfer to the
shareholder’s profit and loss account in the proportion
stipulated by regulation.

The actuarial liabilities of the company have been
calculated in accordance with the requirements of
Insurance Act, 1938 and amendments thereon, Insurance
Regulatoryand Development Authority (Assets, Liabilities,
and Solvency Margin of Insurers) Regulations, 2016,
Actuarial Practice Standards and Guidance Notes issued
by Institute of Actuaries of India and generally accepted
actuarial practices. Long term non-linked contracts are
valued using a gross premium valuation (GPV) method.
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Notes of Accounts

AT 18: 31 HWE, 2024 HI AT I¥ & fag @@l A fewforn
SCHEDULE 18: NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

1. fam1® qSil / Regulatory Capital
%) & gSit @1 WIFT/ a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

$3/ fyawor /Particulars Ale], @ / Rreer as+
Sr No. Current Year Previous Year*
i) | 3fFadt fear 1 golt (WS 1),/ Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) 711.18 709.36
ii) faRe® feav 1 goft / Additional Tier 1 capital I/ NIL T/ NIL
i) &= 1 g (i + i) /(i + ii)/Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 711.18 709.36
iv) &R 2 goil /Tier 2 capital 47.95 47.26
v) Bt goll (RTR 1 + feaR 2) / Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 759.13 756.62
vi) g SReH ARG SMRTAT (RESIRIT) / Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 4986.48 4658.89
vii g FruTd GIEE RINSESIY PIGES] i
) ! ( ! > @ & ﬁ)/ 14.26% 15.23%
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)
viii fear 1 EEEISNCIREEDIY gferera i I
) ( > B W A 117;1’[) 14.26% 15.23%
Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)
ix) R 2 IuId FIRERT & uferd @& wu § ERR 2 Yol
0.97% 1.01%
Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)
x) golt & SiRem iR Rt &1 orgurd (ITHeTR) (TRSegy & ufrerd & &y #
%o Yoil) / Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 15.22% 16.24%
percentage of RWAs)
xi) foravst 3/UId/ Leverage Ratio 7.40% 7.90%
xii) IRYTRAT BT RIS / Percentage of the shareholding of
YRd IARBR / Government of India JNIL JNIL
S AN6R / State Government T T
rITSTe § / Sponsor Bank
xiii) 9§ B IR s Pl gfaact gofl @1 I/ Amount of paid-up equit
P ST eI T g7l St o / palc-up equity =1/ NIL 39.95
capital raised during the year
xiv) 9§ & IRM e T3 R—3fad fear 1 4ol & afr
TI? . . . o . T/ NIL I/ NIL
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) 9§ & IRM e TS e 2 IO @ ufy
) Trg. ) o . T/ NIL I/ NIL
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

e — 98 & IRM & $ FSR 7 10 AT, 2024 P URTA dolc B
AqEH H § B BT Yol BT 150 BRIS A IIIHR 230 PRIS B D
TOIS BT Ao a7 |

*RBI gRT 31991 ISE 2022 Ruié # el MU fa=re™ &1 wnfaer fbg
M & 9% fUse af & Srgural @ YU @1 TS 7 | Srsded o
Ul IIRUSAR 16.64% oI (WSSl 1 U 15.63% oI R WL
2 AT 1.01% )

Rod & farh
TR AE —10 (RerR WuRkidl & forg oias) & srgure ¥

aiffe Rt | 2023-24

Note - During the year, the members of the Bank through
postal ballot dated March 10, 2024 approved the agenda for
increase in authorized capital of the Bank from 150 crores to
230 crores.

*Previous year Ratios have been recalculated after
incorporating the divergence observed by RBI in its ISE 2022
report. Before divergence the CRAR was 16.64% (CET 1 ratio

was 15.63% and CET 2 ratio was 1.01%)

Draw down from Reserves

An amount of ¥ 13.03 lacs have been appropriated from
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Notes of Accounts

gTicuid Rod & Rod # 13.03 o/g $9d &1 fafaree fsar - Revaluation reserve to Revenue reserve in compliance of
T 2, UE 3l Uil & gﬂioqifaod g W IR BT I Accounting Standard -10 (accounting for Fixed Assets) the

2 same reflects the depreciation on revalued portion of fixed
assets.
1) Ry udr yseE a) Asset Liability Management
31—03—2024 PT HURT AR IASIRAT B F& I3l &I gRugadr  Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on
Y 31-03-2024
¥ ®. s H) (Amount in % Cr)
3 a§
ﬁz e Q e 6 g |19 K|
St 125 9 3t | srfdra sferd
159 | 31 R | —ak | — sk
3R 3R 3R
] 2497|8814 30 ¥ 2 39E | 6 A 1 af 5 o s o 5 a¥ 4@
QYATG / fet/ fy | A/ | Ry | =e/31 | s/ ab / e/ | @/
Liabilities 1 day 2to7 | 8to14 | 15to days Over2 | Over3 ;ﬁﬁ/s ;W/l 9/ | overs Total
days days 30 to2 months | months verh ver & Over3 years
days | months | & up & up zontt S yeatr 3 \gears
to3 to 6 1UP 0| upto tu:
months | months year years 0
years
</ 5414 | 326.93 269.71 171.54 360.02 380.59 1091.65 2254.13 3310.58 37.04 11.41 8267.74
Deposits (75.46) | (215.57) | (262.24) | (192.96) | (342.41) | (343.04) | (870.48) | (1691.67) | (3609.32) | (64.90) | (13.77) | (7681.82)
i/ 14.28 85.67 100.59 | 202.14 120.81 222.33 332.14 175.32 1763.30 431.70 1069.56 4517.84
Advances (13.92) | (81.91) | (96.14) | (193.70) | (111.91) | (558.73) | (416.58) | (144.82) | (1617.68) | (317.92) | (763.73)| (4317.04)
e/ 515.54 0.00 0.00 169.09 64.77 64.28 178.07 363.81 571.11 6.78 55.62 1989.07
Investments | (700.87) | (0.00)| (0.00) | (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (000) | (29.99) | (45.04) | (428.81) | (925.53)| (2130.24)
et / 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Borrowings (0.00) | (0.00) (0.00) | (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
ﬁé‘eﬁgﬁr
m/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
mne'gncy (0.00)| (0.00)| (0.00)| (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)|  (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
assets
e gt
?2:2}'4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
m"egnw : (0.00) (0.00) | (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
liabilities

Ae: Prod § Ay TV eres fUoe a8 o1 330 3afdy (31 A/ 2023) B IS AN & |

Note: Figures in bracket indicates previous year figures for corresponding period (i.e 31st March 2023)
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1) aRedr dax IrJurd (LCR)

b) Liquidity coverage ratio (LCR)

Notes of Accounts

@R Bs w. ) (Amount in% Cr)
ggell fomrEdl 2023—2024 / | @8 TS 2023—2024 / | = foeEr 2023—2024 / =ty fomrel 2023—2024 /
Q1 2023-2024 Q2 2023-2024 Q3 2023-2024 Q4 2023-2024
ool JuTRA @a%rﬁa Fd JuTRA ag,_clq;rﬁa mggravﬂ;\m a\f: ‘;2“ Hd R ?g: ]:2“
o T(;’E“)/ @)/ | T 7(2?::“)/ @req)/ | @itew), | (staa)/ (ﬁ)i&i || ),
Unweighted T.otal Unweighted TPtaI To.tal T.otal Unweighted T_otal
Vi Weighted Value Weighted | Unweighted | Weighted Value Weighted
(average) Ll (average) Value Value velre (average) UElTE
(average) (average) (average) (average) (average)
$=d I[UIEdl dicil  d¥al MRl / High Quality Liquid Assets
1. | gt S=a Tores 2075.88 | 2075.88 2002.86 | 2002.86 1923.21| 1923.21 1911.65| 1911.65
qrell TR FufT
QEFEeT) /
Total High Quality
Liquid Assets
(HQLA)
TI®dl Ydrg / Cash Outflows
2. | BIC IIAT UTEh| 5656.65 415.86 5718.04 | 420.58 5736.78 42291 5806.45 428.87
A A AR GasT
S, RS |/
Retail deposits
and deposits from
small business
customers
(i) | ReR ST/ Stable 2996.04 149.80 3024.53 151.23 3015.39 150.77 3035.57 151.78
deposits
(ii) | 7 Rer <THT / 2660.61 266.06 2693.51 269.35 2721.39 272.14 2770.88 277.09
Less stable deposits
3. | eRgRfEra o 1481.91 709.38 1553.09 780.85 1504.63 732.17 1541.68 764.31
o oo, R
¥/ Unsecured
wholesale funding
of which
(i) | aR=ret <= 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(afr wfcrer) /
Operational
deposits (all
counterparties)
(i) | IR—uReme= S 1481.91 709.38 1553.09 780.85 1504.63 732.17 1541.68 764.31
@ ufiueTdR) /
Non-operational
deposits (all
counterparties)
(ifi) | srgRfera =0T/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured debt
4. | g o fad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
99T/ Secured
wholesale funding

affe RaY | 2023-24
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Notes of Accounts

ggell fommdl 2023—2024 / | U9 el 2023—2024 / | A R 20232024 / | wteft oY 20232024 /

Q1 2023-2024

Q2 2023-2024

Q3 2023-2024

Q4 2023-2024

B JFIRT
e (sitera) /
Total
Unweighted
Value
(average)

A ARA
I
(airera) /
Total
Weighted
Value
(average)

B JFRT
e (sitera) /
Total
Unweighted
Value
(average)

1
(&) /
Total

Value

e ARG

Weighted

(average)

o A
qIRT © Jod
(airaa) /
Total
Unweighted
Value
(average)

Hd AIRT
® el
(airea) /
Total
Weighted
Value
(average)

A AR
ARG ® qoa
(siraa) / Total
Unweighted

Value

(average)

Hd AIRT
A Gl
(@irea) /
Total
Weighted
Value
(average)

IR MaTIHA,
R 5/
Additional
requirements, of
which

847.12

46.52

919.23

53.14

1113.43

73.03

1158.39

77.63

(i)

sRafea gaaoR
3R o=y HuTf¥ad
MG Ars |
e afzats /
Outflows related
to derivative
exposures and
other collateral
requirements

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(ii)

FOT IATGT TR &
o B & Adfdq
gfeatg / Outflows
related to loss of
funding on debt
products

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(iii)

FT 3R AR
gfawrd / Credit
and liquidity
facilities

847.12

46.52

919.23

53.14

1113.43

73.03

1158.39

77.63

I IS
oy aryor <1faa /
Other contractual
funding
obligations

201.86

201.86

202.10

199.91

169.83

169.83

188.48

188.48

I IR RAD
farraTyor g i /
Other contingent
funding
obligations

91.21

2.74

79.72

2.39

79.72

2.39

84.01

2.52

Gl DS
gfZafz / Total
Cash Outflows

8278.74

1376.36

8472.18

1456.87

8604.39

1400.33

8779.00

1461.81

®dl 3%l / Cash Inflo

WS

9.

RSNERESEIN

& Rexd xdn) /
Secured lending
(e.g. reverse repos)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.000
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Notes of Accounts

Ygell fomrdl 2023—2024 /
Q1 2023-2024

Tal foardl 2023—2024 /
Q2 2023-2024

= oY 2023—2024 /
Q3 2023-2024

ateft fomrdl 20232024 /
Q4 2023-2024

e s Ha wiRa - s Ha wRa o A g ARG et e g ARG
0 (e e 0 (e el RS S R G B % o4
lI\Fq'l'(otal " ¢ Tot )I/ lI\RT'I'(otaI )/ ( Tot )I/ (sirem) / ( )/ (mﬂ)j%?all ( )/
Unweighted Weio :ted Unweighted Weio :t d To.tal T.Otal Unweighted Tf)tal
Value Vgl Value Vgl ed | Unweighted | Weighted Value Weighted
(average) alue (average) alue Value Value A Value
(average) (average) | (average) | (average) (average)
10. | g W= I yeuie 299.85 200.02 455.68 345.33 253.70 193.42 284.96 219.59
PR Aol TRTIIOR
9 siadfe /
Inflows from
fully performing
exposures
11. | 39 el 108.94 54.47 118.20 59.10 126.68 63.34 144.14 72.07
iqaig /
Other cash inflows
12. | g @< Ijqate / 408.80 254.49 573.88 404.43 380.38 256.76 429.10 291.66
Total Cash Inflows
x| A T HA
KRR REIENTG] RN REIRNTG
qa/ qa/ Hu / Total qa/
Total Total Adjusted Total
Adjusted Adjusted Value Adjusted
Value Value Value
13. | g wERuaY / 2075.88 | 2075.88 2002.86 | 2002.86 1923.21 | 1923.21 | 1911.65 1911.65
Total HQLA
14. | g1 FHe EIRCIE 7869.94 | 1121.86 7898.29 | 1052.44 8224.01| 1143.57 8349.90| 1170.15
HTT Ho AP
iqaig /
Total Cash
Outflows less
Total Cash Inflows
15. | |t AApal gfgate 2069.69 344.09 2118.04 364.22 2151.10 350.08 2194.75 365.45
BT 25% /
25% of Total Cash
outflows
16. | /T gg Tda 7869.94 | 1121.86 7898.29 | 1052.44 8224.01| 1143.57 8349.90| 1170.15
gfeate (14 a1 15
3 3rfd®) /
Total Net Cash
Outflows [Higher
of 14 or 15]
17. | gRcraT davsl 185.04% 190.31% 168.18% 163.37%
31T (%)
(T /
Dol Y& TP
gfeatg / Liquidity

Coverage Ratio
(%) (HQLA*100/
Total Net Cash
Outflows)

affe RaY | 2023-24
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RIRCY

b wideor & fog Sva afAfa (fRIdTE) 9 aReAar davot
U (TATR) T garg f&ar o aifd g8 e fear o
& & §6 & o 30 AT o @fyy d@ Te arel va Agcayof
TRAT TG & g9 & oy {1 IR arell S=d Jora drell aval
HURT (TARYAT) ST 9AT FIH 8 | LCR BT 3T 30 Detes &l &
o AT B Y& TPal gigdis & ol HQLA & 3IUTd & Y
H g fam Tam & | orRdlens & faRn—frdel & srgaR, di
ERT G REH & oY o7aedsd <JAdH TR 1 Sa’) 2015 |
TG TNID F AR, fhar Srge s 3 < fea T

1@“!3‘2@9\]?5 2015 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
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Qualitative

The Basel Committee for Banking Supervision (BCBS) had
proposed the liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) in order to ensure
that a bank has an adequate stock of unencumbered high
quality liquid assets (HQLA) to survive a significant liquidity
stress lasting for a period of 30 days. LCR is defined as a ratio
of HQLA to the total net cash outflows estimated for the next
30 calendar days. As per the RBI guidelines the minimum LCR
required to be maintained by banks shall be implemented in
the phased manner from January 1, 2015 as given below.

Starting from January 1 | 2015 |2016| 2017 |2018| 2019

100%

~gdH NSRRI 60% 70% | 80% | 90%

Minimum LCR 60% | 70% | 80% | 90% | 100%

P INCIAT BIdS 19 FEHRI & HIRUT RIS 7 17.04.2020
TR feenferdet @y denfera foear & | faaxor < feam war @

Further due to Covid 19 pandemic RBI has revised the LCR
guidelines w.e.f. 17.04.2020, details as given below:

AgeR &I A 3 30 RAdaR, 2020 TH 80%
1 TSR, 2020 | 31 A/, 2021 90%
1 31U, 2021 | T 100%
LCR¥ 3I UCH BN &

@ ww oRRef@l § S@ guEdr aell ®a Fofi
(TIRTEN) & Cid BT I |

@ @ g THd dRaE TR GAd Yg Thd afzdlE” @I
e B 30 Do} oAl (¥ @) & foy Mfde =g
qHE) YaTe” & w9 H gRAINT fmar Ty g |

TR = 3Tel 30 detex & § Iea I[urad arell dvd
HURT /o1 Yg Thal dizdis Bl RIH>=100%

UAHIsR & = HRP:

Jed IUIEIT drell dRel WURT (TIR[Y):

TR FURT H Sea YIaTT arell Fuirdl et sl 8 g 3l
A A AT [N fHAT S AEHAr 7 arfe A geR & a9
Rl # € U fbar T e | S 9T fbedl g, e an
aRETer dTeel & WRYTh BT AR | AURTAT Bl S oraxil dref!
TR HURT AHT ST 2 Afe I8 7! ¥ 3iR R e H uRafid
T ST &A1 © I7 oI & BIg JHA el el 2 |

TIRUAY Bl §F B AT H G HU I R[ATH q1iTdH IRl
U (TATASR), rid IRl Gfaem (THYATH) & ded IgAd
AT @R TeRIRIR (THUTATIeNR) @ foly TRefdr Wi & @l
gl A ftd W uferfa, sda AR, Teba, ARAIATS
® U el STRIET fawydhar I 3ifSe WAy, WA € | oddl 2
TIRUAY H & ®Y H UT— 3R ITH $W & PRURE divs AR
FHARRIE YR e o |

From date of circular to September 30, 2020 80%
Oct 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 90%
April 1, 2021 onwards 100%

The LCR has two components:

(a) The value of the stock of high-quality liquid assets (HQLA)
in stressed conditions.

(b) Total net cash outflows: The term “Total net cash out-
flows” is defined as “Total expected cash outflows” minus
“Total expected cash inflows” in the specified stress sce-
nario for the subsequent 30 calendar days (the stressed
period).

LCR = Stock of High Quality Liquid Assets/Total Net Cash
Outflows over the next 30 calendar days >=100%

Main Drivers of LCR:
High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA):

Liquid assets comprise of high quality assets that can be readily
sold or used as collateral to obtain funds in a range of stress
scenarios. They should be unencumbered i.e. without legal,
regulatory or operational impediments. Assets are considered
to be high quality liquid assets if they can be easily and
immediately converted into cash at little or no loss of value.

Bank’s composition of HQLA mainly consists of government
securities in excess of minimum Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR),
the extent allowed under the Marginal Standing Facility (MSF)
and the Facility to Avail Liquidity for LCR (FALLCR). Additionally,
cash, balances in excess of cash reserve requirement with
RBI. Level 2 HQLA primarily consisted of AA- and above rated

corporate bonds and commercial papers.
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IFav—3rafer yRadd & Ar—d1 99d & el gRad+

AP MR TR TSR ST 2024, HRAST 2024 3iR 91 2024
BT AT FEIFI § HHI: 170.86:, 171.02: 3R 154.49: T, 5EfP 100:
BT famEeE Smaeddr o |

g gidl &1 GDEL:

U HedqUl Ufuel Bl Udhdl Uiue A1 IS AT Hdg dHbE] b
e & WU § YR fBar SIdm €, S §% B g <aaINgl &
1% | AT & foy o MeraH” oRafdT oRar 2| 31 A1 2024
T Fecayol ufcruer ST "FeraT Ul AT 6 iR IEIeT o
I EARI B SARTRAT BT 2.34%, 1.09% AR 1.07% oI |

BARY Gl ST IRT H § & o 20 STl BT 2T 8.59% 2 |

S¥afead vawuior 3k dwifaa durffas &ia:
31 A1 2024 Ok, SRAfeT & oy I b1 YaAUoR =1 7|

TR & el frgda:

IRANATS & feenfieell & AR, YaiIR A& Bl TP & qal
TR QRT HRAT AMTLIF &, 9 MU H a1 MR TR YA
9T G BT 2| 31 AT 2024 Oh, 9 dHdel INRH Sel Hal g,
safey BIE P S T 2|

Wadl ydas @ dataxer @ SN IR " 9
sPIsAl & §d BT faavor

d% 3 forv Fod! yded e ded o RmeN 2 | Hewe ded
T Al RerRTRAl @ 9 @1 ve |fifd o @iv i g 5w ars
B SIRgH gdes AfAfa” ot Srar ¢ | |fifa v ger & Sikent
AR TRADT R 9P Y9 & 91 AR Faelt & R & forw
RFRR 2|

Jb B T Tuerur HifF 2 S Arue e e wdl @ fras
Ted W b aRerdT 3R &ToT o) SIRgA & e H & o © |
I & FaTT B aReAT AR =TT &R SRGH Jdee &1 R &
P ALCO AR §RT B T X&T & RTaa 3reuerdr MD — CEO &R
2| SIReA ydes fa9TT BT TUeTud UhTs §ab @ Fdfe &1 2fe
MR R JdE BT B |

TR T A e yare IR afkafe:
9% & The dfedie W G WU A G M, SRR oih

AR, 3R 31 BTN SHIE UTEd! A &, 3MERT Hfics Bfse
NI
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Intra-period changes as well as changes over time

LCR on consolidated basis were 170.86%, 171.02% and
154.49% as at the months ended January 2024, February
2024 and March 2024 respectively as against the regulatory
requirement of 100%.

Concentration of Funding Sources:

A significant counterparty is defined as a single counterparty
or group of connected or affiliated counterparties accounting
in aggregate for more than 1% of the bank’s total liabilities. The
significant counterparty Deposit as of 31st March 2024 was
from “Baroda UP Gramin Bank” and Baroda Rajasthan Khetriya
Gramin Bank” and “USDMA state disaster response fund”i.e
2.34%, 1.09% and 1.07% of our Total Liabilities.

Top 20 depositors of the Bank constitute 8.59% of our total
deposit.

Derivative Exposures and potential collateral calls:
As on 31 March 2024, Bank’s exposure to Derivative is NIL.
Currency Mismatch in the LCR:

As per the RBI guidelines, the LCR standard is required to be
met on one single currency, Bank is maintaining LCR on daily
basis in INR. As on 31st March 2024, Bank deals only in INR,
hence no currency mismatch.

Description of the degree of centralization of liquidity
management and interaction between the group’s units:

The liquidity management for the Bank is the responsibility
of the Board of Directors. Board of Directors has delegated
its responsibilities to a Committee of the Board called as the
"Risk Management Committee of Board”. The Committee is
responsible for overseeing the inter linkages between different
types of risk and its impact on liquidity.

Bank has a ALM Policy which provides the broad guidelines
under which all the bank operates in terms of liquidity and
interest rate risk. The monitoring of liquidity and interest rate
risk management of the Bank’s operations of the bank is being
done by the Bank’s ALCO committee which is headed by MD
& CEO. ALM Cell of Risk Management Department manages
bank’s liquidity on day to day basis.

Other inflows and outflows in the LCR calculation:

Bank’s Cash Outflow mainly consists of Retail Deposit,
Unsecured Wholesale Funding, and Funding from other legal
entity customers, Undrawn Committed Credit & Liquidity
Facilities, Guarantees Letter Of Credit & Trade Finance, and
Other Contractual Outflows.




Notes of Accounts

ST gAY H Y= WU 9 Red iR ofg @raar ufuet 9, IR—faxi
ofiep yfcroedi, faxiia Seemali 9 ofR R 41 a11g ofR oy wfaares 4
T B aTet ]I enfiet © |

Y[E Thal di2aig PI AU ARIBIMS gRT IR afgdls dR®I BT
TRIRAT @1 fafa=T AR & Arer—Ter IR—ameRer yfagdrsi @,
37T wU ¥ 30 fa1 & iR uRuaa g9 arelt aREufE! 4 sidate
BRI JATHAT AT HRS &I ATl 2 |

AT 2024 BT FHEIG AR & o Nd TeiioR IRERIS gIRT
FEIRT R smaedaar srIfd 100% H Afdd, JRAFl I 163.37%
o7 | 3T Fhe dfais T 1461.81 BRIs o, M Ahd) 3idals
% 291.66 HRIS 2T | ATE 2024 BT T AR # fFa S=a Jora
qrell TR HURT T 1911.65 BRI o7 |

) TATHUHIAR YHCIHRUT AFSH
TACHUHIAR  T[UTHS Jhc bRl

RIS & feenfcert 7 fadar 2021 &1 FAT fAHTET & UdBTaHoT
@ A1 FHGT WR WX 1 IR 2021 A Y9TE! TATHATHIR B
PRI Bl FERT {57 | TeIAR, d AHIGT TITAUHIAR B
U R TET ¥ | NSFR BT 3Maedd ReR BIET @1 I & warder
Suerer Rer Bf$T & IR & wu § aRwrfya faar T 2

NSFR= (SUuctel ReR BT (ASF)) / (3Mmaedd ReR BT (RSF))

SUarel ReR BfET (VoAu®) & Bi$T Al o e Rerar @t
e fIRTdTe @ MR UR AT Sar ®, N g\ <eeiRar
P AfderHs gRugadr iR fAf~ UBR & BT ygTansil &F a1
BT AU o @1 UgRT # SR M 7 | awad Rer fAfdrewor
(3TRTHTH) eli—T5 ¥ d1ER YaduloR Afed d& gRT enkd faf=
gl

TP A1 Heli= dlfefdT H oTETaNiferd faxig & MR WR 31 A
2024 @1 R & STAR TATHUHIAR "ehi &1 ART AR A1Ra
o fReiRa fasar mam 21

Wfhd WR R, % & TIUAUHIIR 31 W 2024 HI 188.66%
ofl, WA 3MRdleE & faenfdell & AR 100% @1 3Mawadhdr
oy |

TAUAUHRIR A e TheldRor & fARaRar iR Sudifiar &1
TTAT & 3R IR SR BT 98 & oy, I & MRIeTE §
RT AU Y U AMI THICIE & TR 3TUHT UAUHUHAR TR
BT IR 2 | SATU b &7 faxia faarol & Yo & arer
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The cash Inflow mainly consists of amount received from
Retail & Small Business Counterparties, amount to be received
from Non-Financial Wholesale Counterparties, amount to be
received from Financial Institutions & RBI, and from Other
Contractual Cash Inflows.

The net cash outflows are calculated by applying RBI prescribed
outflow factors to the various categories of liabilities as well
as to undrawn commitments, partially offset by inflows from
assets maturing within 30 days.

The average LCR for the quarter ended March 2024 was
163.37% comfortably above RBI prescribed minimum
requirement i.e.100%. Average cash outflows were I 1461.81
Crore, Average cash inflows were ¥ 291.66 Crores. Average
High Quality Liquid Assets were ¥ 1911.65 Crores of the quarter
ended March 2024.

c) NSFR Disclosure Standards
NSFR Qualitative Disclosure

The RBI guidelines stipulated the implementation of NSFR
effective from 1st October 2021 at a consolidated level with
disclosure from quarter ended December 2021. Accordingly,
the bank is computing the Consolidated NSFR. The NSFR is
defined as the amount of Available Stable Funding relative to
the amount of Required Stable Funding;

NSFR= (Available Stable Funding (ASF)) / (Required Stable
Funding (RSF))

Available stable funding (ASF) is measured based on the broad
characteristics of relative stability of funding sources, including
contractual maturity of its liabilities and the differences in the
tendency of different types of funding providers to withdraw
their funding. Required Stable Funding (RSF) is a function of
the liquidity characteristics and residual maturities of the
various assets held by the bank including Off-Balance Sheet
(OBS) exposures.

The table attached herewith sets out the un-weighted and
weighted value of the NSFR components as on 31st March
2024 based on audited financials.

At a consolidated level, the NSFR of the bank comes out to
188.66% as on 31st March 2024 against the requirement of
100% as per RBI guidelines.

To promote the consistency and usability of disclosures related
to the NSFR and to enhance market discipline, bank is required
to publish its NSFR according to a common template given
by RBI. Bank is therefore required to publish this disclosure
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3 THSIPRT Bl YBIRG BT AMaRD & (@lfd MHdR W
ARSI sef—arfiew), fa=r enem @ & foxig fe=oil @ o
T BT TS BT | NSFR SITHHRI 61 TUMFET FHIbT TR TR P S
2 SR IRAT T H TR B ATl B |

srieer @l foArdl—sid fewfrl & wu § uwqa foar S =anfey |
foar S ARy 519 9@ f s Had 7 fam war 8| wilkd
I B TUFET (UEUE (SUAe ReRr fa divon) A1 IRTHTH
(amaege ReR fa<T UIveT) SR Bl AN, A & 918 i & U
# & ST 2

ARAS F e uRuA fedie 05.022021 FH faviy form fo
TITAUHRIR feemferder 1, 2021 3racar | YT BT |

Notes of Accounts

along with the publication of financial statements (i.e.
typically quarterly or semi-annually), irrespective of whether
the financial statements are audited. The NSFR information
is calculated on a consolidated basis and presented in Indian
Rupee.

Data must be presented as quarter-end observations. Both un-
weighted and weighted values of the NSFR components are to
be disclosed unless otherwise indicated. Weighted values are
calculated as the values after applying ASF (Available stable
funding) or RSF (Required stable funding) factors.

RBI in its circular dated 05.02.2021 decided that NSFR
guidelines will come into effect from October 1, 2021.

¥ ®Is 4 /(Zin Crore)
gRf¥rse 11 / Appendix Il
UIUHUHRR YdHIaevl SHac—31.03.2024/ NSFR Disclosure Template-31.03.2024
Jaf¥re yRudadr gR1 JART qed /
Unweighted value by residual maturity G
gRuadr 6 HEIH 9 T /
T/ <6 WEM A/ | <1 9@/ |>Us /| Weighted
No < 6 months 6 months to >1year value
maturity <1year
UUHUE 3TscH / ASF Item
1 Ysil / Capital: (2+3) 0.00 0.00 0.00 759.13 759.13
2 fafsame goit / Regulatory capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 759.13 759.13
3 |9 ofa W/ Other capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
instruments
GRT ST IR BIC AMR U8dH A 541/
4 Retail deposits and deposits from 2,814.11 1,812.26 1,752.79 0.00 5,954.51
small business customers: (5+6)
5 Rer <1/ Stable deposits 1,717.32 72411 683.74 0.00 3,025.92
6 %9 ReR 51 / Less stable deposits 1,096.79 1,088.15 1,069.05 0.00 2,928.59
7 oJ1% A /Wholesale funding: (8+9) 108.51 75.50 340.95 0.00 262.48
8 yR&re <1/ Operational deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g |9 el faw T/ 108.51 75.50 340.95 0.00 262.48
Other wholesale funding
10 | sy T¥ar / Other liabilities: (11+12) 0.00 1,146.97 0.00 380.14 380.14
UAGIUHIR Jed= Il /
1 NSFR derivative liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
I T AT 3R sfdad) SwReh A
12 | wfaa 7& €/ All other liabilities 0.00 1,146.97 0.00 380.14 380.14
and equity not included in the above
categories
13 @l TTATh / Total ASF (1+4+7+10) 7,356.25
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Jraf¥rse yRudadr gRT JwWIRG g /

Unweighted value by residual maturity I G
gRadaar 6 e A qea /
Ty | <6wR A/ | <@,/ | >V e/ | Weighted
No < 6 months 6 monthsto | >1year value
maturity <1year

3RTEUH 3ATscH / RSF Item

%l NSFR Id I[UTeiT dTefl aRel HufT
14 | (HaLa) / Total NSFR high-quality 0.00
liquid assets (HQLA)

15 | ¥ SRR/ Deposits held at other 17.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.61
financial institutions for operational
purposes

FOT 3R ufepiferat @1 fosare: /

16 | Performing loans and securities: 0.00 5,843.33 860.10 884.75 3,019.73
(17+18+19+21+23)

R 1 TIRUAY §RT GRIg I |erm=t
17 |® v =T/ Performing loans to| g qp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Financial institutions secured by Level
1 HQLA

o HeemHl & iIR—wR 1 Taaguey
GRIT FoT AT 3R JRGRIAT U g™
o< |l @1 07 / Performing

18 | |oans to financial institutions secured
by non-Level 1 HQLA and unsecured
performing loans to financial
institutions

IR-focfg ®laRe aEdT B FOT T
19 | Suspe, R ¥/ Performing loans to|  0.00 2,740.51 86.88 436.22 1,614.36
non- financial corporate clients, loans
to retail and small business customers,
and loans to sovereigns, central banks
and PSEs, of which:

mise SRkgd & forg 99 1| Aaidha
SfedIvT & d8d 35% W FH T IqD

20 | TR B SR IR B WA/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
With a risk  weight of less than
or equal to 35% under the Basel Il
Standardised Approach for credit risk
RGBT SardR Afeis

21 Pei\qr.fohrming residential mortgages, of 0.00 471.96 8.21 348.71 469.85
which:

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Jaf¥rse yRudadr gRT IWRG g /
Unweighted value by residual maturity

gRudadr
T8l /
No
maturity

<6 TN ¥/

< 6 months

6 79 |

<1 9t/
6 months to
<1lyear

>Ud Hlel /
>1year

Ak

qea /
Weighted
value

22

mise SRgd & forg 99 1| Aaidha
SfedIv & d8d 35% | FH T IqD

R B SIRGH IR B AT/

With a risk  weight of less than
or equal to 35% under the Basel Il
Standardised Approach for credit risk

0.00

471.96

8.21

348.71

469.85

23

gfergfert i fewiee w5 & 72 € 8l
yade-—gse Sfaacil afdd TaRuey &
w9 H FEdr U 2/

Securities that are not in default and
do not qualify as HQLA, including
exchange-traded equities

0.00

2,630.86

765.01

99.82

935.52

24

=1 uferat: (25 & 29 UfpAT @1 ANRT) /

Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29)

0.00

1398.19

0.00

0.00

868.21

25

| |fed Wifded @R arell G|y /
Physical traded commodities,
including gold

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

26

sRafea & fog R AIfoE & wu 4
URe @ Mg wuRknn fewiee MRl #
ey 3R ARTEH /

CCPs /Assets posted as initial
margin for derivative contracts and
contributions to default funds of
CCPs

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

27

TATIUHIR sRafea vt /
NSFR derivative assets

28

Bl A UEd  TIUEUBIR - SRafed
<Rt F=ar 71 uRe T rar /

NSFR derivative liabilities before
deduction of variation margin posted

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

29

I 9t JuRknn W SWRh Sftrr |
e 8§/

All other assets not included in the
above categories

0.00

1,398.19

0.00

0.00

868.21

30

Afp—doig e 3mged /
Off-balance sheet items

31

hel IARTATH /
Total RSF (14+15+16+24+30)

32

s Rer fAfer srgqura /
Net Stable Funding Ratio (%)

85.44

0.00

0.00

2.56

3,899.11

188.66%
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TITHUHIR $T1-31.03.2024 & / NSFR DATA AS OF 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
TATHUGSR &l faaxer / Statement of NSFR
®. 9. rgeH YR 7
SI No Items BLR 7
: JrTiRa <l aika <l
i Hdg TUHTH : :
: ) oy Al @& gcd (Qudr s‘tﬁ.rrm.). (a)_\,ﬁ_,,. T W) (a)—\ﬁ.—\c; T )
Table 1 Components of ASF c.ategory (liability Associiialtleaa d ASE Unweighted Weighted
categories) factors Amount Amount
R Crore)  Crore)
G s ol (U@ 98 | &9 31 e gRugadn aret 100% 759.13 759.13
1 IR 2 SUBN BT BISIN)
Total regulatory capital (excluding Tier 2 instruments
with residual maturity of less than one year)
U 99 I I 310h DI yuTdl rafdre aRudedr & |1 100% 0.00 0.00
5 371 GoiTa forad ok <1
Other capital instruments and liabilities with
effective residual maturity of one year or more
1 9§ T I e B g9y srafde aRuddar & ATy 100% 380.14 380.14
3 I <R
Other liabilities with effective residual maturity of 1
year or more
Rer IR—uRugaar (A1) SHRIRRT iR Arafdy SrHd RS 95% 3185.17 3025.91
AT uRYFdr Tdh 99 ¥ HH & Wl Faxl AR TG
IR YTEdhT gRT USTH BT Sl ©
4 . .
Stable non-maturity (demand) deposits and term
deposits with residual maturity of less than one year
provided by retail and small business customers
FH ReRr IR—uRuaadr 1 iR e 3R B Faard 90% 3253.99 2928.59
YIEd §RT UG S S dlell U a9 A HH DI JfaARTE
5 RS & A1 AEE ST
Less stable non-maturity deposits and term
deposits with residual maturity of less than one year
provided by retail and small business customers
IR PURe UEH §RT USH & TS U a9 I HH 50% 83.51 41.76
6 BT ARIE yRugadr & wrer fa qryor
Funding with residual maturity of less than one year
provided by non-financial corporate customers
7 TRare ST 50% 0.00 0.00
Operational deposits
AR, PSE, 9gU&Td 3R I fIdr daf & v 9 @ 50% 236.05 118.03
PH DI IFARNE yRUFEar & Al fad qor
8 Funding with residual maturity of less than one year
from sovereigns, PSEs, and multilateral and national
development banks
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B8 WEH AR Udh ay § HH S dId AT IRuFddr arel
3R o<y SRl )T ue™ fdar T o wmfid ©
Other funding with residual maturity between six
months and less than one year not included in the
above categories, including funding provided by
central banks and financial institutions

50%

205.40

102.70

10

3=y 9 <1l 3R sl O SRis Sifvrat & emfier
(@meIfiTa &R IFaIRAET 3R i d fedi @ forg U@
faftre SR © @)

All other liabilities and equity not included in the
above categories, including liabilities without

a stated maturity (with a specific treatment for
deferred tax liabilities and minority interests)

0%

1037.99

0.00

11

Fa IAGIRAT NSFR oo uR|uRral &1 gg afe
NSFR 0= QAIQTRAT NSFR Ged=1 uReuferl 3 affde 8
NSFR derivative liabilities net of NSFR derivative
assets if NSFR derivative liabilities are greater than
NSFR derivative assets NSFR

0%

0.00

0.00

12

IO~ B dTed <
“Trade date” payables arising from purchases of
financial instruments, foreign currencies

0%

0.00

0.00

@l TUUTS / Total Available Stable Funding

9141.38

7356.25

drferaT 2
Table 2

IRTEYH A°ft & Gcdh
Components of RSF category

waiftiees

IRTHTH HFex
Associated RSF

Factor

TR a3

(@IS & H)

Unweighted
Amount
(X Crore)

HqIRka i3

(@IS © H)
Weighted
Amount
(X Crore)

Foig e Mg W
On Balance Sheet Items

INEECINECE R I

Coins and banknotes

0%

18.26

0.00

JfaReh AeReR  wfed  aRfea Fod) [ argurd
GISIESIN)
Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) including excess CRR

0%

511.71

0.00

BE AEH ¥ $H P Iafe gRuFTr did dold Sdl W)
i1 <

All claims on central banks with residual maturities
of less than six months

0%

0.00

26T & I B dTell uTfea |

“Trade date” receivables arising from sales of
financial instruments, foreign currencies and
commodities.

0%

0.00

0.00

THUASTR TRl T BrSd
Unencumbered Level 1 assets, excluding coins,
banknotes, CRR and SLR Securities

5%

0.00

0.00
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STRT TATCAAR Hfergfera

Unencumbered SLR Securities

5%

1882.83

94.14

BE WEM W ®H B afdne uRudgadt drel foxi aRerl
P IRYD VI, S8l T 9 S 2014 B TAAIAR URYA
# g9y wR 1 aRuREl & Raems QRIEM 2, iR oist
WY I gAMHT B DI AT B

Unencumbered loans to financial institutions with
residual maturities of less than six months, where
the loan is secured against Level 1 assets as defined
in LCR circular dated June 9, 2014, and where the
bank has the ability to freely rehypothecate the
received collateral for the life of the loan

10%

0.00

0.00

Bl QU Y o= |1 IR o1 IWYh AR H e
&l fpy g

All other 'standard’ unencumbered loans to financial
institutions with residual maturities of less than six
months not included in the above categories

15%

504.78

75.72

JRT WR 2% TR
Unencumbered Level 2A assets

15%

0.00

10

IR WR 239 qHRr
Unencumbered Level 2B assets

50%

0.00

0.00

11

BE AEM AT ITY AfF iR T 9§ § HH Bl q@W B
forg ariRa 2

HQLA encumbered for a period of six months or
more and less than one year HQLA

50%

0.00

0.00

12

focia FvermAl @R ®d i BT B8 789 IR Te a9 9
HH AT & &g Irafdre uRygadr el HIFd' 0T
‘Standard’ Loans to financial institutions and central
banks with residual maturities between six months
and less than one year

50%

3.37

1.69

13

gRares Seedl & foy o facia weemi & <@l T8
STHRIRRI

Deposits held at other financial institutions for
operational purposes

50%

17.22

8.61

14

3= |t uREufrl S Ua a9 9 &9 @ srafine uRudadn
@ T SWih Sl # e e 8 e I-fadi
All other assets not included in the above
categories with residual maturity of less than one
year, including ‘standard’ loans to non-financial
corporate clients, to retail and small business
customers, and ‘standard’ loans to sovereigns and
PSEs

50%

4293.12

2146.56
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15

IRAT ‘AMG SMMARIT d6d b ay a1 Iq 31 B
Jrafire aRYFadr & AT 3R AF@IGd iedlvT & Ted
JATH SR MR AT T 7

Unencumbered ‘standard’ residential mortgages
with a residual maturity of one year or more and
assigned the minimum risk weight under the
Standardised Approach

65%

348.71

226.66

16

ST R HEE 0T Sl S At F wnfae T €
i SRl &1 3y T Foll 31 By, el e
IRYEAT STafe Uh g9 AT I 3D § 3R [S7ep1 SiRgw
AR AFDIH GREHIV & T8 35% W B AT SHD AR6R &
Other unencumbered ‘standard’ loans not included
in the above categories, excluding loans to financial
institutions, with a residual maturity of one year or
more and with a risk weight of less than or equal to
35% under the Standardised Approach

65%

0.00

0.00

17

SYafed argael @ fou uRfe 7 & w9 3 dRe &
TE Ade, wfonfot a1 o HuR ok AR & fewice
B H NG B & oY UG B T8 AHS IT 3T [URT
Cash, securities or other assets posted as initial
margin for derivative contracts and cash or other
assets provided to contribute to the default fund
of a CCP

85%

0.00

0.00

18

HADIP FEDIT & T 35% A AfD SRGH 9R dTel
I ARG fereeR) T R faciy wvermsii @1 fag
MY KO DI BISPR U aY AT IAY Aeb DI AaRTE
RS JFafe arel T

Other unencumbered performing loans with risk
weights greater than 35% under the Standardised
Approach and residual maturities of one year or
more, excluding loans to financial institutions

85%

436.22

370.79

19

IR uferiforai S fewfee wU & 781 € ofR T a¥ &1
IW s P YUY gRuFAd & A JREI b WU A
IR UTT T2} PRl & SR URTSo-gSs gfaac)

Unencumbered securities that are not in default and
do not qualify as HQLA with a remaining maturity
of one year or more and exchange-traded equities

85%

99.82

84.85

20

AN g ifde auiRe awgy

Physical traded commodities, including gold

85%

0.00

0.00

21

| FURRT ST U a9 A7 SEY JMfAd B @y & foy
IrRe &

All assets that are encumbered for a period of one
year or more

100%

0.00
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Safea gRequfrdt NSFR S9afea <elRal &1 gg afk 100% 0.00 0.00
NSFR S9afed gReufcrit NSFR S¥dfed 1Rl & oftre €
22 NSFR derivative assets net of NSFR derivative
liabilities if NSFR derivative assets are greater than
NSFR derivative liabilities NSFR
23 SRIfeT SAERAT &7 20% 100% 0.00 0.00
20% of derivative liabilities
IWRRE SR § enfe 98 @ TS o=y Wl wuRw, 100% 868.21 868.21
R IR—TefeT =eor, U av a1 I 3P B FaRTe
gRudaar & a1 faxiig GRem=l &1 0T, IR—THRto—gSS
BIREIRRINIEC
24 All other assets not included in the above categories,
including non-performing loans, loans to financial
institutions with a residual maturity of one year or
more, non-exchange-traded equities, fixed assets,
items deducted from regulatory capital, retained
interest, insurance assets, subsidiary interests and
defaulted securities
il gTIfST e T Ol ST WG MR 3R iR 100% 19.33 19.33
25 TTGET DT BT B &
All restructured ‘standard’ loans which attract
higher risk weight and additional provision
IAaITD dod Bvs — sod Me Rl ax) [1
@ |9 25 @0 , 9003.58 3896.55
A Required Stable Funding — On Balance Sheet
Assets [Sum of 1 to 25]
wiRiees
g | dfp—dd¥ 2fiec gdcH JRTHTE Baex
B Off-Balance Sheet Assets Associated RSF
Factor
26 | gdA # R off IEE @1 SuRadg iR W wU W | adHe # JFERd 0.00 0.00
gferfeReli Hise iR aretar giaemsil @1 smeRa Refd AT T 5%
Currently Undrawn Position of Irrevocable and 5% of the
conditionally revocable credit and liquidity facilities currently
to any client undrawn portion
27 adaE # SAEl R IUBRON 9fed g epRye faxy | adum | sHeRd 85.44 2.56
qyor g1l @ eeRa Rafa @ + @) + (@) T BT 5%
Currently Undrawn Position of Other contingent 5% of the
funding obligations, including products and currently
instruments (a) + (b) + (¢) undrawn portion
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27 (a) | ocmE # far e ufideReia o o Fafif gfawmei | adwe § emeRa 0.00 0.00
P aFTeRa Reafd AT BT 5%
Currently Undrawn Position of Unconditionally 5% of the
revocable credit and liquidity facilities currently
undrawn portion
27 (b) | =R foq & Wt <R (RS 3R Bfse & o7 wlea) | adam & FERd 0.00 0.00
Trade finance-related obligations (including YT BT 3%
guarantees and letters of credit) 3% of the
currently
undrawn portion
27 () | RSy QIR Ay S @R fo gl 9 rdefd € A H 3HTERA 85.44 2.56
Guarantees and letters of credit unrelated to trade T BT 3%
finance obligations 3% of the
currently
undrawn portion
28 IR—fdeTd <@ 28 (@) + 28 (@) + 28 (=) 0.00 0.00
Non-contractual obligations 28(a) + 28(b) + 28(c)
d% & W & For A1 Hafdd Aol ufenfa faer argsr 5% 0.00 0.00
3R U o fadr gemsit @ wur gAee & forg
SEIEECENGE
28 (a) | potential requests for debt repurchases of the
bank's own debt or that of related conduits,
securities investment vehicles and other such
financing facilities
W SdE W8l UEe IR fAuve emar @1 emem 5% 0.00 0.00
FRA ©, O WA &R Ale R gRad g % AT Ale
28 (b) (4 )
structured products where customers anticipate
ready marketability, such as adjustable rate notes
and variable rate demand notes (VRDNSs)
T B O Uk ReR Hew 99y @q & Seed | 5% 0.00 0.00
28 (0 fagor feby it €
managed funds that are marketed with the objective
of maintaining a stable value
azad Rer fa<d qiver — o9 e srseq
o e ) 85.44 2.56
B Required Stable Funding - Off Balance Sheet
Items (Sum of 26 to 28)
Bl AeID ReR BRST (T+dN) 9089.02 3899.11
Total Required Stable Funding (A+B)
g1 Suee ReR wfET *100 188.66

B AaID ReR BIST (TTTHTHIAR)
(Total Available Stable Funding)*100
Total Required Stable Funding (NSFR)
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3. 1931/ Investment
31 91d 2024 d& 3w widHiferal &) WIEHT:/ Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31 March 2024
(f¥r %. BIs #) / Amount in ( crore)

HRa § faery HRd ® 9r8x A /
Investments in India Investments outside India
Rircaril I IR/ IR s/ | MR ¥ G ARG =/ HRd & Eac)
gferfot / wIpd Shares | fedax | Others e/ gfergfet / | Others | sreR faw | faw/
Govt. yftrgferat / qis/ Total Govt. / Total Total
Securities Other Deben- Invest- Securities Invest- Invest-
approved tures/ ment in ments out- | ments
Securities Bonds India side India
yRugqar & ferg
AT / Held to
Maturity
el / Gross 951.87 0 0 0 0 951.87 0 0 0 951.87
Hemu: R—fefea 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
et & fore uraem
(QTRTE) / Less:
Provision for non-
performing investments
(NPI)
& / Net 951.87 0 0 0 0 951.87 0 0 0 951.87
fom) @ v Sua=r/
Available for Sale
@l / Gross 931.02 0 0 109.86 0 1040.88 0 0 0 1040.88
T JeIgTd 3N 0 0 0 3.68 0 3.68 0 0 0 3.68

TAdaE @ oy e /
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI
</ Net 931.02 0 0 106.18 0 1037.2 0 0 0 1037.2
ofen o forg enfa/
Held for Trading

@l / Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
el eIy & forw 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Yraene iR TAARIE /

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI

&/ Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bl faer / Total 1882.89 0 0 109.86 0 1992.75 0 0 0| 1992.75
Investments

Hem: IR—faerfed fRaen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
% g waem= /

Less: Provision for non-
performing investments
T YeIgRT 3R 0 0 0 3.68 0 3.68 0 0 0 3.68
Qg o oy gree /

Less: Provision for

depreciation and NPI
g€/ Net 1882.89 0 0 106.18 0 1989.07 0 0 0 1989.07
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31 914 2023 d@ fder qidwifear @) =T / Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31t March 2023
(¥ . &Rrs A) / Amount in ( crore)

qRrd ¥ s/ HARd & 9re} faer /
Investments in India Investments outside India
RGBT I IR/ IR I/ | uRa ¥ G TRBY 3=/ R Ech
gferforat / wHaa Shares | fedax | Others =/ yfasfeai / | Others | srex fader | fadwr/
Govt. yfoegfa / TS/ Total Govt. / Total Total
Securities Other Deben- Invest- Securities Invest- Invest-
approved tures/ ment in ments out- | ments
Securities Bonds India side India
gRudaar & ferg
AT / Held to
Maturity
&el / Gross 1218.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1218.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 1218.37
gerg: iR—fenfed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
et & fore yraem=
(TTdias) / Less:
Provision for non-
performing investments
(NPI1)
€ / Net 1218.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1218.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1218.37
fa @& fore Suc=r/
Available for Sale
@l / Gross 806.37 0.00 0.00 135.39 4.46 946.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 946.22
T Yoy AR TARITS 23.47 0.00 0.00 6.42 4.46 34.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.35

% fog uraem /
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI
3/ Net 782.90 0.00 0.00 128.97 0.00 911.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 911.87
2T o ferw enfa/
Held for Trading

@l / Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T HeURR & o1y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e 3R TTHRIE /

Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI

€/ Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T fodr / Total 2024.74 0.00 0.00 135.39 4.46 2164.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2164.59
Investments

"eg: IR—ferfea e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
& e waem /

Less: Provision for non-
performing investments
el YA AR TR 23.47 0.00 0.00 6.42 4.46 34.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.35
% g uraem /

Less: Provision for

depreciation and NPI
3/ Net 2001.27 0.00 0.00 128.97 0.00 2130.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2130.24
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1) qeag™ 3R e SaR—ag[d Rod & gr@e Il &1 gad+
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

I3 . HIs) / (Amount in % Cr)

e w yeagm @ feen & aRa yreem=T &1 S9daq are], adf frear af

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments Current Year Previous Year

(i) |Fraer = qeagra @) feen 4 eRa y@em™l &1 gadq

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

(a) |wRf%e ST/ Opening Balance 29.35 8.41

(b) |STTS: a9 & SR by MU TR 0.83 20.94
Add: Provisions made during the year

(c) |erer ¥ & <RM AT g™ BT Ise—3ih @ 26.50 0.00
Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year

(d) |affer 9w / Closing Balance 3.68 29.35

(ii) |grer yiftqal & wraem/

Provisions for Security Receipts
(a) |wRf¥w 2%/ Opening Balance 4.46 5.72
(b) |STr: fommd) & <R favg U yraens / 0.00 0.00

Add: Provisions made during the year

© gen: 9§ & SR AfIRS uraem=l & Ige—iie @rd # ST 446 196
Less: Write back of excess provisions during the year ’ '

(d) |affer 919 / Closing Balance 0.00 4.46
(iii) |gerdiens @& yraum=l &1 HadT/

Movement of provisions for NPI

(a) |wRfée ST/ Opening Balance 0.54 0.54
(b) S fommer & <R fdy U grae= / 0.00 0.00

Add: Provisions made during the quarter

T 99 & SR AfARh TTaeml BY ge—aii% @ § Siadr / 9y

(c) . . . . 0.54 0.00
Less: Write off/Write back of excess provisions during the year

(d) |sifer 2y / Closing Balance 0.00 0.54
e Sar—aera Rud ¥ dada+
Movement in Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(1) |wRf%®% 919/ Opening Balance 21.25 21.25

(2) |a¢ & SRM EwaiaRa wldr/ 3.46 0.00
Amount transferred during the year

(3) |®®: |TSIS/ Less: Drawdown 3.46 0.00

(4) [31.03.2024 T% 3ifam A/ Closing balance as on 31.03.2024 21.25 21.25
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e R g @1 faem 9 a1Rd yraurl 1 g

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

fUoer ad

Previous Year

are, s

Current Year

(5) |AFS' 3R HFT/acHT o # 99 & <ifow 9 & ufoerd & w9 # IFR 2.04% 2.25%
# aifc™ 9w ¥/ Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing
balance of investments in AFS* and HFT@Current category

(6) |¢fEw UIcwiferdi / Trading Portfolio 1040.88 946.22

) wadigg Aot @ /H fawr iR RImETaReT

ATE 2023 T, SIST GCHIRAT BT MTM THHTT T 29.35 FRIS .
T @ | BT B &R &9 o @ gfte 9, favmT |
TUHUH A TIACIUH 3R g9a [AuRid aferyferdt @1 g smafed s
qICWHITerT Bl gaferd fHaT | §9 9aaid & d18, 9 DI YUHTH
A TIEA § ufnfrl 1 RIidRd wd 99 @ US Ud @rd |
32473 BRI B YIgId Bl AU BT B 918 T 10.74 BAS DI
B g8 | 59 3remar, §o 1 ufnfedl B ety | wuned #
RIFIART B FHI T 95.00 BRIS & 3ifehd Jeu @ wrer ufcngferat
DI faep1 D1, FTT9 90T | T 4.60 RIS BT AT T |

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

As on March 2023, the MTM loss of the trading portfolio was
%29.35 Crores. With a view to mitigate the potential MTM
losses further, the department optimized the portfolio by
reallocating securities from AFS to HTM and vice versa. Post
this shift, the bank incurred a loss of ¥10.74 Crores with a
write back of depreciation of ¥24.73 Crores to P&L account
while shifting securities from AFS to HTM. Further, bank sold
the securities with face value of ¥95.00Crores while shifting
securities from HTM to AFS thereby booking a profit of ¥4.60
Crores from the sale.

|- 3 uBfa B 9 I dey, IS I I o4/ (81)
Nature of transaction Face Value Book Value Market Value MTM Gain/(Loss)
1. TUHUE W UFdIUd &b 241.06 240.58 229.84 (10.74)
1. From AFSto HTM
2. TICIUH W QUHUH b 501.99 501.65 516.88 15.23
2. From HTM to AFS

) AR-vaueaR a9 gidwiferal / d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) x—freorfea AR—vauasmR 99 i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

R ®. #Is H) /(T in crores)

PHIG A& faaor are], a4 freer ad
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(®) (a) YRfA® S/ Opening balance 0.54 0.54
(@) (b) 1 3 9 9¥ & SR gRae= 0.00 0.00

Additions during the year
@ (c) SR A & SR Bkl 0.54 0.00
Reductions during the above period
(=) (d) 3™ 99/ Closing balance 0.00 0.54
) (e) el 9rar / Total provisions held 0.00 0.54
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ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

31 w. s)s #) /(% in crores)

fraw g
I
5 Fref "f“'“"' Rl 6 y SRS S
H'./ </ =l T / Extent e i
) STl / Issuer Extent of ; foifq / Public | ¥f\T/Extent | 19T/ Extent
S. Amount . of ‘Below . , e
Private Issue of ‘Unrated of ‘Unlisted
No. Investment . .
Placement , Securities Securities
Grade
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
aqg | fasem | a | fsenr | A ad | fUeon af | = ad | fasar aq | faeenr | aqa¥ | foen a¥
ag/ ag/ a¥/ ag / /Current | /Previous | /Current g/ a¥/ a¥/ /Current | /Previous
Current | Previous | Current | Previous year year year Previous | Current | Previous year year
year year year year year year year
(i) Yiesy / PSU 40 40 40 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
(ii) THars / Fls 0 24.99 0 24.99 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
(iii) | ¥ /Banks 49.82 | 34.82| 49.82 34.82 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(iv) el diuRe / 0 0.54 0 0.54 0 0.54 0 0 0 0.54 0 0.54
Private Corporate
(v) RTID /AYh $EH / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Subsidiaries/Joint
Ventures
(vi) 3 /Others 20.04 39.49 20.04 39.49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4.46
(vii) | "eumma @ fore wmaer / 3.68 | -10.88 3.68 | -10.88 0 -0.54 0 0 0 -0.54 0 -5
Provisions held for
depreciation
el / Total 106.18 | 128.96 | 106.18 128.96 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) YUl d9eq (3ifdd Jeu @ dad #) — dF 71 =7 ¥ IR fUsd 99 & IRM @Ig a1 a1 Ra™ T ofFe &l fhar o)

e) Repo transactions (in face value terms) - The Bank had not entered into any Repo or reverse repo transactions during the

current year and last year.

%) fder RfAa @rd &1 Gdaeq/ f) Movement of Investment Reserve Account

faazor 31 ¥, 2024 31 9, 2023
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

o av & forg sufe dofa 4.43 1.05
Opening Balance for FY

PH: SIS / Less: Drawdown 0.47 1.05

SiTrS: BT <If3r 14.87 4.43

Add: Amount transferred

3ifad 29 / Closing balance 18.83 4.43
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4. WURT @Y UG /4. Asset quality
T) (i) 31 5rd 2024 9@ eRa AFYAT 3R yraem=w &1 ffHRor:

a) (i) Classification of advances and provisions held as on March 31 2024:
(1 T & #)/ (Amount in 3 crore)

D / Ax—fsaifea / I / Total
Standard Non-Performing
A qATD AT / sifee BT /Loss | G AR—u=wIffar
31| / Total Sub- standard | Doubtful | / Total
Standard Non- Performing
Advances Advances
Thd ae Aafyg 3R it / Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
IRMA® 39,/ Opening Balance 4175.86 59.21 361.46 22.59 443.26@ 4619.12
SIS 9§ & IR gRaed= / 97.25
Add: Additions during the year
P 9§ & ERME Bk / 141.84
Less: Reductions during the year
sifom 9w / Closing balance 4413.12 62.99 312.30 23.38 398.67** 4811.79
AHe TIUY # B & BRI /
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) erwrseE / i) Upgradation 48.38 -
i) e CUSS wEl W agen @ 44.46 -
BlgaR)/ i) Recoveries (exclud-
ing recoveries from upgraded
accounts)
iii) qee! / faeyt Wge—sifs @/ 44,93 -
i) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs
iv) SWRIM (i) & TET o T 3reATaT 4.07 -
Jge—3i @1/ iv) Write-offs other
than those under (iii) above
IaE (TAIfET graesl & Blgan) / - -
Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)
aIRT WTaET BT URMAS ST/ 24.87 8.93 269.44 22.59 300.96 325.83
Opening balance of provisions held
SIS 9§ & SR fHy T AU yrEeE / 64.74 -
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year
Teg: AR waue Rads / se—aiis 72.84 -
@ # STl T FHoT/
Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans
gIRT wra &1 3ifed A/ 24.76 9.58 259.93 23.35 292.86 317.62
Closing balance of provisions held
3§ Gy /Net NPAs
IRMA® A9/ Opening Balance 78.33
SIS: 99 @ SRM A it / Add: Fresh
additions during the year
FH: 9§ & ERM B/ 36.45
Less: Reductions during the year
siftm 919 / Closing Balance | | | 41.88 -

**Excluding interest suspense of ¥ 7.33 crore. ** U 7.33 BRIS B AN TR Pl BredR
@Excluding interest suspense of ¥ 4.47 crore @O 447 TRIS D ol TWT BT BIgh
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A% / Standard

A—fsaifed / Non-Performing

i1 / Total

A S IR/
Total Standard
Advances

D /
Sub- standard

sifee
Doubtful

it/

Loss

Cc|
Ao
31 / Total
Non-
Performing
Advances

¥elifér yraem<i/ Floating Provisions

YRfAF ¥ / Opening Balance

62.85

s 98 & IR fhy T s
urayr_ / Add: Additional
provisions made during the year

NIL

ger 9§ & <R meRd Wi/
Less: Amount drawn down
during the year

NIL

AT Traen=it b Sife oy /

Closing balance of floating provisions

62.85

THAD! Age—3iTH @I MR I W) &Y T3 4l / Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

TaIa / YSRRIe g3 @rdf &
yRf¥es 99/ Opening balance of
Technical/ Prudential written-off
accounts

140.55

e 99 & SR q@e / eyt
Tge—3iT% @1/ Add: Technical/
Prudential write-offs during the year

44.93

el a¥ & IR gd H daerat /
faeyet ITse—aiie T™ # B TS aqel/
Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
written-off accounts during the year

3.99

Jifom 9w Closing balance

181.49

i) 31 Ard 2023 9@ AR AR eRa y@ET &1 TffHRon:

(ii) Classification of advances and provisions held as on March 31 2023:

(@f¥r X axis #)/ (Amount in3crore)

AN S/ Av—fsmfea / anr/
Standard Non-Performing Total
Fd q9G ARH/ | @D / Sifeer 81T /Loss | @ HR—u=wIfT
Total Standard Sub- standard Doubtful 319 / Total
Advances Non- Performing
Advances
Aha AFe AJfAF 3R I / Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
IR A/ Opening Balance 3690.37 126.62 356.99 24.34 507.95 @ 4198.32
9IS 9§ & SR uRaeH / 122.34
Add: Additions during the year
B 9§ B ERME B / 187.03
Less: Reductions during the year*
3ifom 2w / Closing balance 4175.86 59.21 361.45 22.59 443.26 # 4619.12
*Hdhel TIAY # Bkl & BRI/
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
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D / Ax—fsoifea / anT/
Standard Non-Performing Total
Fd 99D ABH/ | @D/ ifee B /Loss | @ AR—aRwBIffT
Total Standard Sub- standard Doubtful 31f34 / Total
Advances Non- Performing
Advances
i) ermree / i) Upgradation 106.06 106.06
i) I @SS Wl W e @l 72.87 72.87
BlgaR)/ i) Recoveries (exclud-
ing recoveries from upgraded
accounts)
i) THAT/ famg Wge—sie @/ 3.2 3.2
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs
iv) SIRRE (i) & T&d T & SlTdT 3T 4.9 4.9
Jge—aip @/ iv) Write-offs other
than those under (iii) above
YTEaE™ (¥l e graem & Blsax) /
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
TRT YTae=i &7 UR[AS AT/ 25.94 20.72 236.10 24.34 281.16 307.10
Opening balance of provisions held
ST @ & AR b T Y graer / 80.85 80.85
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year
Hgeg: AR grae Ravds / se—3ife 61.05 61.05
@ # el T T/
Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans
aRa wraeE &1 sifeH 9w/ 24.87 8.93 269.44 22.59 300.96 325.83
Closing balance of provisions held
g% TI4IY / Net NPAs #
IRMA® A%,/ Opening Balance 163.61
SIS 9§ & SRM AY WS /Add: Fresh -
additions during the year
FH: T B IR el / 85.28
Less: Reductions during the year
sifom 91w / Closing Balance 78.33 78.33
# Excluding Interest suspense of ¥ 4.47 Crore. # =To I\ ©UY 4.47 BRI &I 13T WA =81 2|
@ Excluding Interest suspense of ¥ 13.46 Crore @<T TN & ©UY 1346 BRIS BISDHN |
#9& / Standard Ax—fremfed / Non-Performing a1 / Total
G AEG A",/ | dHND / Hfere g/ | g R-wRwrfiT
Total Standard Sub- Doubtful Loss 34 / Total
Advances standard Non-
Performing
Advances
aifésr yraenms/ Floating Provisions
YRfA® ¥ / Opening Balance 62.85
SiS: @ & SR fy U iR 7 /NIL
uraarE / Add: Additional
provisions made during the year
Tl 99 & IR SERT IR/ = /NIL

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year
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#9& / Standard Ax—fremfed / Non-Performing I / Total
Fd qG AR,/ | AAHED / Sifee gifa/ g IR—mRBIRT
Total Standard Sub- Doubtful Loss Slﬁm/Total
Advances standard Non-
Performing
Advances

AT FTaer or 3ifed Ay / 62.85
Closing balance of floating provisions
TH-a! Ue—3Th W MR ¥ W 1 T3 99l / Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
qaie / YSRRIe g3l @rdl & 137.68
YR A,/ Opening balance of
Technical/ Prudential written-off
accounts
TS 9§ & SR T / fadeyet 3.20
JTge—3i% @/ Add: Technical/
Prudential write-offs during the year
wﬁ:aﬁ%ﬁvﬁﬁﬁm/ 0.33
oIyt wrge—site @ § o TS el /
Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
written-off accounts during the year
Jifom A9 Closing balance 140.55

IrguTa (aferera #) Ratios (in per cent) AT, adt s adf

Current Year Previous Year

FHd T W Ahd AfH / Gross NPA to Gross Advances 8.29% 9.60%
€ AT F g Am/ Net NPA to Net Advances 0.94% 1.84%
TG ARl ITUTd / Provision coverage ratio 89.22% 82.08%

(i) @=ar Afiw R Jova diy

(ii) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(=f3r T ®s %)/ (Amount in Zcrore)

h. Adex / Sector dle], % / Current Year faser as / Previous Year
. 99T §d | 9Pd GG/ ELRGE K IHIT HA qahd 39 89§
I:" af / Gross NPAs# Ha AT F 3 / wAdIeHs / gl AT §
o- Outstanding Hhd TANT BT Outstanding Gross hd TINY BT
Total gﬁ'gﬁ / Total NPAs## gﬁ'gm /
Advances# Percentage of Advances Percentage of
Gross NPAs to Total Gross NPAs to Total
Advances in that Advances in that
sector sector
i) g1Ifi&dr &=/ Priority Sector
a) g;ﬁ I dag Tﬂ%ﬁﬁpﬁ'/ 901.76 123.05 13.65 817.35 149.27 18.26
Agriculture and allied activities
b) grefiedi—yra 83 4§ 9 ST 384.03 131.97 34.36 365.30 135.09 36.98
a7 & A" /
Advances to industries sector
eligible as priority sector lending
c) (i) @ﬂT@/Services 728.83 59.71 8.19 615.46 60.78 9.88
d) RBITT F0T / Personal Loan 443.90 13.42 3.02 395.05 16.74 4.23
SU—ANT / Subtotal (i) 2458.52 328.15 13.35 2193.16 361.88 16.50
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.
N
Sr.
No

Hdex / Sector AT, 99 / Current Year faser as / Previous Year
THET FA | Ghd G/ ERGE THRT Fol SiCac] EuREE
afirs/ Gross NPAs# o A 7 afirw/ wdIHE / o R 7
Outstanding Hbdl TINT BT Outstanding Gross Hbol TIAT BT
Total yferer / Total NPAs## yfrera /
Advancest# Percentage of Advances Percentage of
Gross NPAs to Total Gross NPAs to Total
Advances in that Advances in that
sector sector
ii) AR—yrerfipar araT &=/ Non-priority Sector
a) | MY M Ham mRAERRT, 3.46 118 34.10 2.55 1.19 46.67
Agriculture and allied activities
b) ST/ Industry 310.31 14.31 4.61 74.74 18.19 24.34
0) JA1T / Services 209.43 17.59 8.40 406.00 19.37 4.77
d) RBITT FOT / Personal Loan 1830.07 37.44 2.05 1942.67 42.63 2.19
SU—qel (ii) / Sub-total (ii) 2353.27 70.52 3.00 2425.96 81.38 3.35
el (| + ii) Total (I +ii) 4811.79 398.67 8.29 4619.12 443.26 9.60

HeTST AR % 7.33 BRI Pl NI A T8l | #Excludes Interest suspense of T 7.33 Crore
## T4.47 BRI BT AT TR A TE B | ##Excludes Interest suspense of T 4.47 Crore

@) e el R gaied & faawer

b)

Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

i) 7 9 2019 & uRux Jfafa.w ffl. w45 /21.04.048 /201819 & TEa sraifaa @ a1 {avT — =

i) Particulars of resolution plan implemented vide circular DBR.No.BP.BC.45/21.04.048/2018-19 dated June 7, 2019 - NIL
i) gREr & e wral &1 fdavor

i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

PN aR Hag Froe (Troaens | §&, @y 3k 72w | gew (@Y ik Fd/
wfafaferat / ® BlgY)/ | S (TITETHS) / AT B Total
Agriculture Corporates Micro, Small and BISaN) /
and allied (excluding MSME) | Medium Enterprises | Retail (excluding
activities (MSME) agriculture and
MSME)
qgaf/ | fearad/ | aqad/ | e ad/ | aq ad/ | fver af/ | arq o/ | e af / | w1 o/ | froer o/
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
SuRFatal ¥ W@/ w=/NIL | =/NIL | @/ | g/NIL | @/ | s@/NIL | s/ | gm/NIL | @/ | g/NIL
Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL
e | e 1 R &)/ T/NIL | g=/NIL | /| g/NIL | g/ | sR/NIL | g3/ | g/NIL | g3/ | gr/NIL
Standard | Gross Amount (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
e R #s)/ Ta/NIL | g/NIL | @/ | g/NIL | g/ | ga/NIL | s/ | gR/NIL | s/ | s/NIL
Provision held (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
s/ | Saredtal @ e/ | qE/NIL | q/NIL | w/ | gE/NIL | /| ogeEy/NIL | g/ | o/NIL | g/ | g/NIL
sub- | Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL
standard | w&a it R &wis)/ s@™/NIL | s/NIL | 5w/ | y=/NIL | 5w/ | s@/NIL | s/ | =/NIL | 1=/ | s/NIL
Gross Amount (X crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
g R #¥g)/ ga/NIL | s/NIL | =/ | /NIL | g3/ | /NIL | /| /NIL | /0 | g/NIL
Provision held (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
dfg | Sawedtal o g/ g/NIL | g=/NIL | w3/ | ga/NIL | g3/ | /NIl | =@/ | ga/NIL | g3/ | gr/NIL
Doubtful | Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL
woa i1 R awrs)/ gAa/NIL | g=/NIL | o/ | ga/NIL | g/ | g/NIL | s/ | gR/NIL | /0 | /NIL
Gross Amount (X crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
e R #s)/ y=/NIL | s/NIL | 7@/ | =@/NIL | 3@/ | s@/NIL | s/ | /NIL | g3/ | s/NIL
Provision held (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Py X Hag Hue (TIeaes | qed, oy 3l 7sw | gaw (S s o/
wfafarrt / B BleIR)/ e (THUHES) / THUETAS Bl Total
Agriculture Corporates Micro, Small and BISHR) /
and allied (excluding MSME) | Medium Enterprises | Retail (excluding
activities (MSME) agriculture and
MSME)
aq,/ |fearal/ |aqad/ |Rearad/ | aqad/ | Rew ad/ | arq af/ | v af/ | arq o/ | Rwer af/
Current Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
SRSt @ G/ I/NIL | /NIL =/ =/NIL | g/ =/NIL | o/ =/NIL | =/ I/ NIL
Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL
g@/ |waww@as)/ | q@/NIL| wE/NIL | wE/ o | qR/NIL | g/ | qR/NIL | omRs o | wR/NIL | wEs | mE/NIL
Total | Gross Amount (X crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
yraE R &)/ A/NIL | /NIL | g3/ | w/NIL | g3/ | w/NIL | R/ | @/NIL | R/ | R/NIL
Provision held (% crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iii)  omRdveTE gRy= G SERMR.G 4. (iii) In accordance with RBI Circular No. DBR.No.BP.
W.18/21.04.048/2018—19 fe-ip 01.01.2019, TR BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 01.01.2019, RBI

s Ry Wem SefemR A it IRl 34 /21.04
048 /2019—20 i 11.02.2020 3R RIS IRUF FxeaT
TR 9. T IR /4 /21.04.048 /202021 feAT®
06.08.2020 & 3IIJHR "ARA &1 Yo — g&i, oY
IR #7egH SeM (TIUHETHS) &F (THRd giiod) W,
UATAUHS Ifod SURGARN HT 31.03.2024 T fIavor

I

STl P awr | 31.03.2024 ®I IR

™

IRARIE  URUF W SRNSIR.UEICIRIR.AINS
12,/21.04.048 /2021—22 f&Hl® 05.05.2021 3R o=
04.06.2021 @ JIRAIRTS URUT AT SIRIRIR.UACIR.
JRSHI.21 /21.04.048 /2021—22 XIIegE WHID 20 W
— g, ag SR weaw JEWl (TIGHUAS) & dIfds
—19 W WA BT WAMM, YTiSd @il H1 fawer

fAgaR 2

(@fr % s #)

HTdl B =T

hes S e yraem grikd

31.03.2024

72 7.80 0.77

IRGTE FHeR & IJAR H. DOR.STR.REC.11,/21.04.
048 /2021—22 f&9i® 05.05.2021 W “HARMN WA
gH — 2.0% COVID—19 &1 |HTEN «Rpal ‘3R g
AU’ FERT W, SURGA @Al @ Gl Sfal
R Whd iR BrIifad fhy TU o 3R U YRGBT,
3ff & fore gt vauoR e & —

circular No DOR. No. BP. BC. 34/21.04.048/2019-
20 dated 11.02.2020 & RBI circular No DOR. No.
BP. BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 06.08.2020 on
'Restructuring of Advances - Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (MSME) Sector' (One Time Restructuring),
the details of MSME restructured borrowers as on
31.03.2024 is as under:

No of Accounts | Amount as on 31.03.2024

Nil

(iv)

In accordance with RBI circular No DOR.STR.
REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 05.05.2021 & RBI
circular No DOR.STR.REC.21/21.04.048/2021-22 dated
04.06.2021 on Resolution Framework 2.0 — Resolution
of Covid-19 related stress of Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (MSMEs), the details of accounts restructured
is as under.

(Amount in Zcrore)

No of Funded O/s as on Provision
Accounts 31.03.2024 Held
72 7.80 0.77
(v) In accordance with the RBI Cir. No. DOR.STR.
REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 05.05.2021 on

“Resolution Framework — 2.0: Resolution of COVID — 19
related stress of Individuals* and Small Business**”,
the number of borrower accounts where modification
were sanctioned and implemented and the aggregate
exposure to such borrowers are as under:-
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(fr X axis ) (Amount in Tcrore)
Qrdal oY aer FA TEHUIeR yTaEm= ek No of Accounts | Aggregate exposure as | Provision
31.03.2024 on 31.03.2024 Held
93 15.17 1.76 93 15.17 1.76

MR Red % & aRuz d1 SBRIR & JIJAR &fth ddd ARBId
FOT T Bl hAR BRIl | H. SOERI /3 /21.04.048 / 2020—21
fRHip 6 MR, 2020 AR 9 ARIAE TRUF AT SIMNIIR.THSIIR.
JIRENNA1 /21.04.048 / 2021—22 fe=AifHa 5 A 20218%7 5(T) # wfiet B |

*HEg @y ( IR 3R e IR wfEa) S9 @feat & fog
faiRa & o 9= Rord 9% & oRua A SiileiR & ogarR
TATATAS & Sfid o 8 | . SqdReT /4 /21.04.048 / 2020—21 fe=iidp
6 TR, 2020 3MR 3G ARAWRME & URTH T SRIR.TACRIR.
RSN/ 21.04.048 / 2021—22 Te=ifeha 5 A, 2021 URT 5(&) # 2t B |

(vi) 30 fudsx, 2021 &R 31 foEeR, 2021 & wEIEG BA
arell fomfeal & fey oM 9@ ysdawur @ foag
UT®Y — X UT®Y, IRLAS /2021—22 /31 DOR.STR.REC-
11 /21.04.048 / 2021—22

* Individual covers only Personal Loan segment as per RBI circular
No DOR. No. BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020
and now covered in to para 5(a) of RBI circular No DOR.STR.
REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021.

** Small Business (including retail trade and wholesale trade)
extended to individual which were covered under MSME as
per RBI circular No DOR. No. BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated
August 6, 2020 and now covered in to para 5(b) of RBI circular No
DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021.)

(vi) Format — X Format for disclosures to be made in the
quarters ending September 30, 2021 and
December 31, 2021, RBI/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.
REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22

(Rerfcr 31 wird 2024 )/ (Position as on 31st March 2024)

) ARPIT SERGAl
f‘ §- faavor / Description Individual Borrowers B AqaT Gl
N >
° afwrd o1 | =gagifie skor | Small businesses Total
Personal Loans | Business Loans
AT U & T8d GHRIH UihaT Pl AN R’ & forg urey
(@ | S & e 87 2 4 93
(A) Number of requests received for invoking resolution
process under Part A
@) | o AR e T 2 87 5 4 93
(B) | Number of accounts where resolution plan has
been mplemented under this window
AT & A= q ugd (@) o Sfealaa @i
() | T TR , 11.26 0.37 3.54 15.17
(C) | Exposure to accounts mentioned at (B) before
implementation of the plan
), T B Ho AR o e wfenyfat H
@) | uRafia fear war on B B B
(D) | Of (C), aggregate amount of debt that was
converted into other securities
© B AN A IR BRI & 19 WA ©
£ Additional funding sanctioned, if any, - - -
(B) including between invocation of the plan and
implementation
FEET AT & BRI & HRO e 4 gig
(c) Increase in provisions on account of the 1.37 0.04 0.35 1.76
(F) . . .
implementation of the resolution plan
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) aREufy affexor sk gy@umE § fagew

TR Rord § & ufRu= W DBR.BP.BC.N0.32 / 21.04.018 / 2018—19
faeTias 1 31die, 2019 & IYUR, I WA R d& gRT Jeaid
B T NPA D forg S1faReh uraermii 31k e RHamarsl | gd Rard
Py U A B 10% W AfRD T 3R/ NAAT ARGRE RT U™
Y AR Heber AT Hew srafey & forg gt glgeie doe
TTAY & 15% | AfdF € A1 di BT M UgdM, IRFURT qefiehvor
3IR raer W fadeyel AESt W fawre™ w1 G ST AavId
2 g fUod 3iifde & IRM RdeTE gRT IfaRes vadiv &1
o T 2.

<)

RO UGAUIOR & BRICRY Bl YPSIHRY — & 1 9T
IR fUsel foxi o # fpedl 1 0T GaRIUIoR &1 AT
Ra 72 fam 21

Q)

D)

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

As per RBI circular No. DBR.BP.BC.N0.32/21.04.018/2018-
19 dated April 1, 2019, in case the additional provisioning
for NPAs assessed by RBI exceeds 10% of the reported
profit before provisions and contingencies and/or
additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI exceeds 15%
of published incremental Gross NPAs for the reference
period then banks are required to disclose divergences
from prudential norms on income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning Since the additional NPA
identified by RBI during the last audit i.e. FY 2023, does
not exceed the threshold limit hence nothing to be
disclosed.

Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures — The Bank have
not transferred any loan exposure in current and previ-
ous financial year.

E) Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in mar-

ket value terms) - The Bank did not undertake any such
transactions during current and last financial year.

3) WeN Ui SUR (SIvHue) oFed (@R Jod & e
#) — 9% 7 =1 ik fod fRig a¥ & IRE VAT B8
oA 81 fan |

) bl gRT SN fBU MY Wex 3 Epe (ersidl) @
JHCIaRv—dd F dre] fai a9y a1 fUse f<im ad &
IR B oiex 3ifh Hhe SRy & fohar 2|

) WA feuifie & 9Yem U ®we @ STM W
UIEHIfRII—RRIY TSN —

Ta) Wie @

faazor 31 91 31 Ard

2024 BT | 2023 BT

99 & SRME RO @1 TE dERE o 111 2

=T

TS # e Il (3w #H) 3.24 0.19

T erErrel & fog fBy g raemEr @ 1.89 0.15

R (5. RIS H)

99 & ofd H aiRd urau (B, BRI H) 13.30 11.93

Y & 3id § '3y Rfera Al | Sfae Mgl I

fpy g far oRenfd wraers @ Il

(%. BRI #)

F)  Disclosure of Letters of Comfort (LoCs) issued by banks —
The Bank has not issued any letter of comfort during the
current financial year or last financial year.

G) Portfolio-level information on the use of funds raised
from green deposits - NIL

h) Fraud accounts

Particulars As on As on

March | March 31,

31, 2024 2023

Number of frauds reported during 111 2

the year

Amounts Involved in Fraud (in ¥ Cr) 3.24 0.19

Amount of Provisions made for such 1.89 0.15

frauds (in ¥ Cr)

Provisions held at the end of the 13.30 11.93

year (in T Cr)

Amount of Unamortised provision NIL NIL

debited from ‘other reserves’ as at

the end of the year (in ¥ Cr)

311’:{) COVID—19 & waferd EEW @ fg Y |1)9_rell)a|ts:Ido;:rrees:nder Resolution Framework for COVID-
@ d8d UHTIHRol

RO Rd §6 & TRUA RIS /2020—21 / 16 SIANIR.F.SI.
A1 /3 /21.04.048 / 2020—21 f&Tid 06. SR 2020 & AR 31
HTE 2024 Tb COVID 19 HaOd TH & foy FHEME 3 & d8d

Hraffad THETT ATSTT BT e |

Details of Resolution plan implemented under Resolution
Framework for COVID 19 related stress as per RBI circular
RBI/2020-21/16 DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated
06.August 2020 as of March 31, 2024.
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¥ 5. ws #) /(Amt in ICr)

SURGAT BT IHR/ | GAEE AT & SR | (T) &1, G | (T) 95 () ad THTE AT &
Type of borrower P URUIREGHY 4G ® | kT ol 99 | SRME Wse| D SRME PRI &
w9 ¥ giffga @@l & fag | & IRE | A% @ | SRSl | gRUTTEwY e @
TaauioR — fUsd af @ Ty F ¥ srefl | gRT A | ®U ¥ aiffepa @rar 9
Id ¥ Reafa a1fs 31.03.2023 | 9ea T/ | TE R/ B TS TagUleik — 59 98 @
@/ Of (A), Of (A), afkr/ sia ¥ Refr @)/
Exposure to accounts Aggregate afnount of (A), Exposure to accounts
classified as standard debt that | written off | 3mount classified as standard
consequent to slipped 'f‘t° during the | aid by the consequent to
implementation of Resolution | NPA during | half-year borrowers implementation of
Plan — Position as at the end the during the Resolution Plan —
of the Previous half-year half-year half-year Position as at the end of
i.e 31.03.2023 (A) this half-year (A)
FRHITT T/
Personal Loans
PHIURe ARp* /
Corporate persons*
R ¥, TagauAs / IR/
Of which, MSMEs NIL
39 / Others
@ Total
5. UqUISIR / Exposures
®) Idad AUy &9 @ foIy vauloR / a) Exposuretoreal estate sector
¥ . ws #) /(T In Crore)
aft / Category 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
%) YIe YaUIeik / a) Direct exposure
(i) 3mar@ #EAS /(i) Residential Mortgages
HTARIT HURT IR A §RT QR ORE ¥ GRIEW SUR AT Il SR gRT Peoll PR
foram T & A1 fAR1y wR foram w1 B; (STRdlers & faenfden & SraR ureifHedr ure
&3 @ ®Y § qHfipd AARKITT MMaTT FoT 37T 4 I o Fad §) / 1074.34 1003.93
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be (379.76) (339.27)
occupied by the borrower or that is rented; (*Individual housing loans classified as
Priority Sector as per RBI guidelines may be shown separately)
(if) @i st Uil — / (i) Commercial Real Estate —
> qitige e WURT  (@Rfd™ ¥ad,  gaw WM, dgsewild
s IRER, 9g—URAR AR A, ag—fhRRIeR aiftiias aReR, ofenfis ar
MM WM, 8lcd, Y ifdrevr, faem sk fmivr, anfe) w A& gRT gRfda 0T )
TeRTOToR H IR amenia (T AH o wnfier g /
**| ending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail 169.32 65.50
space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings,
multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits;
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foft / Category 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(iii) WSS A wforfoat (TrdT) &R o wforfargd vawdoR # faer — /

(iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised

exposures —

U. 3MaTIT / a. Residential,

. e 3rad HURT /b, Commercial Real Estate. 0.00 0.00

d) 3r9c¥eT YaRTATSR  b) Indirect Exposure

ISR A I (AT 3R 3aryd fa wufat (Tauwdn) R A smenRa sik
MR-t amenRa vador

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and

Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Rae te a3 § fa yeuureR/

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

wqidTiTs Raa tee § vaquior ey wfia €/

**Exposure to Commercial Real Estate includes
HSS URIANKR / Funded Exposure 169.32 60.06
IR—faIf¥d gadIoR / Non Funded Exposure 0.00 5.44

$d YqHUISR / Total Exposure 169.32 65.50

1243.66 1069.43

*HHAN] JATANT F0T M / *include staff housing loans.

d) goll IR H aqueR — ¥/ b) Exposure to capital market - NIL

?fﬁ) ShiRgw rofi—ar <9 vaaor — KNS T8l / c) Risk category-wise country exposure — Not Applicable

S1) 31 A/, 2024 TP HHARN GRT AT AR HISC & HROT FRANSTT a SR %, 26.34 IS oI Ig T a8 I
I IR BT AT IRAURTT §RT PHeR far 1 2 |

d) The planned benefit obligation on account of earned leave credit by employee as on March 31st, 2024 stood at 3 26.34
Crore. the same is fully covered by plan assets of the same amount.

g) A9® AfYH W UTGRITE/ e) Provision on Standard Advances
(¥ 6. s ) (Amountsin < crore)

feraxor / Particulars 31 HId 2024 AP 31 H1d 2023 TP
As on March 31, 2024 As on March 31, 2023
A aREufiat & forg uraem= 22.15 20.67

Provisions towards Standard Assets

ed A d uREURRN & forg graem 261 4.20

Provisions towards Restructured Standard Assets

Hh Wrell & g gel yraer 24.76 24.87
Total Provision for Standard Accounts

Annual Report | 2023-24



NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

T%) AR S afH

f) Unsecured advances

(@f¥r 6. ws #) (Amounts in < crore)

Notes of Accounts

faaxor / Particulars 4re], 9 / faear ad /
Current year Previous Year

9% & @1 SRRMET A1 / Total unsecured advances of the bank 96.44 213.73
SWh # ¥, Afm & Al e forg ond uftvfoat S iR, argeis, amferanwo, IR/ NIL IR/ NIL
afe R ywR foram a1 2 1/ Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
U 3Rf Ufen{forl @1 ST e / Estimated value of such intangible securities T T8/ NA SN e/ NA
(Are: SIRRH § ¥ IBPCH TRIUGR §) / Note: Out of above exposure towards IBPC is 0.00 124.97

Trﬁ) DT Q?ﬂilTﬁTrR' — Y[/ g) Factoring exposures — NIL

wd) 451 4 Aq ggar, ARG affaror SR graariiaxer gfpasi & w@drd wR feenfaden &1 squrad 7 &3
P SR ARG SIS U & Yold & ded A IRARIS & M @ IgaR| 99 9 T 0.14 s (vad
e T 1.52 Hg) @ AR BT AfaRW yraam= fHar 2, 39 USR 31 91d 2024 H Gl UTGHH T 3.14 IS 2 |

h) As per RBI direction with reference to creation of additional penal provisioning on account of Non-Compliance to

guidelines on Automation of Income recognition, Asset classification and provisioning processes in Banks. The Bank has created
additional provision amounting ¥ 0.14 Crores (previous year I 1.52 Crores) thus the aggregate provision as on 31st March 2024

is ¥ 3.14 Crores.

3113() 3ol Iq QTﬂTlﬁ\_rl’\’: /1) Intra Group Exposures

(@f¥r 6. s #) (Amounts in < crore)

31 #2024 d&/As on March 31,2024 | 31 &1 2023 d®/As on March 31, 2023
Particulars ws JERa/ | smenfa / 2/ e / senRa / %ol /Total
Fund Based | Investment Total Investment | °
Fund Based
Based Based
$2T 70 YaIUIoR &1 el i/ Total Z=I/NIL Z=/NIL | T=/NIL | Z=9/NIL 7=9/NIL T=I/NIL
Amount of Intra Group Exposures
oM 20 2T GU THIUISR B ol Z=I/NIL TRI/NIL | =/NIL | 3/NIL Z=I/NIL 2=I/NIL
T/ Total amount of Top 20 Intra
Group Exposures
YRS/ AT8HT IR % & qo IRI/NIL I=I/NIL 3RI/NIL II/NIL TRI/NIL IRI/NIL
TFHUIOR &1 §ET-YU IR Bl
ufarerd / Percentage of intra-group
exposures to total exposure of the
bank on borrowers / customers
SET—YU TaqUIoR 3R 99 R e 3I/NIL 3=I/NIL II/NIL II/NIL RI/NIL IRI/NIL
FRAE, I P B, W A B
Jeta &7 fdaxor / Details of breach
of limits on intra-group exposures
and regulatory action thereon, if
any
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Notes of Accounts

wdeftra urdt gsdiaver — (Q@r aFe — 18):
Related party Disclosure — (Accounting Standard - 18):

(¥ 5. B8 A) (Amounts in < crore)

dAT—<d @ uPpfa/ | We (@@ | WRe gera | gganf/ Y@ gydead | Y@ e Sl @ | | /

Nature of 7 o & SR / | §g® SUHI/ | HIfiH /Key | ReIR /Relatives Total

Transaction 313'\q1-\r) / Parent Parent’s Associates/ Management of Key Management
(as per Subsidiaries | Joint ventures Personnel Personnel
ownership or
control)
RINGECHI 0.51 3=/ NIL I /NIL I /NIL 3=/ NIL 0.51
Interest Earned
S IATa/ 3=/ NIL 0.28 3=/ NIL 3=/ NIL 2=/ NIL 0.28
Commission Income
e fear/ 4.66* 3=/ NIL I /NIL = /NIL 3=/ NIL 4.66*
Dividend Paid
ST BT I/ 0.003 3=/ NIL 3= /NIL 3=/ NIL 3=/ NIL 0.003
Commission Paid
uiRsfi® / 3= /NIL 3=/ NIL 3= /NIL 0.37 3= /NIL 0.37
Remuneration
NEISIEEa 3/ NIL I /NIL 3/ NIL I/ NIL I /NIL =/
yfoare / NIL
Rendering of
services
ST (1) /
Deposits (CASA)
—<iaic / 11.69 3= /NIL 11.69
Placements
— U g3/ — 1.00 1.00
Received 325.26
325.26 .

— o1 (sraf®) /—
Deposit (Term )
R aifta I /NIL 3 /NIL 3/ NIL I /NIL
yfddgd] oy & 3id 0.95 0.95
#/ Non-funded
commitments at the
year end

* O 99 2022—23 & e fdd

* Relating to FY 2022-23
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Notes of Accounts

31 973, 2024 DI GHC Y B SR § P Gaferd yell & <7 /Ui The maximum balances payable to/receivable from the related
B AT AferhaH AT Iy e & TS parties of the Bank during the year ended 31 March, 2024 are

given below:
(@f¥r 5. A5 #) (Amounts in X crore)

3rgeH / gdfera urdf / e (@i AEH wearfl/ | 9@ uded L (C) B/
Items/ Related RIREREL Fufra / WYt | B1fied / Key | udes ofial | Total
Party P IUR) / Subsidiaries S/ Management | & R¥d<r/
Parent Associates/ | Personnel | Relatives of Key
(as per Joint Management
Ownership or ventures # Personnel
control)
U ST/ Deposit Received 1.00 325.26 326.26
ST BT kAT / 11.69 11.69

Placement of deposits
3\ * / Advances *
9997 / Investments
R—fo wifya uftegang /

Non-funded commitments
Piel ST/ Call Lending
WY /BRAS Jad / Swap/

Forwards Contract

grsfas dfica ¥ Hefdd urdt &1
e/ & @ ais/

Investment of related party in
Hybrid Capital/ Bonds of the Bank
yde ordell & d8d U/ Payable

under management contracts

3= U (Ig) / Other receivables (net) 0.05 0.05
3 T (IF) / Other payables (net)
A BfET (§15M) / Non Funded (BG) | 0-95 0.95
Hefera uell @ -4 AR T ® AT 39D G : Names of the related parties and their relationship with the
Bank

i) | 41 H¥AT/ Parent 4% i gsiar (98.57 ufaea sfaad) @& | Y@ IRRERSD) /
Bank of Baroda (Major Shareholder with 98.57% equity)

ii) | v yde difies / (1) | 27 fiRaer die (e Ao vd igal)
Key Management Shri Nikhil Mohan (Managing Director & CEO)
Personnel

i) | gt AeTIH Hufal Bl U8—I® Ul / Domestic Subsidiaries

Parent’s Subsidiary

(1) | St Bfdea AdHed fafiics /BOB Capital Markets Limited.
() | et wrea frfics (Tear Sl w-Rea diegea fafics @ M | ST SI7ar o)

BOB Cards Limited (Formerly known as BOB Financial Solutions Limited)
(1) | Sfear v <Is® ETRA BUT forfics

India First Life Insurance Company Limited

(IV) | 9<ieT 991 <arairoiaT fatfics / Baroda Sun Technologies Ltd.
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Notes of Accounts

(V) | a€ter gt aRe e Astie sfear uigde fofies (Ueal fivadl aRed wie #-oiic
gfear wrgde fafics © 9™ & ST ST o 1) / Baroda BNP Paribas Asset Management India
Private Limited (formerly known as BNP Paribas Asset Management India Private Limited)

(VI) | g€ier @ea T e fofics

Baroda Global Shared Services Limited

(VIl) | srgter ot oRemr et SR urgde fafics (qd o a<ier o sfear uigde farfies) /

Baroda BNP Paribas Trustee India Private Limited (Formerly Baroda Trustee India Private Limited)

faqeft W' / Overseas Subsidiaries
(1) | o it gSraT (@rqwarT) fIffics / Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Ltd.
() | 9% offw s<SraT (@) fafics / Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Ltd.

(IN) | & it siar (Fmen) foafice /9T dftea Ade (gute) fafics /
Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd., / Baroda Capital Market (Uganda) Limited

(IV) | §& i gSiar (arm) fafics / Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Ltd.
(V) | ¥ it s=€iaT (|gafiere) forfics / Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Ltd.
(VI) | §& offp g<iar (donfan) fafics / Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd.
(VIl) | §% it s<ieT (@@, farfies / Bank of Baroda (UK) Ltd.
iv) | gt ARt/ () | 9SaT STR U< YBAIT § / Baroda Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank
Parents’ Associates (1) | sSreT ISR e ITivr 9 / Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya Gramin Bank
(IN) | et TorTa Trfer §a / Baroda Gujrat Gramin Bank
(IV) | g=1 iiftsm §@ fatffies /Indo Zambia Bank Limited
V) | I A STH / (1) | sfeam gwree farfies / India Infradebt Limited
Parents' Joint Ventures () | gfear Sexmoa §& (AR «=&rs / India International Bank (Malaysia) Berhad

- atast b

3T Wy a1 & qohel
faera & g gATT 91y

Naini Health Care Scheme

T |
{4 Nainital Bank |
ey ey sivkia b |

I8 II}E:

# www.nainitalbank.co.in B marketing@nainitalbank.co.in

© Ninital Bark Lid @ nainkalbank @ @LidNainital @ Nai

# www.nainitalbank.co.in B marketing@nainitalbank.co.in
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Jevs fadefl qa1 vaauioR — =/

6. SRR, 3fral, veguioRl R v &1 o gor

T) Ol B HhGUT

e) Unhedged foreign currency exposure — NIL

Notes of Accounts

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits

R %, IS # ) (Amounts in ¥ crore)
faravor are], | fwer Particulars Current | Previous
G st Year Year
9 TR G SIS BT el ST 881.83 | 707.68 Total deposits of the twenty 881.83 707.68
w9 largest depositors
P — S & N 10.67 9.21 Percentage of deposits of twenty 10.67 9.21
‘ R et - ' ' ' largest depositors to total
ot @1 hal deposits of the bank
) afiar & Gdgor b) Concentration of advances
@R 5. @re ) Amounts in T crore)
faaxor 4re], e Particulars Current | Previous
L ae Year Year
9 I IS SURGBARI B Fe A | 504.13 420.56 Total advances to the twenty largest | 504.13 420.56
borrowers
9% B Bl AA H I T4 TS 10.34 9.10 Percentage of advances to twenty 10.34 9.10
SYNGART Bl IHE &1 ufae largest borrowers to total advances
of the bank
q:ﬁ) qEEUTSR B SRR ] C) Concentration of exposures
(T o, 3RS 7 ) Amounts in< crore)
faavor die] g Particulars Current | Previous
% GL Year Year
N a9 99 SURGARN / UTedl & ufe | 567.21 | 473.43 Total exposure to the twenty largest 567.21 | 473.43
Tl TaRRIUTOR borrowers/customers
9 G99 I SURSGATI / TTEDHT B 10.28 6.48 Percentage of exposures to the twenty | 10.28 6.48
9fy ¥5 B \;ulwmidn/ulachi W B largest borrowers/ customers to the
5 & e total exposure of the bank on borrow-
kil ers/Customers
SY) e @1 e D) Concentration of NPAs
@R % @ ) Amounts in ¥ crore)
faaxor e, frean Particulars Current | Previous
GL qd Year Year
oY i gdg w@rdt # ot vewuer | 17271 | 211.56 Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA | 172.71 | 211.56
%7 T TS T TRTIeR 1332 | 4773 accounts
THRIIISR BT YT @el debel TAUT Percentage of exposures to the 43.32 47.73
& faro > twenty largest NPA exposure to total
Gross NPAs.

7. SRafesw — J& 9 39 9 R fisd a¥ & IRM

SRafeq oFe 8l fdar € |

8. uffasvor ¥ Wifra uadaxur — d% 7 gRwufRy
A & fo ufrfaeRer / gAFmT el @ @

faxita wufcr & =i o |

affe RaY | 2023-24

7. Derivatives — The Bank did not enter into the derivative
transactions during the current year and previous year.

8. Disclosures relating to securitization — The bank had not
sold any financial assets to Securitization / Reconstruction

Company for Asset Reconstruction



Notes of Accounts

9. 3w dd¥w e wadidt ymfsa—s=

10. cHrbal e R Srreddr dY (SEY ®S)

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

9. Off Balance Sheet SPV sponsored -NIL

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund

¥ ReeTaRor (DEA Fund)
R 5. Bs H) (Amounts in < crore)
®.9. faavor are, | fawer sr. . Current | Previous
ad as No. T T Year Year
. s . i) Opening balance of amounts 30.77 25.36
i) IV B H FIRT fdr &1 RS 9w | 30.77 | 25.36 transferred to DEA Fund
N . s ii) | Add: Amounts transferred to 5.58 5.97
ii) SIS 9§ & SR SISV s | ofaRq wfyr | 5.58 | 5.97 DEA Fund during the year
"eN: g & oIy $5U Bs NI iiii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by 1.02 0.56
ii) afgf @1 T <l 1.02 | 0.56 DEA Fund towards claims
] o ] iv) Closing balance of amounts 35.33 30.77
iv) IET we H faRd Wfdr &1 i oW 35.33 | 30.77 transferred to DEA Fund
1. Reral &1 gedevor 11. Disclosure of complaints
faqavor 31 91, 31 9T, Particulars As on 31% | As on 31%
2024 2023 March, March,
ab as 2024 2023
5 B AT UTEFT ¥ urd Rrerd Complaints received by the Bank from its customers
¥ @1 goand H fed Rraraar @ 40 12 No. of complaints pending at the 40 12
RerCll beginning of the year
Sire: 99 & SR Ut Rreraal @Y 2899 5287 Add: No. of complaints received 2899 5287
HeEr during the year
H9: 99 B SR fuers T8 2918 5259 Less: No. of complaints disposed 2918 5259
Rrerdl &1 T during the year
8 9 9o grT @ilRsr &) 78 1 6 Of which, number of complaints 1 6
Rrerdl &1 wwan rejected by the bank
99 B 2id ¥ oifda Rrerdl 21 40 No. of complaints pending at the 21 40
e end of the year

Hd Ied Rierd R diwd | faars:

Total customer complaints and ATM transaction disputes:

) 31 @ 31 " Particulars Ason 31t | Ason 31
2024 & | 2023 TH March, March,

2024 2023

av &1 gosrd # wfdd Rreradl 1 12 No. of complaints pending at 17 12

=T the beginning of the year

S 9§ & SR U Rrepraet @ 1876 4712 Add: No. of complaints 1876 4712

. received during the year

. af @ SR P T 1892 4707 Less: No. of complaints 1892 4707

" S o < redressed during the year

N S 1 17 No. of complaints pending at 1 17

the end of the year
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9% grT andiat @ g SR Rrend:

Notes of Accounts

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs:

* SldNel W I 99 2023—24 % =Y AR § U |/ 16 TREE AT
Rreradt # ¥ 2 RIGRI, 31—03—2024 T ARGIATE il UIcd W ITAT
TSR & AR 31.03.2024 BT wAfadt off |

*31-03—2024 T% RBI BO UIcdl W I TGN & AR Q4 FY—
2023—24 ¥ 9T BO Rremal § 9 T # RBI BO U & ATAR—1—
TSATgor SIRY @1 715 o

ot B

m%aaﬂtﬁaiﬁsﬁaﬁgﬁaa
@4 & SAgE gut

Naini Locker Facility

nk @ @Lrdiainital @ N Bank Lid

marketing@nainitalbank.co.in

€8 www.nainitalbank.co.in

aiffe Rt | 2023-24

faaxor 31 9, | 31 W, Particulars As on 31 | As on 31%
2024 2023 March, March,
BEZ a® 2024 2023
AR B BRI F db BT T ReToN R Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from
Office of ombudsman

AR ¥ S I urd Rreerar @ 84* 48 No. of complaints received by the 84* 48
e bank from OBOs
el ERT 9% D U H TA P TS 78 18 No. of complaints resolved in 78 18
Rt & g favour of the bank by BOs
Sl RT ST Yolg / HEARerdT / 4 30 No. of complaints resolved 4 30
TATE P AEgH | Bl P TS through conciliation/mediation/
Brordl @1 G advisories issued by BOs
b & Raare el g7 sEre ikd 0 0 No. of complaints resolved after 0 0
B B IS Tl P TS Brebradl @l passing of Awards By BOs against
HeEr the Bank.
FeiRa w7 & R oy T8 fay 0 0 Number of awards unimplem 0 0
T AT B W= (@i fhe U B ented within the stipulated time
SEICHIN (other than those appealed)
A WA 9T R B9 w9 9 SRl 9T 2021 § Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the
SfeciRad MRt W Rrerdl ) defia o) & iR I & grounds specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2021 and
TRR H oMl B | covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

*2 maintainable complaints out of total 16 maintainable complaints
received in quarter 4 of FY-2023-24 from OBO were pending on
31.03.2024 as per the information available on RBI BO portal as on

31-03-2024.

*-1- advisory was issued as per RBI BO portal in one of the BO
complaints received in Q4 FY- 2023-24 as per the information available

on RBI BO portal as on 31-03-2024.

| ;&f Numtnll?lnk'

e 941 T |91

Saving Bank Account &5 €TY

k. @ @LidNainita

marketing@nainitalbank.co.in

@ rainital Bank Lid

&8 www.nainitalbank.coin
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Notes of Accounts

Jredl 4 9o dl Urad Reraal @ fid gig R

Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

®. 9./ Rerdal @ amuR, (efd @6 | W o geemad | W@ ﬁsﬁa’q‘aﬁ . a’q‘a}am 511'%_130
S.No fRre1ac) / Grounds ofcomplaints, (i.e. ?'1'13;! Rrordl | <R g | g |§Wqﬁlﬂgi @ | A R ma?ﬁa
complaintsrelating to s/ Rrarrl | wen / wart | it
P gto) Numberof | &} ww@ar/ HH et / o w'n/ | Remal a
complaints Number of increase/ Number of | @ /Of
pending at the °°mp!a":;5 decrease in the num- | complaints | 5, number of
beginning of the dﬁﬁﬁgﬁh o | berof complaints | pendingat | complaints
year year received over the theend of | pendingbe-
previous year theyear | yond 30 days
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2023-24
A1/ | WCww /Sfie 318 / 17 1884** -60.01% 2 1
Ground-1 | ATM/Debit Cards
Ies—2/ | Fu1 &R Afim/ 1 102 20.00% 2 0
Ground-2 | Loans and advances
UTS$—3 / | $exHe /Alagd / gelaeie SfdT/ 8 473 176.60% 1 0
Ground -3 | Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking
IISS—4 / | WIAT Qi1 /@il & Farer o 3 64 1.58% 1 0

Ground-4 | 3faeTg / Account opening/difficulty
in operation of accounts

YISS—5/ | ARET H 37 dqTel Dbl B fory ?jfa%ﬂ(i/ 0 0 -100.00% 0 0
Ground-5 | sirer grT fRRIRT BRI HEr o1 Ut anfe |

Facilities for customers visiting the branch/
adherence to prescribed working hours by the

branch, etc.
39 / Others 11 376 62.06% 15 12
&l / Total 40 2899 -45.16% 21 13
2022-23
T§e—1/ | 7T /e 1S/ 12 4712 187.14% 17 0
Ground-1 | ATM/Debit Cards
g2/ | o1 &R Afim/ 0 85 165.63% 1 1
Ground-2 | Loans and advances
UTS$—3 / | $exHe /Aagd / galaeiae SfdT/ 0 171 108.54% 8 1
Ground -3 | Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking
YISS—4 / | WAl WieH T /QIadl & e H Biors / 0 63 800.00% 3 0

Ground-4 | Account opening/difficulty in

operation of accounts
YIST—5/ | AT H M dTel Tedh! & fog gfawmg / 0 24 -56.36% 0 0

Ground -5 | rar g REiRT BRI € @1 Ut enfe |/

Facilities for customers visiting the branch/

adherence to prescribed working hours by

the branch, etc.

31 / Others 0 232 84.13% 11 3

& / Total 12 5287 172.10% 40 5

* Q4 FY 23—24 H RBIBO ¥ UTKl 15 IR—ERETG ATY RIBIRA 2023—24 DI FHIG B4 dlel a¥ & (oY SUYh dliera (R1pradi & 2Ny Uid 3eR) H

ofiet €Y €1 / # 15 Non-Maintainable complaints received from RBI BO in the Q4 FY 23-24 are not included in the above mentioned table (Top

five grounds of complaints) for the year ending 2023-24.

** g USIUH W Hefdd a¥ 2023—24 B IR ARGITS e B d8d U —8— fRrdprad it €1/ ** includes -8- complaints received under RBI

BO during the year 2023-24 related to ATM.
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12. IR Red & g1 @y g SEA @1 12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of

indi
gHd ndia
V)  ardlans /Rl Pramel gRT oM MY ©s @l a) Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI / Overseas
e Regulators
(f¥r 5. #ts ®) (Amountsin ¥ crore)
Socdtd B | 31 9 2024 P GHIE 98 ® fU/ | 31 9 2023 B GHEG 99 @ faw/
i/ For the year ended March 31, 2024 For the year ended March 31, 2023
faa=vr / Particulars - : ; )
Nature of | W & G&AT/ <R/ qHell &Y a1/ <R/
Breach No of Cases Amount No of Cases Amount
IRARMS gRT AT AT
AT/ Penalties Imposed by 01 0.004 01 0.006
RBI BRICECIN
A AT ST gR et /
fagel &= R @ W Regulatory & ! AN T/ _ _
AT/ Penalties Imposed Operational <L :'_E'ﬁ/ Not LK :'%_)r/ NS :‘_E'ﬁ/
o Not Applicable . Not Applicable Not Applicable
on Overseas territories by Applicable
their respective regulators

darfe gISTRAT §RT @MY MY =T S/ Yod / Other penalties/Fees levied by statutory authorities

E| PNEEAR A &1 faaer TR (BUy #)
T Authority Details of Penalty Amount (in %)
S.N.

1. | dfdr ST 1 §6% W MY & TRIASll BT TR BR H faeiq 10000.00
Banking Ombudsman 1 Delay in release of mortgaged Security Documents
2 Rreradedt & Rifdd o1 srerdT o & fade 10000.00
2 Delay in updating CIBIL of the complainant
3 Rremdsdt & Rifda &1 sremas axa # faclq
3 Delay in updating CIBIL of the complainant 25000.00

1) woolilvd wid & 99 @ W gAlEm @ uwx b)  Disclosure on imposition of penalty for bouncing of SGL

YHEDRT forms
a8 WHT | Toelvd Bid @ BRI feoforai Year ended | Date of bouncing | Amount Remarks
9189 B4 @1 fafer SGL form
2023-24 R T T 2023-24 NIL NIL NIL
2022-23 Nl T T 2022-23 NIL NIL NIL
/) Rad 0 @927 A ARAAE §RT MY ¢ A c) Disclosure of penalty imposed by RBI in a reverse
BT YbhdHRul (Swice w1 et ufqurfl @ fog repo transaction (Applicable for Defaulting participant).
) | ¥ Nil
u) fafr= greul & dgd aRda Reid 96 grr ey d)  Details of any other penalty imposed by RBI under the
Ty feel ot g oA @1 favorn various provisions of :
1) dfr fafeaae srferfem, 1949, — Mgl 1) Banking Regulation Act, 1949, - NIL
2) YaE R Fue srf¥ifrM, 2007,— T 2) Payment and Settlement Act, 2007,- NIL
3) WEN fefar srfefram, 2006 | — 3) Government Securities Act, 2006. — NIL

affe RaY | 2023-24
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13. UR#=ff® W gddIHxoT

dBi B o afte fa<ig ARl & Qiefee el /3=
BRIGRT ABIRAT /AT FRIA o aTeli & ATRSIHS IR FATH
qIf¥H AR TR THSIHRU HRAT AT ¢ | b d1feradr a1 e
oY # UHSIER HT SR s ok adam Rufér af & forg
UPHCIHRYT BN | $HD 7Tl 1ol & & 4 3iR faeeh 9@ (ar
A @), FAferRad SR 6T TheIaoT dar:

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

13. Disclosures on remuneration

Banks are required to make disclosure on remuneration of
Whole Time Directors/ Chief Executive Officers/ Material Risk
Takers on an annual basis at the minimum, in their Annual
Financial Statements. Banks shall make the disclosures in
table or chart format and make disclosures for previous as
well as the current reporting year. Further, private sector
banks and foreign banks (to the extent applicable), shall
disclose the following information:

YHIBRIT D SIH®RI / Information
gbR/ Type
of disclosure
OTHS / @)/ | "mied vd aiRsAe affy @ Ted wd | UeIRAT iy & et o g Ae SReA —
Qualitative (a) e & Hefda g/ 1. fo=frar omg — s
Information relating to the 2. T, ANl — AE™
composition and mandate of the 3. A IMT — e
Nomination and Remuneration 4. MUt fE TAE — A&
Committee. Present composition of NRC Committee Members -
1. Binita Shah - Chairperson
2. N.K. Chari - Member
3. Manoj Sharma - Member
4. Gopal Singh Gusain - Member
@)/ o 3R Aam T & e SRy % 71 39 e ¥ R Rod Jo & Ren—fde ok wu s,
(b) yiRsifie uftrard oik uiRsrfirs Nfa a1 2013 @ GRT 178 & UNIFISG UG, S¥a dgd 991g Y Ui
T faRivary ok sewd / i, eiaRe gemas | 4T el iR 96 & IR—eierN srege
Information relating to the SR R frezrr @ fore miRsfe AifT TR @18 SR S
design and structure of ST 2|
remuneration processes and The Bank has formulated and adopted the Remuneration
the key features and objectives of Policy for Non-Executive Chairperson and Non-Executive
remuneration policy. Directors of the Bank in terms of the relevant provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the relevant Rules
made thereunder, rules relating to Corporate Governance and
the Guidelines issued by the RBI, in this regard.
=) qiRefie gftharsti # oA oIk wfasy | Amie= ok wiRsifie Ifffa & & SenT ame! ik SiRed Mesa &
/(c) @ SIREAT BT &I H @ B AIBT BT | SR WR SR R Bl &/
faaon | e 1 e 31 e | Wﬁ Nomination and remuneration committee undertakes risk
@ fore SwaT U S AR e S evaluation based on industry standards and risk profile of the
P UBRT IR UBR i BFT =Ry / Bank.
Description of the ways in which
current and future risks are taken
into account in the remuneration
processes. It should include the
nature and type of the key measures
used to take account of these risks.
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Notes of Accounts

YHEIDHIUT B
gbR/ Type
of disclosure

WM& / Information

S/
(d)

AHiET SR UIRsfA® iR AMg HARH AT (TRIRTEER) yde

IrEaT & uIRHfE & WR & A uee
A 31afy & SRM yeRH /
Description of the ways in which
the bank seeks to link perfor-
mance during a performance
measurement period with levels of
remuneration.

e &1 Sugw RN & & Ugdl, Sierd e, 9, &3 3R
TN 3g4a, $& Rafs, AR iR o= grifiie JIHaRl 3R Td
fFreere gRT SUg® &R ST AFeEs & Ured W R -l 21 91
B 3@ g/ gAfgie & ddy H S 918 31 U 99 USH a_A
FE AR A B GEY gaEEiar & geM @ forw fafdy e,
ARG oHa iR aedd s 2| v dsa & forg
MY & ded # THeIRU=eR 9% & fewe & w9 9 fFgRe/
gAgRE & forg STl SieaR! W) AR &R ¥ ugd 3R Terr
I B AT 31 7E B (eed B SUYH iR I Ry &1 sape
T &1/The Nomination & Remuneration and Human Re-
source Committee (NRHR) considers, the skill set, knowledge,
regional and industry experience, track record, expertise and
other relevant information and adherence to the fit and prop-
er norms by each Director, before making appropriate recom-
mendations to the Board with regard to their appointment/
re-appointment, which is designed to provide the Board with
Members who have diverse knowledge, practical experience
and requisite set of skills to serve the business interests of the
Bank and enhance the overall effectiveness of the Board. In
terms of the Policy for Board of Directors, the NRHR assesses
the ‘Fit and Proper’ status of the Director, before considering
his candidature for appointment/re-appointment as a Direc-
tor of the Bank and annually i.e. as at 31st March every year

SR ITRSIA® & SR 3R ffea
T W b BT AT B gt @R ug
sl TRAfe &1 T d
P forr o & Y &k AFEs B ==t
fafea ik fAfed 8@ & @/

A discussion of the bank’s policy
on deferral and vesting of variable
remuneration and a discussion of
the bank’s policy and criteria for
adjusting deferred remuneration
before vesting and after vesting.

A ) Al & S wHaY @ Ay §o @y afegfy i @

Bank has a compensation policy with due incorporation of all
such covenants

(Tw)
/(f)

5 g™ SuAm fly oM 9
IRadm uRefe & fafrs oo
(@, Fme &R IWR-forgs SRgHeH
P UBR) BT fAavvr ik g9 fafi= waf
BT SYART B BT AU |

Description of the different forms
of variable remuneration (i.e.,
cash and types of share-linked
instruments) that the bank utilizes
and the rationale for using these

different forms.

A ol arensit @ SR G & e § @) afegfd Ay €

Bank has a compensation policy with due incorporation of all
such covenants
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Notes of Accounts

YhdHRel & 9HR/ Type of disclosure SIH®RI / Information areq, /| fasa adf /
Current Previous
Year Year
TS G / G/ | g 99 & SR AHiET &R uiRefie afafa g 9 4
Quantitative disclosures (G) ARNRTT Jed! ot HeAT SR g9 forg e e

a 3 Numb f ti held by th
t{‘uf ﬁ—q}w/ﬂ@ @1 arfer. Ngzineartic;nrgiz gj;uierat:',on eCommit‘tee
&N /9 Sifad o 9ret i

during the financial year and remuneration

g1 =fey) / paid to its members.

(The quantitative disclosures should only

cover Whole Time Directors/ Chief Execu- @)/ 10 facirr af & <R [c Ny WW I T/ e T/
tive Officer/ Material Risk Takers) (h) IEPIR T P dTel HHATRET BT e NA NA

(i) Number of employees having received

a variable remuneration award during the
financial year.

(i) fo<ir ¥ & <R fHy TQ A8 3 /
ST 999 &1 W iR @t |

(ii) Number and total amount of sign-on/
joining bonus made during the financial
year.

(iii) fazeg qa+ &1 faaxor, # Surfsta amif
@ orfaRad, afs &g 8|

(i) Details of severance pay, in addition to
accrued benefits, if any.

@) | () g s uiRsfA® @ @er W, | @mp e/ | o e/
/(i) g, IR IR IR fofae foradi iR 3= NA NA
Ul #§ oo |

(i) Total amount of outstanding deferred
remuneration, split into cash, shares and
share linked instruments and other forms.
(i) SRR &1 HeT AR =T a9 H
WA T T AT |

(ii) Total amount of deferred remuneration
paid out in the financial year.

S/ i ot & forg wRsifis geaRl @ IR @1 Y g/ SIVEEIV
(i) gy AREd ik aRad=eld, smeafi aiik NA NA
R—wIfi

Breakdown of amount of remuneration
awards for the financial year to show fixed
and variable, deferred and non-deferred.

@/ () g& U e iR /AT @ Hua H or e/ | SR e/
(k) qret IHRIT JMRAFTT UIRsifies ik ufeenRa NA NA
RIS B ol IR FfRT FHRIeT |

(i) Total amount of outstanding deferred
remuneration and retained remuneration
exposed to ex post explicit and / or implicit
adjustments.
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Notes of Accounts

YHIHRUT & YHR/ Type of disclosure

SIH®RY / Information

are], as /
Current
Year

fasa ad /
Previous
Year

(i) T wReE @ 975 faxig 9¥ ®
IR HERIT BT G A |

(ii) Total amount of reductions during
the financial year due to ex post explicit
adjustments-

(iii) w1 F AR fochg af & IR g@
e fAfed e @ SRt/
(iii) Total amount of reductions during the

financial year due to ex post implicit
adjustments

@ e/
NA

@, e/
NA

et/
(1)

Uga U Y THIARET BT AT |
Number of MRTs identified-

@, e/
NA

A e/
NA

T/
(m)

(i) S AT @ HET S8t A BT U
forar o 21

(i) Number of cases where malus has
been exercised

(ii) AT B HEAT STEl Feltad BT yART fa
TR

(if) Number of cases where clawback has
been exercised

(i) AT @1 e SEl Ao R Feltdd Sl
BT yAT fbar g1/

(iii) Number of cases where both malus
and clawback have been exercised

@ T/
NA

@ et/
NA

A HTEATHS YHSTHROT
General Quantitative Disclosure

T/
(n)

T w9 A §6 & forg fiad aa9 (@refiewer
WIH B BISHT) AR THB TAH SIS B
Ja= &1 ArId I & fager |

The mean pay for the bank as a whole
(excluding sub-staff) and the deviation
of the pay of each of its WTDs from the
mean pay-

@ e/
NA

A e/
NA

1], forTa ad & SRM IR-BRIGRI Faere / s1eder BT I fbar a1 TRsfA® <. 840,000/ — (ISl a9 3. 840,000/ —), AR THS!
d W BT 5. 37,03,777 /— (@bran Afd) (oo 99 5. 25,87,488)

The remuneration paid to non-executive director/chairman during current financial year is ¥ 8,40,000/-(Previous year ¥ 8,40,000/),
and to the MD & CEO is ¥ 37,03,777/- (Including arrears) (Previous year ¥ 25,87,488)
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14. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios

) 9% vwRy foew

31.03.2024 BT T A & SR b B 91 GIqT B Feel
Gl 3 % 2.19 Hr$ ff et fyavor frrgar 2

faawor 31 9, | 31 9, Item As on 31| As on 31
2024 A% | 2023 AP March, | March,
2024 2023
i. BRI el & uftea @ w9 | @ 7.62% 6.89% i. Interest Income as a percentage to| 7.62% 6.89%
3T (%) Working Funds (%)
i. priefieT fAfy & ufererd & wu § Ik—=gw|  0.69% 0.42% ii. Non-interestincome as a percentage| 0.69% 0.42%
3TTI(%) to Working Funds(%)
iR A & ufded © wu § uRares| 1.18% 0.90% iii. Operating Profit as a percentage to| 1.18% 0.90%
AT (%) Working Funds(%)
iv. FORT TR IT991(%) 0.52% 0.54% iv. Return on Assets(%) 0.52% 0.54%
V. SR (STT 3R 31 e 51 1 Brgey)|  10.79 10.99 v. Business (Deposits plus Advances 10.79 10.99
I HHARY (BRIe BUY H) excluding Bank deposits) per
employee (% in crore)
vi. T FHE g A (@RS vUd ) 0.04 0.0426 vi. Net Profit per employee 0.04 0.0426
(% in crore)
VIl. gg =l Ao 3.53% 3.27% vii. Net Interest Margin 3.53% 3.27%
VIII. STt & orTa 4.85% 4.24% viii. Cost of Deposits 4.85% 4.24%
IX. IfHl W sma 9.05% 8.39% ix. Yield on Advances 9.05% 8.39%

b) Banc assurance business

The total income of the bank in respect of bank assurance
business was< 2.19 Crores during the period ended 31.03.2024
with details as under:

(@xls vud #) (Zin crore)
. &9 doi <y Sr. | Insurance Company Amount
9. e ) L No. As on 31% As on 31
2024 TH 2023 TP March, 2024 | March, 2023

1. |tg & w & =% 0.754 1.116 1. | HDFC Life Insurance 0.754 1.116
SRING BT s Company Ltd.

2. | et SwaRE @O R 0.039 0.061 2. | National Insurance 0.039 0.061

Company Ltd

3. | sfer v e gwR 0.295 0.174 3. | India First Life 0.295 0.174
Bl ferfics Insurance Co. Ltd

4. | WER ORI geERE 0.272 0.247 4. | Future Generali 0.272 0.247
fafacs Insurance Ltd.

5. | R wrey 4w 0.148 0.066 5. | Care Health Insurance 0.148 0.066

6. |Remw = wgw 0.687 0.004 Reliance Nippon Life 0.687 0.004
IR Insurance
@l 2.195 1.669 Total 2.195 1.669

31.03.2024 DI TATE 3MAf & SRIF 3T SAGT b Hdel H b Br

Bl 31T 0.065 HIS I, RTAHT fqaRer FFTER © |

The total income of the bank in respect of other products was
0.065 Crores during the period ended 31.03.2024, with details
as under.
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Notes of Accounts

ED
i
1
2
3
4

*iT 99 2023—24 & ERIF TATARIRIETS I %.1248 / — HHITH
TS BT |

** i oy 2023—24 @ RN TSl W 5938 /— BUT Bl
DBHIYA YT G |

@) fagoE iR faavor
I
) yrRIfed-—yrd &85 SuR gAvhs (fvavedl) «
d9g A YHSIHT — I
) "eR AR IRy

wifafere Rerd— b fafrms afdfm, 1949 @1 aRT 17 @R
IRdlens  feenfader fAie 23 Rydar 2000 @ SMaTIHART B
AR & 1 31 A/, 2024 BT A 9 & folg o™ H F 311.77
s (o T 211.58 1) BT fafraem wifafses Red @ forg

far 21

dftca Rad — 4ol amfea o sra dufal & greiad
I B dTell gy enfie 2, are] foxig ad & SR da 7 @i
el IRER HT GHeia fam & s aRemawy 5.85 dRIg
I9 @I gfg g2 2, HuRrar faver A= & 78 aiforer & sgar B |

aiffe Rt | 2023-24

(= Tud H) (Zin lakh)
B UL Sr. Amount
o T e No. Company As on 31% | Ason 31
2024 T | 2023 TP March, S| March,
2024 2023

doie BRa fafics 0.000 0.003 Weizmann Forex Ltd. 0.000 0.003
Jred Y AT 0.048 0.014 Atal Pension Yojna 0.048 0.014
<l BifesT draReE 3% sfear|  0.000* 0.000 Stock Holding Corporation of | 0.000* 0.000
Rifiee India Ltd.
AR g =7 B 0.000** 0.007 4. | Life Insurance Corp. of India 0.000%** 0.007
df9 Wl dfeEE fafics 0.017 0.008 5. | Bob Financial Solution Ltd. 0.017 0.008
E| 0.065 0.032 Total 0.065 0.032

*%1248/- Commission Received From SHCIL during the FY
2023-24,

**T5938/- Commission Received From LIC during the FY
2023-24.

b) Marketing and distribution
NIL

c) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates
(PSLCs) — NIL

d) Reserves and Surplus

Statutory Reserve :- the Bank has made an appropriation of
T 11.77 Crores (Previous Year: ¥ 11.58 Crores) out of profits
for the year ended March 31, 2024 to the Statutory Reserve
pursuant to the requirements of Section 17 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines dated September 23,
2000.

Capital Reserve - Capital Reserve includes appreciation arising
on revaluation of immovable properties, during current
financial year the Bank Has carried out revaluation of owned
premises which resulted in upward valuation by ¥ 5.85 Crores,
property wise details are as per below table.




Notes of Accounts
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(7if¥r %, axs & /Amount in < crore)

% 4./ |dufqd &1 am JUART AT | JeIibd | qeiad /&l
S.No NAME OF PROPERTY HATh ggd WDV Increase/
Valuation WDV before decrease
Adopted valuation/
2023-24

1 S (Ta 3 —Is) 7.41 5.93 1.48
NAINITAL(H O-LAND)/
wa N—fafseT 1.32 0.21 1.11
H O-BUILDING
o AT (P) 8.73 6.14 2.59
Grand Total (A)

2 TSl (g ) S 4.71 3.71 0.99
NAINITAL (MAIN BRANCH) LAND
fafes 1.14 0.25 0.89
BUILDING
A AT (@) 5.85 3.96 1.88
Grand Total (B)

3 Aare—H 1.33 1.11 0.22
BHIMTAL-LAND
fafesT 0.78 0.39 0.38
BUILDING
A AT (M) 2.10 1.50 0.61
Grand Total (C)

4 3reHTST (9 o) 4 0.85 0.70 0.15
ALMORA(MAIN BRANCH) LAND
fafesT 0.39 0.34 0.05
BUILDING
Hd AT (4) 1.24 1.04 0.20
Grand Total (C)

5 gogMl oS 2.82 2.82 -
HALDWANI LAND
fafesT 1.28 0.70 0.57
BUILDING
A AT (S) 4.10 3.53 0.57
Grand Total (C)
A A (F+HIHT+HE+S) 22.02 16.17 5.85
Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E)

e SaR—=red Red — aiRdleng faenfdell & orgaR, S&i @1 faxi v 2019 ¥ ¥ 8 arel A9 auf &) 3@y & iR oo Teawme &R uwmyd e
YEHIfTT & 2% & SRS I SAR—Ferd RoTd (JTSUHATR) I B DT 2, S Jefred AN & 9% A &) Sucrerdr & 9 81 8% 7 31
A 2024 6 I Rod H B, 21.25 RIS I QT &, Tg §F B ST USHIfR o7 2.04% <oifar &

Investment Fluctuation Reserve - In accordance with RBI guidelines, banks are required to create an Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(IFR) equivalent to 2% of their HFT and AFS investment portfolios, within a period of three years starting fiscal 2019, subject to
profit availability after statutory appropriation. The Bank has maintained Rs. 21.25 Crore in the said reserve as at 31st March 2024
the same represents 2.04% of trading portfolio of the Bank
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3) @l 9Me —19 — ucer uRER Wit uRdEres

gee W feau g, &1 fagwor f=fafea 2

aRerer ueel ¥ 9E=r vu ¥ drfaw iR wifid g o §& &

fadea R Fdiaof § |

i) frafaRaa arferer § fAfde @ & fog, IR—<e &=
Iy gRETe Ueel R oy g aReER) R 9fas & fevr
% I BT faaRer f&ar T @

Notes of Accounts

e) Accounting Standard -19 - “Lease” Premises taken on
operating lease are given below

The operating leases primarily comprise office premises, which
are renewable at the option of the Bank.

i)  The following table sets forth, for the period indicated,
the details of future rental payments on Premises taken
on Non-Cancellable operating leases:

I BRI H (Amount in Crores)
. Particulars -Lease Rent As at 31st As at 31st
faaeer — oftw ¥ @t | a1 o 2024 | 51 I 2024 Obligations March 2024 | March 2023

U a¥ & dIg T8l 10.63 11.21 Not later than one year 10.63 11.21
v 98 W e AR Ui 9§ 50,62 26,37 Later than one year and not 20.62 26.37
iy T8 later than five years

Ui ATl 9§ are i 11.27 2.40 Later than five years 11.27 2.40
L) 42.53 39.98 Total 42.53 39.98

Uh) Iafr & fag g o ar s, yd e@fr @t

7 X d@ied fiftal 7 uRada (@@ wa9e —5)

() ud s@afr o #4<: af & IRE, PR ARIPEr gd orafy
M/ A7 TR o |

(i) <@ Afa af & kM Fe T fxfm QR w®
Hifd 9 Srem arell fhell o Hify # uRads =&l
fopar 2 |

SfY) gmaemE AR mHREHaAng

f)  Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period Items and
Changes in Accounting Policies (Accounting Standard -5)

(i) Prior Period Items: During the year, there were no
material prior period income / expenditure items.

(ii) Accounting policy: During the year the Bank has not
change any accounting policy having material impact on
financial statement.

g) Provisions and contingencies

(¥ %, a7 #) (Amount in Crores)
@ 3 B @ F Sfae fear war | areg af | fwad o Provision debited to Profit and Loss | Current | Previous
Yraen- Account Year Year
i) TAdIe @ Ty wreRT bl b i) Provisions for NPI NIL NIL
i) TTiY & forg wraem 40.90 20.08 ii) Provision towards NPA 40.90 20.08
iii) eI & fory fhar Tyt 27.02 4.46 i) Provision made towards Income 27.02 4.46
tax
iv) 3T TR 3R ATHRABATY iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies
—AHS 3 -0.11 -1.06 - Standard Advance -0.11 -1.06
— e T @ o e -4.99 -1.26 - Provision for Security Receipt -4,99 -1.26
— fafder graem 1.06 5.96 - Miscellaneous Provisions 1.06 5.96
—d% & Ragemw <@t & forg mraw oy = 0.41 - Provision for claims against the bank NIL 0.41
FOT & w9 H WHR T8l fHar T not acknowledged as debt
— R X -3.69 4.03 Deferred Tax -3.69 4.03
— IR SR Al W < AN B WE | -1.99 -Provision for Interest Payable on NIL -1.99
Overdue TDR accounts
Bl 60.19 | 30.63 Total 60.19 30.63
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&RT S §d ARAAl & P gfaed 9 AR

NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

Item wise breakup of "Others" under “SCHEDULE 11- OTHER
ASSETS”, exceeding one per cent of the total assets

ITYAl 14 @ IAd@Id I I BT ART — 3 A
Sl @ A & U glawa 9 A

grar iy RN Account Head Amount
(% '000) (X '000)

T gmRgeR fde Ay (@mRemgSiuw) | 40,82,754.00 Rural Infrastructure Development Fund 40,82,754.00

SHRIRRT (et o &5 o1 § BH B (RIDF) deposits (deposits in lieu of shortfall

qaer o) in priority sector lending)

HETANT 40,82,754.00 Grand Total 40,82,754.00

Breakup of "Others" under SCHEDULE 14- OTHER INCOME,
exceeding one per cent of total income

rar e <

(Z '000)
1,01,821.00
1,18,149.00
2,19,970.00

IMHRAB / YRIRTT IR
4T gIR
HETART

ITYA 13 @ WA " BT dH3U— Ifod AT Sl
G I AR & veh ufaera @ i

Account Head Amount
(% '000)
Incidental/Processing Charges 1,01,821.00
Service Charges 1,18,149.00
Grand Total 2,19,970.00

Breakup of "Others" under SCHEDULE 13- INTEREST EARNED,
exceeding one per cent of total income

wrar 3 <3 Account Head/ Amount
(% '000) (Z'000)

IRIMSSIUH STHRIRRET TR =TS 1,17,767.00 Interest on RIDF deposits 1,17,767.00

WETAIT 1,17,767.00 Grand Total 1,17,767.00

Il 16 & AT "I BT dHAU— YRS 3,
o I B TS Ulowd I At

Breakup of "Others" under SCHEDULE 16- OPERATING
EXPENSES, exceeding one per cent of total income

grar e SUIE| Account Head Amount
(¥ '000) (3 '000)

m/m W 1.37.954.00 CBS/|T Charges 1,37,954.00

TR 1,37,954.00 Grand Total 1,37,954.00

S) AEUHARTY ARERYT ARAT dA@r AFSHl BT
=g (3 TUN)

PRARS AT & FAT (@RAY) 9 2015 H Ul (RO
T AME (JMSUAS! ToH) W 2015 @ SieRgfIa R e,
T oRal 3fafer 2016—17 ¥ Y& B dldl WRUEg RD I
ATETASIVUT I AT 3R vasgar &7 ReifRa fear on, S
5 I AT & ATAR dDhl DI 1 AFDI BT YT 01 A
2018 ¥ U MSYAS—YUH HIATGIT & TR aRU & SR
.29 /21.07.001 /2018 —19" fa=Ti® 22 A, 2019 7 9 AFG! &I
TSI Bl ST A d & forg erer faa 2

TP 3T, ARGISTE THI—T9T TR bl Bl YRAT T )
(S o) & BRI & foy TR I8 iR 30 RidaR, 2016 &7

j) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS)

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), in 2015, had notified
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) Rules
2015, which stipulated the adoption and applicability of IND
AS in a phased manner beginning from the Accounting period
2016-17, as per said notification banks were required to
comply with these standards from 01st April 2018 onwards i.e.
during Phase-lll of IND-AS implementation, however, RBI vide
notification no. “DBR.BP.BC.N0.29/21.07.001/2018-19” dated
March 22nd, 2019, has deferred the applicability of these
standards till further notice.

Further RBI from time to time have been instructing Banks to
be in preparedness for implementation of Indian Accounting
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FATE BHTE] W UIBHT §8 —UUH <l f4aRvr URgd &=+l &1 e
AT T 7 | A e wede frame faveryer seeg @ fog § &R
T3l et & A fafmes sffeem 1949 &1 AR SrgRgE H
fAfde by ST arel UXiefoT YTy T 9X RE ¥ IND AS STUTerT
AT Hbd & |

BRT 4o FRIfAT w9 § FEiRd 997 & IR R Rofd @ i
3refaTfias UTHTT IND AS URT R XET § |

®) el R S9e Rwieri &1 @ T gawmei @
JHTIHROT

I 71 feerel, S Rederi, sufvral ar waf, {9 9 Tafdd € &1

He AMRT a1 IR—Ff smeRa (MRS, 9rg vz, anfl) &Is gfden

TR

Uel) SRmsAeA dvm NfRrm &1 gaae

Notes of Accounts

Standards (Ind AS), and submit Proforma Ind AS Financial
Statements from the half year ended September 30th, 2016
onwards. These Proforma Statements are for the regulatory
analysis purpose and may not be necessarily be completely IND
AS compliant or indicative of the trial format to be specified in
the third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act 1949.

Our Bank is regularly submitting half yearly proforma IND AS to
RBI within stipulated time.

k)  Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their
relatives

The Bank has not granted any facility whether fund based
or non-fund based (guarantees, letters of credit, etc.) to the
directors, their relatives, companies or firms in which they are
interested.

L) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

R %, BRrs W) (Amount in Zcrore)
. fagwor EIGH e Sr. Particulars Current | Previous
. a5 a9 No. Year Year
)| SorAoiRG e Giftew b g | 10.42 10.01 i) | Payment of DICGC Insurance 10.42 10.01
Premium
i) | Sreroied Mfvgw & A # Nl Nl ii) | Arrearsin payment of DICGC NIL NIL
BT premium

W) daf @& FHaiRAl @ uiRaiRe dww #4 gig
P SRV AT B UREA W YHHIOT

d% = gy wgw e /fguel fue faie 11 TdeR, 2020 &
PR HeR fby MU FHeRAl & fog wiRaRe dee & Hiem
@ RN SAIRD AT BT AFAA AT A1, Sl {F & 839 RIS
o | RIS 7 U7 A PR . "RBI/2021—22 /105 DOR.ACC.
REC.57 /21.04.018 /2021—22" f&lids 4 racar 2021, & d&i &I
5 (ard) aut & 31fdre T2 o rafy H I SrfAReh <ar @1 uRenfad
PR DT AT T 8, 31 ATG 2024 DI FAK B dTel [a<iT a9 &
AT Y, TR ATl 9 B S aTell Rl AT BT =FATH 1,/5 AT
d% 7 I fAded BT T g1 IR 31 ATE 2024 BT FAG fo<T a9 &
oy @ oiR =1 @ # g /1T @1 uwIRa fasa |

d% 1 I fadmed BT fadwed T2 g1 3R 31 A9 2024 BT FA o<
¥ & forg amT iR B1f @ # R Iy =t R &

affe RaY | 2023-24

m) Disclosure on amortization of expenditure on account
of enhancement in family pension of employees of banks

The Bank had estimated the additional liability on account
of revision in family pension for employees covered as per
IBA Joint Note/Bipartite settlement dated November 11,
2020, amounting to ¥ 8.39 Crores. RBI vide their Circular no.
“RBI/2021-22/105 DOR.ACC.REC.57/21.04.018/2021-22"
dated 4th October 2021, has permitted Banks to amortize
the said additional liability over a period of not exceeding 5
(five) years, beginning with financial year ending 31st March
2024, subject to a minimum of 1/5th of the total amount being
expensed every year.

Bank did not opt the said option and charged the entire amount
to the Profit & Loss account for the FY ended 31st March 2024.
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vd) ufRaifa @ AeE] (i oiffa <iRie—deE, 8edl Tadiaxy iR Sucm)
N) Defined Benefit Plans (Funded Obligation - Pension, Leave Encashment and Gratuity)
Y)  uRuiia @ <Rfica & adae Jea 9 uRade

a) Change in present value of Defined Benefit Obligation
(71 5. @xs A /Amount in < crore)

I/
Gratuity

gedl ThLIdRIT/

43ri/Pension Leave Encashment

faaxor /Particulars

31 9, 2024
dad /As on 31
March, 2024

31 ATd, 2023
d® /As on 31
March, 2023

31 9T, 2024
d® /As on 31
March, 2024

31 #1d, 2023
d®d /As on 31
March, 2023

31 9, 2024
dad / As on 31
March, 2024

31 9T, 2023
d®d /As on 31
March, 2023

IR gR¥IT o
g1 / Opening
Defined Benefit
Obligation

YRS FHRSIT /
Opening Adjusted
SirS— arfersor
RkIDISE VA

Add- Acquisition
Adjustment

383.01 367.64 20.89 17.19 29.36 31.91

Sis: &I @IRTd /
Add: Interest Cost
Sirs : fowel war
o Td / Add : Past
Service Cost

oIRTd / Add: Current
Service Cost

28.42 26.51 1.55 1.24 2.18 2.30

4.29 4.22 2.59 1.66 2.33 2.00

HH: I By 7Y
oIt / Less: Benefits
Paid

(etm) / wrfdeT

R 84/ Add:
Actuarial (Gain)/
loss on obligation
sifom afarfa
g <Ra /
Closing Defined
Benefit Obligation

(4.26) (3.91) (2.99) (2.45) (6.31) (5.50)

20.12 (11.45) 4.30 3.25 1.6 (1.34)

431.58 383.01 26.34 20.89 29.16 29.37
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b) Change in Fair value of Plan Assets

Notes of Accounts

(af¥r %. ®s & /Amount in < crore)

faaxor /

Particulars

Y31-/Pension

gedl dhdIaRe/

Leave Encashment

I/
Gratuity

31 #d, 2024
d® / As on 31
March, 2024

31 91, 2023
d® / As on 31+
March, 2023

31 HId, 2024
d® / As on 31
March, 2024

31 91, 2023
d® / As on 31
March, 2023

31 91, 2024
d® / As on 31+
March, 2024

31 ¥, 2023
d® / As on 31
March, 2023

aroer ufrar
P URMS Sfaa
Hed / Opening
Fair Value of
plan assets
URR®S
RLIDISE P
Opening
Adjusted

e — @@=
TS W
sfera Ret /
Add- Expected
Return on Plan

121.76 122.37 18.46 17.74 29.79 31.32

7.91 12.27 1.20 1.15 1.94 3.68

Assets

SrS—3fereT /
Add-
Contributions

31.51 13.50 6.55 0.00 2.60 0.00

PH— A by
MU ™M/ Less-
Benefits Paid

Se—  dHifes
@/ () '/

Add-
gain/(-)loss

JroHrTd Rdal
B siftm Sfra
1</

Fair

(46.63) (34.42) (2.99) (2.45) (6.31) (5.50)

Actuarial

Closing 114.55 113.72 23.22 16.44 28.02 29.50

Value of
Plan Assets

aiffe Rt | 2023-24
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Notes of Accounts

) doiw e § Ar=gar yra i
c) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
(131 5. @xs & /Amount in < crore)

. D A
Y'¥/Pension N = _/
Leave Encashment Gratuity
faawor /Particulars | 31 wref, 2024 | 31 ®rd, 2023 | 31 W, 2024 | 31 W, 2023 | 31 W, 2024 | 31 ®rd, 2023
d®d /Ason 31| db /Ason 31" | db /Ason 31 | db /Ason 31t | dh /Ason 31 | dH /As on 31+
March, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023
1) R @
¥ BT 3ifoH
qea/ 431.58 383.01 26.34 20.89 29.16 29.36
a) Closing Defined
Benefit Obligation
@) IISHNTd MR
1 S S el / 114.55 113.72 23.22 16.44 28.02 29.49
b) Closing Fair Value
of Plan Assets
) SR/ 317.02 269.29 3.12 4.45 (1.14) 0.13
c) Difference
<) sraRfera
HAHHITBTA |TId /
d) Unrecognized
transitional liability
g) dve # A
T </ 317.02 269.29 3.12 4.45 (1.14) 0.13
e) Liability
Recognized in the BS
) & AR B @ A "=rar ur ]I
d) Amount recognized in the Profit & Loss Account
(131 5. @xs & /Amount in < crore)
. D
Y'¥/Pension Rl S/ = ,/
Leave Encashment Gratuity
faaRvt [Particulars | 54 wrf 2024 | 31 W, 2023 | 31 W, 2024 | 31 W, 2023 | 31 4, 2024 | 31 WG, 2023
d®d /Ason 31 | ddh /Ason 31 | db /Ason 31 | d®H /As on 31 | ddb /As on 31 | & /As on 31+
March, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023
¥) T W4T A/ 4.29 4.21 2.59 1.66 233 2.00
a) Current Service Cost
) fUwell a1 aFTe /
b) Past Service Cost
) =S e/ 28.42 26.51 1.55 1.24 2.18 2.30
c) Interest Cost
) NI AR W
N / (7.91) (8.82) (1.20) (1.28) (1.94) (2.26)
d) Expected Return
on Plan Assets
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Notes of Accounts

. Bedl ThdIh ol TN
U3/Pension 35 / =3 ./
Leave Encashment Gratuity
faazor /Particulars | 51 wf 2024 | 31 W, 2023 | 31 W, 2024 | 31 W, 2023 | 31 A, 2024 | 31 7, 2023
d®d /Ason 31 | ddh /Ason 31 | db /Ason 31 | db /Ason 31 | db /As on 31 | d& /As on 31
March, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023
%) I dmifep® =1/
< )/ _ 20.12 (14.89) 4.30 3.38 1.60 (2.76)
e) Net Actuarial
Loss/gain(-)
9) & B @ #
A =31/ 44.91 7.00 7.24 5.00 4.17 (0.72)
f) Expenses
Recognized in P&L
3) U@ dHifeed arRomyg
e) Principal Actuarial Assumptions
. Bedl dBhIHIT T
Y3H/Pension e / = ,/
Leave Encashment Gratuity
faazor /
Particulars 31 9, 2024 | 31 W, 2023 | 31 WA, 2024 | 31 WA, 2023 | 31 A, 2024 | 31 W6, 2023
dd /Ason31t | db /Ason31 | db /Ason31 | dH /Ason 31t | db /Ason 31" | db /As on 31
March, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023
8“._6 d R/ 7.15% 7.42% 7.15% 7.42% 7.15% 7.42%
Discount rate
99 gfg
&3/ Salary 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Escalation Rate
RINE]
gReREl W
< E 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
X/ Expected
Rate of Return
on plan Assets

I W R & fayu d@ied (A&l AFEG 22)

al) adAE W)

20 fAGER, 2019 & RN HFA (FNEF) ALATRY 2019
@ TEd MR AR 1961 (SRIFRMY) # 9 gH @I
TS IRT 115BAA & HedoR, §& + faxig a9 2019-—20
202021 ¥ TS PR FAT P faPbed FAT
o &R T drel fo af # N SNy @ @1 fviy foram,

faRer a9

TETAR YT R TR 25.168% 2 |

affe RaY | 2023-24

Accounting for Taxes on Income (Accounting Standard 22)

o)

Current Tax

In view of the newly introduced section 115BAA in the
Income Tax Act 1961 (“Act”) vide the Taxation Laws
(Amendment) Ordinance 2019 dated September 20,
2019, the bank had opted for new tax regime from
Financial year 2019-20i.e. Assessment year 2020-21, and
decided to continue with the same in current financial

year, accordingly effective tax rate is 25.168%.
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d6 9 P ARV @& SIgUR SMIdR BT UaH  fdar

The bank has made a provision forincome tax as tabulated

=8 below:
(xif¥r %. &xts & /Amount in X crore) (Wi %. ®As & /Amount in < crore)
% 31 7 31 |1 Item As on 31 As on 31 March,
2024 A 2023 T March, 2024 2023
TP B forw 27.02 4.46 Provision for 27.02 4.46
TaeT Income Tax
) amefia &y B) Deferred Tax
31 919 2024 BT IRAMTT R I T 444 Pxrs ot (Ao The deferred tax Liability as on 31st March 2024 stood
Jg % 8.12 S | PR at< 4. rore (previous year it was < 8. rore). Major
Ch axrs ofl) | R TR & yg T 4.44 Crore (previ i ¥ 8.12 Crore). Maj
gch ﬁw@’a‘r\r & components of Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:
(f¥r . @s & /Amount in < crore) (af¥r %, #s & /Amount in < crore)
Iifers IALY SIAvd Components Closing DTA DTL @
e AY | /25.168% | /25.168% balance | @25.168% | 25.168%
3R IR & forg wrae 2.35 0.59 Provision For Ex-Gratia 2.35 0.59
TAUHH & forg yraer 5.61 1.41 Provision For LFC 5.61 1.41
e & ot graem 0.11 0.03 Provision For baggage 0.11 0.03
IMIHR A=A, 1961 BT Reserves created as per
eRT 36(1)(vii) & IR 27.33 6.87 section 36(1)(viii) of 27.33 6.87
Jiora aRfera i Income Tax Act, 1961
Iy Ay aiv Difference in WDV's as
ID! & TR SgSId) 1.61 0.40 - per Income Tax Act & 1.61 0.40 -
# oftR Books
gl S/ IIdge Total DTA/ DTL
(@ ) 2.43 6.87 (CURRENT YEAR) 243 6.87
Net DTL as on 31st
A TP - 4.44 .
o 2024 et March 2024 4.44
31 A/ 2023 B VA B 8.12 Opening Balance of DTL 812
IRfAe Ay Al ’ as on 31st March 2023 )
99 & SR v @R A Amount charged to PL
g ofdy (3.68) a/c during the year (3.68)

) a&- el garfa

p) Technological advancements

d®% 7 eum ®R dfdT Rved (CBS) FINCRAFT &7 ST
fafre iR af/s Asiqd  CBS Uftelded  "FINACLE10.X"
& A AuUe fHAr € 3R 11 HRaW 2022 ¥ Y CBS
# #zde fhar g1 gRASHT R Trar @ g AR @R
TN &1 faga faror A= arefiag 2

The Bank has upgraded its Core Banking System (CBS)
FINCRAFT with industry specific and more robust CBS
application “FINACLE10.X” and has migrated to new
CBS with effect from 11th February 2022. The detailed
breakup of cost incurred and depreciation claimed on
the project is tabulated below:
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(af¥r %, ®#s & /Amount in < crore) (af¥r %, ®s & /Amount in < crore)
. faaxor AS—10 3iIX 3= Hqrd Hrd Sr. Particulars Amount Depre- | Book
ee ar P @ 2023 2023 No. capitalised | ciation | Value
. a5 qs as per AS-10 till ason
SITAR qofipd and other March | March
AR | HARTH
xif¥r/ applicable 2024 | 2024
regulations
1 |9 emged oW 33.18 12.20 20.98 1 | Tangible items viz 33.18 12.20 20.98
I Ifd FaR 3R high end servers &
Yeas / networks.
2. | Tev, BRI, 26.97 7.89 19.08 2. | Licences, 26.97 7.89 19.08
U e / implemen-tation,
S ek e customisation of
. - new CBS/ treasury
& and other
IR/ ancillary modules.

F]) @ RUIfé&r (d@r 99& 17) / q) Segment Reporting (Accounting Standard 17)

HAT U: AMUR Es / Part A: Business segments (W1 %, &g & /Amount in < crore)
aatae a4 / o/ Diulke / ode | gau fdr/ =1 b % / Total
Business Segments Treasury §fdT / Corporate/ | Retail Banking Hdrel / Other

Wholesale Banking Banking Operation
faaxor /Particulars 31 9T, 2024 31 9, 2024 31 HT, 2024 31 HTd, 2024 31 H, 2024
d® /As on 31 d® / As on 31+ d® / As on 31+ d® /As on 31+ d® / As on 31+
March, 2024 March, 2024 March, 2024 March, 2024 March, 2024

3 / Revenue 258.32 59.60 434,78 2.22 754.92

(228.53) (37.65) (333.69) (2.69) (602.56)
g4 / Result 73.12 6.15 84.44 2.22 165.93

(66.99) (3.97) (73.49) (2.69) (147.14)
Jqdg AY/ 91.81
Unallocated expenses (96.37)
PR Yd A AH/ 74.12
Total profit before tax (50.77)
A R/ 27.02
Income taxes (4.46)

IETERYT A4/ Elﬁ/ 0.00

Extraordinary profit/ loss (0.00)
3[& ¥/ Net profit 47.10
(46.31)

Ts gufki/ Segment assets 3861.70 1279.74 4086.32 0.00 9227.76

(3632.16) (1173.54) (3769.48) (0.00) (8575.19)
IRigg Gulki/ 79.06
Unallocated assets (81.49)
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Fraaie a4l / ol / PiuiRe / odid | e dfd1/ 3=y ST %l / Total
Business Segments Treasury §fd T / Corporate/ | Retail Banking Hdre-1 / Other
Wholesale Banking Banking Operation
faazur /Particulars 31 9Td, 2024 31 u1d, 2024 31§, 2024 31 HTd, 2024 31 ud, 2024
d® /As on 31 d® / As on 31+ d® / As on 31+ d® /As on 31 d® / As on 31+
March, 2024 March, 2024 March, 2024 March, 2024 March, 2024
@l Ui/ Total assets 9306.82
(8656.67)
T YAy /Segment 3540.82 1186.85 3787.09 0.00 8514.76
liabilities (3332.15) (1089.13) (3496.29) (0.00) (7917.56)
amdfed q¥amg / 792.06
Unallocated liabilities (739.11)
A IIATY / Total liabilities 9306.82
(8656.67)

Are: Brod # AU Y afds s a9 & afidhs (317d A/ 2023 & 3Mihs) S & |

Note: Figures in bracket indicates previous year figures (i.e March 2023 figures)

IR) IMHRHD <IAr MR YAl &1 fqaxer (d@r a96  29)

r)  Statement of contingent Liability & Provisions (Accounting Standard 29)

(xf¥r %. ®s & /Amount in < crore)

%]/ Item YUH — 29 . & IJHR YTaET / Provision As per AS — 29
<R foras forg a8 Py T B af & SRME | uyw AR T B Hfasr a1 fewforr /
% amafie oIATd W SR=E SYANT DY St 9 @ Cr kil "R & Remarks
wY 9 SRR | yraEms/ af&g/ T$ ART/ | <R auw Y | gewE/ | |@Eg § g
2/ Amt. for Provision | Addition Amount g/ Unused Provision | &rRvir/ Major
which the Bank | as at the during used amount asatthe | assumption
is contingently | beginning | the year | during the reversed close of regarding
Liable of the Year year during the the year | future events
year
9% & Rga <ral a1
% wY H WHR
EWWW*/ Claims 1.83 1.34 0.00 0.01 I/ NIL 1.33 I/ NIL I/ NIL
against the Bank not
acknowledged as (1.84) (1.09) (0.25) | ¥[I/ NIL | =g/ NIL (1.34) YR/ NIL | T/ NIL
debt*
gehl Bl AR A
S8 R/
Guarantees issued 55.64 R/ NIL | R/ NIL | I/ NIL LA/ NIL | =/ NIL | [/ NIL LA/ NIL
on behalf of
constituents (63.04) | 31/ NIL | IR/ NIL| 3/ NIL | IR/ NIL | 3R/ NIL | SR/ NIL | 3R/ NIL
3R 3= QI /
Acceptance 0.00 I/ NIL [/ NIL| G/ NIL | &/ NIL | =9/ NIL | 3/ NIL | 29/ NIL
Endorsements and
other obligations (0.20) LA/ NIL R/ NIL | R/ NIL | =L/ NIL R/ NIL | =L/ NIL | RT3/ NIL
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%]/ Item YUH — 29 . & IJHR YTaET / Provision As per AS — 29
<R s forg a8 By T B af & SR | g Afdy T B Hfysy &) fewforT /
& s oA A SR SUART B it a8 & Crik HeArl ® Remarks
wY ¥ SRRl | yr@En / gfg/ g ART/ | <RH auw @Y | g@eEE/ | |@E" ¥y
2/ Amt. for Provision | Addition Amount 13/ Unused Provision | &rRvir/ Major
which the Bank | as at the during used amount as atthe | assumption
is contingently | beginning | theyear | during the reversed close of regarding
Liable of the Year year during the the year | future events
year
= 7, s forg
d% MHRASG wU A
items, for which the
Bank is contingently (43.41) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
liable

PISH T fOU T 3fhs 31 AT 2023 B IHRIT N &1 g~

PR &

*UR) TG AT Tl / HEURIdT / JETeld & 918} fAuer,

faprg iR Hefed vell gRT AT ge™ W fiR €|

) gfad IR -

Figures in bracket represents the amount outstanding as at

31st March 2023

*Such liabilities are dependent upon the outcome of court/
arbitration/out of court settlement, disposal of appeals, the

amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations,
development and raising of demand by concerned parties
respectively.

s)

Earnings per share-

faawor Particulars As on 31st As on 31st
31 i, 31 71T, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023
2024 do dbh
) | ufd IR ema 4.01 3.94 a) | Earnings per share 4.01 3.94
g (@rfife) 4.01 3.94 Basic (annualized) 4.01 3.94
SERESH* (i) 4.01 3.94 Diluted** (annualized) 4.01 3.94
) W%Wﬁu’gﬂi?ﬁ% 47,09,67,150/- | 46,30,87,494/- b) | Amount used as| 47,09,67,150/- | 46,30,87,494/-
e numerator (Profit
(o )/ after tax)
) | 2Rt @ Hifeme qew/ | %10.00/-per % 10.00/-per c) | Nominal value of 10/- 10/-
share share shares
) |fefer & w9 #| 11,74,46,250 11,74,46,250 d) | Weighted  average | 11,74,46,250 11,74,46,250
Sfrdl SRR number of equity
SN ; @ shares used as the
G Sl e/ denominator
<) sifalR gyHdTaron: t) Additional Disclosures:

U SEIARU SR A xR fUsd 9¥ & afidel @l
] aY B IR B IFHY ATIH &Y W Y FfRd
faam T 2|

geH, oY R HAeHw Qe faer siffem, 2008 & dEd
[eH, oY 3R AegH SeHl B A ge R oy STl
DI e T I I R T A & [JAId I &I Dig
AT Tof Fel fhar T 8 SR gAfoy gaE & o
JHCIAPRY] TAYAYHS DI fAeifad e R &S AR 8l
gl

fefitea dfd Ifie o Fafda faaror — od9H # 96 &
o ®Is f$Rted b e =2 2

affe RaY | 2023-24

Re-grouping & Re-classification: Previous year’s figures
have been regrouped where necessary to conform to cur-
rent year classification.

Payment to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises under
the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006: There have been no reported cases of delayed
payments of the principal amount or interest due there-
on to Micro & Small Enterprises and hence disclosure for
payment of interest on delayed payments to MSME is not
applicable.

Disclosure relating to Digital Banking Unit — Presently
Bank has no Digital Banking Unit.
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faeeft / DELHI (16) 35. | IS/ Ramgarh (R)
1. | d=rgsaT IS/ Panchkuian Road (M) 36. | ofTer a1/ Lalkuan (R)
2. | oSYd TR/ Lajpat Nagar (M) 37. | 91 9s1@/Bailparao (R)
3. | SIAER &1 / Shalimar Bagh (M) 38. | UISY/ Paharpani (R)
4, | fdei® TR /Tilak Nagar (M) 39. /Ranibagh (R)
5 ST / Patparganj M) 40. | ToolidTed, S=irdTet / Tallital, Nainital (sv)
6 8 PR M) 41. | HTeg e, §egM / Kaladhungi Road, Haldwani (V)
7 S . vaRTE= /1. P.Extension (M) 42. | tAdIST wrers, gegTMT / MBGPG College, Haldwani (V)
. — — 43. | MR S, TEM/R Road, Haldwani u
8. | yWAHd / Pappankala (M) /Rampur Road, Haldwani (V)
44. | warel / Bhowali (R)
9. | fd®ma =t / Vikas Marg (M)
- o 45. | 39X (TRIIST), &I/ Arjunpur (Goraparao), Haldwani | (R)
10. Prsell / New Kondli M
k. 4, | SERETETE ool (GouRE), FeaTh R)
11. | Af2el AR 16 / Rohini Sector 16 (M) " | Lohariasal Malla (Kathgharia), Haldwani
12. | REd® _‘ﬁ—\"'/ Rohtak Road (M) 47. | HHGATTIST gegll / Kamaluaganja, Haldwani (R)
13. | 9fd9 979, d=ghsAT IS / Serv. Br. Panchkuian Road | (M) 48. | SRTAQR (WIeUR) / Jagatpur (Gaulapar) (R)
14. W (7S 1E) / Surhera (Najafgarh) (R) 49. | gHar M (§Ie%N) / Damua Dhunga (Bandobasti) (R)
15. | gR®&1/Dwarka (M) 50. | dIBHIGRT RMETR) / Peerumadara (Ramnagar) (R)
16. | fa@Rme < / Dilshad Garden (M) 51. | STAATAIRR (gegT) / Udaylalpur (Haldwani) (R)
STRIES / Uttarakhand (75) 52. | Sfet 37 (gegr) /Jail Road (Haldwani) (V)
RTT — JreHTST / DISTT.-ALMORA @) 53. | doell 9ANI (BegTN) / Talli Bamori (Haldwani) (R)
17. | srerer (3%=) / Almora (Main) (sU) frar — fefiRITE / DISTT.-PITHORAGARH 2)
18. | MG/ Ranikhet (Sv) 54. | faeiRTTE / Pithoragarh (SU)
19. | SRR #ATA s, AHTST/ Lower Mall Road, Almora (Sv) 55 XqctT/ Dharchula (R)
20. | gRTEE / Dwarahat R) el — e Rig TIR/DISTT.- U.S. NAGAR (28)
el — 9TileaR / DISTT.-BAGESHWAR 3) 56. | @refigR /Kashipur (u)
21. | 9UIZAR / Bageshwar (R) 57. | f&@8T/Kichha (SV)
22. | gTer@ /Banlekh (R) 58. | AIIYR / Bazpur (Sv)
23. | ®umie /Kapkot R) 59. | fparesT/ Kilakhera (su)
feT — =wITEd / DISTT. - CHAMPAWAT ) 60. | e/ Nagla (su)
24. | drgmHe / Lohaghat (R) 61. | &v1/Bara (R)
25. | 9H1gd / Champawat (R) 62. &ﬁg—‘l f3war / sripur Bichhwa (R)
26. | QAT / Devidhura (R) 63. | ®=YX/ Rudrapur (V)
27. | 99d / Chaumel (R) 64. | STHYR/ Jaspur (su)
28. | RFRTST/ Bhingrara (R) 65. | SRR/ Gadarpur (R)
29, Tanakpur (sU) 66. | 3[g Welferar (@M / Bhoor Mohalia (Khatima) (Sv)
30. | SAgAT—THGd / Banbasa-Champawat (R) 57 Rrsael, 9T,/ SIDCUL, Pantnagar (V)
frer — AfraTer / DISTT.-NAINITAL (23) 68. | Ryrers/sitargang (sU)
31. | e (5=) / Nainital (Main) (sU) 69. | FRUGRT (SRTET), TR/ Maheshpura (Doraha), Bazpur (R)
32. | Y& 99T, §egT/ Railway Bazar, Haldwani (V) 70. | ax&-, aISTgR / Barhani, Bazpur (R)
33. | YW /Ramnagar (sU) 71. | REEE IS, BRI/ Moradabad Road, Kashipur (U)
34. | fware / Bhimtal (R) 72. | YRR, ¥EYR / Bhurarani, Rudrapur (R)

Annual Report | 2023-24




NAINITAL BANK

THE NAINITAL BANK LTD.

Our Branch Network

73. | faspegR, 9IST9R / Vikrampur, Bazpur (R) 109. | #7R / Srinagar (SU)
74. | RMenfidR, ¥EYR/ Shimla Pistore, Rudrapur (R) 110. | 9t/ Pauri (su)
75. | f&-¥IgR, EYX / Dineshpur Rudrapur (sv) el — S<YANT / DISTT. - RUDRAPRAYAG (1)
76. | AF@wAT / Nanakmatta (R) 111. | SSWANT/Rudra Prayag (R)
77. | TFYR, &YX/ Danpur, Rudrapur (R) frar — 2&9 / DISTT. - TEHARI (2)
78. | YRAYR, {1/ Bharatpur, Kunda (R) 112. | 9% 2840/ New Tehari (sv)
79. | WATIYR, BTRAYR / Pratappur, Kashipur (R) 113. | e (F#Re31) / Tapovan-Rishikesh (R)
80. | IR derd / Beria Daulat (R) ST —S<iR®1ef / DISTT. - UTTARKASHI (1)
81. | ISR, SRR/ Rajpur, Jaspur (R) 114. | e, STRISRM / Purola, Uttarkashi (R)
82. | WeBIFRIT, TMERYR / Sakeniya, Gadarpur (R) STRYQT / UttarPradesh
83. | WMIYR TS, YR / Gangapur Road, Rudrapur (R) fSTeTT 3IRT / DISTT.AGRA (1)
St — =mielt / Distt. - Chamoli (2) 115. | 3IRT/ Agra (M)
84. | S /Joshimath (su) 1T — Sl / DISTT.-BAREILLY (6)
85. | HUTHAITT / Karn Prayag (R) 116. | 921/ Baheri (SV)
firer — <@g/ DISTT. - DEHRADUN (17) 117. | Rifder oiéd=a, a¥ell / Civil Lines, Bareilly ()
86. | %&¥Ig/ Dehradun () 118. | I TR, WXl / Prabhat Nagar, Bareilly (U)
[T SAULEBIEE ) 119. | BISYR, el / Faridpur, Bareilly (Su)
88. | ST¥de/ Doiwala ®) 120. | a9 fagR, @<l / Pawan Vihar, Bareilly (su)
ZZ. ?%RI;::;:/H v ond. Dehrad ((SL:J)) 121. | TreXT NIS, sXeil / Dohra Road, Bareilly (V)
. , ariawar Road, benhradun
91. | WERAQR XIS, &G/ Saharanpur Road, Dehradun (V) forert — 4TIz / DISTT.- BLNOR (2}
02, | it/ Mussoorie sU) 122. | Fo79mETE / Najibabad (SV)
93. | a@= fIER, SENIgH /Vasant Vihar, Dehradun () 123. | fawri/Bijnor Ul
94. | T@RTT IS, TERIGH / Chakrata Road, Dehradun (V) 124. | TER/ Dhampur Bu)
95. | drer Vs, TEVIGH / Canal Road, Dehradun (V) 125. | 1/ Nagina (s)
96. | WEEYURT S, TG/ Sahastradhara Road, Dehradun (V) 126. | srpvrerTe / Afzalgarh (Su)
97. | wFraTaren, 387G / Bhaniyawala, Dehradun R) 127. | IFIYR, STSiEmETE / Ranipur, Najibabad
98. | waTel, ¥gA / Bhauwala, Dehradaun (R) fSTelT — < 2re¥ / DISTT.-BULANDSHAHR (1)
99. | frexaren, Q&xIgH / Chidderwala, Dehradun (R) 128. ‘ gl<9ex / Bulandshahar (V)
100. | TATaTelT, <EXIGH / Nathuawala, Dehradun (R) fSreiT—fSaTeTS / DISTT.- GHAZIABAD (5)
101. | SroRT, geNarell, <exIgH /Jhajra, Sudhhowala Dehradun (U) 129. | MRaTETE / Ghaziabad (M)
102, :{lz:;:;fxg:lpﬂ:k:ljclllgi:/::gehradun v) 130. | J=rrel, TRTATETG / Vaishali, Ghaziabad (M)
et GRare/ DISTT. - HARIDWAR . 131. | ISR, TIfSTATETE / Sanjay Nagar, Ghaziabad (M)
103, | R/ Haridwar ) 132. | MfdyRE, MISATETE / Govindpuram, Ghaziabad (V)
104, | w51 /Roorkee ) 133. | o1, TSTITETE / Loni, Ghaziabad (U)
105. | waremge, R/ Jawalpur, Haridwar ) fSrem M. §. IR / DISTT-G.B. NAGAR (3)
106. | var @iTS), SRER /Shyampur Kangri, Haridwar ®) 134. | HgsT Adex —50 / NOIDA Sect. - 50 (V)
107. | warR, e/ Bhagwanpur, Roorkee v) 135. | Ager daex — 18,/ NOIDA Sect. -18 (V)
Rren—dl) (rgarel) / DISTT.- PAURI (GARHWAL) 3) 136. | 9eX Iyt / Greater NOIDA )
108. | ®IcgR / Kotdwar ‘ (su)
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fSfetr — @TTYR/ DISTT. ~ KANPUR 2) fTel— SIMESIETYR / DISTT.- SHAHIAHANPUR (2)
137. | ®19R/ Kanpur (M) 157. | wMEWEIYR / Shahjahanpur (V)
138. | &= - M ; i

FRI—FITR / Barra-Kanpur (M) 158. | WAATIgS! YMESTEYR / Satwan Bujurg, Shahjahanpur | (R)
fSrelT— @19, / DISTT.-LUCKNOW (8) frelm — QYR / DISTT.- SITAPUR (1)
139. | &g, WS, @S /T. N. Road, Lucknow (M) 159 ‘ AR / Sitapur (U)
140. | e, @3 / Mahangar, Lucknow (M) RAell — WOIRT / DISTT.- Mathura (1)
141. | SnfRMIT, S / Ashiana, Lucknow 1) 160. | HRT, IR U</ Mathura, Uttar Pradesh (V)
142. | 1ETE 98« 91, @3 / Nadan Mahal Road, Lucknow | (M) &RATT / Haryana
143. | M TR, TS / Gomti Nagar, Lucknow (M) RTeT—ar=TaTT / DISTT.-AMBALA (1)
144. | 32T S, TS /1IM Road, Lucknow (M) 161. | smrel / Ambala (v)
145. | SrefiTie, TS / Daligunj, Lucknow (M) Riel—HaTaTq / DISTT.-FARIDABAD (2)
145. | ™ R, &= / Vikas Nagar, Lucknow (M) 162. | B9TaTa / Faridabad (M)
fSre — A3 / DISTT.- MEERUT (2) 163. | SeePTe—BAETETE / Ballabgarh-Faridabad (M)
147. M

RS/ Meerut (M) RIGT—&UT / DISTT.-GURUGRAM )
148. | PR WS—HRS / Kankar-Khera-Meerut (M) 164. | T / Gurugram (U)
fS1ei — {RIGTETS / DISTT.- MORADABAD (2) 165. | | AIS—T[HIT / Sohna Road-Gurugram (V)
149. | FRI<TdTe / Moradabad ) RTeT—®¥er / DISTT.-KARNAL (1)
150. | P IS—FRI&ETE / Kanth Road-Moradabad (V) 166 ‘ AT / Karnal ‘ (V)
151. | STHRERI—IRIGTETR / Thakurdwara, Moradabad (Sv) RelT—arfiad / DISTT.-PANIPAT )
fSTell — JSFHYTIR / DISTT.- MUZAFFARNAGAR (1) 167 ‘ 9r1ad / Panipat ‘ (V)
152. ‘ IR / Muzaffarnagar ‘ (V) fRAGT—arad / DISTT.-ROHTAK )
fStem — diefisia / DISTT.- PILIBHIT (1 R 14, Jgqd / Sector 14, Rohtak (U)
9k ‘ i/ I o ‘ (V) XTSIReTI / Rajasthan (3)
fSreir — RETGR / DISTT.- RAMPUR (2) fTeT—SRIgR / DISTT.-JAIPUR (3)
154. | IR / Rampur (V) 169. | WYX / Jaipur (M)
155. i

55. | faemage / Bilaspur (Su) 170. | Pleydell, SYR / Kotputli, Jaipur (Sv)

fTell— WEIRTYR / DISTT.- SAHARANPUR (1) 171. | TT W1, SR,/ Raja Park, Jaipur (M)
156. ‘ WERAYR / Saharanpur (V)

| Key : M = Metropolitan Centre FEFTRII @, U = Urban Centre 3189 &%, SU = Semi Urban Centre 31&¥&X! &+, R = Rural Centre U0 &vs |

wmEral ) g@r faff=r 1 uR / No.of Branches at various Centers :

1. AN / Metro 2. 3&< / Urban 3. Agersdl / Semi Urban 4. YT / Rural
35 46 34 56
a3 &wrafed / Regional Offices
1. fawelt /Delhi 2. egT-1 / Haldwani 3. 781§ / Dehradun
faftr=1 Aen= wrse
1. feeeft / Delhi | 2. 8egl-1 / Haldwani | 3. Q&g / Dehradun | 4. 9% / Lucknow

STATUTORY AUDITORS : A.R. & Co., Chartered Accountants
COMPANY SECRETARY : Mr. Vivek Sah

In case of dispute, english version of this Annual Report shall be treated as final.
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Received Award from PFRDA for an exemplary performance in enrolment under the APY campaign by achieving 114%

of the targets assigned for FY 2023-24.
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Bank’s contribution under Corporate Social Responsibility
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Opening of Bank’s 170%™ branch at Dohra Road, Bareilly
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Registered Office : G.B. Pant Road,
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Head Office : Naini Bank House, 7 Oaks, Mallital,
Nainital-263001 (Uttarakhand)
Phone : 05942 - 233 739
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Website : www.nainitalbank.co.in
CIN NO.:U 65923UR 1922 PLC 000234

www.nainitalbank.co.i
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